
Dtguo0o

Counfy of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

Board of Supervisors Room

County Administrative Center

224 North Edwards
lndeoendence, Califomia

All membens of tte public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on he Agenda. Anyone wishing t0 speak, please obiain a card from the Board Clerk and
indicate each item you would like to discuss. Retum the completed card to the Board Clerk before the Board considen the item (s) upon which you wish to spealc You will be

allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action 0n it.

Any member of the public may also make commenls during the scheduled 'Public Commenf' period on this agenda conceming any subject related h the Board of Supervisors or
County Government No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the 

-Public 
Commenf' period.

the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to panicipate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at

enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format, (Government Code Section 54954,2), (2) lf a writing, that is a public record relating to an

inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, lndependence, California and is available per Government Code g 54957 5(b)(1 )

lVote; Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board's convenience.

May 7, 20f 9

8:30 a.m. 1. PUBLIC COMMENT

cLosED sEssto^,

2. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of
subdivision (d) of Government Code $54956.9/ - Name of case: ln Re: National Prescription Opiate
Litigation, lnyo County et al. v. Amerisourcebergen Drug Corporation et a/; United States District Court for the
Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division, Case Nos. 1:17-MD-2804, 1-18-OP-45646.

3. CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY'S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code $54957.6] -
Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant
Association (EOAA); lnyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); lnyo County Employees
Association (ICEA); lnyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law
Enforcement Administrators' Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated
representatives - Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County
Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health and Human Services Director Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer
Jeff Thomson.

OPE V SESSTO-4, (Wtth the exception of timed items, altopen-session items may be considered at any time and in any order
,. during the mgeting in the Boa;d's disqretion.)

10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. REPORT ON CTOSED SESS/O/V

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORIS (Reports limited to two minutes)

7. INTRODUCI|OruS - The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: Carl Olsen,
AgricultureMeights & Measures/Cannabis lnspector l, Agricultural Commissioner's Office;
Heather Todd, Curator of Collections and Exhibits, Eastern California Museum; Maria Miranda,
Rehabilitation Specialist, Chad Stark, Rehabilitation Specialist, and Lisa Marie Vetter, Deputy
Probation Officer, Probation; and James Feeney, Building lnspector, and Gregory Waters,
Engineering Assistant ll, Public Works.

8. PRESENTATION - Staff from the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power Aqueduct
Business Group will provide an overview of the department's spring runoff operations in the
Owens Valley.

Board of Supervisors AGENDA May 7 ,2019



9. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Parks & Recreation - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Seasonal Park and Campground
Maintenance Helper exists in the General Fund, as certified by the Department Head and concurred with by
the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where due to the seasonal nature of the position it is
unlikely the vacancy could be filled by an internal candidates meeting the qualifications for the position, an
open recruitment is most appropriate to ensure qualified candidates apply; and C) approve the hiring of one
(1) Seasonal Park and Campground Maintenance Helper, Range PT50 ($14.75 - $17.91/hr.), contingent
upon the Board's adoption of future budgets.

10. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) Residential Caregiver position
exists in the non-General Fund Mental Health budget, as certified by the HHS Director and concurred with by
the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for
the position, the vacancy could be filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more
appropriate to ensure qualified candidates apply; and C) approve the hiring of one (1) Residential Caregiver,
Range 53 ($3,OZO - $3,732).

11. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health - Request Board find that, consistent with the adopted
Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) fulltime and one (1) part-time
Addictions Counselor lll exists in various non-General Fund HHS budgets, as certified by the HHS Director
and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) whereas it is unlikely that the
vacancies could be filled by internal candidates meeting the qualifications for the positions, an external
recruitment would be appropriate to ensure qualified candidates apply for these specialized positions; and C)
approve the hiring of one (1) full{ime Addictions Counselor lll, Range 64 ($3,964 - $4,817) and one BPAR
Addictions Counselor lll, Range 64PT ($21 .24 - $25.821hr.).

12. HEALTH & HUMAN SERY'CES -Wrc. Request Board
A) Approve the amended Registered Dietician Nutritionist job description;
B) Change the authorized strength in the HHS Women, lnfants & Children, Eastern Sierra Area Agency

on Aging, and Child Health and Disability programs by:
1. Deleting one (1) BPAR Registered Dietician Nutritionist at Range PT74 ($26.90 - $32.70/hr.)
2. Adding one (1) Registered Dietician Nutritionist at Range 74 ($5,021- $6,103)

C) Find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:
1. The availability of funding for one (1) Registered Dietician Nutritionist exists, as certified by the

HHS Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller;
2. Where internal candidates may meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could be

filled through an internal recruitment, but an open recruitment is more appropriate to ensure
qualified candidates apply; and

3. Approve the hiring of one (1) Registered Dietician Nutritionist at Range 74 ($5,021 - $6,103).

CLERKOF THE BOARD

13. Request Board appoint John Frederickson to an unexpired four-year term on the lnyo County
Fish and Wildlife Commission ending October 6,2021. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in request for
appointment being received from Mr. Frederickson.)

CTERK.RECORDER-REG'S TRAR OF YO TERS

14. Request Board payment to DFM Associates for the annual DFM Associates Software License
Maintenance and Support Fee in the amount of $'14,700, contingent upon the Board's adoption
of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget.

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

15. Information Services - Request Board approve the third of three annual payments in the
amount of $26,390 for the three-year Microsoft Windows 10 Enterprise licensing agreement.

16. Motor Pool- Request Board: A) award a bid to Bishop Ford forthe purchase of one (1)2019
Ford F350 Crew Cab in the amount of $38,617.72, and B) award a bid to Enoven of Redding,

BoardofsupervisorsAcENDA 2 May7,2019



CA for the purchase of a 2019 Highway Products Service Body in the amount of $38,787.85.

17. Motor Pool - Request Board approve the repair of a Motor Pool vehicle and authorize a
purchase order in the amount of $3,363.32 payable to Mr. K Automotive in Bishop.

18. Motor Pool - Request Board approve the repair of a Motor Pool vehicle and authorize a
purchase order in the amount of $4,048.87 payable to lnyo-Mono Body Shop in Bishop.

COUNTY COUNSEL

19. Request Board approve a revised Conflict of lnterest Code for the Sheriff's Department.

CORONER

20. Request Board: A) declare Central Valley Toxicology, lnc. a sole-source provider of toxicology
services; and B) approve the contract between lnyo County and Central Valley Toxicology, lnc.
for the provision of toxicology services in an amount not to exceed $18,000 for the period of
July 1,2019 through June 30,2022, contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets,
and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

21. Request Board: A) declare Taema Weiss, M.D. a sole-source provider of autopsy services in

the southern portion of lnyo County; and B) approve the contract between the County of lnyo
and Taema Weiss, M.D. for autopsy services in the southern portion of the county for a total
contract amount not to exceed $43,200 for the term of July 1, 2019 through June 30,2021,
contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

22. Request Board approve the System Data Use and Disclosure Agreement between the County
of lnyo, HHS, California Department of Public Health, and California Reportable Disease
lnformation Exchange for the purpose of receiving and use of information associated with
monitoring reportable disease, and authorize the HHS Director or designee to sign.

23. Behavioral Health - Request Board approve an addendum to the MOU between Blue Cross
of California Partnership Plan, lnc. (Anthem) and lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division
describing the responsibilities for Substance Use Disorder services for Medi-Cal beneficiaries,
and authorize the HHS Deputy Director-Behavioral Health Division to sign.

24. Behavioral Health - Request Board authorize a $17,600 payment to Bakersfield Healthcare
Hospital for two involuntary hospitalizations of lnyo County Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in the
facility pursuant to Welfare and lnstitutions (WlC) Code Section 5150.

PROBATION

25. Request Board approve the contract between the County of lnyo and lnyo Council for the Arts
for the provision of an after-school music and art program to youth throughout lnyo County in
an amount not to exceed $15,300 for the period of May 13,2019 to August 31, 2019, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign.

26. Request Board approve the contract between the County of lnyo and Healthy Communities of
Southern lnyo County for a Delinquency Prevention Program in an amount not to exceed
$31,840 for the period of July 1,2019 to June 30,2020, contingent upon receipts from the
California State Controller's Otfice and the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Budget, and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

27. Request Board approve the contract between the County of lnyo and lnyo County
Superintendent of Schools for an Extended Day Program in an amount not to exceed $21,227
for the period of July 1,2019 to June 30,2020, contingent upon receipts from the California
State Controller's Office and the Board's adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign.

Board of Superuisors AGENDA May 7,2019



28. Request Board authorize a purchase order in the amount of $3,'118.24, payable to Southern
Computer Warehouse, lnc. of Atlanta, GA for the purchase of four (4) Hewlett Packard HP
ProBook 450 G5 laptops.

PUBLIC WORKS

29. Request Board authorize a blanket purchase in the amount of $40,000 payable to
Environmental Concepts of Tehachapi, CA for the purchase of liquid asphalt and parts to repair
a Crafco Crack Sealing Kettle.

30. Request Board authorize and approve blanket purchase orders for Safeway Signs in the
amount of $20,000 for Fiscal Year 2018-20'19 for use in the Public Works Department.

31. Request Board: A) amend the February 23,2016 Board Order regarding the Lease Agreement
between the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson to reflect the correct contract dates
of July 1,2016 through June 30,2019 with two options to extend in 2019 and again in2020;
and B) similarly amend the minutes of the February23,2016 Board meeting to also reflectthe
correct dates.

32. Request Board: A) amend the March 14, 2017 Board Order regarding the Lease Agreement
between the County of lnyo and the Bruce and Dorothy Branson Trust to reflect the correct
contract dates of April 1 , 2017 through March 31, 2020 with two options to extend in 2020 and
again in 2021; and B) similarly amend the minutes of the February 23,2016 Board meeting to
also reflect the correct dates.

33. Recommend Board approve Amendment No. 2 to the Lease Agreement between the County of
lnyo and Denver Gardens LLC for office space at912,914, 916 and 918 North Main Street in
Bishop, extending the existing lease for two (2) consecutive years, for the period of May 1,

2019 through April 30,2021, maintaining all current provisions and conditions, and authorize
the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon allappropriate signatures being obtained.

34. Road Department - Request Board authorize and approve blanket purchase orders for
Miller's Towing in the amount of $1 1,000 for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 for use in the Public Works
Department.

35. Road Depaftment - Request Board: A) approve the 2018-2019 Federal Apportionment
Program Federal Exchange and State Match Program Agreement No. X19-5948(095) with the
California Department of Transportation in the amount of $673,353 plus a State match of
$100,000 for a total not-to-exceed amount of $773,353; and B) authorize the Chairperson to

DEPARTMENTAL {To be considered at the Board's convenience)

36. COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR - Request Board:
A) Accept the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Third Quarter Financial Report as presented;
B) Approve the specific budget action items and recommendations discussed in the report and

represented in Attachments A & B, and authorize the Auditor-Controller to make the budget
adjustments as listed in Attachments A & B (4/5ths vote required);

C) Authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to make any additional year-end
adjustments, as may be necessary within each lund (4/5ths vote required);

D) Approve the Preliminary Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget Calendar (Attachment C) with regard to the
proposed dates for the Budget Hearings and adoption of the Final Budget;

E) Direct the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to prepare a modified rollover budget for the
start of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and present it for approval on June 11 or June 18,2019; and

F) Authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to transfer the balance of General Fund
Contingencies on June 28,2019 to General Reserves and amend the FiscalYear20lB-2019 Budget
to reflect the changes if needed (4/5ths vote required).

37. COUNTY COUNSEUWATER DEPARTMENT - Request Board: A) ratify and approve a contract to provide
Executive Manager services to the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority in an amount not to exceed $37,000
annually beginning April 'l ,2019 and continuing until terminated by any party with 30 days' written notice to
the other party; B) ratify and approve a contract to provide legal services to the Owens Valley Groundwater
Authority in an amount not to exceed $1,500 per month beginning April 1, 2019 and continuing until

Board of Supervisors AGENDA 4 l\^ay 7 ,2019



terminated by any party with 30 days' written notice to the other party; and C) authorize the Chairperson to
sign both documents.

38. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health - Request Board ratify and approve the
CommonGround Services and License Agreement with Pat Deegan, Ph.D. & Associates, LLC in an amount
not to exceed $24,500 for the period of May 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020, contingent upon the adoption of
named budgets, and authorize the Deputy HHS Director of Behavioral Health to sign the agreement and the
HIPAA Privacy Officer to sign the Business Associates Agreement.

39. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Request Board ratify and approve purchases during FiscalYear 2018-2019
from Southern Computer Warehouse in the amount of $12,241.64, including a blanket purchase order in the
amount of $8,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year.

40. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVTCES - Public Health and Prevention - Request Board ratify and approve the
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Children's Medical Services Plan and Budgets, and authorize the Chairperson to sign
the Certification Statements.

41. PUBLIC WORKS - Request Board appoint Mr. Harry Bhakta and Mr. Wayne Sayer to two vacancies on the
Northern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee: one regular unexpired four-year term ending October 31,2020 and
one alternate unexpired term ending October 31,2020. (rVoflces of Vacancy for the two positions resulted in
reguesfs for appointment being received from Mr. Bhakta and Mr. Sayer.)

42. CLERK OF THE BOARD - Request Board approve the minutes from the following regular Board meetings:
March 12,2019, March 19,2019, March 26,2019, April2,2019, April 9,2019, and April 16,2019.

11 a.m. 43. SHERIFF - Request Board conduct a public hearing to consider a report from the Sheriff's
Office regarding 2018 interactions and communications with the United States lmmigration and
Customs Enforcement as outlined in Government Code Section 7283.

11:15 a.m. 44. AG COMMISSIONER - Request Board: A) hold a public hearing on proposed Ordinance 1241
titled, "An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors, County of lnyo, State of California, Amending
Section 3.50.040 of the lnyo County Code;" and B) approve the ordinance.

45, AG COMMISSIONER - Request Board: A) hold a public hearing on proposed Ordinance 1242
titled, "An Ordinance of the Board of Supervisors, County of lnyo, State of California, Amending
Sections 5.40.020, 5.40.060, 5.40.070, 5.40.080, 5.40.090, 5.40.140, and 5.40.150 of the lnyo
County Code;" and B) approve the ordinance.

46. CAO/AG COMMISSIONER/COUNTY COUNSEUPLANNING - Request Board: A) receive a
presentation from staff regarding proposed changes to Title 18 relating to Commercial Cannabis
Activities; B) conduct a public hearing on proposed Ordinance 1243 titled, "An Ordinance of the
Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California, Amending Sections 18.06.161,
18.78.360(A); and Adding Sections 18.06.183 and 18.78.184 to the lnyo County Code," and
enact said ordinance; and C) certify that the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act have been met.

Note: The agenda items listed below may be considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the
Board's discretion, including before scheduled timed items.

CORRESPO NDENCE . ACTION

47. lnvo Council for the Arts - Request Board approve Resolution No. 2019-19, titled, "A Resolution of the
Board of Supervisors, County of lnyo, State of California Designating lnyo Council for the Arts as the County's
Partner to the California Arts Council," and authorize the Chairperson to sign.

48. lnvo Countv Fish and Wildlife Commission - Request Board authorize a $922.75 expenditure from the
Fish and Game Fine Fund to the Bishop Area Chamber of Commerce and Visitors Bureau to cover a portion
of the reprinting costs for the lnyo-Mono Fishing Map.

5

TIMED ITEMS (ltems will not be considered before scheduled time but may be considered any time the
sched

Board of Supervisors AGENDA May 7,2019



,l1i;l;t;ir,'i:;ilii/,:{:.,i..lril;llr,rl::liilii1ti;i,t"lllliil :,}rilti,jjiir. .;ii;ii,r1.i,,llrl'fulr,,ir,;l:, ::r'l 1r:,.i\i1.1:;1;r1l,i:t: 11,1i;"r: 1ir

49. PUBLIC COMMENT

Board of Superuisors AGENDA May 7,2019



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

EConsent flDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scneduted Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

I
! Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Parks and Recreation

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Request to Hire One Seasonal Helper for the Parks and Recreation Dept.

D EPARTME NTA L RECOMME NDATIO N :
Request Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested position comes from the General Fund, concuned with by the
Assistant Deputy County Administrator and Auditor Controller; and
B) Where due to the seasonal nature of the position it is unlikely that the position could be frlled by internal
candidates meeting the qualifications for the position, an open recruitment is appropriate to ensure qualified
applicants apply, and
C) Approve the hiring of one seasonal Park and Campground Maintenance Helper, Range PT50 ($14.75-$17.91),
D) Contingent upon Board approval of future budgets.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Operation of the County parks and campgrounds relies on help from seasonal employees during the summer. The department is
requesting that one seasonal employee be hired for the period from April through October to assist regular County staff in maintaining
the facilities during our busy summer season. This position was included in the approved 2018-2019 budget and will be budgeted in
the requested 2019-2020 budget.

Staff recommends filling the seasonal parks and campground maintenance position through an open recruitment.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose not to authorize filling this position, however, this is not recommended, as the position
is needed to properly maintain the facilities.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Personnel

FINANCING: Funding for these positions is included in the FY 2018-2019 Parks and Recreation Budget 076998 object code 5012
and will be included in the FY 2019-2020 Budget request.

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIG N ATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND REI-ATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submisslon to the board cle*.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by

Approved

the auditor-controlle r prior to
subrnissrbn to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:
subm

_l
reviewed and approved director of personnel toAND RELA

board

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)

tll>r"ln



EConsent
Hearing

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

I Departmental E Correspondence Action

For Clerk's Use Only;
AGENDANUMBER

r0

E puuic

E lnformationalE Scneouted Time for E ctosec Session

FRoM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health Division

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2OL9

SUBJECT: Request to hire one full time Residential Caregiver position in the Behavioral Health division.

DEPARTM E NTA L RECOM M E N DATIO N :
Request your Board find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

a. the availability of funding for a Residential Caregiver position exists in the non-General Fund
Mental Health budget, as certified by the Health and Human Services Director and concurred
with by the County Administrator, and the Auditor-Controller;

b. where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could be filled
through an internal recruitment, however an open recruitment is required to ensure an adequate
pool of candidates and;

c. approve the hiring of one Residential Caregiver at range 53 ($3070- $3732).

CAO TION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
A full time Residential Caregiver position at Progress House in the Behavioral Health Division will become vacant
as a long term caregiver will be retiring on May 16,2019 after many years of service. This position is one of six
authorized Residential Caregiver positions and is supervised by the Progress House Manager. Residential
Caregivers provide close supervision, medication assistance, linkages to the community, supportive counseling and
crisis intervention for the residents. They also assist with daily living skills and provision ofmeals and housekeeping
of the facility. The Caregivers additionally provide the first line of communication as part of the mental health on-
call response. Caregivers are able to provide assistance to resolve approximately two thirds of the calls received
without the need to move to the second level of on-call response, resulting in reduced costs. Residential Caregivers
must be able to de-escalate crises and assess and communicate effectively around behavioral health and health issues
with consumers, professionals and partners.

The Department respectfully requests that your Board authorize the hiring of one full-time Residential Caregiver to
fill the vacancy at Progress House.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose to not to fill this vacancy. This would result in continued difficulty in meeting the higher
acuity of the program and will result in continued overtime costs being incurred, and resulting personnel challenges.



OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Behavioral Health is a division of Health and Human Services and works in partnership with multiple agencies
such as probation, jail, law enforcement, and primary health in addition to all other HHS divisions.

FINANCING:
Progress House is funded through our federal Block Grant and State MHSA funds specifically targeting this
population. This positon will be budgeted 100% in Mental Health (045200) in the salaries and benefits object codes.
No County general funds.

APPROVALS

D EPA RTM ENT H EA D SIG NATU R E :
Date

4 (er
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controtter prior to
submlsslon to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: Date:

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: b%viewea and approved by the Director of personnet s{{ces

4b'l
prior to

/qDateApproved:-).s

PERSONNEL D RELATED ITEMS (MUsf
Board Clerk.)



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

EConsent I Departmental E Correspondence Action
Hearing

E Scneouted Time for E Ctosed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

tl

E puuic

E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Behavioral Health Division

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2OL9

SUBJECT: Authorization to hire one full time and one part time (BPAR) Addictions Counselor III in the HHS
Behavioral Health Division.

D E PA RTM E N TA L R ECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request your Board:

1. Find that consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:
a. the availability of funding for the requested positions exist in various non-General Fund HHS

budgets (no County General Funds), as certified by the Health and Human Services Director and
concurred with by the County Administrator, and the Auditor-Controller; and

b. whereas it is unlikely that the Addictions Counselor positions could be filled by internal candidates
meeting the qualifications for the position, an external recruitment would be appropriate to ensure
qualified applicants apply for these specialized positions; and

c. approve the hiring of one full time Addictions Counselor III at Range 64 ($3,964-$4,817) and one
part time Addictions Counselor III at Range 64PT ($21.24-$25.52).

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
We are requesting these two positions due to a vacancies resulting from 1) the resignation of one of the Addictions
CounselorslllasofMay 3,2019 and;2)theretirementinMarch 2019 of alongterm BPARAddictionsCounselor
III in the Behavioral Health division.

Substance Use Disorder (SUD) services are the HHS Department's treatment programs that address addictions.
These services arc apartof the larger Behavioral Health division of Health and Human Services. Programs consist
of assessment and treatment services in group or individual settings, including the Perinatal program to parenting
women with addictions, the adolescent program, Drug Court/SACPA, jail services, Diversion, Driving Under the
Influence (DUD programs, other probation group services, outreach, case management and services to support
persons with co-occurring mental health and addiction treatment needs. Services are provided in both north and
south county offices and the jail. We are certified as a Drug Medi-Cal provider at both clinic sites and are able to bill
Medi-Cal for many of our services.

It is critical to have adequate certified Addictions Counselor staff to provide these treatment services. SUD has been
staffed with one part time and three fulltime certified Addictions Counselors III and a Licensed Addictions
Supervisor. This full time position has traditionally provided a full anay of SUD services, including intensive
outpatient services, jail services, crisis intervention and south county services. The part time position has been used



primarily to provide coverage of the DUI programs. These vacancies will offer us an opportunity to assess program
assignments to ensure most effective and efficient service provision. We respectfully request to fill these vacancies
at the same level as vacated, the Addictions Counselor III, to ensure that we have certified and experienced
Addictions Counselors able to provide much-needed services.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose to not to allow Behavioral Health to hire these vacant positions. As a result, we would be
further limited in our capacity to provide addiction treatment services within our community to meet a growing need
for treatment services.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Behavioral Health is a division of Health and Human Services and works in partnership with multiple agencies
such as probation, jail, law enforcement, and primary health in addition to all other HHS divisions.

FINAI!CING:
Drug Medi-Cal reimbursement, SAPT Block Grant, participant payments, and Behavioral Health Realignment
funds. This position will be budgete d 100% in SUD (045315) in the salaries and benefits object codes. No County
General Funds.



AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Audttor/Controtter prior to
subn isslon to the Board Clerk.)

Date:Approved:

PERSONNEL DIREGTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS fMusf be reviewed and
Clerk.)

li

apprcved by the
to the

to

D E PA RTM E NT H EA D SIG TIATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

nConsent I oepartmental ! Correspondence Action

! s"n"crt"d rime for ! ctoseo Session

Public Hearing

lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

AGENDA NUMBER

t^

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - WIC

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May7,2OL9

SUBJECT: Request to change HHS authorized strength by deleting a B-Par Registered Dietitian Nutritionist and
adding a full time Registered Dietitian, approve the Registered Dietitian job description and atrthorize the hiring
of one Registered Dietitian.

Request the following:

A) Approve the amended Registered Dietitian Nutritionist job description; and,
B) Change the Authorized Strength in the Health and Human Services WIC, ESAAA and CHDP programs by:

1. Deleting one B-Par Registered Dietitian Nutritionist at Range PT74 ($26.90 - $32.701fu)
2. Adding one Registered Dietitian Nutritionist at Range 74 ($5,021- $6,103/month);

C) Find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:
1. The availability of funding for the requested position exists, as certified by the Health and Human

Services Director and concurred with by the County Administrator, and Auditor-Controller; and
2. Where internal candidates meet the qualifications for the position, the vacancy could possibly be

filled through an internal recruitment; however, an external recruitment would be more appropriate
to ensure qualified applicants apply; and

3. Approve the hiring of one Registered Dietitian Nutritionist at Range 7 4 ($5 ,02I - $6, I 03/month)

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
During the FY l8ll9 budget process, in anticipation of the retirement of the WIC Program Manager, HHS
restructured the Public Health and Prevention division by creating a Prevention Program Manager position to
oversee the administrative and management functions of multiple prevention programs and created a part time
Registered Dietitian Nutritionist (RD) position. This restructure met the State WIC requirements for an RD to
provide specific program duties, and also maintained a requirement for the RD to provide nutrition education and
menu development/approval, as required in the ESAAA/IC-GOLD program. HHS has been advertising the part
time RD position since the beginning of October 2018 and we have had no applicants. We are requesting to make
this position a full time position in order to improve recruitment prospects, as well as provide additional RD services
within the Department, including nutrition education for clients in other divisions, like Behavioral Health. With the
salary savings from the vacancy, we have funding for this fiscal year. For next fiscal year and beyond, we will be
blending the resources of all HHS programs that have a need for the services of a Registered Dietitian.



The Department is respectfully requesting authorization to establish the Registered Dietitian Nutritionist as a ful1
time position and request your approval to change the authorized strength by deleting one B-Par Registered Dietitian
Nutritionist and adding one Registered Dietitian Nutritionist in the HHS WIC and ESAAA programs. The
Department also respectfully requests your Board approve the amended job description and authorize the department
to recruit and hire a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose not to hire the Registered Dietitian Nutritionist position which would mean that the
WIC and ESAAA programs would continue to be out of compliance with State requirements.

OTH ER AGENCY INVOLVEM ENT:
Mono County Social Services

FINANCING:
State and Federal funds. This position will be paid 600/o in the WIC (641918), I0o in CHDP (045102) and 30Yo
ESAAA (683000) Budgets in the Salary and Benefits object category. No County General Funds.

APPROVALS

D EPA RTM EN T H EA D SIG NATU R E :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date:

COUNTY COUNSEL:

,v /n
AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musfbe
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submlsslon to the Board Clerk.)

Date:Approved:

ROLLER:AUDITO ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be /eviewed and approved by
submission to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: l'
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR and approved by the Dhector

J( 
Approved:

to

Date:

of Personnel Services
to the

AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed



Registered Dietitian Nutritionist- Full Time

DEFINITION: A Registered Dietitian is responsible for providing, developing, and/or
coordinating nutritional assessments, plans, education, and counseling to individuals
who receive county services. Develops and oversees menus for various programs in
accordance with regulatory and program-specific dietary guidelines. May provide
supervisory oversight of staff. Functions under the direct supervision of the HHS Deputy
Director of Public Health & Prevention, or her designee.

ESSENTIAL JOB DUTIES: The Registered Dietitian provides counseling services for
the prevention and management of chronic diseases, nutrition education across the
lifespan, and referrals to other community resources as needed. The Registered
Dietitian establishes guidelines for nutritional assessments, and oversees development,
implementation and evaluation of annual staff training plan, nutrition education classes
and nutrition education materials for groups and individuals, as well as written nutrition
education for targeted populations (e.9. newsletter and media articles).

The Registered Dietitian develops and implements regular monitoring of kitchen staff in
designated programs, and ensures communication with appropriate managers
regarding compliance strengths and weaknesses; participates in ongoing quality
improvement. Within the WIC program, the Registered Dietitian oversees the nutritional
components of the program. The duties will entail nutrition assessments and
subsequent education and counseling of pregnant, lactating, postpartum women,
infants, and children from birth to five (5) years of age. The Registered Dietitian is
responsible for development, implementation, and evaluation of the WIC Nutrition
Services Plan, the WIC Quality Assurance Plan, and WIC Nutrition Assistant training
and certification. The Registered Dietitian is also assigned as the WIC Breastfeeding
Coordinator.

Within the Aging Services Elderly Nutrition Program (ENP), the Registered Dietitian
oversees the nutritional components of both the congregate and home delivered meal
programs consistent with California Department of Aging and Federal Regulations.
Components include, but are not limited to review and approval of proposed menu plans
to ensure compliance with the federal dietary guidelines for older Americans including
substitute menu items; quarterly and annual kitchen inspections within the service area
of Inyo and Mono counties, including annual monitoring of ENP program compliance;
review and approval of all standardized recipes and substitute food items prior to
implementation by the program; nutrition counseling for high risk older adults with
nutritional risk factors; and review and approval of annual training plan, as well as
provision of staff training, as indicated, in lnyo and Mono County.

The Registered Dietitian may also provide nutrition education, staff training, and menu
development and/or consultation to other county programs, as assigned.

KNOWLEDGE OF:



Must be knowledgeable in the areas of therapeutic and normal nutrition, as it relates to
special populations (e.9. pregnant or lactating women; older adults; infants/children;
individuals with chronic medical conditions).

Knowledge and understanding of and sensitivity to area minority groups and their
socioeconomic backgrounds and cultures.

SKILLS:
Able to quickly build and maintain rapport with consumers and staff of differing
backgrounds; act as a team player; be customer-service oriented; possess intermediate
computer skills and be able to learn and understand program-specific computer
database systems; familiarity with modern office practices and procedures including
email; effectively interview and conduct group education and one-to-one education; use
sound judgment and make appropriate, informed decisions; effectively organize work
with limited supervision; be familiar with adult learning and general training techniques;
pay attention to detail and exhibit excellent followthrough on work tasks; handle
multiple tasks simultaneously

EMPLOYMENT STANDARDS:
Must be certified as a Registered Dietitian Nutritionist (RDN) through the Commission
on Dietetic Registration (CDR).

Prior experience working in a WIC program and/or one year of experience in providing
education, counseling, and/or training in a healthcare or community setting is desirable
Bilingual English/Spanish language competency is desirable.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI.INTY OF INYO

XConsent lDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

fl Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

fl Public Hearing

! lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t3

A1- 2't - 11

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Appointment to lnyo Fish and Game Commission

D E PA RT ME NTAL REC O MME NDAT IO N : Request Board appoint John Frederickson to an unexpired four-year
term on the lnyo County Fish and Wildlife Commission ending October 6,2021. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in request for
appointment being received from Mr. Frederickson.)

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: rhe t nyo County Fish and Game Commission is comprised of five regular members and
one alternate member. ln early April, the Commission secretary advised the Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
that longtime member Garrett McMurtrie had resigned (see attached letter). Per your Board's policy, the Assistant Clerk
published a Notice of Vacancy for the unexpired four-year term. One Letter of lnterest was received, from Mr. John
Frederickson who currently serves on the Commission in the alternate position and who would like to serve as a regular
member (see second attached letter).

ALTERNATIWS: The Board could choose to not make the appointment, but this is not recommended as the
applicant is qualified for the position and eager to serve.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: NI^

FINANCING.' There are no costs associated with this appointment outside of advertising the Notice of Vacancy

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE:
q.{

"r(.J

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submr.ssion to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

submlssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submrsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are



Garrett McMurtrie
222W Yaney St.
Bishop ca 93514

February 21,2019

lnyo County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Drawer N

lndependence, CA 93526

Gentlemen:

Please accept my resignation from the lnyo Fish and Wildlife Commission effective immediately. A new
employment opportunity will make it impossible for me to continue as a Commissioner.

As a current member of the Commission I would like to thank you for giving me the opportunity to serve
and have enjoyed working with the other members of the Commission to make recommendations to the
Board of Supervisors on the use of Fish and Game Fine funds that have been beneficial to the
preservation of the wildlife in lnyo County.

Sincerely,

Garrett McMurtrie



PROOF OF PUBLICATION
(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
COUNTY OF INYO

I am a citizen of the United States
and a resident of the County aforesaid.
I am over the age of eighteen years,

And not a party to or interested in the
above-entitled matter. I am the principal
clerk of the printer of the

The lnyo Register

County of Inyo
The lnyo Register has been adjudged a
newspaper of general circulation by the
Superior Court of the County of lnyo,
State of California, under date of
Oct. 5, 1953, Case Number 5414;
that the notice, of which the annexed
is a printed copy (set in type not
smaller than non-pareil), has been
published in each regular and entire
issue of said newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof, on the
following date, to with:

April 4rH,
ln the year of 2019

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury
that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated at Bishop, California, on this
4rH Day of April 2019

This space is for,$gJntY C_lerk's Filing Stamp
ii i;. i:,i.' j i,,.F I ]_ ...,r I g*,,*l

?rlli ra*liij$ Ifft *S ilii i?, 52
: t'i"
i.ii 1..". . j

f.,'.t 1,'".'. 
.: -, ' ; ,ti '

li !"-i. t, ., . . .'

Proof of Publication'of
Public Notice

Fieh and Wildlite
esmmission

NOTICE IS,HEREBY GIVEN

(l) unexpired lour-year

lf you are interested in

appointment on or

P.O. Box N, lndependence,
or

lnyo Count!

lnyo Coung
i,{ acceptinQ

oJ

to

Fish and
submit

lor
5:00 p.m Monday; Aprif '

toI, Boardthe ot

lnyo

Signature



John Frederickson
1453 Bear Creek Road
Bishop CA 93514

March 20,2019

lnyo County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Drawer N

lndependence, CA 93526

gqE*NgVilG

i$l$ APH -5 &l{ ll: l}
t l t l-"-.iiilil r...',,,ii.i

$Si'j".r ':..:f,Ji,;, ,.:i:,i

fl! fir'rii 1:r ,': :ii:,tiil

Gentlemen:

Please accept my request for appointment to the lnyo Fish and Wildlife Commission. I currently serve as

the voting alternate on the Commission. I am asking to be appointed as a regular member to fill the vacancy

created when Garrett McMurtrie resigned. I believe in the work of the Fish and Wildlife Commission and

appreciate your consideration of my request to be appointed a regular member on the Commission to

complete the unexpired four year term of Garrett McMurtrie.

Si

4:-



For Clerk=s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t4AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

X Consent fl Departmental I Correspondence Action

E Scneouled Time for I ctoseo Session
n puuti" Hearing

! lnformational

FRoM: Kammi Foote, Clerk-Recorder and Registrar of Voters

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJEcT: Approval of annual payment to DFM Associates for Software License Maintenance and
Support Fee

D E P ARTM ENTAL RECOM M EN DATI O N :

Request Board approve payment to DFM Associates in an amount of $14,700.00for the annual DFM
Associates Software License Maintenance and Support Fee, contingent upon the Board's adoption of
the 2019-2020 annual budget.

SUMMARY D'SCUSSION;

On April 24,2007 the lnyo County Board of Supervisors declared DFM Associates as the sole source
provider for voter registration software and approved a contract between the County of lnyo and DFM
Associates for use of their EMS voter registration system. Per the Board approved contract, the initial
term of the lease was "Sixty (60) months from the installation of the EIMS and continuing thereafter
until the next following June 30th. The entire amount to fulfill the financial obligations under the initial
lease terms of the contract was encumbered in the 2007-2008 fiscal year. Payments were made to
DFM Associates monthly from July 1,2007 to June 30,2012.

According to the Article 9 of the contract, "After the expiration of the initial term, this Agreement will
automatically continue with respect to such Specified DFM Software or such Specified Consulting
Services on a year to year basis, unless either party gives the other written notice... "

This request is to authorize an annual payment in the amount of $14,700.00to continue the lease
with DFMAssociatesfortheterm of July 1,2019 -June 30,2020.

AL TIVES:

The DFM software system is used to electronically manage voter registration and election
administration in lnyo County. The Board can deny the approval of this payment, which would result
in the discontinuation of the use of the EIMS Voter Registration and Elections Management System
and the inability to electronically manage election related services as required by State and Federal
law.

FINANCING:

This annual payment will be made from the Elections Budget - General Operating Expenses
(01 1000-531 '1), contingent upon the adoption of the 20112020 budget.



o DFM ASSOCIATES

April 1 ,2019

Ms. Kammi Foote
County of lnyo
County Clerk Recorder
168 N. Edwards Street
lndependence, CA 93526

Ref: Contract dated 4127107

Dear Ms. Foote:

It is again that time of year when DFM must notify the county of any adjustment to
their monthly lease fees.

Effective July 1 ,2019 for fiscal year ending June 30,2020, there will be no increase
to the monthly EIMS lease fee. Therefore, your EIMS lease fee will remain at
$1,225.00 per month, or $14,700.00 annually.

We sincerely thank you for your past patronage and look fonarard to another year of
providing you with the highest level of professional support available.

Sincerely,

G. Diebolt
ident

TGD:fd

10 cHRYSLER, SUITE A - lRVINE, CALIFORNTA 92618 (949) 859-8700 - FAX (949) 859-9512



lnvoice
s

DFM Associates
10 Chrysler, Suite A
lrvine, CA 92618 Date lnvoice #

7/l/20t9 44296DFMAscociales 949-859-8700
949-859-9512 Fax#

BillTo

County oflnyo
Kammi Foote,County-Clerk-Recorder
P.O. Drawer F

Independence, Cy'.93526

Ship To

P.O. Number Terms Ship S.O. No.

Contract dated4/27107 Net 30

Quantity Item Gode Description U/M Price Each Amount

12 CA - Inyo EIMS Monthly Lease

Per Increase Letter Dated April I , 201 9

Annual Invoice:
For the Months of July 20 I 9 - June 2020

Sales Tax Inyo County Combined

1,225.00

7."15o/o

l 4,700.00

0.00

Total $ I 4,700.00

www. DFMAssociates. com



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

XConsent lDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n ScneduteO Time for ! Cbsed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t5
! Puotic Hearing

f] lnformational

FROM: lnformation Services

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: May 7, 2019
, .,1

pueJecr: Mic.rosoft Windows 10 Enterprise Agreement, third of three annual payments of $26,390.

D E PARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATI ON :
Request your Board approve the third of three annual payments in the amount of $26,390 for the three-year Microsoft
Windows 10 Enterprise licensing agreement approved by your Board on May 3,2017 .

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Up{o-date computer operating systems offer improved security and support, and Windows 10 is Microsoft's most
current base operating system for desktop and laptop computers. Maintaining this Enterprise Agreement allows the
County to installand run Windows 10 on up to 500 computers, and to installsecurity patches and updates as they are
released.

The Windows 10 Enterprise licensing agreement was approved by your board on May 3,2017 as part of the annual
Jech Refresh budget.
)
The licenses in the Windows 10 Enterprise Agreement were acquired from CDW-G through the State of California
Software Cooperative Agreement (SCA-17-70-0025H) in compliance with section E.lll.B.5 of the lnyo County
Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedures Manual.

ALTERNATIWS: Your Board could choose to not approve the third of three payments for the Windows 10
Enterprise Agreement, in which case lnformation Services would need to reinstall Microsoft Windows 7 on the
County's desktop and laptop computers in order to be in compliance with the Microsoft Enterprise licensing
agreement. We would attempt to resolve compatibility issues as they arise. This alternative is not recommended
because of the time and effort needed to research and resolve software incompatibility issues, adversely affecting
departmental prod uctivity.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: All County departments presently use desktop and laptop computers with
the Microsoft Windows operating system

FINANCING: Funding for the licensing is available in the Board approved FY 2018-19 Computer Upgrade budget
011808, Object Code 5232 (Office and Other Equipment <$5000).



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG NATURE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are
(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required)

L(lza/215

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND REI.ATED ITEMS (MuSt bE

rcviewed and approved by county aunsel pior to submisstbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

(

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and apprcved by the auditor-controller prior to
submrsslont. L,tg- DateApproved

/

to the board clefu.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services pior to
submlssrbn to the board clerk.)

BUDGET OFFICER: BUDGET RELATED ITEMS (Must be rcviewed and apprcved by the budget officer pior fo submrssrbn to the boad
clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVAI,S



\\ II V
l/QUOTE Ttol{

PEOPLE
wHo
SET IT

I
DEAR SHEILA WARD,

Thank you for considering CDWeG foryour computing needs. The details of your quote are below. i.|ir;l<
lrr,:r to conveft your quote to an order.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if there is any
more information I can supply.

a

: ACCOUNT MANAGER NOTES: Thank you

Jordan Hamu
CDWG Account Manager

QUOTE # QUOTE DIITE

3/7 /2OL9

QUOTE REFERENCE

MS WINENT

CUSTOMER #

0384596

GRAND TOTAL

$26,39O.0OKLXW459
i

ITEM QTY cDw# UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE

i: 3 $, 4 t:: h -ug. :.r!,.f llJ.. t. !.j.t':,i "1 :i' t
Mfg. Part# : KV3-00381-SLG

Electronic distribution - NO MEDIA

Contract: Californ,a NVP Software (ADSPO16-130652 7-16-70-37)

500 3812076 $s2.78 $26,390.00

PURCHASER BILLING INFO SUBTOTAL $26,390.00

Billing Address:
INYO COUNry PURCHASING DEPT.
AIP
PO BOX N
INDEPENDENCE. CA 93526-0613
Phone: (760) a7B-2471
Payment Terms: NET 30-VERBAL

SHIPPING $0.00

SALES TAX $0.00

GRAND TOTAL $25,39O.0O

DELIVER TO

Shipping Address:
]NYO COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT.
INFORMAT1ON TECHNOLOGY
168 N FDWARDS STREET
INDEPENDENCE, CA 93526
Phone: (760) 878-2471.
Shipping Method: ELECTRONIC DISTRIBUTION

Please remit payments to:

CDW Government
75 Remittance Ddve
Suite 1515
Chicago, IL 60675-1515

@ .tat a?t1 '.1;*1\a (877) BB1-6914 jordha m @cdwg.comI I

This quote is subject to CDW's Terms and Conditions of Sales and Service Projects at

For more information, contact a CDW account manage.

O 2019 CDWIG LLC, 200 N. Milwaukee Avenue, Vernon Hills, IL 50061 | 800.808.4239

Page 1 of 1



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
X Consent ! Departmental lConespondence Action

fl Scheduled Time for n CloseO Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

lt@

n Puntic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Motor Pool
-7

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May U,2019

SUBJECT: Purchase of FY 2018-2019 Motor Pool Vehicles

D E P A RTM E NTAL RECOM M E N D AT I O N :
Request your Board l) award a bid to Bishop Ford for the purchase of (l) One 2019 Ford F350 Crew Cab in the amount of
$38,617.72 and 2) award a bid to Enoven of Redding for the purchase of a 2019 Highway Products Service Body in the amount of
$38,787.85. The total of both bids is $77,405.57.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Motor Pool went through the formal bid process for the purchase of a One Ton Truck cab and chassis and a utility body for Search
and Rescue. Bishop Ford provided the only bid for the truck and Enoven provided the only bid for the utility body.

There is $362,000 in the Board Approved Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Motor Pool Budget for vehicles, which includes $80,000 for the
purchase of a truck for Search and Rescue. This vehicle is an addition to the motor pool fleet and will be assigned to Search and
Rescue.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to purchase this vehicle at this time, however, staff recommends making the purchase as this vehicle is
in need and is under the Board Approved amount.

FINANCING:
The vehicles recommended for purchase have been included in the 2018-2019 Motor Pool Budget (200100), in the Vehicle Object
Code (5655).

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: 4leL(lt

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RETATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county aunsel pior to submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor+ontroller pior to

/*,

submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by f/e director of personn6l (ervices'prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI-INTY OF INYO

EI Consent ! Departmental nCorrespondence Action

! Scheduled Time for n Ctosed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t7
fl Puntic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: MotorPool

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7 ,2019

SIIBJECT: Repair to Motor Pool Vehicle

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Recommend that your Board approve the necessary repair of a Motor
Pool vehicle and authorize the Purchasing Department to issue a purchase order in the amount of $3363.32 payable to Mr.
K Automotive of Bishop.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Motor Pool vehicle, a2070 Ford F-150 is need of a new hansmission.

Mr. K Automotive provided us with the lowest quote of $3363.32 for the repair. Motor Pool currently has a blanket
purchase order in place for this fiscal year with Mr. K Automotive. This 3363.32 will be in addition to the blanket
purchase order now in place.

ALTERNATIWS: Your Board could choose not to approve the repair of this vehicle; however, it is not safe to
operate and the vehicle is of sufficient value to warrant the repair

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

FINANCING: The Motor Pool Budget 200100 Object Code 5l7l has sufficient funding to make the repair

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county aunsel pior to submlssion to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER:

.a
\-/

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor+ontroller pior to
submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS-@'-usI be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

DateApproved

APPROVALS

(Ihe Original plus 20 copies of this document are required)

'tt ( ul>u1n



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

X Consent fl Departmental [Correspondence Action

n Scneduled Time for n Closeo Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

r8

n Puotic Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: Motor Pool

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May -7t,2019

SUBJECT: Body Repair to Motor Pool Vehicle

DEPARTMENTAL RE COMMENDATION :
Recommend that your Board approve the repair of a Motor Pool vehicle in the amount of $4,048.87 at the Inyo Mono
Body Shop of Bishop.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Motor Pool vehicle number 9819, a 2017 Ford Escape, was recently in an accident which was not the fault of our county
employee.

The only quote provided was from Inyo Mono Body Shop in the amount of $4048.87 for the repairs. The other party's
insurance company has approved the repair.

Motor Pool has spent $10,611.78 for Fiscal Year 18/19 with Inyo Mono Body Shop.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to approve the repair of this vehicle; however, it is not safe to operate and the vehicle is of
sufficient value to warrant the repair.

FINANCING:
Auto Club Insurance will be issuing a check in the amount of $4,048.87 made payable to Inyo County Motor Pool. This
check will be deposited into the Motor Pool budget as a reimbursed expense. Motor Pool will then pay this expense out
of the Motor Pool Budget (200100), Maintenance of Equipment (Object Code 5171).

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNW COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

(

IDate

submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS
submission to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required)

4lptnl tq



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
X Gonsent E Departmental flCorrespondence Action

D Scheduteo Time for E Ctosed Session

For Cle*'s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t?
E Puntic Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: COUNW COUNSEL

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May7,20L9

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF SHERIFF DEPARTMENT,S REVISED CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request your Board approve a revised Conflict of lnterest Code for the
Sheriffs Department.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

On April 9,2OL9, your Board approved an amended conflict of interest code for the Sheriffs Department. We recently
determined that a few additional changes to that code are needed: (1) adding the positions of Veteran Service Officer
and Veteran Service Representative in recognition of the Sheriffs Department's administration of that program
(previously, those positions were in a standalone conflict code); and (2) redesignating the position of Sheriff in the code,
which our office had incorrectly deleted from the version you approved on April 9th based on a mistaken belief that
state law directly required the position of Sheriff to file an economic disclosure statement and therefore the position
didn't need to be designated in a local conflict-of-interest code. We subsequently learned that state law does not
directly require such a filing by the Sheriff and therefore it should be included in a local code. The proposed revised
code reflects those changes and is recommended for your approval.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to approve the revised code. Such an approach is not recommended, since the revised
code better complies with applicable legal requirements.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: nl a

FINANCING: The recommended action results in no financial impact to the County of lnyo

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
rcviewed and approved by county counsel pior to subrnrssion to the boad clefu.)

Approved t lzrht

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are
(



CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

SECTION 1. Purpose.

Pursuant to California Government Code section 87300, et seq., thg oFFlcE oFTHE SHERIFF

Department hereby adopts the following Conflict of lnterest
Code. Nothing contained herein is intended to modify or abridge the provisions of the Political Reform Act of
1974 (Government Code section 81000). The provisions of this Conflict of lnterest Code are additional to
California Government Code section 87100 and other laws pertaining to conflicts of interest. Except as
otherwise indicated, the definitions of said Act and regulations adopted pursuant thereto are incorporated
herein and this Conflict of lnterest Code shall be interpreted in a manner consistent therewith.

SECTION 2. Desiqnated Positions.

The positions listed on Appendix "A" are designated positions. Employees holding these designated positions
are deemed to make, or participate in the making of, decisions which may have a material effect on a
financial interest.

SECTION 3. Disclosure Statements.

Each designated position is assigned to one or more of the disclosure categories set forth in Appendix "8".
Each employee in a designated position shall file a statement of financial interests disclosing that employee's
interest in investments, business positions, real property, and income, designated as reportable under the
disclosure category to which the employee's position is assigned by Appendix "A'.

Notwithstanding the disclosure category to which a consultant position is
DireCtOr gf lhg orrtcEoFrHESHER|FF

County of lnyo
Standard Conflict of lnterest Code

Page 1

assigned by Appendix '4", the
Department may determine in

writing that a particular consultant, although a "designated" position, is hired to perform a range of duties that
are limited in scope and, thus, is not required to fully comply with the disclosure requirements of the category
designated for consultants on Appendix "A'. Such written determination shall include a description of the
consultants duties and, based upon that description, a statement of the extent, if any, of the disclosure
requirements for such consultant. Such written determination is a public record and shall be filed and
retained for public inspection in the same manner and locations as is required for statements of financial
interest.

SECTION 4. Place. Time and Requirements of Filino.

(A) Place of Filing.

All employee's required to file a statement of financial interests shall file the original with the lnyo County
Clerk, and a copy With the DifeCtOr Of oFFlcE oF rHE SHERIFF

(B) Time and Content of Filing.

The first statement filed by an employee in a designated position upon the effective date of this Conflict of
lnterest Code, shall be filed within thirty (30) days after the effective date of this Conflict of lnterest Code, and
shall disclose investments, business positions, and interest in real property, held on the effective date of this
Conflict of lnterest Code, and ine,ome received twelve (12) months before the effective date of this Conflict of
lnterest Code. The first statement filed by an employee who assumes a designated position after the
effective date of this Conflict of lnterested Code, shall be filed within thirly (30) days after assuming such
position with the County and shall disclose investments, business positions, and interests in real property
held, and income received, during the twelve (12) months before the date of assuming such position. After
filing the first statement, each employee in a designated position shall file an annual statement on or before
April 1, disclosing reportable investments, business positions, interests in real property held, and income

dgClC//COCFormDept. 1 8 01312018



received, any time during the previous calendar year or since the date the employee assumed the designated
position during the calendar year. Every employee in a designated position who leaves a designated position
shall file, within thirty (30) days of leaving the position, a statement disclosing reportable investments,
business positions, interests in real property held, and inepme received, at any time during the period
between the closing date of the last statement required to be filed, and the date of leaving the position.

SECTION 5. Contents of Disclosure Statement.

Statements of financial interest shall be made on forms supplied by the lnyo County Clerk and shall contain
all of the information as required by the cunent provisions of Govemment Code sections 872O8 and 87207
for interest in investments, business positions, real property, and sources of income designated as reportable
under the disclosure category to which the employee's position is assigned on Appendix "A'.

SECTION 6. Disqualification.

An employee in a designated position must disqualify himself or herself from making, or participating in the
making, or using their official position to influence the making of any decision which will have a material
financial effect, as distinguishable from its effect on the public generally, on any financial interest as defined in
Section 87103 of the Govemment Code. No employee in a designated position shall be required to disqualiff
himself or herself with respect to any matter which could not be legally acted upon or decided without his or
her participation.

County of lnyo
Standard Conflict of lnterest Code

Page 2dgolC//COCFormDept. 1 8 01312018



APPENDIX "A'
CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE

OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF

COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DESIGNATED POSITIONS

Desisnated Positions

SHERIFF

UNDERSHERIFF

LIEUTENANT

ADM I N I STRATIVE ASS ]STANT

ADM INISTRATIVE CORPORAL

CIVIL OFFICER

FOOD SERVICE SUPERVISOR

PUBLIC AFFAIRS OFFICER

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER

VETERAN SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE

Disclosure Cateqorv

Gounty of lnyo
Standard Conflict of lnterest Code

Page 3

DEPARTMENT

1

1

2

3

3

3

3

3

1

3

dgOlC//COCFormDept. 1 8 01312018



APPENDIX "B'

CONFLICT OF INTEREST CODE OF THE
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF DEPARTMENT

COUNTYOF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DISCLOSURE CATEGORIES

DrsclosuRE OATEGORY ONE (1):

a) Designated employees shall report all investments, businEss positions, interest in real property or source of income, if the business
entities, sources of income (including receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments) and real property is located in the county of lnyo or

within two (2) miles of county boundary and earned within two (2) years of the statement being filed.
b) Designated employees shall report all invesiments, business positions, interest in roal property or source of income, (including

receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments) if the business entity or source provides leased facilities, products, equipment, vehicles,

machinery or services (including training or consulting services) of the type utilized by the Agency.
c) Designated employe€s shall report all investments, business positions, interest in real property or source of income, (including

receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments) if the business entity or source is subject to the Agency's regulatory, permit or licensing

authority.
d) Designated employees shall report their gross income and community property interest in their spouse's gross income aggregating

$250 or more received from any source located in or doing business in county of lnyo.
e) Designated employees shall report any loans, including real Estate loans and margin accounts, received by either the employee or

the employee's spouse aggregating $250 or more from a single source which is located in, or doing business within county of lnyo

DrscLosuRE OATEGoRY TWO (2):

a) Designated employees shall report all inv€stments, business positions, interest in real property or source of income, if lhe business
entities, sourcos of incoms (including receipt of gifts, loans and lravel payments) and real property located in the county of lnyo or within

two (2) miles of county of lnyo earned within two (2) years prior to the statement being filed.
b) Designated employees shall report all investments, business positions, interest in real property or source of income, (including

receipt of gifis, loans and travel payments) if the business ontity or source provides leased facilities, products, equipment, vehicles,

machinery or services (including training or consulting services) of the type utilized by the Agency.
c) Designated employoes shall repod all investments, business posltions, interest in real property or source of income, (including

receipt of gifts, loans and travel payments) if lhe business entity or source is subject to the Agency's regulatory, permit or licensing

authority.

DISCLOSURE CATEGORY THREE (3):

Designated employees shall report all investments, business positions, interest in real property or source of income, if thE business
entities, sources of income (including receipt of gifts, loans and trav€l payments) and real property located in th6 county of lnyo or within

two (2) miles of county of lnyo.

DISCLOSURE RPORTING:
' All disclosures and reporting shall be in conformance with the requirements contained in the Stat€m€nt of Economic lnt€rests Form 700

and instructions presented by th€ California Fair Political Practices Commission and in the California Governmont Code.

a)

County of lnyo
Standard Conflict of lnterest Code

Page 4dgClC//COCFormDept.'l 8 01312018



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLTNTY OF INYO

X Consent I Departmental flCorrespondence Action

! Scneduted Time for E CloseO Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3o

n Puntic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Jason Molinar, lnyo County Coroner

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with Central Valley Toxicology, Inc.

D E PARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATION :

Request your Board A) declare Central Valley Toxicology, Inc a sole source provider of toxicology services;
and B) approve the contract between Inyo County and Central Valley Toxicology, Inc. for the provision of
toxicology services in an amount not to exceed $ I 8,000 for the period of July I , 2019 through June 30, 2022,
contingent upon future budgets, and authorizethe Chairperson to sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

This contract is an essential function for the Coroner's office. Central Valley Toxicology, Inc. has been
providing Toxicology Services for this office for many years and it benefits this department to continue with
this contract.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your Board could choose to not approve this contract, which would impact the job of the Coroner, and not
allow him to move forward appropriately and fulfill his duties as Coroner.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:

FINANCING:

This expense will be budgeted in the Coroner's Budget each year in Professional Services.



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed
(The Original plus

until all approvals are
14 copies of this document are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND REIATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submissrbn to the board

Approved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to

I

I

submr.ssrbn to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND Central Valley Toxicology, lnc.

FORTHE PROVISION OF SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the Toxicoloqy services of Central Valley Toxicoloqy

of Clovis, CA (hereinafter referred to as "Contracto/'), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SCOPE OF WORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests

Molinar
by the County to the

Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Jason
whose title is: Coroner Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,

state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and

resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1' 2019 to

unless sooner terrninated as provided below.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 1

June30,2022

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by

Contractor at the County's request.
B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

07t27t2018



D. Limit upon amount pavable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

$18,000 Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed wtrich is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted willcoverthe period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4ee.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page2 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET GETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and

telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by

Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY.

A. Personal Propertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, repods, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment G and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this

Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to

exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be

considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07t27t2018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not

unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national

origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the

California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to

cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,

experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07t27t2018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17, WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any

subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this

Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALIry

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by

Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written

consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written

consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social

services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which

would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this

Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract' No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 5 07t27t2018



21. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.

ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-three
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and aftached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be

required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
Coroner Department

Street
City and State

325 West Elm Street
Bishop. CA 93514

Contractor:
Central Vallev Toxicoloqv. lnc. Name
1580 Tollhouse Road Street
Clovis, CA 93611 City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 6

ilil ilil

07t27t2018



AND

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

Central Valley Toxicology, lnc.

FOR THE PROVISION OF Toxicology SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S _ DAY OF r-

COUNTY OF INYO

Signature

Print or Type Name

Dated

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Cou

ACCOUNTING FORM:

County

D NNEL REQUIREMENTS:

Services

TO INSU

Sionature

?'Prd(or++s

CONTRACTOR

By

Type Name

Dated

of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

PageT

U

County Risk

07t2712018



AND

ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

Central Valley Toxicology, lnc.

FORTHE PROVISION OF Toxicology SERVIGES

TERM

0710112019 0613012022
FROM TO

SCOPE OF WORK:

Toxicology Services

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8 07t27t2018



AND

ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

Central Valley Toxicology, lnc.

FORTHE PROVISION OF Toxicology SERVICES

TERM:

FROM. 
07/01/2019 06t30t2022

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

See Attached Schedule of Fees

Total amount of contract not to exceed $18,000

Gounty of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 07t27t2018



MIild,',[+:iil

ADDITIONAL SAMPLE: Each additionatsampte add

ROUTINE PANEL (INCLUDES EthylAlcohol, Acetone, Cocaine, Opiates, PCP,
CONFIRMATION/LEVELS): Amphetamines, Barbiturates, Benzodiazepines,

Methadone, Fentanyl, Tricyclic Antidepressants, and
Carisoprodo[.

ABUSED DRUG SCREEN: Cocaine, Opiates, PCP, and Amphetamines; one price
includes four individual drug screens. (Qualitative Screen
Only)

GENEML DRUG SCREEN: lncludes prescription and over-the-counter drugs, over
350 drugs and metabolites. (Qualitative Screen Only)

CORONER'S COMPLETE
PANEL (TNCLUDES
coNFTRMATION/LEVELS)

SPECIFIC DRUG
SCREEN/CON FI RM/LEVEL:

BLOOD ALCOHOL:

SOLVENTA/OLATILE:

VITREOUS PANEL:

UREA NITROGEN:

CREATININE:

CARBOXYHEMOGLOBIN

SUBSTANCE ID:

TISSUE PREP:

CORONER'S CAP:

CORONER'S FEE SCHEDULE
Comprehensive screening with confirmation and
quantification of abused drugs, alcohol and other drugs
that are in a range of high therapeutic to overdose levels.
lncludes prescription and over-the-counter drugs, over
350 drugi and metabolites. Does not include Marijuana.

Screening for a specific drug from a biologieal matrix with
determination and quantitative concentraiion of primary
drug and metabolite when applicable (Quantitative)

Blood Ethyl Alcohol with Confirmation in secondary
sample (vitreous humor, urine, etc.) when available

Methyl,Alcohol, lsopropyl Alcohol, Acetone, Benzene,
Chloroform, Toluene, etc. with Confirmation in secondary
sample (vitreous humor, urine, etc.) when available

Sodium, Potassium, Chloride, Glucose

Urea Nitrogen (Vitreous humor, VUN)

Creatinine (Vitreous humor)

%Saturation of blood by CO

ldentification and confirmation of drugs in capsules,
powders, tablets, fluids, organic material.

Mincin g/liquefl ing preparation of tissue sample.

A maximum fee of $550.00 is charged when the individual
test fees are in excess of $550.00 for a final toxicology
report. A cap does not include fees charged by an outside
lab or other send outs or additional testing after a final
report has been issued.

$198.00

$55.00

$155.00

$46.00

$83.00

$78.00

$45.00

$78.00

$78.00

$30.00

$30.00

$78.00

$105.00

$38.00

$550.00

B.L- POSEY

S.N. I(llllBLE
o1&E

iil

SEND OUTS: Shipping Costs to CW will be included in Send Out
Charges (Heavy Metals, Lithium, Hep C, HlV, etc.) 1 580 Tollhouse Road

Clov's, Califomia 9361 1

Phone (559) 323-9940

Far (559) 323-7502July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2020

At Cost



AND

ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Central Valley Toxicology, lnc.

FORTHE PROVISION OF Toxicology SERVICES

FROM

TERM:

07t01t2019 06t30t2022

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10 07t27t2018



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

[l Consent E Departmental ECorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for E CtoseO Session

For Clerk's Use Qnly:
AGENDA NUMBER

*t
E Puotic Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: Jason Molinar, lnyo County Coroner

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7 ,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract for Autopsy Services

D EPARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATION :

Request your Board approve the contract with Taema Weiss, M.D., for autopsy services for the term of July 1,

2019 through June 30,2021 for a total contract amount not to exceed $43,200, contingent upon the Board's
adoption of future budgets, and authorizethe Chairperson to sign.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Dr. Weiss provides autopsy services in the Southem portion of the County and is also the only physician in
Southern Inyo County with the expertise to provide autopsy services.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your Board could choose to not approve this contract, which would impact the job of the Coroner, and not
allow him to move forward appropriately and fulfill his duties as Coroner.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:

FINANCING:

This expense will be budgeted in the Coroner's Budget (023500) each year in Professional Services (5265).



Agenda Request
Page 2

D EP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are
(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are

4.0.^

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county aunsel pior to submisslon to the board

Approved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND REI-ATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed by the auditor-controller pior to

Approved I

the board clerk.)

APPROVALS



WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County'') may have the need for the
Autopsv services 61 Taema Weiss s1

Bishop, CA (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of the
mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Taema Weiss

FOR THE PROVISION OF AUTOPSY SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

TERMS AND CONDIT]ONS

SCOPE OF WORK.1

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement willbe made bv

Coroner
Jason Molinar

whose title Requests to the Contractor for
work or services to be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such
services. The County makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of
services or work will be requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this
Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any seruices or
work at all, even if County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this
Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, county, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations,
and resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall be from 0710112019 ,1s
terminated as provided below.

06t3012021 unless sooner

3. CONSIDEMTION

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment C) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or
per diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additionalconsideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount oavable under Agreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page I Modified ContractNo. I 16

031720t6



$43,200
Dollars (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit").

County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for
services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billing and payment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon
timely receipt of the statement by the fifth (Sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor
on the last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes,

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal or state
income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine
dollars ($1,499.00).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or payments from
sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or
liability for payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments to non-
California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the
California State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and
submit to the County an lnternal Revenue Seruice (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County, Contractor will provide
County, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, County reseryes the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

County oflnyo Standard Conhact
(lndependent Conhactor - Physicians II)

Page2 Modified Conhact No. I 16

03172016



B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.oov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation
of Contractor.

7 COUNTY PROPERTY

A. Personal Property of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence,

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination
of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employe/s
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided,

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

County oflnyo Standard Conhact
(Independent Conhactor - Physicians II)

Page 3 Modified Contract No. I 16

03172016



A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall defend, indemniff, and hold harmless County, its agents, officers, and employees
from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities, expenses, and other costs, including
litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, resulting from, or in connection with, the performance of
this Agreement by Contractor, or Contractor's agents, officers, or employees. Contractor's obligation to
defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees harmless applies to any actual or
alleged personal injury, death, or damage or destruction to tangible or intangible property, including the loss
of use. Contractor's obligation under this paragraph extends to any claim, damage, loss, liability, expense, or
other costs which is caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of the Contractor, its agents,
employees, supplier, or any one directly or indirectly employed by any of them, or anyone for whose acts or
omissions any of them may be liable.

Contractor's obligation to defend, indemnify, and hold the County, its agents, officers, and employees
harmless under the provisions of this paragraph is not limited to, or restricted by, any requirement in this
Agreement for Contractor to procure and maintain a policy of insurance.

To the extent permitted by law, County shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless Contractor, its
agents, officers, and employees from and against all claims, damages, losses, judgments, liabilities,
expenses, and other costs, including litigation costs and attorney's fees, arising out of, or resulting from, the
active negligence, or wrongful acts of County, its officers, or employees.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnsoections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and alladministrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Contractor. Physicians II)

Page 4 Modified Contract No. I 16

031720t6



14. CANCELLATION.

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVEROF DEFAULT

- Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the County in the course of providing services and wok under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 5 Modified Contract No. I l6
03172016



Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILITY.

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
three (23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from,
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

Bishop, CA 93514

by the mutual
with the same

24. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

Countv of lnvo:
Coron'er Department

Address
City and State

325 West Elm Street

Contractor:

Taema Weiss, MD

387 Willow Street
Name
Address
City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(lndependent Contractor - Physicians II)

Page 6 ModifiedConhactNo. l16
03172016



DAY

AND
AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

Taema Weiss

FOR THE PROVISION OF Autopsy SERVICES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS
OF

COUNTY OF INYO: CONTRACTOR:

I a"ert^ o €|51
Type or Print Name

County oflnyo Standard Contract

Qndependent Contractor - Physicians II)
PageT

Signature

Modified ContractNo. I l6
03172016

SDated:

APPROVED AS AND LEGALITY;

County

AP AS TO ACCOUNTING FORM:

County Auditor

NEL REQUIREMENTS:

Director of Personnel Services

APPROVED IN

Manager

s: County Counsel/Contracts/MiscContracts/Physl l. 1 1 6



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND Taema Weiss

FORTHE PROVISION OF

TERM

FROM . 07t01t2019 06t30t2021

SCOPE OFWORK:

Autopsy Services

County oflnyo Standard Confact
(ndependent Contractor - Physicians ll)

Page 8

SERVIGES

Modified Contract No. I 16

03172016



AND

ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Taema Weiss

FOR THE PROVISION OF Autopsy SERVICES

TERM:

FROM 07t0112019 TO 0613012021

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

External examination to determine cause of death or medical consultation.. $400.00

Reimbursement of other necessary charges in determining cause of death. Microscopic
examination or other needed tests.,................ ..,..........,............SAs billed

(As billed by an outside service that provides the tests required, with a copy of their actual invoice attached)

County oflnyo Standard Conhact
(Independent Conhactor - Physicians II)

Page 9 Modified Contract No. I 16

03172016



AND

ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
Taema Weiss

FOR THE PROVISION OF Auloosv

TERM

FRoM:-9@919- 0613012021

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County oflnyo Standard Contract
(Independent Conhactor - Physicians II)

Page l0

SERT/ICES

Modified Contract No. 116

03172016



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

Xconsent n Departmentat ! corr"rpondence Action ! Ruui"
Hearing

! s"n"ort"d rime for ! ctoseo Session

FttEN#sNtnfrbn

32^

lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7t2OLg

SUBJECT: Agreement between Inyo County Health and Human Services, California Depaftment of public
Health (CDPH) and California Repoftable Disease Information Exchange (CaIREDIE)

Request your board approve the System Data Use and Disclosure Agreement between County of Inyo
Health and Human Seruices, California Department of Public Health (CDPH) and California Reportable
Disease Information Exchange (CaIREDIE) for the purpose of receiving and use of information
associated with monitoring reportable disease.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The California Reportable Disease Information Exchange (CaIREDIE) is an electronic system of
applications that the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) has implemented for web-based
disease reporting and surueillance. Its purpose is to improve the efficiency of surveillance activities
and the early detection of public health events through the collection of more complete and timely
surveillance information on a state wide basis. The System Data Use and Disclosure Agreement sets
forth terms and conditions under which data can be used by local Health Depaftments and how
confidential health records are shared among participating agencies.

ALTERNATIVES:
The board could choose not to approve this agreement therefore terminating Inyo County Health and
Human Services'ability to receive, use and disclose CaIREDIE data necessary for case investigation,
disease prevention and surveillance.

OTH ER AGENCY IITVOLVEM ENT:

FINANCING:
There are no fees associated with this agreement



COUNTY COUNSEL:

S^0"& C0\ruI.I'-

AGREEMENTS' CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS fMusf be
reviewed and apprcved by Couny Counsel prior to submission to the Board Cterk.)

rl (D Date: Alz/qApproved

INFORMATION SERVICES
DIREGTOR: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Ditectot of

information Servlces pnor fo submission to the Boad Clerk)

Y"s '/ I sla*J
PERSONNEL DIREGTOR:

NA

Dateal plqD EPA RTM E TV T H EA D SIG NATU R E :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



r.l CaIREDIE
7et.;il',,T1ilx"i""il:li"J"**

GaIREDIE System Data Use And Disclosure Agreement

This California Reportable Disease lnformation Exchange (GalREDlE) System Data Use And Disclosure
Agreement ("Agreement") sets forth the information privacy and security requirements that the lnyo Gounty
Department of Health and Human Services ("Participant"), and the California Department of Public Heafth
('CDPH') are obligated to follow with respect to all CaIREDIE Data (as defined herein) collected or created
within the CaIREDIE System. By entering into this Agreement, CDPH and Participant agree to protect the
privacy and provide for the security of all CaIREDIE Data in compliance with all state and federal laws
applicable to the CaIREDIE Data. Permission to receive, use and disclose CaIREDIE Data requires execution
of this Agreement that describes the terms, conditions, and limitations of Participant's collection, use, and
disclosure of the CaIREDIE Data.

ron : This Agreement supersedes any prior CaIREDIE Agreement between CDPH and
Participant.

ll. Definitions: For purposes of this Agreement, the following definitions shall apply:

A. Breach: "Breach" means:

1. the acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of CaIREDIE Data in violation of any state
or federal law or in a manner not permitted under this Agreement that compromises
the privacy, security or integrity of the information. For purposes of this definition,
"compromises the privacy, security or integrity of the information" means poses a
significant risk of financial, reputational, or other harm to an individual or individuals;
or

2. the same as the definition of "breach of the security of the system" set forth in
California Civil Code section 1798.29, subdivision (f). The "system" referenced in
Civil Code section 1798.29 shall be interpreted for purposes of this Agreement to
reference the California Reportable Disease lnformation Exchange (CalREDlE)
System, only.

B. California Reportable Disease lnformation Exchanqe (CalREDlE) Svstem Data: "California
Reportable Disease lnformation Exchange (CalREDlE) System Data" means data in the
state-wide reportable disease database supported and maintained by CDPH including
demographic, epidemiologic (including clinical information, risk factor information, and
laboratory test result information), and administrative information on reportable diseases
collected for the purposes of case investigation, disease prevention, and surveillance.

1. CaIREDIE Data specifically includes information contained in or derived from the
following:

a. Confidential Morbidity Report (CMR) required by Tiile 17 of the
California Code of Regulations CCR sections 2b00, 2593,2641.5-
2643.20, and 2800-2812 Reportable Diseases and Conditions.

Su

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 1 of 15



S CTIREDIE
/A ;1y,"J:i""x"1"'.T::ll"-**

b. Laboratory Test and Result information required by Tiile 17 of the
CCR sections 2505 and 2641.5 - 2643.20.

c. Communicable Disease Control Report Forms (required for specific
diseases and conditions that are mandated by state laws and
regulations to be reported by healthcare providers and laboratories
to local health officers).

2. CaIREDIE Data specifically excludes the following information:

a. JReserved.l

C. Disclosure: "Disclosure" means the release, transfer, provision of, access to, or divulging in
any other manner of information.

D. Securitv lncident: "Security lncident" means

1. an attempted breach;

2. the attempted or successful modification or destruction of CaIREDIE Data in the
California Reportable Disease lnformation Exchange (CalREDlE) System, in
violation of any state or federal law or in a manner not permitted under this
Agreement; or

3. the attempted or successful modification or destruction of, or interference with,
system operations in the California Reportable Disease lnformation Exchange
(CalREDlE) System that negatively impacts the confidentiality, availability or integrity
of CaIREDIE Data, or hinders or makes impossible the receipt, collection, creation,
storage, transmission or use of CaIREDIE Data in the CaIREDIE System.

E. Use: "Use" means the sharing, employment, application, utilization, examination, or analysis
of information.

F. Workforce Member: "Workforce Member" means an employee, volunteer, trainee, or other
person whose conduct, in the performance of work for Participant, is under the direct control
of Participant, whether or not they are paid by the Participant.

G. JReserved.l

Backoround and Purpose: The California Reportable Disease lnformation Exchange (CalREDlE)
System is a system of applications that encompasses the core surveillance and reporting
application, electronic laboratory reporting (ELR) application, ELR message handling application,
provider reporting application, alerting and notification application, Data Warehouse (DW), and Data
Distribution Portal (DDP) that the CDPH has implemented for web-based disease reporting and
surveillance. The purpose of this application is to improve the efficiency of surveillance activities
and the early detection of public health events through the collection of more complete and timely
surveillance information on a state wide basis. CaIREDIE is a secure, web-based electronic solution

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 2 of 15



rl CaIREDIE
76, ffii',"J:lll"f-T:1i1"-**

for health care providers to report cases of conditions of public health interest; and for laboratories
to report laboratory reports for notifiable conditions to LHDs and the CDPH, and for LHDs to report
conditions to CDPH. CaIREDIE is an integral part of the overall California public health emergency
preparedness and response strategy where completion and implementation of CaIREDIE allows for
24171365 reporting and receipt of notifiable conditions. LHDs and CDPH have access to disease
and laboratory reports in near real{ime for disease surveillance, public health investigation, and
case management activities. CaIREDIE is the system of record for communicable disease
surveillance data within California.

lV. LeoalAuthoritv Collection. Use and Disclosure CaIREDIE Data: The legal authority for CDPH
rth in Attachment A, which isand Participant to collect, use and disclose calRED|E Data is set fo

made part of this Agreement by this reference.

Health lnsurance Portabilitv and Accountabilitv Act of 1996 (HIPAA) Authoritv:

A. CDPH and CaIREDIE HIPAA Status: CDPH is a "hybrid entity" for purposes of applicability
of the federal regulations entitled "standards for Privacy of lndividually ldentifiable Health
lnformation" ("Privacy Rule") (45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162, and 164) promulgated pursuant to
the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) (42 U.S.C SS
1320d - 1320d-8) (as amended by Subtitle D Privacy, of the Health lnformation Technology
for Economic and Clinical Health (HITECH) Act (Pub. L. 111-5, 123 Stat.265-66)). The
CaIREDIE System has not been designated by the CDPH as, and is not, one of tne HtpnR-
covered "health care components" of CDPH. (45 C.F.R. S 164.504(cX3Xiii).) The legal basis
for this determination is as follows:

1. The CaIREDIE System is not a component of CDPH that would meet the definition of
a covered entity or business associate if it were a separate legal entity. (45 C.F.R. SS
160.105(a)(2XiiiXD); 160.103 (definition of "covered entity")) And

2. The HIPAA Privacy Rule creates a special rule for a subset of public health activities
whereby HIPAA cannot preempt state law if, "[t]he provision of state law, including
state procedures established under such law, as applicable, provides for the
reporting of disease or injury, child abuse, birth, or death, or for the conduct of public
health surveillance, investigation, or intervention." (45 c.F.R. $ 60.203(c) tHlrEcH
Act, $ 13421, sub. (a)1.) [NOTE: See State laws and regulations listed in Attachment
A; and,

B. Parties Are "Public Health Authorities": CDPH and Participant are each a "public health
authority" as that term is defined in the Privacy Rule. (4s c.F.R. SS 164.s01r;
164.512(bX1Xi).)

G. CaIREDIE Data Use and D closure Permitted bv HIPAA: To the extent a disclosure or use
of CaIREDIE Data may also be considered a disclosure or use of "Protected Health
lnformation" (PHl) of an individual, as that term is defined in Section 160.103 of Tiile 45,
Code of Federal Regulations, the following Privacy Rule provisions apply to permit such
CaIREDIE Data disclosure and/or use by CDPH and Participant, without the consent or
authorization of the individual who is the subject of the pHl:

V

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 3 of 15



rl CaIREDIE
7 2' 

. ;?l',"J:i".x"i"T::l"J-**

1. HIPAA cannot preempt state law if, "[t]he provision of state law, including state
procedures established under such law, as applicable, provides for the reporting of
disease or injury, child abuse, birth, or death, or for the conduct of public health
surveillance, investigation, or intervention." (45 c.F.R. g 60.203(c) [HlTEcH Act, g
13421, sub. (a)1.) [NOTE: See state laws and regulations listed in Attachment A];

2. A covered entity may disclose PHI to a "public health authority" carrying out public
health activities authorized by law; (45 C.F.R. g 16a.S12(b).);

3. A covered entity may use or disclose protected health information to the extent that
such use or disclosure is required by law and the use or disclosure complies with
and is limited to the relevant requirements of such law." (Tiile 45 c.F.R. SS
164.502 (a)(1 )(vii), 164.512(a))(1 ).) and,

4. Other, non-public health-specific provisions of HIPAA may also provide the legal
basis for all or specific CaIREDIE Data uses and disclosures.

D. No HIPAA Business Associate Aqreement or Relationship Between CDPH and Participant:
This Agreement and the relationship it memorializes between CDPH and Participant do not
constitute a business associate agreement or business associate relationship pursuant to
Title 45, CFR, Part 160.103 (definition of "business associate"). The basis for this
determination is Section 160.203(c) of Title 45 of the Code of Federal Regulations (see,
also, [HITECH Act, S 13421, subdivision. (a)].) [NOTE: See state laws and regulations listed
in Attachment Al. Accordingly, this Agreement is not intended to nor at any time shall result
in or be interpreted or construed as to create a business associate relationship between
CDPH and Participant. By the execution of this Agreement, CDPH and Participant expressly
disclaim the existence of any business associate relationship.

Permitted Disclosures: The Participant and its workforce members and agents, shall safeguard the
CaIREDIE Data to which they have access to from unauthorized disclosure. The Participant, and its
workforce members and agents, shall not disclose any CaIREDIE Data for any purpose other than
carrying out the Participant's obligations under the statutes and regulations set forth in Attachment
A, or as othenrvise allowed or required by state or federal law.

Permitted Use: The Participant, and its workforce members and agents, shall safeguard the
CaIREDIE Data to which they have access to from unauthorized use. The Participant, and its
workforce members and agents, shall not use any CaIREDIE Data for any purpose other than
carrying out the Participant's obligations under the statutes and regulations set forth in Attachment
A or as otherwise allowed or required by state or federal law.

Vlll. Restricted Disclosures and Uses:

tx.

A. JReserved.l

Safesuards: Participant shall implement administrative, physical, and technical safeguards that
reasonably and appropriately protect the privacy, confidentiality, security, integrity, and availability
of CaIREDIE Data. The Participant shall develop and maintain a written information privacy and
security program that includes administrative, technical and physical safeguards appropriate to the

vt.

vil.

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 4 of 15



rl CaIREDIE
7er,.,;?ll"J:ir.x"p"'J::i"J"**

size and complexity of the Participant's operations and the nature and scope of its activities in
performing its legal obligations and duties (including performance of its duties and obligations under
this Agreement), and which incorporates the requirements of Section X, Security, below. Participant
shall provide CDPH with Participant's current and updated policies.

x. Securitv: The Participant shall take all steps necessary to ensure the continuous security of all
computerized data systems containing CaIREDIE Data. These steps shall include, at a minimum:

A. Providing a level and scope of security that is at least comparable to the level and scope of
security established by the Office of Management and Budget in OMB Circular No. A-130,
Appendix lll- Security of Federal Automated lnformation Systems, and/or NIST 800-53
(version 4 or subsequent approved versions) which sets forth guidelines for automated
information systems in Federal agencies; and

B. in case of a conflict between any of the security standards contained in any of the
aforementioned sources of security standards, the most stringent shall apply. The most
stringent means that safeguard which provides the highest level of protection to CaIREDIE
Data from breaches and security incidents.

Securitv Officer: The Participant shall designate a Security Officer to oversee its compliance with
this Agreement and for communicating with CDPH on matters concerning this Agreement. Such
designation is set forth in Attachment B, which is made a part of this Agreement by this reference..

xil. Traininq: The Participant shall provide training on its obligations under this Agreement, at its own
expense, to all of its workforce members who assist in the performance of Participant's obligations
under this Agreement, or othenrvise use or disclose CaIREDIE Data.

A. The Participant shall require each workforce member who receives training to receive and
sign a certification, indicating the workforce member's name and the date on which the
training was completed.

B. The Participant shall retain each workforce member's written certifications for CDPH
inspection for a period of three years following contract termination.

Xlll. Workforce member Discipline: Participant shall discipline such workforce members who
intentionally violate any provisions of this Agreement, including, if warranted, by termination of
employment.

XlV. Participant Breach and Securitv lncident Responsibilities:

A. Notification to CDPH of Breach or Securitv lncident: The Participant shall notify CDPH
immediately by telephone call plus email or fax upon the discovery of a breach (as
defined in this Agreement), or within twenty-four (241 hours by email or fax of the
discovery of any security incident (as defined in this Agreement). Notification shall be
provided to the CDPH Program Manager, the CDPH Privacy Officer and the CDPH Chief
lnformation Security Officer, using the contact information listed in Section XX(G), below. lf
the breach or security incident occurs after business hours or on a weekend or holiday and
involves CaIREDIE Data in electronic or computerized form, notification to CDPH shall be
provided by calling the CDPH lT Service Desk at the telephone numbers listed in Section

xt

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 5 of 15



5l CaIREDIE
/a i"il""J:i""x"ffJ::i"i-**

XX(G),), below. For purposes of this Section, breaches and security incidents shall be
treated as discovered by Participant as of the first day on which such breach or security
incident is known to the Participant, or, by exercising reasonable diligence would have been
known to the Participant. Participant shall be deemed to have knowledge of a breach or
security incident if such breach or security incident is known, or by exercising reasonable
diligence would have been known, to any person, other than the person committing the
breach or security incident, who is a workforce member or agent of the Participant.

Participant shall take:

1. prompt corrective action to mitigate any risks or damages involved with the breach or
security incident and to protect the CaIREDIE System operating environment; and,

2. any action pertaining to a breach required by applicable federal or state laws,
including, specifically, California Civil Code section 1798.29.

B. lnvestiqation of Breach: The Participant shall immediately investigate such breach or
security incident, and within seventy-two (72) hours of the discovery, shall inform the CDPH
Program Manager, the CDPH Privacy Officer, and the CDPH Chief lnformation Security
Officer of:

1. what data elements were involved and the extent of the data involved in the breach,
including, specifically, the number of individuals whose personal information was
breached; and

2. a description of the unauthorized persons known or reasonably believed to have
improperly used the CaIREDIE Data and/or a description of the unauthorized
persons known or reasonably believed to have improperly accessed or acquired the
CaIREDIE Data, or to whom it is known (or reasonably believed) to have had the
CaIREDIE Data improperly disclosed to them; and

3. a description of where the CaIREDIE Data is known or believed to have been
improperly used or disclosed; and

4. a description of the known or probable causes of the breach or security incident; and

5. whether Civil Code section 1798.29 or any other federal or state laws requiring
individual notifications of breaches have been triggered.

C. Written Report: The Participant shall provide a written report of the investigation to the
CDPH Program Manager, the CDPH Privacy Officer, and the CDPH Chief lnformation
Security Officer within five (5) working days of the discovery of the breach or security
incident. The report shall include, but not be limited to, the information specified above, as
well as a full, detailed corrective action plan, including information on measures that were
taken to halt and/or contain the breach or security incident, and measures to be taken to
prevent the recurrence of such breach or security incident.

D. Notification to lndividuals: lf notification to individuals whose information was breached is
required under state or federal law, and regardless of whether Participant is considered only

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 6 of 15



rl CaIREDIE
76 ;?l',"J:i."x"g,"J:ll"J-**

Jo,,-
oICBPH
.// (nn^nDn-hnr
- PubllcHmlth

a custodian and/or non-owner of the CaIREDIE Data, Participant shall, at its sole expense,
and at the sole election of CDPH, either:

1. make notification to the individuals affected by the breach (including substitute
notification), pursuant to the content and timeliness provisions of such applicable
state or federal breach notice laws. The CDPH Privacy Officer shall approve, in
writing, the time, manner and content of any such notifications, prior to the
transmission of such notifications to the individual(s); or

2, cooperate with and assist CDPH in its notification (including substitute notification) to
the individuals affected by the breach.

E. Submission of Sample Notification to California Attornev General: lf notification to more
than 500 individuals is required pursuant to California Civil Code section 1798.29,
Participant shall, at its sole expense, and at the sole election of CDPH, either:

electronically submit a single sample copy of the security breach notification,
excluding any personally identifiable information, to the California Attorney General
pursuant to the format., content and timeliness provisions of Section 1798.29,
subdivision (e). Participant shall inform the CDPH Privacy Officer of the time,
manner and content of any such submissions, prior to the transmission of such
submissions to the Attorney General; or

2. cooperate with and assist CDPH in its submission of a sample copy of the
notification to the California Attorney General.

F. Public Statements: Participant shall cooperate with CDPH in developing content for any
public statements regarding Breaches or Security lncidents related to Participant and shall
not provide any public statements without the express written permission of CDPH.
Requests for public statement(s) by any non-party about a breach or security incidents shall
be directed to the CDPH Program Manager, the CDPH Privacy Officer and the CDPH Chief
lnformation Security Officer, using the contact information listed in Section Xlll(E), below.

G. CDPH Contact lnformation: To direct communications to the above referenced CDPH staff,
the Participant shall initiate contact as indicated below. CDPH reserves the right to make
changes to the contact information by giving written notice to the Participant. Said changes
shall not require an amendment to this Agreement.

[This space intentionally left blank - Continued on next page.]

1

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 7 of L5



rl CaIREDIE
7,u"f;:',"#li"l"r#;:l'n"j'**"

CDPH Program Manager CDPH Privacy Officer
CDPH Ghief lnformation

Security Officer (and GDPH lT
Service Desk)

GaIREDIE Help Desk
California Department of
Public Health
Division of Communicable
Disease Control
Communicable Disease
Emergency Response Program
CaIREDIE Help Desk
P.O. Box 997377, MS 7325
Sacramento, CA 95899-7 377
California Department of
Public Health

Email:
CalREDl E Help@cdph. ca. oov
Telephone: (866) 866-1428

Privacy Officer
Privacy Office,
c/o Office of Legal Services
California Department of
Public Health
1415 L Street, Suite 500
Sacramento, CA 95814

Email: privacv@cdph. ca.gov
Telephone : (877) 421 -9634

Ghief lnformation
Security Officer
lnformation Security Office
California Department of
Public Health
P.O. Box 997413, MS 6302
Sacramento, CA 95899-741 3

Email: cdphiso@cdph.ca.sov
Telephone: lT Service Desk

(916) 440-7000 or
(800) 57e-0874

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 8 of 1.5



5l CaIREDIE
/ a, ;?I"fl :i:.x"i,1';:l!"J-**

CDPH Breach and Secufitv lncident Responsibilities: CDPH shall notify Participant immediately by
telephone call plus email or fax upon the discovery of a breach (as defined in this Agreement), or
within twenty-four (24) hours by email or fax of the discovery of any security incident (as defined in
this Agreement) that involves CaIREDIE Data that was created or collected by participant in the
CaIREDIE System. Notificatiori shall be provided by CDPH to the Participant Representative, using
the contact information listed in Attachment C, which is made a part of this Agreement by this
reference. For purposes of this Section, breaches and security incidents shall be treated as
discovered by CDPH as of the first day on which such breach or security incident is known to
CDPH, or, by exercising reasonable diligence would have been known to bopH. CDPH shall be
deemed to have knowledge of a breach or security incident if such breach or security incident is
known, or by exercising reasonable diligence would have been known, to any person, other than
the person committing the breach or security incident, who is a workforce member or agent of
CDPH.

A. Participant Contact lnformation: To direct communications to the Participant's
breach/security incident response staff, CDPH shall initiate contact as indicated by
Participant in Attachment C. Participant's contact information must be provided to CDpH
prior to execution of this Agreement. Participant reserves the right to make changes to
the contact information in Attachment C. Said changes shall not require an amendment
to this Agreement.

Comqliance with California Health and safetv Code Section 121022(h): CDPH and Participant shall
comply, when required, with California Health and safety Code Section 121022, subdivision (h),
which provides as follows: "Any potential or actual breach of confidentiality of H|V-related puUic
health records shall be investigated by the local health officer, in coordination with the department,
when appropriate. The local health officer shall immediately report any evidence of an actual breach
of confidentiality of H|V-related public health records at a city or county level to the department and
the appropriate law enforcement agency. The department shall investigate any potential or actual
breach of confidentiality of HlV-related public health records at the state level, and shall report any
evidence of such a breach of confidentiality to an appropriate law enforcement agency."

lndemnification: Each party hereby agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the other party
from and against any and all claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and other expenses
(including attorneys' fees) that result from or arise directly or indirectly out of or in connection with
any negligent act or omission or willful misconduct of Participant or CDPH, its officers, workforce
members or agents relative to the CaIREDIE Data, including, without limitation, any violations of
Participant's or CDPH's responsibilities under this Agreement.

Term of Agreement: Unless othenryise terminated earlier in accordance with the provisions set forth
herein, this Agreement shall remain in effect for three (3) years after the latest signature date in the
signature block below. After three (3) years, this Agreement will expire without further action. lf the
parties wish to extend this Agreement, they may do so by reviewing, updating, and reauthorizing
this Agreement. lf one or both of the parties wish to terminate this Agreement prematurely, they
may do so upon 30 days advanced notice. CDPH may also terminate this Agreement pursuant to
Section XlX, below.

XlX. Termination for Cause

XV

xvt

XVII.

xvilt.

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-20L8) Page 9 of 15



;l CaIREDIE
/E ;?1""J:i11"F,.#::i"J"*'.

xx.

xxl

xxlr.

A. Termination Upon Breach: A breach by either party of any provision of this Agreement, as
determined by CDPH or Participant, shall constitute a material breach of the Agreement and
grounds for immediate termination of the Agreement by CDPH or Participant. At its sole
discretion, CDPH or Participant may give the breaching party 30 days to cure the breach.

B. Judicial or Administrative Proceedinos: CDPH and Participant shall notify the other party if it
is named as a defendant in a criminal proceeding related to a violation of this Agreement.
CDPH or Participant may terminate the Agreement if the other party is found guilty of a
criminal violation related to a violation of this Agreement. CDPH or Participant may terminate
the Agreement if a finding or stipulation that the other party has violated any security or
privacy laws is made in any administrative or civil proceeding in which the other party is a
party or has been joined.

Amendment: The parties acknowledge that Federal and State laws relating to information security
and privacy are rapidly evolving and that amendment of this Agreement may be required to provide
for procedures to ensure compliance with such laws. The parties specifically agree to take such
action as is necessary to implement new standards and requirements imposed by regulations and
other applicable laws relating to the security or privacy of CaIREDIE Data. Upon CDPH's request,
Participant agrees to promptly enter into negotiations with CDPH concerning an amendment to this
Agreement embodying written assurances consistent with new standards and requirements
imposed by regulations and other applicable laws. CDPH may terminate this Agreement upon thirty
(30) days written notice in the event:

A. Participant does not promptly enter into negotiations to amend this Agreement when
requested by CDPH pursuant to this Section, or

B. Participant does not enter into an amendment providing assurances regarding the
safeguarding of CaIREDIE Data that CDPH in its sole discretion deems sufficient to
satisfy the standards and requirements of applicable laws and regulations relating to the
security or privacy of CaIREDIE Data.

Assistance in Litisation or Administrative Proceedinqs: Each party shall make itself and any
workforce members or agents assisting in the performance of obligations under this Agreement
available to the other party at no cost to testify as witnesses, or othenryise, in the event of litigation
or administrative proceedings being commenced based upon claimed violation of laws relating to
security and privacy, which involve inactions or actions by CDPH or Participant, except where
CDPH and Participant or their workforce members or agents are a named adverse party.

Disclaimer: CDPH makes no warranty or representation that compliance by Participant with this
Agreement will be adequate or satisfactory for Participant's own purposes or that any information in
Participant's possession or control, or transmitted or received by Participant, is or will be secure
from unauthorized use or disclosure. Participant is solely responsible for all decisions made by
Participant regarding the safeguarding of CaIREDIE Data.

Xxlll. Transfer of Riqhts: Participant has no right and shall not delegate, assign, or othenryise transfer or
delegate any of its rights or obligations under this Agreement to any other person or entity. Any
such transfer of rights shall be null and void.

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 10 of L5



r.l CaIREDIE
73;z;?l',"J:r"x"r#;::1""o,'""'"

xxvt.

xxvil.

XXV

xxvill

XXIV

XXIX.

xxx.

No Third-Partv Beneficiaries: Nothing express or implied in the terms and conditions of this
Agreement is intended to confer, nor shall anything herein confer, upon any person other than
CDPH or Participant, any rights, remedies, obligations or liabilities whatsoever.

lnterpretation: The terms and conditions in this Agreement shall be interpreted as broadly as
necessary to implement and comply with regulations and applicable State and Federal laws. The
parties agree that any ambiguity in the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall be resolved in
favor of a meaning that complies and is consistent with Federal and State laws.

Survival: The respective rights and obligations of Participant under Sections Vll, lX , Xlll and XVll
of this Agreement shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

Attachments: The parties mutually agree that the following specified Attachments are part of this
Agreement:

A. Attachment A: State Law Authority for: (1) Use and Disclosure of CaIREDIE Data; and,
(2) Application of HIPAA preemption exception for public health (45 C.F.R. S
160.203(c))".

B. Attachment B: Participant Breach and Security lncident Contact lnformation.

Entire Aqreement: This Agreement, including all attachments, constitutes the entire agreement
between CDPH and Participant. Any and all modifications of this Agreement must be in writing and
signed by all parties. Any oral representations or agreements between the parties shall be of no
force or effect.

Severabilitv: The invalidity in whole or in part of any provisions of this Agreement shall not void or
affect the validity of any other provisions of this Agreement.

Choice of Law and Venue: The laws of the state of California will govern any dispute from or
relating to this Agreement. The parties submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the state of California
and federal courts for or in Sacramento and agree that any legal action or proceeding relating to the
Agreement may only be brought in those courts.

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 1L of 15



rI CaIREDIE
72"",;?li"J:i:"x"g,:fi :1i1""**

XXXI. Sion

lN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as follows:

On behalf of the Participant, the undersigned individual hereby attests that he or she is authorized
to enter into this Agreement and agrees to all the terms specified herein.

On behalf of the Department of Public Health, the undersigned individual(s) hereby attests that he
or she is authorized to enter into this Agreement and agrees to all the terms specified herein.

Name (Print) Name (Sign)

Title [Health Officer (or other authorized official)] Date

Department of Public Health
County/City Name (Print)

Gilberto F. Chavez, M.D., M.P.H
State Epidemiologist
California Department of Public Health

Date

David Fisher
CaIREDIE Technical Manager
California Department of Public Health

Date

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 12 of 15



rl CaIREDIE
7A^,,,;il',il:l?"1"g""J::1"J"**

state Law Authority for: 
Attachment A

(1) Use and Disclosure of CaIREDIE Data; and,

(2) Application of HIPAA preemption exception for public health (45 C.F.R. S 160.203(c)

General Authority:

1) lnformation Practices Act
a. CA Civil Code section 1798.24(e) An agency shall not disclose any personal information in a

manner that would link the information disclosed to the individual to whom it pertains unless the
information is disclosed, as follows: (e) To a person, or to another agency where the transfer is
necessary for the transferee agency to perform its constitutional or statutory duties, and the use
is compatible with a purpose for which the information was collected and the use or transfer is
accounted for in accordance with Section 1798.25. With respect to information transferred from
a law enforcement or regulatory agency, or information transferred to another law enforcement
or regulatory agency, a use is compatible if the use of the information requested is needed in an
investigation of unlawful activity under the jurisdiction of the requesting agency or for licensing,
certification, or regulatory purposes by that agency.

Specific Authority:

1) Functions and Duties of the Department of Public Health, Reportable Diseases and Conditions from
Providers and Labs

a. California Health and Safety Code section 120130
i. Subdivision (a): The department shall establish a list of reportable diseases and

conditions. For each reportable disease and condition, the department shall specify the
timeliness requirements related to the reporting of each disease and condition, and the
mechanisms required for, and the content to be included in, reports made pursuant to
this section...Those diseases listed as reportable shall be properly reported as required
to the department by the health officer."

ii. Subdivision (g): Commencing July 1,2009, or within one year of the establishment of a
state electronic laboratory reporting system, whichever is later, a report generated
pursuant to this section, or Section 121022, by a laboratory shall be submitted
electronically in a manner specified by the department. The department shall allow
laboratories that receive incomplete patient information to report the name of the
provider who submitted the request to the local health officer.

b. Title 17. Public Health Division 1. State Department of Health Services Chapter4. Preventive
Medical Service

i. Article 1 Reporting:
1. Section 2500: Provider Reporting of Diseases and Conditions to the Local Health

Officer and Confidentiality of Reports
2. Section 25Q1: lnvestigation of Reported Case, Unusual Disease, or Outbreak of

Occurrence
3. Section 2502: Reports by Local Health Officer to State Department of Public

Health.
4. Section 2505: Notification of Diseases and Conditions by Laboratories

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) page 13 of 15



rl CaIREDIE
,g'".,i"?l',fi :li"xTff ::l"J-*'"

2) HIV Specific Laws related to Reporting, Surveillance Sharing and Confidentiality, penalties for
Disclosure:

a. Health and Safety Code section 121022, HIV Reporting by Providers and Labs
b. Health and Safety Code section 121023, Lab Reporting of CD4+ T-Cell test results
c. Health and Safety Code section 121025 (b) disclosure of HIV records between state and local

public health agencies for when the confidential information is necessary to carry out the duties
of the agency in the investigation, control, or surveillance of disease, as determined by the state
or local public health agency.

d. Title 17. Public Health Division 1 . State Department of Health Services Chapter 4. Preventive
Medical Service

i. Article 3.5, Reporting of HlV, Sub article 4 Sections.2641.5-2643.20
e. California HIV/AIDS-Specific Statutes Pertaining to Confidential Public Health Records and

Penalties for Disclosures (this list is not comprehensive):
i. All HIV/AIDS case reports and any HIV/AIDS related information collected or maintained

by CDPH (or its agents or contractors) or a local health department or agency (or its
agent or contractors), that may directly or indirectly identify an individual are considered
confidential public health record(s) under California Health and Safety Code (HSC)
section 121035(c) and must be handled with the utmost confidentiality.

ii. HSC section 121025(a) prohibits the disclosure of HIV/AIDS-related public health
records that contain any personally identifying information to any third-party, unless
authorized by law for public health purposes, or by the written consent of the individual
identified in the record or his/her guardian/conservator. Except as permitted by law, any
person who negligently discloses information contained in a confidential public health
record to a third party is subject to a civil penalty of up to $5,000 plus court costs, as
provided in HSC section 121025(e)(1). Any person who willfully or maliciously discloses
the content of a public health record, except as authorized by law, is subject to a civil
penalty of $5,000-$25,000 plus court costs as provided by HSC 121025(e)(2). Any
willfully, malicious, or negligent disclosure of information contained in a public health
record in violation of state law that results in economic, bodily, psychological harm to a
person named in the record is a misdemeanor, punishable by imprisonment for a period
of up to one year and/or a fine of up to $25,000 plus court costs [HSC section
121025(e)(3)1. Any person who is guilty of a confidentiality infringement of the foregoing
type may be sued by the injured party and shall be personally liable for all actual
damages incurred for economic, bodily, or psychological harm as a result of the breach
[HSC section 121025(e)(4)]. Each disclosure in violation of California law is a separate,
actionable offense IHSC section 121025(e)(S).

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 14 of L5



rl CaIREDIE
7lr;?l',"#ii"l"fff ::!1"''**

et-
dCDPH
t <nn-il,Da^,^-,tr

- Publlcllmlth

Attachment B

Participant Contact I nformation

The following contact information must be provided prior to execution of this Agreement

Participant Program Manager Partici pant Privacy Officer
Partici pant Chief I nformation

Security Officer (and lT Service
Desk Telephone)

Anna Scott,
HHS Deputy Director- Public Healtl
Prevention
lnyo County Department of health e

Human Services
207 AW. South St.,
Bishop, CA 93514

Email: ascott@inyocounty. us
Telephone: (760) 873-7868

Topah Spoonhunter,
Adm in istrative Analyst/l nyo Cou nty
Privacy Officer
lnyo County Department of Health a
Human Services
163 May St.
Bishop, CA 93514

Email : tspoonhunter@inyocounty. us
Telephone: (760) 873-3258

Scott Armstrong, Director
lnyo County Department of informa
Services
PO Box477
lndependence, CA 93526

Email : sarmstrong@inyocounty. us
Telephone: (760) 878-0390

Telephone: lT Service Desk
(760) 878-0245

CDPH CaIREDIE DUDA (6-2018) Page 15 of 15



For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

?3

XConsent !Departmental lCorrespondence Action ! euntic Hearing
I Scneduted Time for ECtosec Session fltnformationat

FROM HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS) - Behavioral Health Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Request approval addendum to the memorandum of understanding (MOU) with Blue Gross of
Galifornia Partnership Plan, lnc. (Anthem)

D E PARTMENTAL RE C OMMENDATI ON :
Request that Board approve addendum to the MOU between Anthem and Inyo County HHS Behavioral Health
Division describing the responsibilities for Substance Use Disorder (SUD) services for Medi-Cal beneficiaries,
and authorizethe HHS Deputy Director Behavioral Health Division to sign.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Behavioral Health, as the Medi-Cal Specialty Mental Health Plan, entered into an MOU with Anthemin20l4.
The MOU describe the roles and responsibilities of Behavioral Health in the provision of specialty mental
health services for Medi-Cal recipients and the coordination of these services with Anthem, as the physical and
oonon-specialty" mental health services plan. As such, Anthem maintains the responsibility for persons with mild
to moderate mental health conditions. This addendum is required by the Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) to address the provision of substance use disorder services to Medi-Cal recipients. Essentially, the
addendum clarifies that Behavioral Health continues to have the responsibility to provide substance abuse
treatment for MediCal recipients in accordance with our contract with DHCS.

ALTERNATIWS:
This addendum to the MOU is necessary to clari$'roles and responsibilities for substance use disorder services.
Failure to approve the addendum results in noncompliance with DHCS for the managed care plans.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
California Department of Health Care Services

FINANCING:
There is no funding involved in this MOU or the addendum.

AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO



COUNTY COUNSEL:

& ciild^ld-

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musfbe
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

4/ ailqApproved: Date:

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) o^,",41n1t7



' i 't"'o',*,,*,,-, 
t,

, 
1.,....,)r)rr,,.,.. i j,,
,,.;.ui,:"J 

;, i ,i_! ,; ;, ,.,.:.f ,

ADDENDUM TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AMENDMENT
BETWEEN

BLUE CROSS OF CALIFORNIA PARTNERSHIP PLAN, INC. (ANTHEM)
AND

INYO COUNTY HEALTH AND HUIVIAN SERVICES IHHSI BEHAVIORAL HEALTH
DIVISION MENTAL HEALTH PLAN

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) Amendment is made and entered into as of this day
ttferg4l,r&gtg, by and between the county of lnyo, a polltical subdivision of the State of California, on
6ehalf of lnyo county Behavioral Health Services state contracted Mental Health plan (hereinafter
referred to as MHP) and Blue Cross of California Partnership Plan, lnc. {hereinafter referred to as
ANTHEM) in order to implement certain provisions of Title 9 of the California Code of Regulations,
Chapter 11 (Medi-Calspecialty Mental Health Services). The MoU and amendments may be terminated
by either party by giving at least L0 days written notice to the other party. Wrltten notices under this
MOU will be to the following:

lnyo County Sehavioral Health Services
Managed Care

162 j Grove St

Bishop, CA 93514

ANTHTM

120 5. Via Merida
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362

This Addendum is an addendum to the signed Memorandum of Understanding {MOU) between lnyo
county HHS Behavioral Health Division {herelnafter referred to as MHp} and Blue cross of californla
Partnership Plan, lnc. (hereinafter referred to as the "ANTHEMU). The purpose of the Addendum is to
describe the responsibilities of the MHP and ANTHEM for coordinatlon of Medi-cal alcohol and other
drug services for Plan Members served by both parties ln lnyo County underthe Department of Health
Care Services TDHCS) Medi-Cal Managed Care program.

This Addendum delineates the specific roles and responsibilities by ANTHFM and MHp for screening,
referral, coordinatisn and delivery of alcohol and other drug services for plan Medl-Cal Members, who
meet the medical necessity criteria for Medi*cal services and identified by DHCS as a Medi-cal
Managed Care Health Plan benefit. Title ?2, California Code of Regulations {CCR} has been used as the
reference for the required elements in the Addendum. All references in this addendum to ,,Members,,

are limited to ANTHEM's Members.

BACKGROUND

On April 25, 201"6 the Managed Care Final Bule was issued by Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
services {cMs}. This rule was adopted by the state of california and released contract regulatory
changes to ANTHEM, effective July lst 2017. The Managed Care Final Rule builds on Medicaid reform
introduced by the Affordable Care Act and seekr to align Medicaid with Medicare Advantage and



Exchange regulations, ln accordance with exhibit A, attachment t2 provision 2'H, ANTHEM is requlred

to execute a Memorandum of Understanding {MOU} with county departments for alcohol and

substance use disorder treatment {5UD) services'

TERMS

{Xf n: r ffirwand shall continue under the terms of the existingThis Addendum shallcommence on

MOU.

OVERSICHT RESPONSIBIIITIES OF PI.AN AND MHP

1. ANTHTM has responsibility to work with the MHP to ensure that overslght is coordinated and

comprehenslve and that the Member's healthcare is at the center of all oversight. Specific

processes and procedures will be developed cooperatively with MHP, as will any actions required

to identifu and resolve any issues or problems that arise.

Z, The MHP will serve as the entity that will be responslble for program oversight, quality

improvement, problem and dispute resolution, and ongoing management of the addendum to the

existing MOU.

3. ANTHEM and MHP willformulate a multidisciplinary clinical team oversight prscess for clinical

operations: screening, assessment, referrals, care management, care coordination, and exchange

of rnedical information. ANTHEM and MHP will determine the flnal composition of the

multidisciplinary tearns to conduct this oversight function,

4. ANTHEM and the MHP will designate as appropriate and when possible the same staff to conduct

tasks associated wlthin the oversight and multidisciplinary clinicalteams'

SPECIFIC ROTES AND RESPONSIBTITIES

A, Screenlng, Assesgment and Referral

1. Determination of Medical Necessity

a. The MHP will follow the medical necessity criteria outlined in Title 22, California Code

of Regulations (CCR) for the Drug Medi-Cal {DMC}. The DMC shall be available as a

benefit for individuals who meet th€ medical necessity crlteria and reside in a county

that provldes drug Medi-Cal services.

b. ANTHEM will be responsible for determinlng medical necessity as it relates to covered

health care benefits, as outlined in 22 CCR51303ta),

c. ANTHEM will continue to cover and ensure the provision of primary care and other

servlces unrelated to the alcohol and substance abuse treatment

2. Assessment Process

a, ANTHEM and MHP shall develop and agree t0 written policies and procedures

regarding agreed-upon screenin6, assessment and referral processe$,

b. The MHP will have available to the community and to their providers the current
version of the American Society of Addiction Medicine TASAM) Patlent Placement



3

Criteria (PPC Adult & Adolescent) crosswalk that identifies the criteria utilized to assist

with determining the appropriate treatment level of care to ensure providers are

aware of 5UD levels of care for referral purposer.

c" ANTHEM providers will ensure a substance use, physical, and mental health screening,

including ASAM Level0.5 SBIRT services for Members, is avallable.

d. ANTHEM shall identify lndividuals requiring alcoholand or substance abuse treatment

servlces

Referrals

a. ANTHEM and MHP shall develop and agree to written policies and procedures

regarding referral processes and tracking of referrals, including the following:

i. The MHP will accept referrals from Plan staff, providers and Members'self-

referralfor determination of medical necessity for alcohol and other drug seruices

{including outpatlent heroin detoxification providers, for appropriate services}.

ii, ANTHEM accepts referrals from MHP staff, provlders and Members'selFreferral
for physlcal health $ervice$.

Care Coordination
1. ANTHEM and MHP will develop and agree to policies and procedures for coordinating health

care for Members enrolled in ANTHEM and receiving alcohol and other drug services

through MHP"

2, An identified polnt of contact from each party to serve as a liaison and initiate, provlde, and

maintain the coordination of care as mutually agreed upon in ANTHEM and MHP protocols.

3. Coordination of care for alcohol and other drug treatment provided by MHP shalf occur in

accordance with all applicable federal, state and localregulations,

4. ANTHEM and MHP will prornote availability of clinical consultation for shared clients
receiving physical health, mental health and/or SUD services, including consultation on

medications when a pproprlate.

5. The delineation of case management responsibilities will be outlined.

Regular meetings to review referral, care coordination, and information exchange protocols

and processes will occur with MHP and ANTHEM representatives.

ANTHEM will assist Members in locating available treatment service sites, To the extent
that treatment slots are not available within ANTHEM service area, Plan shall pursue
placernent outside of the area,

ANTH[M will coordinate services between the primary care providers and the treatment
programs

B.

5"

7

8.



c. lnformatlon Exchange

ANTHEM and MHP agree that use or disclosure of Member informatlon qualifying as "protected

health information" {PHl}, as that term is defined under the Health lnsurance Portabillty and

Accountablllty Act of 1996 {HIPAA) and the Health lnformation Technology for Economic and

Clinical Health Act {HITECH}, shall be made in accordance with the requirements and any

regulations promulgated thereunder (collectlvely, the HIPAA Rules).

PHt shared under this Addendum shall be the minimally necessary PHI needed to carry out the

purposes of this Addendum and is shared for the purpose of treatment, payment and/or health

care operations.

Where applicable, any Member information that constitutes "medical information," as that term is

defined under the California Confidential Medical lnformation Rct (CMIA), is disclosed in

accordance with the requirements of that law; and if the disclosure of Member information would

include informatlon and records obtained in the course of providing mental health servlces from a

facility subject to the additional privacy protections under the Lanterman-Petris-Short Act

{Lanterman Act} or if it would be information originating from a federally assisted drug abuse

program subject to the additional privacy protections provided by 42 C^F.R. Part 2 that identifies a

patlent as having or having had a SUD, the party making the disclosure will ohtaln the appropriate

authorization{s} or consent(s} required by the Lanterman Act and/or 42 C.F.R. Part 2 from the

Member prior to making the disclosure.

ANTHEM and MHP will develop and agree to information sharing policies and procedures and

agreed upon roles and responsibilities for timely sharing of PHI for the purposes of medical and

behavioral health care coordination pursuant to Tltte 22, Title 9, CCR, Section 1810.370ta}(3), the

above referenced regulations, and other pertinent state and federal laws governlng the

confidentiality of mental health, alcoholand drug treatment information.

Each party ls responslble for its own compliance obligatlons under the above referenced

regulations.

D. Reportlng and Quality lmprovement Requirements ANTHEM and tvtHp wlll have pollcies and
procedures to address quall{ lmprovement reguirements and reBorts.

Hold regular meetings, as agreed upon by ANTHEM and MHP, to review the referral and care

coordination process and monitor Member engagement and utilization.

E. Dispute Resolution Process

At thls time, ANTHEM and MHP agree to follow the resolution of dispute process in accordance to
Title 9, Section L850,505, and the contract between the Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans and the
State Department of Health Care Services {DHCS} and Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Servlces

{CMS}. A dispute will not delay Member access to medically necessary services.



F. Telephone Access

The MHP rnust ensute that Members will be able to access services for urgent or emerg€ncy

servicec 24 hours per day,7 days a week,

The approach will be the "no wrong door" to service access. There will be multlple entry paths for

Members to accesr alcohol and other drug services. Referrals may como from prlmary care

physicians, providers, Plan staff, County Departments, and self-refeffal,

G. Provlder and Member Educatlon

ANTHEM and MHP shall determine the requirements for coordlnation of Member and provider

information about access to Plan and MHP covered servlces to lncrease navigation $upport for
Members and their caregivers.

Polnt of Contact for the MOU Addendum
The Polnt of Contact for the MOU Addendum will be a deslgnated liaison from both MHP and

ANTHEM.

The parties hereto have caused thls Addendum to be etecuted bytheir duly authorized representatlves,

effective fif"u! r:irenrQ .

I

Name (printlr

Title

Signature:

Date;

lnyo County HHS BehavioralHealth Dlvlslon

Name {print}: Ru*"^ \4stq vl
Tltle: .n,",. (\en fw
Signaturet

nate; V/? t1, ( -l

Blue Cross of Californih Partnershlp Plan, lnc.

H



ADDENDUM TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AMENDTI,IENT
BETWEEN

BLUE CROSS OF CALIFORNIA PARTNERSI{IP PLAN, INC. (ANTHEM}

tNyo couNTy HEALTH AND nunnnffivrcEs {HHs} BEHAVT'RAL HEALTH
OIVISION MENTAL HEALTH PLAN

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDTRSTANDING {MOU} Amendmenl is made and entered into as of this day
ti;A&fr)pfi|, by and between the county of lnyo, a politlcal subdivision of the state of californla, on
behalf of lnyo county Behavioral Health Services state contracted Mental Health plan (hereinafter
referred to as MHP) and Blue Cross of California Partnership Plan, lnc. {hereinafter referred to as
ANTHEM) in order to implement certain provisions of Title 9 of the california Code of Regulailons,
chapter 11 (Medi-Calspecialty Mental Health Services). The MOU and amendments may be terminated
by either party by giving at least 10 days written nolice to the other party. Written notices under this
MOU will be to the followtng:

lnyo County Behavloral Health Services
Managed Care

162 j Grove St

Bishop, CA 93514

ANTHEM

120 5. Via Merida
Thousand Oaks, CA 91362

This Addendum is an addendum to the signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOUi between tnyo
County HHS Behavioral Health Division {herelnafter relerred to as MHp} and Blue Cross of Californla
Partnership Plan, Inc. {hereinafter referred to as the .ANTHEMU). 

The purpose of the Addendum is to
describe the responsibilities of the MHP and ANTHEM for coordination of Medi-Cal alcohol and other
drug services for Plan Members served by both parties ln lnyo County under the pepartment of Health
Care Services {DHCS) Medi-Cal Managed Care program^

This Addendum delineates the specific roles and responsibiliiles by ANTHEM and MHp for screening,
referral, coordination and delivery of alcohol and other drug services for plan Medl-Cal Members, who
meet the medical necessity criteria for Medi*Cal services and iclentified by DHCS as a Medi-Cal
fvlanaged care Health Plan benefit. Title 22, california code of Regulations (ccR) has been used as the
reference for the required elements in the Addendum. All references in this addendum to ,,Member$,,
are limited to ANTHTM's Memberg.

BACKGROIJND

On April 25, 201"6 the Managed Care Final Rule was issued by Centers for Medicare and Medicald
services (cMs)' This rule was adopted by the state of california and released contract regulatory
changes to ANTHEM, effectlve July lst 20L7. The Managed care Final Rule builds on Medicaid reform
introduced by the Affordable care Act and seeks to align Medicaid with Medicare Advantage and



Exchange regulations. ln accordance with exhiblt A, attachm€nt 12 provision 2.H, ANTHEM is required

to execute a Memorandum of Understanding iMOU) with county departments for alcohol and

substance u$e dlsorder treatrnent (SUD) services.

TERMs

This Addendum shall commencs on

MOu.
nfaf plfffland shallcontinue under the terms of the existinB

OVERSIGHT RESPONSIBIIITIES OF PTAN AND MHP

1. ANTHTM has responsibility to work with the MHP to ensure that overslght is coordinated and

comprehenslve and that the Mernber's healthcare is at the ceilter of all oversight. sp€cific

processes and procedures will be developed cooperatively with MHP, as will any actions required

to identifo and resolve any issues or problems that arise.

7, The MHP will serve as the entity that will be responsible for program oversight, quality

improvernent, problem and dispute resolution, and ongoing management of the addendum to the

existing MOU.

3. ANTHEM and MHP willformulate a multidisciplinary clinical team oversight process for clinical

operations: screening, assessment, referrals, care management, care coordination, and exchange

of medical information. ANTHEM and MHP will determine the ftnal composition of the

multidisciplinary tearns to conduct this oversight function,

4. ANTHEM and the MHP will designate as appropriate and when possible the same staff to conduct

tasks associated within the oversight and multidisclplinary clinicalteams.

SPECIFIC ROLES AND RESPONSIBLITIES

A, Screening, Assesgment and Referral

1. Determination of Medical Necessity

a. The MHP will follow the medical necessity criteria outllned in Title 22, California Code

of Regulations {CCR) for the Drug Medi-Cal (DMC). The DMC shall be available as a

benefit for individuals who meet the medical necessity crlteria and reside in a county

that provldes drug Medi-Cal services.

b. ANTHEM will be responsible for determining medical necessity as it relates to covered

health care benefits, as outlined in 22 CCR51303(a).

c. ANTHEM will continue to cover and ensure the provision of primary care and other
services unrelated to the alcohol and substance abuse treatment

2. Assessment Process

a. ANTHEM and MHP shall develop and agree to written policies and procedures

regarding agreed-upon screening, as$essment and referral processes.

b. The MHP will have available to the community and to their providers the current
version of the American Society of Addiction Medicine TASAM) Patient Placement



Criteria {PPC Adult & Adolescent} crosswalk that identifies the criteria utilired to asslst

with determlning the appropriate treatment level of care to en$ure providers are

aware of SUD levels of care for referral purposes,

c. ANTHEM providers willensure a substance use, physical, and mental health screening,

including ASAM Level 0,5 SBTRT services fsr Members, is available,

d, ANTHEM shall identify individuals requiring alcohol and or substance abuse treatment

servlces

3 Referrals

a, ANTHEM and MHP shall develop and agree to writt€n policies and procedure$

regarding referral processes and tracking of referals, including the following:

i. The MHP wilt accept referrals from Plan staff, providers and Members' self-

referralfor determination of medical necessity for alcohol and other drug services

{including outpatient heroin detoxification providers, for appropriate services}.

ii. ANTFIEM accepts referrals from MHP staff, provlders and Members'selFreferral
for physlcal health services.

B, Care Coordination
l. ANTHEM and MHP will develop and agree to policies and procedures for coordinating health

care for Mernbers enrolled in ANTHEM and receiving alcohol and other drug services

through MHP.

An identified point of contact from each party to serve as a liaison and initiate, provide, and

maintain the coordination of care as mutually agreed upon in ANTHEM and MHP protocols.

Coordination of care for alcohol and other drug treatment provided by MHP shall occur in

accordance with all appllcable federal, state and localregulations,

ANTHTM and MHP will promote availability of clinical conrultation for shared clients
receiving physical health, mental healtlr and/or SUD services, includlng consultation 0n
medications when approprlate.

The delineation of case management responsibilities will be outlined.

Regular meetings to review referral, care coordination, and information exchange protocols

and processes will occur with MHP and ANTHEM representativ€s.

ANTHEM will assist Members in locating avaitable treatment service sites, To th€ extent
that treatment slots are not available within ANTHEM servlce area, Plan shall pursue
placement outside of the area.

ANTHEM will coordinate services between the primary care providers and the treatment
programs

2

3.

4.

5.

6.

7

8.



c. lnformation Exchange

ANTHEM and MHP aBree that use or disclosure of Member information qualifying as "prot€cted

health information" {PHl}, as that term is defined under the Health lnsurance Portability and

Accountability Act of 1996 {HIPAA) and the Health lnformation Technology for Economic and

Clinical Health Act tHlTECHl, shall be made in accordance with the requirements and any

regulations promulgated thereunder (collectively, the HIPAA Rules).

PHI shared under this Addendum shall be the minlmally necessary PHt needed io carry out the

purposes of this Addendum and is shared for the purpose of treatment, payment and/or health

care operations.

Where applicable, any Member information that constitutes "medical information," as that term is

defined under the California Confidential Medical lnformation Act {CMIA}, ls disclosed in

accordance with the requirements of that law; and if the disclosure of Member information would

include informatlon and records obtained in the course of providing mental health services from a

facility subject to the additional privacy protections under the Lanterman-Petris'short Act

{Lanterman Act} or if it would be information orlglnating from a federally assisted drug abuse

program subject to the additional privacy protection$ provided by 42 C.F.R, part 2 that identlfies a

patient as having or having had a 5UD, the party making the disclosure will obtain the appropriate

authorization{s} or conserrt(s} required by the Lanterman Act and/or 42 C.F.R. Part 2 from the

Member prior to making the disclosure,

ANTHEM and MHP will develop and agree to information sharing policies and procedures and

agreed upon roles and responsibilities for timely sharing of PHI for the purpos€s of medical and

behavioral health care coordination pursuant to Title 2t, Title 9, CCR, Section 1810.370{aX3}, the

above referenced regulations, and other pertinent state and federal laws governlng the

confidentiallty of mental health, alcohol and drug treatment information.

Each party is responsible for its own compliance obligations underthe above referenced

regulations.

Reportlng and Quality lmprovement Requirements ANTHEM and MHP wlll have policies and

procedures to address quallty lmprovement requirements and reports.

Hold regular meetings, as agreed upon by ANTHEM and MHP, to review the referral and care

coordination process and monitor Member engagement and utilization.

Dispute Resolutlon Procsrs

At thls time, ANTHEM and MHP agree to follow the resolution of dispute process in accordance to
Title 9, Section L850,505, and the contract between the Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans and the

State Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) and Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Seruices

(CMS). A dispute will not delay Member access to medically n€cessary services"

D.

E.



F. Telephone Access

The MHP rnust enrure that Membem will be able to access services for urSent or emergency

servlces 24 hours per day,7 dayr a week.

The approach will be the "no wrong door" to service acces$. There wlll he multlple entry paths for

Members to access alcohol and other drug services. Referrals may come from prlmary care

phvsicians, providers, Plan staff, County Departm€nts, and self-referal.

Provlder and Member Educatlon

ANTHEM and MHP shall determine the requirernents for coordlnation of Member and provider

information about access to Plan and MHP covered servlces to increase navlBation support for

Members and their caregivers.

G.

H. Polnt of Contact for the MOU Addendum
The Polnt of Contact for the MOU Addendum will be a deslgnated liaison from both MHP and

ANTHEM.

The parties hereto have caused thls Addendum to be executed by their duly authorized representatives,

effective

Name (prlnt|:

Title:

Signature

D€te:

lnyo County HHS Behavisral Health Divislon

Name (print|; R.qno* %sro,/

Tltle: a v le^ ,ld

Date: -3-t1
Blue Cross of Callfornib Partnorship Plan, lnc.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

X Consent E Departmental E Correspondence Action EpuOtic Hearing
E Scheduted Time for E Ctoseo Session E lnformational

FRoM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS) -Behavioral Health Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OFt Sl7lI9

SUBJECT: Approval to pay for lnpatient Psychiatric Hospitalization

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

,1

Request approval to pay $17,600.00 to Bakersfield Behavioral Healthcare Hospital for two involuntary
hospitalizations of lnyo County Medi-Cal beneficiaries placed in the facility pursuant to Welfare and lnstitutions
Code (WlC) Section 5150.
CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSIOTT:
lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health, as the Specialty Mental Health Managed Care Plan, has the responsibility to
pay for medically necessary in-patient psychiatric hospital stays for lnyo County Medi-Cal beneficiaries. This isthe
responsibility of the Mental Health Plan (MHP), regardless of whether the person is hospitalized by lnyo County
personnel or whether we have a contract for these services with the hospital. These services aie considered
emergent and do not need prior approval. ln the past, this type of hospitalization has been paid via a Treatment
Authorization Request Form (TAR) which authorizes a partial offset to Realignment. Hospiializations for certain
stand-alone psychiatric facilities (Short Doyle hospitals) are now paid directly by the County of Responsibility. We
respectfully request approval of payment to Bakersfield Behavioral Healthcare Hospital for these services at the
host county Medi-Cal rate which is 9800.00 per day for adults.

ALTERNATIVES: lnyo County HHS Behavioral Health as the Mental Health Plan is fiscatty responsible for
payment. The alternative to refuse payment would be in breach of our contract with Department of Healthcare
Services (DHCS) as the MHP.

OTH ER AG E N CY I N VOLVEM E N T:
DHCS, hospitals and agencies designated to place involuntary holds under WIC Section 5150

FINANCING
Realignment funds. This expense is budgeted under Behavioral Health (O452OO) in Support and Care (5508)

APPROVALS

D EPARTM ENT H EA D SIGNATU R E : 4l

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller prior to
subrnlss/bn to the Board Clerk.)

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

Date L?

(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date
L4



CLAIM FOR PAYMENT
COUNTY OF INYO

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Date: August 13, 20L8

Claim of: Bakersfield Behavioral Healthcare Hospital
Department: MentalHealth
Address: 5201 White Lane, Bakersfield, CA 93309

SOCIAL SECURITY OR

FEDERAL TAX IDS: 47-4433670

INSTUCTION TO CLAIMANT:

Claims must be signed by the claimant and approved by the head of the department before submission to the county auditor-
controller. Claimant performing services for two (2) or more county departments must make separate claims for each
department. Claims for reimbursement of travel expense must include a statement of the purpose of county business. No claims
will be audited or allowed until the above requirements have been met.

The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states: That the above claim and the items are therin set out and true and correct,
that no part thereof has been heretofor paid; that the amount therin is justly due; and that the same is presented not later than
one year after the accrual of the cause of action.

DO NOT sign

x

name here:

AUG L 4 2018

Date

FOR FILING STAMP ONLY

Claimant

DATE DESCRIPTION Rate DOLLARS

06438

07 /30 / 20L8 - OB / 04 / 2018 6 $800.00 ) 4,800.00

Total S 4,800.00

penditure Authorized and Approved By:

BELOW FOR COUNTY USE ONLY

AUTHORIZED DEPARTMENTAT SIGNATURE SUPERVISOR



CLAIM FOR PAVMENT
COUNTY OF INYO

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Date: Noven:ber 20, 201,8

Claim of: Bakersfield Behavioral Healthcare Hospital
Department: MerqtalHealth

Addressl 520L White Lane, Bakersfield, CA 93309

SOCIAL SECURITY OR

FEDERAL TAX ID#: 47-4433670

INSTUCTION TO CLAIMANT:

Claims must be signed by the claimant and approved by the head of the department before submission to the county auditor-
controller' Claimantperformingservicesfortwo(2) ormorecountydepartmentsmustmakeseparateclaimsforeachdepartment.
Claimsforreimbursementoftravel expensemustincludeastatementofthepurposeofcountybusiness. Noclaimswill beaudited
or allowed until the above requirements have been met.

DESCRIPTION Rate
:.8S9408

\
The undersigned, under penalty of perjury, states: That the above claim and the items are therin set out and true and correct, that
no part thereof has been heretofor paid; that the amount therin is justly due; and that the same is presented not later than one
year after the accrual of the cause of action.

DO NOT sign firm n name here: FOR FILING STAMP ONLY

0a

,00

Nov u 0 2018
X

Claimant ature Date

DATE DOTLARS

10 / 30 / 2018 - 11, I t4 / 2018 16 '-$t*sd0- s ,--+e,6&#s-
xoil "n n \L.ao(

n o.r Ol t
r li ci NVAci c\

t-

--*{d,36|dtrTotal $

penditure Authorized and Approved By:

BETOW FOR COUNTY USE ONIY

AUTHORIZED DEPARTMENTAL SIGNATURE SUPERVISOR

'Lz-tr;:i

t '|.:::
'i::l

irr,i

l.,i

€r!

Lq



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent fl Departmental lConespondence Action

! Scheduled Time for D Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

25
n Puntic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Probation Department (Juvenile lnstitutions)
rnGq t, ao\t

FOR THE BOARD MEETING Opt $'/a+c##€F6+9 (

SUBJECT: Approval of contract with lnyo Council for the Arts Grants in Support Program

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board to:
1) approve the contract between the County of lnyo and lnyo Council for the Arts for the

provision of an after-school music and art program;
3) authorize the Chairperson to sign the contract.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Probation Department has a great opportunity to partner with the lnyo County Council for the
Arts (lCA) to provide an after-school music and arts program to youth throughout lnyo County. The
program will be administered by lCA, with collaboration and financial support from the lnyo County
Probation Department (ICPD). Based on the evidence that arts-based programs serving at-risk
populations can be therapeutic in themselves, the program will generally focus on improving
outcomes such as prosocial behaviors, resilience, problem-solving skills, self-regulation, and
academic achievement by providing passionate teaching artists who specialize in working with
youth, a safe and comfortable studio space, and thoughtful and engaging lesson plans.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board could choose not to approve the contract with Inyo Council for the
Arts, however this is not recommended as funds have been identified and these types of after-school
programs are a great benefit to our area youth.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVE ME NT:

FINANCING: This contract would be expended out of the Juvenile lnstitutions Budget
023100, Professional Services Object Code 5265 and funded from YOBG grant monies and if
approved.

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED
reviewed and approved by county c,ounsel prior to submrssion to the board

RELATED ITEMS (Musf be

ttApproved:

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEP ART ME NT H EAD S I G N ATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

Attachment: County of lnyo ard Contract #116

AUDITOFUCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

/*,
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PE L AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed

;.:.J_;ddi1the board

?



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND INYO COUNCTL FOR THE ARTS
FORTHE PROVISION OF GRANT IN SUPPORT OF PROGRAM SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the grant in support of program services of lnvo Council for the Arts

of lnyo County (hereinafter refened to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to
whose title is:

perform
Chief P

under this Agreement will be made by Jeffrey L. Thomson or his designee ,

robation Officer Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shall be from May 13' 2019 to August 31,2019

unless sooner terminated as provided below.

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 0712712018



D. Limit upon amount pavable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Fifteen thousand three hundred and no/1 00 ($1 5,300.00) Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for seryices or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4ee.oo).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payrnent of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in

Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of cunent and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 2 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and

telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incuned by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7 COUNTY PROPERTY

A. Personal Propertv of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this

Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be

considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07t27t2018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otherwise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancel to County.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07t27t2018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any

subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty{hree (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALIW

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections '10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to

beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5 07t27t2018



21. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifoing
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-three
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written.form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be

required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
lnyo County Probation Department Department

Street
City and State

P.O. Box T
lndependence, CA 93526

Contractor:
lnvo Council for the Arts Name

Street
City and State

137 South Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6 07t2712018



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTYOF INYO

AND |NYO COUNCIL FOR THE ARTS

FoRTHE PRovIsIoN oF GRANT IN SUPPORT OF PROGRAM SERVtCES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S _ DAY OF , +

couNwoFtNYo CONTRACTOR

Signature

Print or Type Namo Print or Name

0z-zz.^\Dated:

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County

TOACCOUNTING FORM

APPROVE TO

Personnel Services

Dated:

County of lnyo Standard Contrac'l - No, 1 '16

( lndependent Contractor)
Page 7

APPROVEgAS TO

Risk Manager

07n7no18



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNW OF INYO

AND |NYO COUNCTL FOR THE ARTS

FOR THE PROVISION OF GRANT lN SUPPORT OF PROGRAM SERVICES

TERM:

FROM
May 13,2019 ,o. August 31, 2019

SCOPE OF WORK:

Exemplary teaching artists from across lnyo County will provide comprehensive, standards-based, fine art, after
school classes for lnyo County students. The classes will be offered to all county students, with a focus on at-risk
and justice-involved youth. The program will be administered by lnyo Council for the Arts (lCA), with collaboration
and financial support from the lnyo County Probation Department (ICPD). Based on the evidence that arts-based
programs serving at-risk populations can be therapeutic in themselves, our program will generally focus on
improving outcomes such as prosocial behaviors, resilience, problem-solving skills, self-regulation, and academic
achievement by providing passionate teaching artists who specialize in working with youth, a safe and comfortable
studio space, and thoughtful and engaging lesson plans.

Students will acquire an understanding of the elements and principles of art. Each unit will teach specialized skills,
language, and cultural relevance. We will be offering classes that are rarely, if ever, available in our county, giving
students opportunities for artistic and personal groMh. Our rural location means we enjoy a low student to teacher
ratio, allowing assessment of each student's knowledge, talents, and struggles. Teaching artists will mentor each
student and provide positive feedback and support.
ln a safe, supportive environment, students will enjoy the additional developmental benefits of confidence,
patience, collaboration, and personal groMh. When the pressure of external factors are eliminated, youth can relax
and be confident in ways they may othenvise struggle with, letting them get in touch with what makes them unique.
We hope to see this translate into incredible art and a more self-aware, confident, and thoughtful youth.

TOTAL FUNDED COSTS $ 15,3OO.OO

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8 07t2712018



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AN D |NYO COUNCTL FOR THE ARTS

FORTHE PROVISION OF GRANT IN SUPPORT OF PROGAM

TERM

FROM: 
May 13,2019 August 31,2019

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

1. Funded Activities/Service (Grant-in-Support):

Funded Costs:
a.

. Teaching artists, including payroll taxes and work comp

. Materials $ 1,500.00

. Mileage $ 900.00

. Administrative costs - hiri ng/schedul ingicoord i nation

$ 10,000.00

$ 2,900.00

b. List of Activities:
After school art and music classes

TOTAL FUNDED COSTS $ 15,3OO.OO

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1'to
( I ndependent Gontractor)

Page 9

SERV|CES

07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND |NYO COUNCTL FOR THE ARTS

FORTHE PROV|SION OF GRANT lN SUPPORT OF PROGRAM

TERM:

May 13,2019 August 31,2019

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10

SERVtCES

07t27t2018



Specifications 1

Insurance Reauirements for Most Contracts
(Not for Professional Services or Construction Contracts)

Contractor shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance
against claims for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise
from or in connection with the performance of the work hereunder and the results
of that work by the Contractor, his agents, representatives, employees or
subcontractors,

MINIMT]M SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INST]RANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Gommerclal General Llablllty (CGL): lnsurance Services Otfice (lSO) Form
CG 00 01 12 07 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis, includlng products'
completed operations, personal & advertising injury, with limits no less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit applies, either lhe
general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this project/location or the
general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liabillty: ISO Form Number CA 00 01 covering any auto (Code 1),
or if Contractor has no owned autos, hired, (Code 8) and non-owned autos (Code
9), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury and propefty
darnage.

3. Workers' Compensatlon: as required by the State of California, with Statutory
Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000
per accident for bodily injury or disease.

If the connactor maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity requires and
shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the conffactor.

Other fnsurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following
provisions:

Addlttonal lneurcd Status

The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered as
additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the Contractor including materials,
parts, or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations.
General liability coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the
Contractor's insurance at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 11 85 or if not
available, through the addition of both CG 20 10 and CG 20 37 il a later edition is
used).



Primary Coverage

For any claims related to this contract, the Contractor's insurance coverage shall
be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and
volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Entity, its otficers,
officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the Contractor's insurance
and shall not contribute with it.

Notlce ol Cancellatlon

Each insurance policy required above shall provide that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver ot Subrogatlon

Contractor hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Contractor may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Contractor agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to effect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has

received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Dcdactibles anil Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Contractor to purchase coverage with a
lower deductible or retention or provide proof of ability to pay losses and related
investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses within the retention.

Acceptabtllly of lnsurcrs
lnsurance is to be placed wlth insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating ol no less
than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Verillcation of Covaraga

Contractor shallfurnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language eflecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity belore work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Contractor's
obligation to provide them, The Entity reserves the right to require compl€te,
certified copies of allrequired insurance policies, includlng endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Spectal Risks or Clrcumslances
Entity reseryes the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent I Departmental lConespondence Action

! Scheduled Time for E Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

?b
! Puotic Hearing

! lnformational

FRoM: Jeffrey L. Thomson, Chief Probation Officer

FORTHE BOAR-D MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Healthy Communities of Southem Inyo County Contract FY 2019-20 for Delinquency Prevention Program

D E PARTMENTAL RE C O MME NDATIO N :

Request Board to approve and sign the contract between the County of Lryo and Healthy Communities of Southem Inyo
County for a Delinquency Prevention Program for the period of July l, 2019 to June 30, 2020 in an amount not to exceed
$31,840.00, and authorize the Chairperson to sign contingent upon receipts from the California State Controller's Office.
This contract amount is based entirely on forecasting of revenues from the Vehicle Licensing Fee (VLF) for this fiscal
year and contingent

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The total estimated allocation for FY 2019-2020 is $53,067. The actual allocation received is contingent upon Legislative
authorization and the appropriation of funds. Of the total, 60%o is provided to Healthy Communities of Southem lnyo
County for a delinquency prevention program, the remaining 40Yo is provided to the Inyo County Superintendent of
Schools for an extended day program.

Healthy Communities provides constructive activities and programs of interest to all community youth, including those
"at risk", that build self-esteem, good character and those that enhance job skills. Healthy Communities continues to find
creative ways to keep youth from engaging in inappropriate behavior or illegal activities.

Monies are only distributed upon receipt from the California State Controller's Office. In return, the Probation
Department requires minimal information from Healthy Communities of Southern lryo County regarding their
delinquency prevention program. This information is used by the Probation Department to complete its annual reporting
to BSCC.

ALTERNATIVES:

The money could be retumed to the Board of State and Community Corrections. The Board of Supervisors could refuse
to approve the contract and the money would automatically be returned. This is not recommended.

OTHER AGENCY INYOLVEMENT:

Healthy Communities of Southem Inyo County



Agenda Request
Page 2

FINANCING:

The Revenue and Expenditure has been budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Probation Department Budget Unit
023000, Revenue: State Other Object Code 4489, Expenditure: Professional Services Object Code 5265.

DEPARTMENT HEAD S'GA/A
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

Attachment: Contract No. 1 16

COUNTY COUNSEL:

b U,bil"l*

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by coung counsel prior to submrssion to the board clerk.)

3lc,6ltApproved:

AUDITOFYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submrsslon to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel
the boardc\ 

7

u=a- \._)(t- t1
PE

subm

Approved
\

to

APPROVALS



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND HEALTHY COMMUNTTTES OF SOUTHERN tNyO COUNTY
FOR THE PRoVISIoN oF DELINQUENCY PREVENTION SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the Delinuquecv orevention services of Communities of Southern Cou
of Lone Pine, California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as
follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. by the County to the
Contractor to

Requests
L. Thomso n or his nee

whose title is:
perform under
Chief Probation

this Agreement will be made by
Officer Requests to the Contractor for work or services to

be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shal be 1ron,' July 1,2019 r^ June 30 ,2020
unless sooner terminated as provided below

3. CONSIDERATION

A. Comoensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by
Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page I 07t27t2018



D. Limit upon amount pavable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Thirtv-one thousand eight hundred fortv and no/100($31,840.00) Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4ee.oo).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will
be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in fullforce and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1'16
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page2 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://rrvww.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7, COUNTYPROPERTY.

A. Personal Property of Countv. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual propefties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION.

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9. INSURANCE.

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment C and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall
not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07t27t2018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or othenvise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
ofiicers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 16
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07t27t2018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twentythree (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written
consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of theWelfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 t6
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5 07 t27 t2018



21. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twentythree
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
Probation Department

StreetP.O. Box T
lndependence, CA 93526 City and State

Contractor:
Healthy Communities of So. lnyo County Name
P.O. Box 627 Street
Lone Pine, CA 93545-627 City and State

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
( I ndependent Contractor)

Page 6

ilil ilil

07t27t2018



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUI{W OF INYO

AND HEALTHY COMMUNITIES OF SOUTHERN INYO COUNTY

FORTHE PROVISION OF DELINQUENCY PREVENTION SERVTCES

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS

THIS_ DAY OF , #

couNwoFrNYo CO.NI.MQI"9B

Signatur€ Signature

I

5'us;a.it /* Lu&'*
Print or Type Name

Datedi

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY:

County Counsel

Prlnt or Type Name

Dated:

h""* Ct{rfAt^

ASTOACCOUNTING FORM

County Auditor

Services

REQUIREMENTS:

lnyo Stendsrd Cont€c{ - No. 116
lndependent Contractor)

Page 7

County of
(

Risk

07127t2018



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO
AND HEALTHY COMMUNITIES OF SOUTHERN INYO COUNTY FOR THE

PROVISION OF
DELINQUENCY PREVENTION SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: Julv 1, 2019 TO: June 30, 2020

SCOPE OF WORK:

Healthy Communities of Southern lnyo County ("Contractor") is to maintain a Healthy
Communities Program with the goal to increase the number of youth who are served by
the Program.

Monies received from the State Controller's office fluctuate yearly due to the fact that
monies distributed to the County are based off of Vehicle Licensing Fees collected
during a twelve month period. The County realizes that the monies distributed to
Healthy Communities may not fully fund a full-time Program Coordinator position and
may be used for administrative overhead costs associated directly with Program
activities. However, monies are to be used within a twelve (12) month period.

A Healthy Communities Program may include:

A Program Coordinator who creates and schedules Healthy Communities events,
supervises program assistants and volunteers in carrying out Healthy Communities
events, runs events in the absence of program assistants or volunteers; works with
individuals in the community to assess and address needs of youth and adults in the
community and enact programs to address those needs; works to increase the number
of youths served by Healthy Communities; establishes partnerships with other
organizations having the same goals and work with them to better serve the community;
maintains Healthy Communities program budget and coordinates program fund raising
through donations, grants and other revenue generating activities; acts as liaison to
other civic groups to keep them informed of upcoming Healthy Communities activities
and coordinates publicity for events; reports to the Healthy Communities Board on all
aspects of Healthy Communities programs; and, runs monthly Healthy Communities
meetings and keeps meeting minutes.

Administrative overhead costs, such as supplies, utilities bills, etc. which are
directly related to the business operation of the Healthy Communities Program.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 8 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT A

SCOPE OF WORK:
(coNTTNUED)

Distributions of JJCPA funds are contingent on the following reporting requirements as
follows:

1) in order to be in compliance with State mandated reporting requirements, the
following information, at a minimum, must be reported to the County by the
Contractor:
a) Date of Event
b) Name of Event, using a consistent name or acronym throughout the

reporting fiscal year (July through June)
c) Attendee's first and last name.
d) Attendee's age, listed in one (1) of three (3) categories: 0-9, 10-19, and

20 and older.

2) Healthy Communities is to report the information using an Microsoft Excel
spreadsheet, spreadsheet is provided electronically, and each month's report is
to be complete, meaning all events that occur in one month are to be included on
one spreadsheet, no incomplete or partial months are to be reported.

3) ltis preferred that Healthy Communities report monthly, due by the 15th of the
following month; however, at the minimum quarterly, due by the 1Sth of the month
following the quarter. The quarters are specified as:
a) Quarter 1 (July, August, September)
b) Quarter 2 (October, November, December)
c) Quarter 3 (January, February, March)
d) Quarter 4 (April, May, June)

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1 16
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 8A 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND HEALTHY COMMUNTTTES OF SOUTHERN |NYO COUNTY

FORTHE pROVtStON OF DELINQUENCY PREVENTION SERVICES

TERM:

FROM: 
July 1, 2019

TO
June 30, 2020

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Notwithstanding paragraph 3.E., the County may pay the Contractor on a quarterly basis for the performance of
work and in accordance with the report information schedule as described in Attachment A, contingent upon
receipts from the California State Controller's Office. The estimated annual receipt is thirty-one thousand eight
hundred forty and No/100 Dollars ($31,840.00), an estimate based entirely on the forecasting of Vehicle License
Fee (VLF) revenues.

Contractor shall use the funding to maintain a Healthy Communities Program with the goal to increase the number
of youth who are served by the Program including but not limited to funding a parttime Program Coordinator
position and administrative overhead costs directly related to Program activities. Monies received in accordance
with this contract shall be used within the twelve (12) months of the contract period for the Contractor to qualify for
the full funding of the estimated thirty-one thousand eight hundred forty and No/100 Dollars ($31 ,840.00).

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND HEALTHY COMMUNTTTES OF SOUTHERN tNyO COUNry

FORTHE pROVtStON OF DELINQUENCY PREVENTION

TERM

FROM
July 1,2019

TO June 30, 2020

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10

SERVICES

07t27t2018



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPB AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

1. Commercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projecUlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no

employees)

l. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $1,0001000 per occuffence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional lnsured Sfafus

l. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 1 1 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said
Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such

insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has

received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of lnsurers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage
Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent n Departmental ECorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

27
n Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FRoM: Jeffrey L. Thomson, Chief Probation Officer

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SIIBJECT: Inyo County Superintendent of Schools Contract FY 2019-20 for an Extended Day Program

D E PARTME NTAL RE C O MME NDATIO N :

Request Board to approve and sign the contract between the County of Inyo and Inyo County Superintendent of Schools
for an Extended Day Program for the period of July 1,2019 to June 30,2020 in an amount not to exceed$'21,227.00, and
authorize the Chairperson to sign contingent upon receipts from the Califomia State Controller's Office. This contract
amount is based entirely on forecasting of revenues from the Vehicle Licensing Fee (VLF) for this fiscal year and
contingent upon receipts from the Califomia State Controller's Office.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The total estimated allocation for FY 2019-2020 is $53,067. The actual allocation received is contingent upon
Legislative authorization and the appropriation of funds. Of the total,40o/o is provided to the Inyo County Superintendent
of Schools for an extended day program, the remaining 60%o is provided to Healthy Communities of Southem Inyo
County for a delinquency prevention program.

Funds from the Schiff-Cardenas Crime Prevention Act will assist the County Community School in providing an
extended day for the students to include behavioral, vocational and social skills training.

Monies are only distributed upon receipt from the Califomia State Controller's Office. In retum, the Probation
Department requires minimal information from the Inyo County Superintendent of Schools regarding their extended day
program. This information is used by the Probation Department to complete its arurual reporting to BSCC.

ALTERNATIWS:

The money could be retumed to the Board of State and Community Corrections. The Board of Supervisors could refuse
to approve the contract and the money would automatically be returned. This is not recommended.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Inyo County Superintendent of Schools.



Agenda Request
Page 2

FINANCING:

The Revenue and Expenditure has been budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Probation Department Budget Unit
023000, Revenue: State Other Object Code 4489, Expenditure: Professional Services Object Code 5265.

DEPARTMENT HEAD S'G'VA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

Attachment: Contract No. 116

COUNTY COUNSEL:

btlt^^W

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submrssion to the board clerk.)

oate-3l?€M
,

Approved vcA
AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

>7 )il
submr.ssrbn to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel prior toPERSONN

t-Aq ) ?
board

APPROVALS



AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND |NYO COUNTY OFFTCE OF EDUCATTON

FOR THE PROVISION OF EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as "County") may have the need for
the Extended Day Proqram services of lnvo County Office of Education

of lndependence, California (hereinafter refened to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of
the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as

follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SCOPE OFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the County, upon its request, those services and work set forth in
Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the County to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by Jeffrey L. Thomson or his designee ,

whose title is: Chief Probation Officer . Requests to the Contractor for work or services to
be performed under this Agreement will be based upon the County's need for such services. The County
makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any minimum level or amount of services or work will be
requested of the Contractor by the County under this Agreement. County by this Agreement incurs no
obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the performance of any services or work at all, even if
County should have some need for such services or work during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the County's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,

state, and County laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

2. TERM.

The term of this Agreement shal be from JulY 1, 2019 +^ June 30,2020

unless sooner terminated as provided below

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Compensation. County shall pay to Contractor in accordance with the Schedule of Fees
(set forth as Attachment B) for the services and work described in Attachment A which are performed by

Contractor at the County's request.

B. Travel and per diem. Contractor will not be paid or reimbursed for travel expenses or per

diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by County under this Agreement.
C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor

shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from County, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 07t27t2018



D. Limit upon amount pavable under Aqreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
County to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement shall not exceed
Twenty-one thousand two hundred twenty-seven and no/100-- Dollars (hereinafter referred to as
"contract limit"). County expressly reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by
Contractor for services or work performed which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the County, once a month, an itemized
statement of all services and work described in Attachment A, which were done at the County's request. This
statement will be submitted to the County not later than the fifth (sth) day of the month. The statement to be
submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of the preceding month through and including the last
day of the preceding month. This statement will identify the date on which the services and work were
performed and describe the nature of the services and work which were performed on each day. Upon timely
receipt of the statement by the fifth (sth) day of the month, County shall make payment to Contractor on the
last day of the month.

F. Federal and State taxes.

(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, County will not withhold any federal
or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by County to Contractor under the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) County will withhold California State income taxes from payments made under this
Agreement to non-California resident independent contractors when it is anticipated that total annual
payments to Contractor under this Agreement will exceed one thousand four hundred ninety nine dollars
($1,4ee.oo).

(3) Except as set forth above, County has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by County to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and other
assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. County has no responsibility or liability for
payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by County to Contractor, and taxes withheld from payments
to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue Service and the California
State Franchise Tax Board. To facilitate this reporting, Contractor shall complete and submit to the County
an lnternal Revenue Service (lRS) Form W-9 upon executing this Agreement.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the County. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will

coordinate with County to ensure that all services and work requested by County under this Agreement will

be performed within the time frame set forth by County.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, municipal
governments, for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's licenses,
professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits will be
procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the County. Contractor will provide County,
upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and permits which
are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute between Contractor
and County as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the services identified in
Attachment A, County reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for
debarment, declared ineligib'le, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any
federal department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page2 0712712018



receiving federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-
procurement Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: http://urvnru.sam.gov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ET CETERA.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Aftachment A to this

Agreement. County is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by

Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incuned by

Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. COUNTY PROPERTY

A. Personal Prooertv of County. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective or
safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by County pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of County.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications, plans,
designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes, computer
programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films, audio-visual
presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks, copyrights, or
intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are the result,
product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the termination of
this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the County. At the termination of the Agreement,
Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to County.

8. WORKERS'COMPENSATION

Contractor shall provide Statutory California Worker's Compensation coverage and Employer's
Liability coverage for not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence for all employees engaged in services or
operations under this Agreement. The County of lnyo, its agents, officers and employees shall be named as
additional insured or a waiver of subrogation shall be provided.

9 INSURANCE

For the duration of this Agreement Contractor shall procure and maintain insurance of the scope
and amount specified in Attachment G and with the provisions specified in that attachment.

10. STATUSOFCONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this

Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of
County. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
County. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the County. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of County. lt is understood by both Contractor and County that this Agreement shall

not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship or a
joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3 07t27t2018



B. Contractor shall be responsible to County only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to County's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
County.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Contractor shall hold harmless, defend and indemnify County and its officers, officials, employees
and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, costs (including without
limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out of or in connection with Contractor's
performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its obligations contained in the
agreement, except such loss or damages which was caused by the sole negligence or willful misconduct
of the County.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, county, municipal, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of
this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of County shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which
County determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation,
examination, excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, County has the right, at all reasonable times, to audit, inspect, or otheruvise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION.

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not

unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national

origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,

officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-

352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be canceled by County without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. Contractor may cancel this Agreement
without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever by giving thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to
cancelto County.

15. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. County has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not

assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of County.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4 07t2712018



Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior

written consent of County.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by

County in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by

County, County may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written

notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, County will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either party to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any

subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver

of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twentythree (23) below.

18. CONFIDENTIALITY

Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,

regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,

or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such

confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written

consent of the County. Any disclosure of confidential information by Contractor without the County's written

consent is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social

services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,

Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,

and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant

thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor agrees that it has no interest, and shall not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which
would conflict in any manner or degree with the performance of the work and services under this Agreement.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained

from the County in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,

gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,

during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the County, or who has

been an adverse party in litigation with the County, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the County's confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5 07 t27 t2018



21. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be

declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application

thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION

The ability of County to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.

ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, County has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modify this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying

Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification of
this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twentythree
(23) (Amendment).

23. AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual

consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the originalAgreement to maintain continuity.

24. NOTICE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including

change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or County shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mailto, the respective parties as follows:

County of lnyo
Probation Department

Street
City and State

P.O. Box T
lndependence, CA 93526

Contractor:
lnvo Countv Office of Education Name

Street
City and State

P.O. Box G
lndenendence, CA 93526

25. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,

discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 6

ilil ilil

07t27t2018



AqREEIIIEITIT BETWEEI{ COUIITY OF ]IIYO

AilD INYO COUNTY OFFICE OFEOUCATIOTTI

FORIHE PROVITIOI{ OF FXTFNDFN NAV OENIIPAM SERV|CES

N UUTNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET IHEIR HANDS AND SEALS
TH|S_ DAYOF

coutrwGtr{Yo

$gnatun

{'rqryail
Name PrintorType l,lame

4t /fDeled:

APPROVEDAS TO FORMAND TEGALITY:

CountyCqnsl

Dabd:

&nrtol

AS

\,
Audltor

Counly Rialt

ASTO

Sen lces

TO

CDunly ol lrryo SlEndrrdconlract - ltlo- 1 l€
(lndrpendenl ConlrEcior)

Prge 7 07t27t2014



ATTACHMENT A

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND |NYO COUNTY OFFTCE OF EDUCATION

FOR THE PROVISION OF EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM SERVICES

TERM:

FROM . July 1 ,2019 ,o. June 30,2020

SCOPE OF WORK:

Vocational Education - Extending the School Day
The Juvenile Justice Grant allows JKBS to have a full school day for at-risk students.
The grant helps to fund instructors to teach a variety of elective/vocational classes during the afternoons

Odysseyware
Odysseyware is an online curriculum program that allows JKBS to offer a wider variety of courses to students.
Most of the students who come to JKBS are credit deficient, by integrating Odysseyware into our regular
curriculum, we are better able to meet the
academic needs of the students.

Drug Dogs - lnsuring a Drug-free Campus
Beginning with the 20091 10 school year, lnyo County Superintendent of Schools, along with several other districts
in the county, began contracting with Interquest to have drug sniffing dogs come to the school. JKBS has four
random visits from the dogs, funded by the Juvenile Justice grant, throughout the school year. The students sit
through a presentation about the dog program and are aware that they can visit campus at any time. The students
are familiarized with the practices and procedures for a search. The students are put on notice that they can be
effectively searched at any time and that
JKBS does not tolerate drugs or alcohol on campus.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 1'16
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND INYO COUNW OFFTCE OF EDUCATTON

FOR THE pROVtStON OF EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM SERVICES

TERM:

FROM . July 1 ,2019 TO:
June 30, 2020

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Notwithstanding paragraph 3.E., the County shall pay the Contractor on a quarterly basis, for the performance of
work described in Attachment A, contingent upon receipts from the California State Controlle/s Office. The
estimated annual receipt is Twenty-one Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-seven and No/100 Dollars ($21,227 .00),
an estimate based entirely on the forecasting of Vehicle License Fee (VLF) revenues.

At the end of the contract period, the Contractor shall report to County the number of months during the contract
period during which the Extended Day Program operated. The program shall have operated for six (6) months of
the contract period for Contractor to qualify for the full/estimated annual Twenty-one Thousand Two Hundred
Twenty-seven and No/'l00 Dollars ($21,227.00) fee. lf the program does not operate for six (6) months during the
contract period, Contractor shall reimburse County in proportion of the six (6) month period during which the
Extended Day Program did not operate.

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9 07t27t2018



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY OF INYO

AND tNYO COUNW OFFTCE OF EDUCATTON

FORTHE pROVtStON OF EXTENDED DAY PROGRAM

TERM:

FROM
July 1,2019

TO June 30, 2020

SEE ATTACHED INSURANCE PROVISIONS

County of lnyo Standard Contract - No. 116
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10

SERVICES

07t27t2018



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad as:

L Commercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projecUlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no

employees)

l. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $1,000,000 per occuffence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional lnsured Sfafus

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 10 1 1 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Consultant's insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said

Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such

insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has

received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of lnsurers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless otherwise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. lnsurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. lf coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage
Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verify that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

[l Consent ! Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

^8
E Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Juvenile lnstitutions

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Authorize to purchase four (4) Hewlett Packard HP ProBook 450 G5 laptops for new
staff members.

D E PARTMENTAL RE C OMMENDATI ON : Authorize a purchase order in the amount of
$3,118.24, payable to Southern Computer Warehouse Inc. located in Atlanta, Georgia for the
purchase of four (4) Hewlett Packard HP ProBook 450 G5 laptops.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Probation Department is requesting the approval to
purchase four (4) Hewlett Packard HP ProBook 450 G5 laptops for our new staff members. The
laptops will be under Tech Refresh and will be purchased using Youthful Offender Block Grant
(YOBG) monies. ln November 2018 the Probation Department purchased iPads for each Probation
Officer to use in the field and while on call after regular business hours from Southern Computer
Warehouse; therefore, with this purchase, it will be over the ten thousand dollar limit for Southern
Computer Warehouse for Fiscal Year 18119.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board could choose to not approve the purchase of the laptops and staff
members would have to share computers when available to do so.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT :

FINANCING: This expense will be paid from budget 023100 Juvenile Institutions, Object
Code 5232 Office and Other u nt and 5311 General usrn YOBG monies

D E P ART M E NT H E AD S'GNA TURE
(Not to be signed until all approvals are
Attachment:

LS

le

EMENTS, CONTRAGTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND REIATED ITEMS (Must be
and approved by county counsel pior to submission to the board clerk.)

oa"1\1,,{)rp,Approved: (1.--\

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior toAUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

Approved

to the board clet<.)

uirector or

?

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: to

Approved;_DateI\

submission to
PERSONN RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by

clerk.)

APPROVALS



Southern Computer Warehouse
1395 S. Marietta Parkway I Building 300-106

Marietta, GA 30067
(P)
(F)

877-468-6729
770-579-8937

SCW.com

Sold to:

Accounts Payable

lnyo County CA

POBOX477
lndependence, California, 93526

T:760-878-0314

lsargent@inyocounty. us

Ship to:

REF PO

lnyo County CA

1689 N Edwards St

lndependence, Galifornia, 93526

T:760-878-0314

lsargent@inyocounty. us

Shipping Method:Free Shipping - Free

Notes: The HP products quoted below utilize the HP NASPO ValuePoint Contract Pricing. The Contract
Number MNNVP-133 and PA 7-15-70-34-001 should be listed on your PO. Ask me howl can help with your
HP NASPO needs!

Producls SKU Pdce otv

1 HP ProBook 450 G5 LCO Notebook - lntel Core i5 (8th HEW-2STo9UT#ABA $717.92 4

i#

{

Subtohl

$2,871.68

$24.00

Gen) l$8250U Qusd.core (4 Core) 1.60 cHz - 8 GB DDR4 SDRAM

- 256 GB SSD - Wndours 10 Pro (English) - 1920 x 1080 -

ln-plane Switching (lPS) Technology - lntel UHD Graphics 620

DDR4 SDRAM - Bluetooth - Engllsh Keyboard - Front

Camera/Webcam - IEEE 802.1lac - Gigabil Ethernet - Network

(RJ-45) - HDMI - 2 x USB 3.0 Ports - USB Type-C - 16,75 Hour

Battery Run Time

2 State of CA eWaste Fee Screen Sizes greater than 15" but

less than 35"

SCW-EWASTE2-2 $6.00 4

Subtotal:

Tax:

Grand Total (lncl. Tax):

Thank you for your quole, We value your business and will continue to provide you excellent service

in addition to our comprehensive product line. All returns must be authorized and clearly marked

with a valid RMA number. Retums are subject to reslock fees when appliceble.

Quotes are valid for 30-days unless otheMise noted.

Thank you very much for giving me the
opportunity to ltork with you on this. Due to
lhe volatile trade conditions betlveen the US
and Chlna, pdces are lluctuating daily as
tariffs ar€ imposed.
D^^^i^ a^lli-

$2,89s.68

222.56

$3,118.24

Quote # 100168478 - HP Probook for Proobetion

Cust #: 1C31671 ( lnyo County CA )

Quote Date: Apr 4, 2019



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
I Consent n Departmental ! Corr.rpondence Action

n Public Hearing ! s.nrO,rle time for n Closed Session [-l Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

2q

FROM: Public Works

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Authorize blanket purchase order to Environmental Concepts.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

1) Authorize and approve a blanket purchase orders for the following vendor in the following amount:

a. Environmental Concepts in the amount of $40,000.00 for the purchase of liquid asphalt and parts
to repair a Crafco Crack Sealing Kettle

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Public Works is a large department operating off nearly thirty (30) budgets. According to Inyo County
Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedure Manual Section II. Departmental Responsibilities G. Blanket
Purchase Orders, "With the additional delegation of purchase authority to Department Heads, it is anticipated
that repetitive purchases may still be most appropriately handled by establishing blanket purchase orders with
specific vendors. 2.) When the same vendor is used repetitively for similar service, the requesting department
may be required to initiate a blanket purchase order. Such requests may be initiated by the Purchasing Agent or
the Auditor as the regular use is monitored." And Section VII. Special Instructions, G. Consolidation of
Departmental Requests, o'Departments shall make every effort to consolidate similar goods and supplies into a
single purchase requisition. In addition, the purchasing division/department may periodically issue a schedule
of planned procurement solicitations for specific common products or materials. Department requests should be
consolidated and submitted in accordance with these schedules. Goods and supplies shall be ordered in and
consistent with future needs and available storage space.

In an effort to be compliant with this policy and proactive in our spending efforts, Public Works is requesting
Board approval of the above blanket purchase order. We make every effort to keep our business local and
distributed throughout the Owens Valley. We purchase from vendors in both the North and South County when
we can. Environmental Concepts is a provider of liquid asphalt products, crack seal material, the Crafco Crack
Sealing Kettle rental and repair parts for the old Crafco Kettle that the Road Department owns. These purchases
and rentals are necessary for the maintenance of Inyo County roads.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to authorize the Department Purchasing Authority increase or approve the blanket
purchase orders. This is not recommended, as some of the items have been purchased and the others may need
to be purchased for an emergency and to keep Inyo County roads in good condition.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:



Offrce of the County Counsel

Auditor's Office.

FINANCING:

Given the fact that the policy is Department wide, not just specific to individual budgets, these invoices will be
paid from, but not limited to the following budgets; 011100 Building & Maintenance, 011500 Public Works,
0ll50l Defened Maintenance,023200 Building & Safety 034600 Road, 150100 Bishop Airport, l52t0l
Independence Water Systems, 152201Lone Pine Water Systems, 152301Laws Water, 150300 Independence
Airport, 150500 Lone Pine/Death Valley Airport and object codes within our department budget authority.
There is sufficient budget split between all Public Works divisions to make these payments.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMSCOUNTY COUNSEL:
(Must be reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

4

*S":,?HI^G/FINANCE 
AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to *b.'j'i"/

Approved:-vJl, Date-721
PERSO\NEfffib RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed md approved by the director of personnel seryices prior to submission to the board

clerk.)

Approved: N/A Date--
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

AI'PROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: t9



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
I Consent l-l Departmental ! Cor."rpondence Action

n Public Hearing ! s.n.oule time for ! Closed Session ! Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

3o

FROM: Public Works

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Authorize blanket purchase orders Safeway Signs

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

1) Authorize and approve blanket purchase orders for Safeway Signs in the $20,000 for Fiscal Year 2018-
2019 for use in the Public Works Department.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Public Works is a large department operating off nearly thirty (30) budgets. According to Inyo County
Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedure Manual Section II. Departmental Responsibilities G. Blanket
Purchase Orders, "With the additional delegation of purchase authority to Department Heads, it is anticipated
that repetitive purchases may still be most appropriately handled by establishing blanket purchase orders with
specific vendors. 2.) When the same vendor is used repetitively for similar service, the requesting department
may b9 required to initiate a blanket purchase order. Such requests may be initiated by the Purchasing Agent or
the Auditor as the regular use is monitored." And Section VII. Special Instructions, G. Consolidation of
Departmental Requests, ooDepartments shall make every effort to consolidate similar goods and supplies into a
single purchase requisition. In addition, the purchasing division/department may periodically issue a schedule
of planned procurement solicitations for specific common products or materials. Department requests should be
consolidated and submitted in accordance with these schedules. Goods and supplies shall be ordered in and
consistent with future needs and available storage space.

In an effort to be compliant with this policy and proactive in our spending efforts, Public Works is requesting
Board approval of the above blanket purchase order. We make every effort to keep our business local and
distributed throughout the Owens Valley. We purchase from vendors in both the North and South County when
we can. Safeway Signs was the only vendor to respond to our request for bids for the purchase of signs.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to authorize the Department Purchasing Authority increase or approve the blanket
purchase orders. This is not recommended, as some of the items have been purchased and the others may need
to be purchased for an emergency.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Office of the County Counsel

Auditor's Office.

FINANCING:



Given the fact that the policy is Department wide, not just specific to individual budgets, these invoices will be

paid from, but not limited to the following budgets; 01 1 100 Building & Maintenance, 0 I 1 500 Public Worksn

0ll50l DefenedMaintenance,023200 Building & Safety 034600 Road, 150100 Bishop Airport, 152101

Independence Water Systems, 152201Lone Pine Water Systems, 152301 Laws Water, 150300Independence
Airport, 150500 Lone Pine/Death Valley Airport and object codes within our department budget authority.
There is sufficient budget split between all Public Works divisions to make these payments.

DEPARTMENT HEAI)
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) 5 I

(Mu3t he rcvicwcd and rpprovcd by Couity Couil6l prior lo rubmi$ion ro lhobolrd chd()
AND CLOSED SESSION

AND M;LATED ITEMS (trturr ls revlswea rnd tho ruditor/odroll*
borrd

slnifts pdorto sbmitrion lo tlE bqrd
clcd )

AND RELATED ITEMS g"tu* t ."iawrd od appmvcd by

Approvcd:-N/

\ l,l,ll( )\',.\ l.s



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent n Departmental EConespondence Action

! Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3t

Public Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Public Works

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: ffi&Y 
'fi 

'f 201g

SUBJEGT: Amendment to the February 23,2016 Board Order and Corresponding Minutes for the Lease Agreement between
County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson

D EPARTME NTAL RE C O MMENDATION:
Request Board: A) amend the February 23,2016 Board Order regarding the Lease Agreement between County of lnyo and
Brenda and Harry Wilson to reflect the correct contract dates of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019 with two options to
extend in 2019 and again in 2020; and B) similarly amend the minutes of the February 23,2016 Board meeting to also reflect
the change.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The minutes for the February 23,2016 Board Order state that the Lease dates are March 1,2016 through February 28,
2019. The contract dates were correctly stated on the contract beginning July 1, 2016 and terminating on June 30, 2019 with
two options to extend for one year periods in 2019 and again in 202O: however the dates were stated as March 1, 2016
through February 28,2019 on the Agenda Request Form. These were the dates that ultimately appeared on the agenda
and thus became part of the motion recorded in both the minutes and Board Order for that item. The error does not affect
'the contract itself, as it is a legally and binding document that was approved by the Board. However the record still needs to
ieflect the correct contract date.

The dates written in the Board Order should match what is written in the minutes, thus any amendments made to the
minutes must also be made to the Board Order. The February 23, 2016 Board Order and Board Hearing Minutes are
included here with the recommended amendments highlighted in bold text for your review.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose to not approve the amendments as requested, but this is not recommended.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: NI^

FINANCING: NIA

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submr.ssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-cnntroller prior to
subrnr.ssrbn to the board clerk.)

DateApproved

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

)



In the Rooms of the Board of Supewisors
County of lnyo, Stale of California

*AM,ENDED AGAIN BY BOARD ORDER ON MAY 7,2OI9*
*AMONDED BY BOARD ORDER ON NOVEMBER 8, 20I6*

I, HEREBY CF.RTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisor of the County ol Inyo, State of California, held

in their rooms at the County Adminiskative Center in lndependence on the 23'd day of February20l6 an order was duty made

P.W./May Street Otfice
Space Lease

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the
Lease between the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson for real property
described as 163 May Street, Bishop, CA, for the initial period of July 1,2018
through June 30, 2019, with two one-year options to extend, at the rate of
$5,897,64 per month, with a 3% increase for subsequent ye€rly terms if extended,
contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets; and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon the appropriate signatures being obtained.
Motion carried unanimously,

IilTNESS my hand and the seal of said Board this 23'd

Dayof -f'ahrww, 2()l(t

KEVIN ]) CARUNCHIO
C le rk ol tht tsoard of Supen irors

flY;

Routing

cc
furchasing
Personne/

Audilor X
cA0
Olher: PublbWuks
DATE: N'wmb$9,2016



In the Rooms of the Board of Sapewisars
Courlty of Inyo, Stals of C*lifornia

'+AMENDED BY BOARD ORDER ON NOVEMBER 8,2016*

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a nreeting of thc Board of Supervisor of the County of Inyo, State of California, held

in their rooms at the County Administrative Center in Independence on tlre 23'd day of February 2016 an order was duly made

P.W.lMay Street Office
Space Lease

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the
Lease between the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilsop for real property
described as 163 May Street, Bishop, CA, for the initiat period of March 1, 2016
through February 28, 2019, with two one-year opiions to extend, at the rate of
$5,897.64 per month, with a 3% increase for subsequent yearly terms if extended,
contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets; and authoriza the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon the appropriate signatures being obtained.
Motion carried unanimously,

lllTNtSS my hand and tltc stal oj said Baartl rhis 23"]

t>ay aJ [sh!]!!!!y*3W*6.

K l::t' IN |) t!:il il ljN{Ifl{}
Cl'rr* cl ttic Saard aj Su;xtn'irors

iiy:

Routing

Putchaslng
Personnel
Auditot X
cAo
Aher Puhllc Works
DATE Novenber 9, 2016



In the Rooms of the Baard of Supewisors
County of lnyo, State of California

i, HEREBY CERTIFY, tbat at a meeting of the Board of Supervisor of the County of Inyo, State of Californit,

held in their rooms atthe County Administrative Center in lndopendence on the 23'd d*yof Febnrary,2Al6st\ orderwas duly

made and ontered as followsl

p.W.iMay Sheet Office Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve ihe. Lease

SpacaLdase between the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson for real propsrty dascribed^as
163 May Street, Bishop, CA, for the inltial period of March 1, 2016 through February !p,
2019, with two one-year options to extend, at the €te of $5,879.64 per month, with a 3Yo

lncrease for subsequent yearly terms if extended, contingent upon the Board's adoption of
future budgets; and authorize the Ghairperson to sign, contingent upon the appropriate
signatures being obtained. Motion carrled unanimously.

WITNESS my hand and the seal of satd Board this 23'd

Day of__- 2016

KEV|N D, CARUNCEIO
Clerk of lhe Board ofSupenitors

Routing

t&_. . - _.,-Funhasfu_
Pot$annsl

cA0
Othar F,W

DATE: Mwoh 14,2016

By;
rf,mLrtant



AGENDA RTQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

lGonsent E Departmenlal E Correspondence Actlon

E S"h"drled Tlme tor El cbsed Session

For Clerk's Use Onlyl
AG'INI'I NUI,IBER

t{
E puoti" Hearing

I lnformational

FROM: Public Works

FORTHEBOARDMEETXNGOF: February 23, 2A15

SUBIECTT Lease Agreement between the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson for the property
located et 163 May Street, Bishop.

AF PA &TN E Wrt L fr ECO MI K ETV PATIO&
Roqueet Board ratlfy approve the Lease Agreemont botwoen tha County of lnyo'and Brenda and Hany Wilson for
the real property desorlbed as 163 May Streot, Bishop, CA for the inltlal period of March 1, 2016 through February
28, 2019, wlth two ons-y€ar optlons to exlend, at lhe rate of $5,879.64 per monlh, with th6 3o/o lnsrease for
subsequent yoarly terms if extended , contlngeni upon tlro Board's adoptlon of future budgots; snd authorlzdr ihe
Chairparson to sign, conllngent upon approprlate olgnatures being obtalned,

4O RECOMMEN0AITOft*

$LINMAFY OiECUaSION:
Thls lease provldes omce space for Inyo County Admlnlstratlve; County Counsel and Health 4nd Human
Servfces Programs located ln Blshop. Soclal Servlces, t]ehavioral Health and Health dlvlslons all have programs
provlded In thls bulldlng.

ALTEWATTVES;
The alternatlve would be to find another locatlon, No other office space that would serue the current needs has
been ldentlfled at thls tlme,

qril E n Atr E N C Y I N V_QI.VE UIF 1il3
The programs located ln thls locatlon have regular and numerous interactions with a variety of communlty-based
programs.

ETNANCTN6:
$tate, Federal and Reallgnment funds. Fundlng for payment of thls lease is spread throughout all budgets whose
prograrns are located ln thls faclllty, such as Soclal Services, and Behavloral Health Budgets. The proper amounb
wlll be budgeted ln the appropriate budgets under rent.



"*.t:,w AOREEI,ENT!, COI{TFACTS AttD oROlt{AilCEg AilO CLOTED SESBlOll Al{D RELAIED ITEmS fftusl re
nvhwsd anal appmwd by County Coune.l Nq lo Eub,nltclon t0lhc gostd CLtk,)

Awwved; --AEILI t tL .-_DJc
AUDITOR'CONTROLLER: ACCOUillll{OrFlNA[CE rilo Rel.ATgO lTEitl t rt tt ba /rvlatyod ud appnvsd by lhe Audltuftontnlter prt$ h

submlcsbfl to lhe Eoed Clorld

f Urc.App'ovod: ,*u, 3 f) flno tr-
PERSONT{EL DIRECTOR:

\.t
FERSONNE! $lD SELATE9 lTEilE (irullie
subnb lq to dto Boad CLt*,)

lt..
pvlawadend epryvsd by lhe Oteolotol Pctsolnel Sal|/laes $l,tlo

9rto;Approved:

EEPA RTI.,' E fiT H EA D STE N A
(Not to Lr .lgnd untll all rpprovrh ur rucclvrd) tg

)

_)



llllNUr[$
County of Inyo

Board of Supervisors

*AMENDED AGAIN BY BOARD ORDER ON MAY 7,2019*

*AMENDED BY BOARD ORDER ON NOVEMBER 8,20I6*

SPECIAL MEETING
Februarv 23. 201S

The Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California, met in special session at the hour of 10:00
a.m., on Tuesday, February 23, 2016, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center,
lndependence, with the following Supervisors present: Chairperson Jeff Griffiths, presiding, Dan Totheroh,
Rick Pucci, Mark Tillemans and Matt Kingsley.

Pledge The Assistant Cierk of the Board, Patricia Gunsolley, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comment The Chairperson announced the public comment period and there was no one from the public
wishing to address the Board.

The Chairperson announced the County Department Report period. Susanne Rizo, Director of
Child Support Services, updated the Board on the Tribal Tanf Program, and an Oversight
Committee meeting. Dr. Bob Harrington, Water Director, updated the Board on DWP's plans for
new wells, announced a Technical Group Meeting on March 3, 2016 and a Water Commission
Meeting on March 17,2016, and updated the Board on community meetings regarding the
changes to the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin boundaries.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to reappoint Verna Sisk and
Robyn Wisdom to the Child Care Planning Council, representing the Public Agency Representative
and Discretionary categories respectively, to complete unexpired three-year terms ending November
4, 2A18 Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the Lease between
the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson for real property described as 163 May Street,
Bishop, cA, for the initial period of iuly {, 2016 through June 30, 2019, with two o-n$year
oplions tO extend, at the rate of $5,897.64 per month, witn a g% increase for subsequent yearty
terms if extended, contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets, and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon the appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried
unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the Plans and
Specifications for the Animal Shelter Fence Project and authorize the Public Works Director to
advertise and bid the Project. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to declare Nielsen's Equipment
Maintenance of Mammoth Lakes a sole-source provider of Kenwood radios and radio accessories,
and approve the purchase of Kenwood radios and radio accessories, for Sheriff's vehicles, from
Nielsen's Equipment Maintenance in an amount not to exceed $311,372 (including installation and
tax) per quote dated October 20,2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Probation - Juvenile The County Administrator introduced the topic of the Juvenile Services Transition plan. He
Services Transition provided a brief synopsis of the items that wiil be discussed and for which staff is seeking BoardPlan direction. The Board, the Chief Probation Officer, the County Administrator, Assistant Heinn anO

Human Services Director, Marilyn Mann, and other staff, discussed the proposed actions
concerning the Transition Plan, including budget options, various alternatives, stakeholder
engagement, out-of-county placement, staffing, employment requiremenis, and the Court school.

Board ofsupervisors Special Me€(iog MINUTES I February 21, 2016

County Department
Reports

HHS-Child
Planning Council
Appointments

P.W,/May Street
Office Space Lease

P.W./Animal
Shelter Fence Prjct.
Plans and Specs

SheriffiRadio and
Accessories
Purchase



llllNurq$
Counfy of Inyo

Board of Supervisors

*AMENDED BY BOARD ORDER ON NOVEMBER 8,20I6*

SPECIAL MEETING
Februarv 23. 2016

The Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California, met in special session at the hour of 10:00
a.m., on Tuesday, February 23, 2016, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center,
lndependence, with the following Supervisors present: Chairperson Jeff Griffiths, presiding, Dan Totheroh,
Rick Pucci, Mark Tillemans and Matt Kingsley.

Pledge The Assistant Clerk of the Board, Patricia Gunsolley, led the Pledge of Allegiance,

Public Comment The Chairperson announced the public comment period and there was no one from the public
wishing to address the Board.

County Department The Chairperson announced the County Department Report period. Susanne Rizo, Director of
Reports Child Support Services, updated the Board on the Tribal Tanf Program, and an Oversight

Committee meeting. Dr. Bob Harrington, Water Director, updated the Board on DWP's plans for
new wells, announced a Technical Group Meeting on March 3, 2016 and a Water Commission
Meeting on March 17, 2016, and updated the Board on community meetings regarding the
changes to the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin boundaries.

HHS-Child Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to reappoint Verna Sisk and
Planning Council Robyn Wisdom to the Child Care Planning Council, representing the Public Agency Representative
Appointment' 

;:io?t,*'fiXi,:?o.#F51ffinx,",,ijivdv' 
to complete unexpired three-vear terms endins November

P,W./May Skeet Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the Lease between
Office Space Lease the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson for real property described as 163 May Street,

Bishop, CA, for the initial period of March 1,2016 through February 28,2019, with two one-year
options to extend, at the rate of $5,897.64 per month, with a 3% increase for subsequent yearly
terms if extended, contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets; and authorize the

iffJ,ilff:llii!firl"."r,insent 
upon the appropriate signatures oeins iotained. Motion carried

P.W./Animal Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the Plans and
Shelter Fence Prjct. Specifications for the Animal Shelter Fence Projeci and authorize the Public Works Director to
Plans and Specs advertise and bid the Project. Motion carried unanimously.

Sheriff/Radio and Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to declare Nielsen's Equipment
Accessories Maintenance of Mammoth Lakes a sole-source provider of Kenwood radios and radio accessories,
Purchase and approve the purchase of Kenwood radios and radio accessories, for Sheriff's vehicles, from

Nielsen's Equipment Maintenance in an amount not to exceed $311,372 (including installation and
tax) per quote dated October 20,2015. Motion carried unanimously,

Probation - Juvenile The County Administrator introduced the topic of the Juvenile Services Transition Plan. He
Services Transition provided a brief synopsis of the items that will be discussed and for which staff is seeking Board
Plan direction. The Board, the Chief Probation Officer, the County Administrator, Assistant Health and

Human Services Director, Marilyn Mann, and other staff, discussed the proposed actions
concerning the Transition Plan, including budget options, various alternatives, stakeholder
engagement, out-of-county placement, staffing, employment requirements, and the Court school.
Dr. Terrance McAteer, Superintendent of Schools, talked about educational requirements, the need
for vocational training for marketable skills, recreational activities, and after school activities.

Board ofsupewisors Special Meting MINUTES I Febflary 23,2016



llllNUr[$
County of Inyo

Board of Supervisors

SPECIAL MEETING
Februarv 23. 2016

The Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California, met in special session at the hour of 10:00
a.m., on Tuesday, February 23, 2016, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center,
lndependence, with the following Supervisors present: Chairperson Jeff Gritfiths, presiding, Dan Totheroh,
Rick Pucci, Mark Tillemans and Matt Kingsley.

Pledge The Assistant Clerk of the Board, Patricia Gunsolley, led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comment The Chairperson announced the public comment period and there was no one from the public
wishing to address the Board.

County Department
Reports

HHS-Child
Planning Council
Appointments

P W.lMay Street
Office Space Lease

P.W./Animal
Shelter Fence Prjct.
Plans and Specs

Sheriff/Radio and
Accessories
Purchase

The Chairperson announced the County Department Report period. Susanne Rizo, Director of
Child Support Services, updated the Board on the Tribal'Tanf Prograrn, and an Oversight
Committee meeting. Dr. Bob Harrington, Water Director, updated the Board on DWP's plans for
new wells, announced a Technical Group Meeting on March 3, 2016 and a Water Commission
Meeting on March 17, 2016, and updated the Board on community meetings regarding the
changes to the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin boundaries.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to reappoint Verna Sisk and
Robyn Wisdom to the Child Care Planning Council, representing the Public Agency Representative
and Discretionary categories respectively, to complete unexpired three-year terms ending November
4, 2018. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the Lease between
the County of lnyo and Brenda and Harry Wilson for real property described as 163 May Street,
Bishop, CA, for the initial period of March 1,2016 through February 28,2A19, with two one-year
options to extend, at the rate of $5,879.64 per month, with a 3% increase for subsequent yearly
terms if extended, contingent upon the Board's adoption of future budgets; and authorize the
Chairperson to sign, contingent upon the appropriate signatures being obtained. Motion carried
unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to approve the Plans and
Specifications for the Animal Shetter Fence Project and authorize the Public Works Director to
advertise and bid the Project. Motion carried unanimously.

Moved by Supervisor Kingsley and seconded by Supervisor Pucci to declare Nielsen's Equipment
Maintenance of Mammoth Lakes a sole-source provider of Kenwood radios and radio accessories,
and approve the purchase of Kenwood radios and radio accessories, for Sheriff's vehicles, from
Nielsen's Equipment Maintenance in an amount not to exceed $311,372 (including installation and
tax) per quote dated October 2A,2015. Motion carried unanimously.

Probation - Juvenile The County Administrator introduced the topic of the Juvenile Services Transition Plan. He
Services Transition provided a brief synopsis of the items that will be discussed and for which staff is seeking Board
Plan direction. The Board, the Chief Probation Officer, the County Administrator, Assistant Health and

Human Services Director, Marilyn Mann, and other staff, discussed the proposed actions
concerning the Transition Plan, including budget options, various alternatives, stakeholder
engagement, out-of-county placement, staffing, employment requirements, and the Court school.
Dr. Terrance McAteer, Superintendent of Schools, talked about educational requirements, the need
for vocational training for marketable skills, recreational activities, and after school activities.

Board ofSuperuisors Spdial iviceting jVlNtj'l ES t:dhnrary 21,2016



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent ! Departmental lConespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3?

E Public Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: Public Works

FoR THE BoARD MEETING oF: ,ftAt 0 1 Z.ttS

SUBJECT: Amendment to the March 14,2017 Board Order and Corresponding Minutes for the Lease Agreement between
County of lnyo and Bruce & Dorothy Branson Trust

D EPARTME NTAL RE C O MME NDATION :
Request Board: A) amend the March 14,2017 Board Order regarding the Lease Agreement between County of lnyo and
Bruce & Dorothy Branson Trust to reflect the correct contract dates of April 1 , 2017 through March 31, 2020 with two
options to extend in 202O and again in 2021; and B) similarly amend the minutes of the March 14,2017 Board meeting to
also reflect the change.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
On March 14,2017, your Board approved a Lease Agreement between the County of lnyo and the Bruce & Dorothy
Branson Trust. The term of the agreement, as stated on the contract, is April 1, 2017 through March 31, 2020 with two
options to extend in 2020 and again in 2021; however the dates were incorrectly stated as April 1, 2017 through March
30, 2019 on the Agenda Request Form submitted for the item. These were the dates that ultimately appeared,
incorrectly, on the agenda and thus became part of the motion recorded in both the minutes and Board Order for that
item. The error does not affect the contract itself, as it is a legally and binding document that was approved by the Board;

r however the record still needs to be amended to reflect the correct contract date.
I

I

The dates written in the Board Order should match what is written in the minutes, thus any amendments made to the
Board Order must also be made to the minutes. The March 14,2017 Board Order and minutes are included here with the
recommended amendments highlighted in bold text for your review.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose to not approve the amendments as requested, but this is not
recommended.

OTHER ,AGENCY INVOLWMENT: NIA

FINANCING: NIA

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county ounsel priorto submr.ssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITORYCONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submr'sslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS



DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are oarc:4 l,sf ,l



In the Rooms of the Boatd of Supewisors
County of lnyo, Statc ofCalifornia

*AMENDBD BY BOART} ORDER MAY 7,2OI9*

I, HEREBY CERTIFY, that at a meeting of the Board of Supervisor of the County of Inyo, State of California,

held in their roonrs at the County Administrative Center in Independence on the l4rh day of March 201'l an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

PUBLIC
yvoRKs-
SRANSON
IRUST
AFFICE
SPACE LEASE

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to: A) approve a lease
with the Bruce and Dotothy Branson Trust for office space at 310 S. Jackson St., Lone Pine,
CA 93545 for the period of Aptll 1, 2017 trrcugh ilardr 31, 2020 at a cost of $850 per
month for the three-year tem with two options to extend for one (1) year in 2019 and2020
each subject to a potentialdiscretionary increase of no more than 6%; and B) authorize the
Chairperson to sign contingent on Board approval of future budgets. Motion carried
unanimously.

Routing

cc
Purchosing
Persr,nnel

Audltor

cAo
Olhsr Publicwofig
DATE: March 31,2017

WITNESS my hand and the sea! of said Board this t4th

nay of Murch, 20 | 7

KEI'IN D, CARUNCHTO
Clerk ol the Board ol,\upervisors

llt:



In the Rooms of the Board of $aperuisors
Counly ofl Inyo, Slatc of Califotnia

I, IIEREBY CERTIFY, that nt a neeting of the Board of Suporvisor of the Counly of Inyo, Staie of California,

held in their rooms at the County Adrninistrative Center in lndependence on the l4th day of Maroh 201? an order was duly

made and entered as follows:

PUBLIC
IYORKS-
BRANSON
IRUST
OFFICE
SPACE LEASE

Moved by Supervisor Gritfiths and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to: A) approve a lease
with the Bruce and Dorothy Branson Trust for office space at 310 S. Jackson St., Lone Pine,
CA 93545 for lhe period of April 1, 2017 through March 30, 2019 at a cost of $850 per
month for the three-year term with two options to extend for one il) year in 2019 and 2B2A

each subject to a potential discrei,ionary increase of no more than 6%; and B) authorize the
Chairperson to sign contingent on Board approval of future budgets. Motion carried
unanimously.

W|'l'NESS ny hantJ ancl the tecl of ,takl Board tlcis l4tt'

nay ol ldurch. 2017

KEVIN D. CARI"INCHIO
Clerkof lte Board oJSupenisors

Routing

cc
Putchaslng
Personnel

Auditor
cAo
jther: PubliaWarks
DATE: March 31, 2A17

Ry,



{ conscut

f pubti, Hoaring

AGENDA RAQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
fJ Dcpanrncntal I Correspondence Action

D Srh..iut" tirne f'or nclo."d Session I Inforrnational

For Clork's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

l,tw

FROM: Public Works

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: uarch 1 4, 2017

SUB.IECT: Lease agreement between Bruce and Dorothy Branson Trust and the County of lnyo

DEPARTMENTAL Rf, COMMENDATIONS:
Request your Board (a) apprcve a lease with the Bruce and l)orolhy Branson 'frusl for office space at 310 S.

Jackson St., Lone Pine, Ca 93545 effectivc April 1, 2017 through March 30. 2019 at a cost of $850 per month

for the ttu'ee (3) year telm with two options to extend for one (1) year in 2019 and2020 each subiect to a

potential discretionaly increase of no more than six percent (6%); and (b) authorize the Chail to sign contingent

on Board approval offuture budgets.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
On October I7,2A16 the County received a letter from the owner of the current IIHS Wellness Center in Lone
Pine stating that he will no longer wish to continue the lease (ending May 2$17) which pul us on the fast track
to flnd a new location.

Wc located the building at 310 S Jackson St. in Lone Pine and decided that it would be the best option for us.

There is also a separate building (312 S Jackson St.) that is located riglrt next door and HHS is considering
leasing that too, Curuently HHS is looking at funciing to possibly purchase the building which is listed for
$160,000,

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to approve the Lease. This is not recommended, as doing so. would continue to
leave HHS Wellness Center in Lone Pine without an office location.

QT}IER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
County Counsel lbr review
Auditors for review and payments

FINANCING:
State MHSA firnds and Mental Healih Rcalignment flurds. This cxpense is budgetcd tn 16117 and will be budgeted
in future years 100% in Mental Health (045200) in the Ofhce Spaoe and Site Rental object code (5291). No
Cowrty General Funds.



AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to

COUNTY COUNSEL:

submission to the board clerk,)
Approved: ld,+

by

Approved:

E AND RELATED (Must be reviewed and approved

submission to the board clerk.)

A I'l)lt{ )\/r\ l..li

DIRECTOR PEIT$ONNELA l.Al'[iD l'l'EM$ (Must be and approvcd by the director
of personnet services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATUR"E:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) fl Jd&r;xr-:-natt'



illlNUrE$

County of Inyo
Board of Supervisors

*AMENDED BY BOARD ORDER ON MAY 7,2019*

March 14.2017

The Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California, met in regular session at the hour of 8:30
a.m., on March 14,2017, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, Independence,
with the following Supervisors present: Chairperson Mark Tillemans, presiding, Dan Totheroh, Rick Pucci, Jeff
Griffiths and Matt Kingsley.

PUBLIC COMMENT 
fi:?I1"j:"flTllemans 

asked for public comment durins the first public comment period and

CLOSED SESS/ON Chairperson Tillemans recessed open session at 8:35 a.m. to convene in closed session with
all Board members present to discuss the following items: No. 2 CONFERENCE WITH
LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code $54957.6, Employee
organizations: Deputy Sheriff's Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association
(EOAA); lnyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); lnyo County Employees
Association (ICEA); lnyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS
Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators' Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all.

Agency designated representatives: County Administrative Officer Kevin Carunchio, Assistant
County Administrator Rick Benson, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County Counsel
Marshall Rudolph, and Assistant County Counsel John Vallejo; and No. 3 PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT [Pursuant to Government Code 55495Zl - Title: Environmental Health
Director, lnformation Services Director, Health and Human Services Director, and Planning Director.

OPEN SESS/O/V Chairperson Tillemans recessed closed session and reconvened the meeting in open session
at 10:02 a.m. with all Board members present.

PLEDGE

REPORT ON CLOSED
sEss/oN

PUBLIC COMMENT

COUNTY
DEPARTMENT
REPORIS

Assistant Clerk of the Board Ellis led the pledge of allegiance.

County Counsel Marshall Rudolph reported that no action was taken during closed session that
is required to be reported.

Chairperson Tillemans asked for public comment during the second public comment period, A
member of the traveling public who did not introduce himself told the Board about his concerns
with the future of lndependence now that Subway is closed and travelers have even less
incentive to stop if they can't get something to eat in town. He also said he initially questioned
the use of taxpayer money on improvements to Dehy Park, which he doubted travelers are
interested in or stop to use, but then learned the project was funded with grant money. He
suggested the County invest in banners along main drag to promote cultural activities.
Chairperson Tillemans gave the gentlemen his card and said he would be happy to speak with
him more on the subject face-to-face.

Water Director Dr. Bob Harrington provided an update on the ongoing SGMA workshops with
other local eligible agencies. He said Thursday's workshop in Bishop drew about 60 people
representing a broad cross-section of groundwater stakeholders who engaged in a spirited
discussion about a Joint Powers Authority Framework the Board adopted on February 21. He

said the Bishop City Council took actions last night parallel to those of the Board on February
21, scheduling a public hearing for April 10 to consider becoming a Groundwater Sustainability
Agency for its service area and endorsing the multi-agency inclusive Framework as well as the
Principles for a multi-agency Groundwater Sustainability Agency arrangement. He said overall,
the process for meeting the State's June 30 deadline for having Groundwater Sustainability
Agencies for the entire groundwater basin is moving fonryard in a timely manner.

Board of Superuisors MINUfES



way for road and utiljty purposes. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC WORKS - Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to: A) approve a lease with
ERAA/SON fRUSf the Bruce and Dorothy Branson Trust for office space at 310 S. Jackson St., Lone Pine, CA
OFFICE SPACE LEASE 93545 for the period of Apiil l, 201;7 throug[,March,3{, 202Q at a cost of $850 per month for

the three-year term with two options to extend for one (1) year in 2019 and 2020 each subject to
a potential discretionary increase of no more than 6%; and B) authorize the Chairperson to sign
contingent on Board approval of future budgets. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC WORKS -
BISHOP AIRPORT
PAVEMENT &
FENCING NOC

PRESENTATION _
LOCAL MINING
/IVIERESIS RE:BLM
MINING WITHDRAWAL

PLANNING - BLM
MINING WITHDRAWAL
COMMENT LETTER

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to approve a resolution
titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California
Authorizing the Recording of a Notice of Completion for the Bishop Airport-Airfield Pavement
Crack Repair, Pavement Sealing and Paint Markings, and Terminal Area Security Fencing
Project." Motion carried unanimously.

Local mining interests were present to discuss with the Board the potential negative impacts to
their current and future operations as a result of the BLM's two-year prohibition of metallic
mineral mining on lands designated California Desert National Conservation Lands in Phase I of
the Desert Conservation Renewable Energy Plan. Supervisor Kingsley explained that over the
last several weeks he has had a lot of interaction with miners and mining operations to be
affected by the metallic mineral mining withdrawal in Southeast lnyo. He has written and
received letters on the topic. Steve Emmert of Chatsworth, California said he currently leases
more than 300 mining claims over 6,000 contiguous acres on Conglomerate Mesa to Silver
Standard Resources of British Columbia, Canada. He said his business has been an active
partner in employing residents of lnyo County for the past 20 years. Environmental studies have
indicated no plant or animal species or cultural artifacts are directly impacted by his mining
claims, he said, which are located on lands that were released from Wilderness Study Area
status because of their mining potential. He said state law further requires reclamation efforts to
restore the landscape to its pre-mining condition once mining operations have ceased. He said
if the withdrawal stays in place, it will essentially eliminate any new mining and he sirongly
encouraged the Board to consider the withdrawal's economic impacts. Chairperson Tillemans
said he toured the Briggs Mine a couple of years ago and was unable to detect previously
mined areas that had been reclaimed. Angela Johnson, Project Geologist with Silver Standard
Resources, said she was speaking on behalf of Silver Standard and other exploration
companies likely to be affected by the BLM mining withdrawal. She spoke about their Perdito
Project, which is already in the approval process and will allow Silver Standard to drill
exploratory holes at several sites this summer. The plan was to analyze the samples over the
winter and if they like what they saw, apply for extraction permits. However, the withdrawal
would prohibit metallic mineral mining in the entire historic mining district, which they believe is
rich with potential not just for Silver Standard but for other companies. Silver Standard is
planning to bring $2.47 million into California's economy, which could attract other companies to
the state. She said Silver Standard could potentially be a huge employer for the County, and
has and will continue to mitigate impacts where they exist. Earl Wilson of Lone Pine said he
asked Russell Scofield, Desert Renewable Energy Conservation Plan lmplementation
Coordinator for the BLM, what would happen to additional mining claims under Phase ll of the
DRECP and his answer was vague. He said the idea of reactivating mining districts has been
discussed at the BLM Roundtables. Wilson urged the County to keep at a seat at the table to
avoid becoming a part of the menu. Adena Fansler, the County's retired Associate Planner in
charge of mining reclamation oversight for 16 years, said there is room for mining as well as
other land uses in lnyo County, She said mining is people's livelihoods and hopes the Board
fights to save room for it. Supervlsor Kingsley said what confuses him is the ongoing actions to
curtail mining when 95 percent of the land is wilderness and less than .01 percent of the land is
disturbed by mining. He said the landscape is well protected and it's just as important to protect
mining as a historic use and for economic reasons. He said he's not a mining fanatic but he
does not support precluding it as a multiple use. The Board agreed to move on to the next
agenda item and discuss possible approval of a letter urging policymakers to rescind the mining
withdrawal.

lnterim Planning Director Cathreen Richards offered some background on the mining
withdrawal as a refresher for the Board. lt was first discussed before the Board during a January
10, 2017 presentation by Russell Scofield, Desert Renewable Energy Conservation Plan
(DRECP) lmplementation Coordinator for the BLM, and new California Desert District Manager

March 14. 20llBoa.d of Supervisors LtINUTtS



llllNUrE$

Counfy of lnyo
Board of Supervisors

March 14.2017

The Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California, met in regular session at the hour of 8:30
a.m., on March 14,2017, in the Board of Supervisors Room, County Administrative Center, lndependence,
with the following Supervisors present: Chairperson Mark Tillemans, presiding, Dan Totheroh, Rick Pucci, Jeff
Griffiths and Matt Kingsley.

PUBLIC COMMENT Chairperson Tillemans asked for public comment during the first public comment period and
there was none.

ctosED sEsstoN Chairperson Tillemans recessed open session at 8:35 a.m. to convene in closed session with
all Board members present to discuss the following items: No. 2 CONFERENCE WITH
LABOR ,VEGOITAIORS [Pursuant to Government Code 554957.61 - Employee
organizations: Deputy Sheriffs Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant Association
(EOAA); lnyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); lnyo County Employees
Association (ICEA); lnyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS
Workers; Law Enforcement Administrators' Association (LEM). Unrepresented employees: all.
Agency designated representatives: County Administrative Officer Kevin Carunchio, Assistant
County Administrator Rick Benson, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County Counsel
Marshall Rudolph, and Assistant County Counsel John Vallejo; and No, 3 PUBLIC
EMPLOYMENT [Pursuant to Government Code 55495n - Title: Environmental Health
Director, lnformation Services Director, Health and Human Services Director, and Planning Director.

OPEN SESS/ON Chairperson Tillemans recessed closed session and reconvened the meeting in open session
at 10:02 a.m. with all Board members present.

PLEDGE

REPORT ON CLOSED
SESS/ON

PUBLIC COMMENT

COUNW
DEPARTMENT
REPORTS

Assistant Clerk of the Board Ellis led the pledge of allegiance.

County Counsel Marshall Rudolph reported that no action was taken during closed session that
is required to be reported.

Chairperson Tillemans asked for public comment during the second public comment period, A
member of the traveling public who did not introduce himself told the Board about his concerns
with the future of lndependence now that Subway is closed and travelers have even less
incentive to stop if they can't get something to eat in town. He also said he initially questioned
the use of taxpayer money on improvements to Dehy Park, which he doubted travelers are
interested in or stop to use, but then learned the project was funded with grant money. He
suggested the County invest in banners along main drag to promote cultural activities.
Chairperson Tillemans gave the gentlemen his card and said he would be happy to speak with
him more on the subject face{o-face.

Water Director Dr. Bob Harrington provided an update on the ongoing SGMA workshops with
other local eligible agencies. He said Thursday's workshop in Bishop drew about 60 people
representing a broad cross-section of groundwater stakeholders who engaged in a spirited
discussion about a Joint Powers Authority Framework the Board adopted on February 2'1. He
said the Bishop City Council took actions last night parallel to those of the Board on February
21, scheduling a public hearing for April 10 to consider becoming a Groundwater Sustainability
Agency for its service area and endorsing the multi-agency inclusive Framework as well as the
Principles for a multi-agency Groundwater Sustainability Agency arrangement. He said overall,
the process for meeting the State's June 30 deadline for having Groundwater Sustainability
Agencies for the entire groundwater basin is moving fonruard in a timely manner.

tsoard olSuperyisors MINUTES March 14, 2017



PUBLIC l4lORKS - Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to: A) approve a lease with
BRANSON IRUSI the Bruce and Dorothy Branson Trust for office space at 310 S. Jackson St., Lone Pine, CA
OFFICE SPACE LEASE 93545 for the period of April 1,2017 through March 30, 2019 at a cost of $850 per month for the

three-year term with two options to extend for one (1) year in 20'19 and 2020 each subject to a
potential discretionary increase of no more than 6%; and B) authorize the Chairperson to sign
contingent on Board approvalof future budgets. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC WORKS_
BISHOP AIRPORT
PAVEMENT &
FENCING NOC

PRESENTAI/ON_
LOCAL MINING
/NIERESIS RE:BLM
MINING WITHDRAWAL

PLANNING _ BLM
MINING WITHDRAWAL
COMMENT LETTER

Moved by Supervisor Griffiths and seconded by Supervisor Kingsley to approve a resolution
titled, "A Resolution of the Board of Supervisors of the County of lnyo, State of California
Authorizing the Recording of a Notice of Completion for the Bishop Airport-Airfield Pavement
Crack Repair, Pavement Sealing and Paint Markings, and Terminal Area Security Fencing
Project." Motion carried unanimously.

Local mining interests were present to discuss with the Board the potential negative impacts to
their current and future operations as a result of the BLM's two-year prohibition of metallic
mineral mining on lands designated California Desert National Conservation Lands in Phase I of
the Desert Conservation Renewable Energy Plan. Supervisor Kingsley explained that over the
last several weeks he has had a lot of interaction with miners and mining operations to be
affected by the metallic mineral mining withdrawal in Southeast lnyo. He has written and
received letters on the topic. Steve Emmert of Chatsworth, California said he currently leases
more than 300 mining claims over 6,000 contiguous acres on Conglomerate Mesa to Silver
Standard Resources of British Columbia, Canada. He said his business has been an active
partner in employing residents of lnyo County for the past 20 years. Environmental studies have
indicated no plant or animal species or cultural artifacts are directly impacted by his mining
claims, he said, which are located on lands that were released from Wilderness Study Area
status because of their mining potential. He said state law further requires reclamation efforts to
restore the landscape to its pre-mining condition once mining operations have ceased. He said
if the withdrawal stays in place, it will essentially eliminate any new mining and he strongly
encouraged the Board to consider the withdrawal's economic impacts. Chairperson Tillemans
said he toured the Briggs Mine a couple of years ago and was unable to detect previously
mined areas that had been reclaimed. Angela Johnson, Project Geologist with Silver Standard
Resources, said she was speaking on behalf of Silver Standard and other exploration
companies likely to be affected by the BLM mining withdrawal. She spoke about their Perdito
Project, which is already in the approval process and will allow Silver Standard to drill
exploratory holes at several sites this summer. The plan was to analyze the samples over the
winter and if they like what they saw, apply for extraction permits. However, the withdrawal
would prohibit metallic mineral mining in the entire historic mining district, which they believe is
rich with potential not just for Silver Standard but for other companies. Silver Standard is
planning to bring $2.47 million into California's economy, which could attract other companies to
the state. She said Silver Standard could potentially be a huge employer for the County, and
has and will continue to mitigate impacts where they exist. Earl Wilson of Lone Pine said he
asked Russell Scofield, Desert Renewable Energy Conservation Plan lmplementation
Coordinator for the BLM, what would happen to additional mining claims under Phase ll of the
DRECP and his answer was vague. He said the idea of reactivating mining districts has been
discussed at the BLM Roundtables. Wilson urged the County to keep at a seat at the table to
avoid becoming a part of the menu. Adena Fansler, the County's retired Associate Planner in
charge of mining reclamation oversight for 16 years, said there is room for mining as well as
other land uses in lnyo County. She said mining is people's livelihoods and hopes the Board
fights to save room for it. Supervisor Kingsley said what confuses him is the ongoing actions to
curtail mining when 95 percent of the land is wilderness and less than .01 percent of the land is
disturbed by mining. He said the landscape is well protected and it's just as important to protect
mining as a historic use and for economic reasons. He said he's not a mining fanatic but he
does not support precluding it as a multiple use. The Board agreed to move on to the next
agenda item and discuss possible approval of a letter urging policymakers to rescind the mining
withdrawal.

lnterim Planning Director Cathreen Richards offered some background on the mining
withdrawal as a refresher for the Board. lt was first discussed before the Board during a January
10, 2017 presentation by Russell Scofield, Desert Renewable Energy Conservatton Plan
(DRECP) lmplementation Coordinator for the BLM, and new California Desert District Manager
Beth Ransel. The Board learned at that time that the Assistant Secretary of the Department of
the lnterior plans to withdraw 270,110 acres of public land in lnyo County from "metallic mrneral"

Maroh l.l. 201?Boord otSuperviso.s jvllNUTES



E con..n,

I puuti. Hearing

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
D Departmental E Correspondence Action

I S"h.dul, time for ! closed Session I Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENOA NUMEER

3b

FROM: Public Works

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF; I{Af . I zols

SUBJECT: Amendment Number Two to the Lease agreement between Denver Gardens LLC and the County of
Inyo

p EPARr,M ENTAL rr49-9 \1r.M F.l\ PArr o Ns-i
Recommend your Board approve Amendment Number Two to the Lease Agreement between the County
of Inyo and Denver Gardens LLC for office space at 912,914,916 and 918 North Main Street in Bishop,
extending the existing lease for two (2) consecutive years, for the period of May 1,2019 through April 30,
2021, maintaining all current provisions and conditions, and authorize the Chairperson to sign, contingent upon
all appropriate signatures being obtained.

CAO RECOMMENDATIONS:

SUMMARY SSION:
The proposed amendment will extend the existing Lease between Denver Gardens LLC and the County of Inyo
for an additional two (2) consecutive years, The space is for office space at 912,914,916 and 918 North Main
Street in Bishop for the period of May 1,2019 through April 30, 202l,in the amounts of; $9,525,23 per month
for first year and $9,810.99 per month for the second year.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to approve the Amendment. This is not recommended as HHS and Probation
would be without an office location for numerous employees in Bishop.

oTll ER AGENCY INVOLVEMENTi
County Counsel for review
Auditors for review and payments

FINANCING:
The lease payment comes from both HHS and Probation budgets object code 5291 Office, Space & Site Rental,
and contingent upon the adoption ofall future budgets.



AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED
SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by County

COUNTY COUNSEL:

$/n^r }ntntr/,._.
Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and
approved by the auditor/controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: {Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR PERSONNEL A-ND RELATED ITEMS (Mustcd reviewed and approved by the
director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved Date

APPROVALS

t1

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: + z



BY EMAIL
March 19,2019

County of Inyo
912 N. Main Street
Bishop, California 93526

Attn: Shannon Williams

Re: Amendment to Lease for Spaces at
9

Dear Shannon:

IAMES A. GINSBURG
Attorney at Law

433 North Camden Drive, Suite 500
Beverly Hills, California 902L0

Telephone (310) 2ZB_2511
Facsimite (310) 27 8_2991

email: ]ames@jamesglaw.com

very yours,

J Gins

In accordance with your discussions with Landlord's property Manager, I have attached

fr*ffi:ilent 
to your Lease extending the term r"t zvr*r at the rnonthty i.nirrut.a in the

If everything meets with your approval, please make two copies and sign them. send thecopies to me and I will have them tigtrei by the'LandlorJ and retum a fully signed copy to you.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

JAG:wg
Attachment
L:\Bilak\KmartBishop\Cntylnyo_Wil liams_amdmtltr. wpd

cc: Public Works Dept.
P.O. Drawer I
Independence, CA 93526 t I,,i' ;r..", \,.:r .; ,..:r, ",_. .' l . , .,\i

[rAR ? I ?org

i""t'r' ; .t ,., o.,, r,,;:tl Y

' 1;'rr" ' j



AI'IENDMENI No. 2 OF LEiASE

This Amendment No. 2 of Lease ("Amendment") is entered into
effective as of March 18, 2019 (the "Effective Date,,), by and
between The Denver Gardens company LLC, a californi-a lirnited
tiability company ("Landlord") and County of Inyo ("Tenant"), and
made with reference to the following facts:

A.
Bishop,

Landlord
CaI i fornia

is the owner of the Bishop Shopping Center in
(the "Shopping Center") .

for 2

B. Tenant leases space from Landl_ord at the Shopping
center commonly known as 9I2t 9I4, 916 and 918 North Main street,
Bishop, California (the "Premises") pursuant to a written lease
dated March B, 2008r ds amended (collectively the "Lease").

C. The term of the Lease expires on April 30, 2019.
Landlord and Tenant desire to extend the term of the Lease
additional years in accordance with the provisions in this
Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORB, the parties agree as foll-ows:

1. Term of Extension of Lease. The
extended for 2 additional- years from May 1
April 30, 2027 (the "Extended Term")

term of the Lease is
, 20L9, and expiring on

2. Renta1 for the Extended Term. Tenant agrees to pay to
Landl-ord, in advancer ds renta.l- for the Premises during the
Extended Term, without deduction, offset, prior notice or demand,
Mlnimum Monthly Rent as fol-l-ows:

Minimum
Time Period Monthl-y Rent

M

M

ay 1, 2079 - April 30,
ay I, 2020 - April 30,

2020
202L

$9 , 525 .23
$9,810.99

3. Acceptance of Premises. As of the effective date of
this Amendment and continuing throughout the Extended Term,
Tenant will be in possession of the Premises. Tenant has
inspected the Premj-ses, knows the physical condition of the
Premj-ses and accepts the Premises in its "as-is" condition on the
Effecti-ve Date, without any representations or warranties,
express or implied, by Landlord. Tenant acknowl-edges that
Landlord is not required to perform any work to the Premises
under this Amendment.

4. Security Deposit. Tenant acknowfedges that Landl-ord is
current.ly not holding a security deposit.

L : \Bi I a k\KnartBishop\Counlyf nyo_LeaseAnd2, wpd
03/L8/19



5. Ratification. The Leaser ds amended by this Amendment,continues in ful-1 force and effect throughout the Extended Term
and is ratified, confirmed and approved.

5. rnterpretation. No provlsi-on of this Amendment is tobe interpreted for or agalnst any party because the party or thatparty's legal representative drafted'such provision. Noltring inthis Amendment is for the benefit of any one not a direct party
to this Amendmenl. To the extent that there is any variante, -

difference or inconsistency between a provision of this Amendment
and a provision of the Lease, the provision of this Amendment
will control- and prevail. Al1 capitalized terms which are not
defined in this Amendment are to have the same meaning as
contained in the Lease. Landlord and Tenant are someti_mesj-ndividually referred to as a "party" and col-rectivery as thettparties tt .

IN WITNESS
effective as of

TENANT:

County of Inyo

WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment
the Effective Date.

LANDLORD:

The Denver Gardens Company LLC

By:
By:

Name James
Vice

A. Ginsburg,
Pres ident

Title:

2

I: \Bi lak\ Kmart Bishop\CountyI nyo_LeaseAmd2 . wpd
03/r8/19



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
ffi consent ! D.purt*.ntut fl cooerpondence Action

n Public Hearing fl sctrrdole time for ! ctosea Session I Informational

For Cled<'s Use
Only:

AGEi'|DA NUMBER

34

FROM: Public Works / Road Department

FoR THE BOARD MEETING OF: filif -" I Zsrg

SUBJECT: Authorize blanket purchase order for Miller's Towing.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

1) Authorize and approve blanket purchase orders for Miller's Towing in the $ I I ,000 for Fiscal Year 201 8-
2019 for use in the Public Works Department.

SUMMABY DISCUS$ION:

The Road Department had an incident where one of it pieces of equipment; a County front end loader # 2890
went off the side of the road on Horseshoe Meadows road. Due to the steepness of the tenain and complexity of
the recovery, it was determined that internal recovery was not possible. The Road Department has secured the
senrices of Millers Towing to assist in the recovery. The cost of this recovery will exceed the $10,000 threshold
per vendor, per Department and we are requesting approval for this purchase order.

"Public Works is a large department operating off nearly thirty (30) budgets. According to Inyo County
Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedure Manual Section II. Departmental Responsibilities G. Blanket
Purchase Orders, "With the additional delegation of purchase authority to Department Heads, it is anticipated
that repetitive purchases may still be most appropriately handled by establishing blanket purchase orders with
specific vendors. 2.) When the same vendor is used repetitively for similar service, the requesting department
may be required to initiate a blanket purchase order. Such requests may be initiated by the Purchasing Agent or
the Auditor as the regular use is monitored." And Section VIL Special Instructions, G. Consolidation of
Departmental Requests, "Departments shall make every effort to consolidbte similar goods and supplies into a
single purchase requisition. In addition, the purchasing division/department may periodically issue a schedule
of planned procurement solicitations for specific oommon produots or materials. Department requests should be

consolidated and submitted in accordance with these schedules. Goods and supplies shall be ordered in and
consistent with future needs and available storage space."

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to authorize the Department Purchasing Authority increase or approve the blanket
purchase orders. This is not recommended, as some of the items have been purchased and the others may need
to be purchased for an emergency.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:

Office of the County Counsel



Auditor's Office.

FINANCING:
This purchase will be paid from Road funds Budget 034600 object 5265 professional services.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) s/ l

(Must be reviGw€d lnd approved by County Counr€l prior to submiBsion ro tho botrd slerk )

COUNTY COI.]NSEL: SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS

(D tq

ANCE AND RELATED ITEMS ltvtustberevieweamd suditor/@ntroller prior to

RELATED ITEMS iuust t o reviewed and appmved hy th6 direclor of personnel sryices prior to submislion to tho bosrd

clerk-)

Al,l)ltovAl.s



X
n

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
Consent n Departmental f| Correspondence Action ! Public Hearing

Schedule time for n Closed Session ! Informational

For Clerk's Use

0nly:

AGENDA NUMBER

35

FROM: Road Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Agreement for 201812019 Federal Apportionment Exchange and State Match Program for
Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) Exchange Funds

RECOMMEND

A. Approve the 201812019 Federal Apportionment Program Federal Exchange and State Match Program,

Agreement No. Xl9-5948(095), with the California Department of Transportation in the amount of
$673,353 plus a State match of $100,000 for a total not to exceed amount of $773,353; and

B. Authorizethe Chairperson of the Board of Supervisors to sign the Agreement.

CAO RECOMMEND ATIONS:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
S.ctio" 1 825 of th" St.eets and Highways Code allows counties of less than 200,000 people to exchange

Regional Surface Transportation Programs (RSTP) Federal funds provided under the "Fixing America's Surface

Transportation Act" (FAST) for nonfederal State Highway Account funds. In addition, Section 182.9 of the

Streeti and Highways Code requires the allocation of unobligated State Matching moneys from the State

Highway Account to counties Choosing to exchange their Federal funds. The State funds are not restricted,

whireas the Federal funds are restricted to work on roads that have a Federal designation (otherwise known as

"On-System" Roads). Consequently, the exchange for State funds allows the Road Department a greater degree

of discretion and flexibility in how the funds are spent on maintenance of County streets and roads.

In order to streamline the exchange of funds, Caltrans offers the exchange directly to eligible counties and

prepares the Fund Exchange Agreement in advance.

Annually, this agreement is usually received during the fourth quarter of the current fiscal year and it normally

takes somewhere between four and six months to complete processing of the agreement and invoice and to

receive actual payment of the RSTP funds. As a result, the funds are usually received during the following fiscal

year. The Road Department will budget the FY 201812019 funds for expenditure during FY 201912020.

ALTERNATIVES:
@wouldbetonotapproVetheAgreementorauthorizeexecutionoftheAgreement.Thisis
not recommended since these funds are a significant source of funding for the Road Department and they are

essential to continue with necessary road work and maintenance.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Caltrans will process the Agreement and make payment of the funds. County Counsel and the Auditor's Office

have reviewed the agreement.

Agenda Request Form



FINANCING:
These funds are budgeted in the FY 201912020 Road Budget, Budget Unit 034600, Object Code 4484, Regional

Surface Transportation Program Funds

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MUSI bECOTJNTY COUNSEL:

U^arr Cft^cfi^ Darc 4 lq
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved

ACCOLTNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior toUDITOPJCONTROLLER

Approved:

submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submission to the board clerk.)
Aooroved: Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

APPROVALS

?

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: 4 l.=ltl

Agenda Request Form
2



FEDERAL APPORTIONMENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM AND STATE MATCH PROGRAM
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION - NON MPO COUNTY

09 |NYO
District County

Agreement No. X1 9-5948(095)
AMS Adv lD:0919000049

THIS AGREEMENT is made on by the COUNTY of INYO , a political
subdivision of the State of California (COUNTY), and the State of Califomia, acting by and through
the Department of Transportation (STATE),

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to assign federal apportiohments made available to COUNTY for
allocation to transportation projects in accordance with Section 182.6 of the Streets and Highways
Code [Regional Surface Transportation Program (RSTP)/Regional Surface Transportation Block
Grant Program (RSTBGP) fundsl in exchange for nonfederal State Highway Account funds, and

WHEREAS Section 182.9 of the Streets and Highways Code requires the allocation of State
Matching funds from the State Highway Account to COUNTY:

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

I. FEDERAL APPORTIONMENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM

A. As authorized by Section 182.6 of the Streets and Highways Code, and the RTPA having
agreed to exchange or elected not to exercise its authority as it relates to the COUNffS portion
of the RSTP/RSTBGP under Section 182.6(g), COUNTY agrees to assign to STATE:

$673,353.00 from the eligible portion of its estimated annual minimum RSTP/RSTBGP
Apportionment for Fiscal Year 2O1812019.

The eligible portion of said minimum apportionment is the COUNTY's estimated annual minimum
RSTP/RSTBGP apportionment established under Section 182.6(dX2) of the Streets and Highways
Code less any federal apportionments already obligated for projects chargeable to COUNTY's
eligible portion of its estimated annual minimum RSTPiRSTBGP apportionment.

For Caltrans Use Only
I hereby Certify upon my own personal knowledge that budgeted funds are available for lhis encumbrance

lu+ro*;r. ?u,l* Accounting Officer o^" 4lsleotq ,7ft,959.0t

Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N) Page 1 of4 (Rev.04/09/2018 )



STATE OF CALIFORNIA. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

PROGRAM SUPPLMENT AND CERTIFICAT]ON FORM
PSCF (REV. 01/2010)

Claims Audits
3301 'C" $treet, Rm 404

Page 1 of 1

9000049

NUMBER / CONTMCT NUMBER:

cA 95816 RQS 09{900000150
FROM:

Department of Trans portation

Encumbrance Document
VENDORI LOCALAGENCY:

COUNTY OF INYO

PROCUREMENT TYPE:

Local Assistance

41812019

STATUTES ITEM YEAR PEC I PECT TASK / SUBTASK

2018 2660-102-0042 2A18t2019 203001 0830 2170/0000

2018 2660-102-0042 2018t20't9 2030010840 2244t0440

$ 100 000.00

673 353.00

AnA N6t:,Forindividualswilhsensorydisabilities,thisdocumentisavailableinalternateformats.Forinformation,call (915) 654-641OofTDD(916)-38g0orwrite
' '-' ' ''-"'Records and Forms Management, 1120 N. Street, MS-Eg, Sacramenlo, CA 95814.

29

29



B. COUNTY agrees that it will not undertake any capacity-expanding project funded herein
located in an air quality nonattainment area without prior inclusion of said project by its RTPA in
the "build" alternative of the air quality conformance analysis and the RTPA's subsequent
concurrence in the project's implementation.

ll. STATE MATCH PROGRAM - Section 182.9

A. As authorized by Section 182.9 of the Streets and Highways Code, STATE agrees to pay to
COUNTY $100,000.00 from the unobligated balance of COUNTY's State Matching funds for
Fiscal Year 201812019.

B. COUNTY agrees that before COUNTY uses State Matching funds for any other lawful
purpose, COUNTY shall use such funds to match federally funded transportation projects.

III. COMMON PROVISIONS

A. Subject to the availability of State funds by the State Budget Act, and upon receipt of COUNTY
invoice evidencing COUNTY's assignment of COUNTY's estimated apportionment under Section
l.A to STATE, STATE agrees to pay to COUNTY an amount not to exceed $773,353.00 that
equals the sum of the estimated apportionment amounts identified in Sections LA and the State
Match funds identified in Section ll.A.

B. COUNTY agrees to use all State funds paid hereunder only for transportation purposes that
are in conformance with Article XIX of the California State Constitution.

C. COUNTY agrees to establish a special account within their County Road Fund for the purpose
of depositing all payments received from STATE pursuant to this agreement.

D. COST PRINCIPLES
1. The COUNTY agrees to comply with, and require all project sponsors to comply with, Office of
Management and Budget Supercircular 2 CFR Part 200, Cost Principles for STATE and LOCAL
government, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to
STATE and LOCAL governments.

2. COUNTY will assure that its fund recipients will be obligated to agree that (a) Contract Cost
Principles and Procedures, 48 CFR, Federal Acquisition Regulations System, Chapter 1, part 31,
et seq., shall be used to determine the allowability of individual project cost items and (b) Those
parties shall comply with Federal Administrative Procedures in accordance with 2 CFR Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to STATE and
LOCAL governments. Every sub-recipient receiving funds as a contractor or sub-contractor
under this agreement shall comply with federal administrative procedures in accordance with 2
CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to
STATE and LOCAL governments.

3. Any fund expenditures for costs for which COUNTY has received payment or credit that are
determined by subsequent audit to be unallowable under Office of Management and Budget

Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N) Page 2 of 4 (Rev. 04/09/2018 )



Supercircular, 2 CFR Part 200, are subject to repayment by COUNTY to STATE. Should
COUNTY fail to reimburse funds due STATE within 30 days or demand, or within such other
period as may be agreed in writing between the parties hereto, STATE is authorized to intercept
and withhold future payments due COUNTY from STATE of any third-party source, including, but
not limited to, the State Treasurer, the State Controller and the CTC.

E. THIRD PARTY CONTRACTING
1) COUNTY shall not award a construction contract over $10,000 or other contracts over $25,000
[excluding professional service contracts of the type which are required to be procured in
accordance with Government Code Sections 4525 (d), (e) and (f)l on the basis of a
noncompetitive negotiation for work to be performed using funds without the prior written approval
of STATE.

2) Any subcontract or agreement entered into by COUNTY as a result of disbursing funds
received pursuant to this Agreement shall contain all of the fiscal provisions of this Agreement;
and shall mandate that travel and per diem reimbursements and third-party contract
reimbursements to subcontractors will be allowable as project costs only after those costs are
incurred and paid for by the subcontractors.

3) ln addition to the above, the preaward requirements of third party contractor/consultants with
COUNTY should be consistent with Local Program Procedures as published by STATE.

F. ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
COUNTY, its contractors and subcontractors shall establish and maintain an accounting system
and records that properly accumulate and segregate fund expenditures by line item. The
accounting system of COUNTY, its contractors and all subcontractors shall conform to Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), enable the determination of incurred costs at interim
points of completion, and provide support for reimbursement payment vouchers or invoices.

G. RIGHT TO AUDIT
For the purpose of determining compliance with this Agreement and other matters connected with
the performance of COUNTY'S contracts with third parties, COUNTY, COUNTY's contractors and
subcontractors and STATE shall each maintain and make available for inspection all books,
documents, papers, accounting records, and other evidence pertaining to the performance of
such contracts, including, but not limited to, the costs of administering those various contracts. All
of the above referenced parties shall make such materials available at their respective offices at
all reasonable times for three years from the date of final payment of funds to COUNTY. STATE,
the California State Auditor, or any duly authorized representative of STATE or the United States
Department of Transportation, shall each have access to any books, records, and documents that
are pertinent for audits, examinations, excerpts, and transactions, and COUNTY shall furnish
copies thereof if requested.

H. TRAVEL AND SUBSISTENCE
Payments to only COUNTY for travel and subsistence expenses of COUNTY forces and its
subcontractors claimed for reimbursement or applied as local match credit shall not exceed rates
authorized to be paid exempt non-represented State employees under current State Department
of Personnel Administration (DPA) rules. lf the rates invoiced are in excess of those authorized

Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N) Page 3 of 4 (Rev. 04/09/2018 )



DPA rates, then COUNTY is responsible for the cost difference and any overpayments shall be
reimbursed to STATE on demand.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
Department Of Transportation

By
Office of Project lmplementation
Division of Local Assistance

Date

COUNTY OF INYO

By:

Title

Date

Non-MPO-Co. E/M (N) Page 4 of 4 (Rev. 04/09/2018 )



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

E Consent X Departmental lGorrespondence Action

E Scheduled Time for: E Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

3b

! Puolic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM:
By:

County Administrator
Budget Officer
Auditor Controller
Budget Analyst

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Third Quarter Financial Report

D E PARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATI ON :

It is recommended that your Board:

1. Accept the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Third Quarter Financial Report as presented;

Approve the specific budget action items and recommendations discussed in the report and represented
in Attachments A & B, and authoize the Auditor-Controller to make the budget adjustments as listed in
Attachments A & B (4/5's vote required);

Authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to make any additional year-end
adjustments, as may be necessary within each fund (4/5's vote required);

Approve the Preliminary Fiscal Yeu 2019-2020 Budget Calendar (Attachment C) with regard to the
proposed dates for the Budget Hearings and adoption of the Final Budget; and;

2

a
J

4.

5 Direct the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to prepare a modified rollover budget for the
start of Fiscal Year 2019-2020 and present it for approval on June I lft or June 18,2019.

6. Authorize the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller to transfer the balance of General Fund
Contingencies on June 28tr, 2019 to General Reserves and Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget to
reflect changes ifneeded (4/5's vote required).

SAMMARV DISCUSSION:

Overview

Based on projections submitted by the departments, this Third Quarter Review provides an opportunity to
make last-minute adjustments necessary to maintain a balanced County Budget for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 and
fund some urgent and emergency items. Toward this end, your Board is being asked to authorize the budget
amendments identified below and represented in Attachments A and B, as well as authorize the CAO and
Auditor-Controller to make any subsequent year-end adjustments that may be necessary within each fund to



Agenda Request
Page 2

maintain a balanced budget through the end of the fiscal year. These actions require a4l5's vote of your Board.
An affirmative vote will result in no change to the Net County Cost to the General Fund.

Most of the Third Quarter adjustments identified in Attachments A and B represent appropriation change
requests that, pursuant to the County Budget Control And Responsibility Policy, can be approved by the
County Administrative Officer and/or the Auditor-Controller without action by your Board. These include
moving money within a budget from one object code to another object code, or from one object category to
another object category in the same budget unit. However, some of the proposed changes (such as
appropriating new revenue, transfers between funds or budget units, and changes in Net County Cost) require
approval by the Board of Supervisors (4/5's vote). Third Quarter adjustments resulting in a change in Net
County Cost (within a budget unit) or otherwise requiring Board approval, as well as adjustments resulting in
substantial decreases to Net County Cost, are identified and discussed later in this report.

The departments' Third Quarter projections change the Working Budget as follows:

Once again, Income Statements have been prepared for both General Fund Budget Units and Non-General fund
Budget Units. These are also included in Attachments A & B respectivety. Additionally, the reports for each
budget unit have been condensed down to object category only, giving you the summary of each budget. The
prior reports that you were provided will be available for review if you would like to review them at the object
code level.

Process

Similar to the Mid-Year review process, departments were asked to enter their Third Quarter budget
projections directly into in the County's financial system (ONESolution). The Third Quarter budget changes
being requested by the departments and, in some cases modified by the CAO, are reflected in the "Third
Quarter" column on the attached ONESolution reports (Attachments A & B). If approved by your Board (4/5's
vote required),the Third Quarter projections will become the new Working Budget.

As in years past, and similar to the Mid-Year Financial Report, department heads were again required to certifu
whether or not their budgets are on track to realize 100% of their budgeted revenue and stay within their
budgeted expenditures through the end of June. Departments whose budgets indicate that they might not
achieve their approved revenue projections are required to provide a written explanation as to why, and make
every effort to reduce expenditures respectively. Similarly, if a department's budget indicates that its approved

2018-2019 Board Approved
Budqet

Working Budget Third Quarter Budget

Countv Budqet
Revenues 97,089,512 98,023,007 99,517,699

Expenditures 100,655.178 104,918,197 105,375,451
Net County Cost 3,565,666 6,895,190 5,857,752

General Fund
Revenues 56,651,053 56,781,603 57,276,091

Expenditures 60,772,206 62,198,866 62,693,354
Net Countv Cost 4,121,153 5,417,263 5,417,263



Agenda Request
Page 3

appropriation will be exceeded by June 30th, the department head is asked to explain the reason and reduce
expenditures in other object codes.

Lookins Ahead & Outstandins Issues

As is nearly always the case, the cost of operating the County will likely face increases that are beyond its
control. Given the land tenure of our County, it is also likely that increases to discretionary revenues will be
limited at best. What follows is a look at issues that may come into play in Fiscal Year 2019-2020. This, along
with the information submitted by the departments as part of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 budget process, will
inform the preparation of the next year's CAO recommended budget.

State & Federal Budgets

The County Budget relies significantly on state and federal funding, and the State and Federal budgets always
have the potential to negatively impact the County Budget.

Pending the May Revise, the Governor's Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 does not appear to pose a
significant or immediate threat to the County Budget.

Personnel Costs

In addition to needing to absorb wage increases planned for and approved in existing labor contracts,
negotiations have just begun with the Deputy Sheriffls Association (DSA). The Fiscal Year 2018-2109 Budget
will need to fund the cost of any agreement reached with DSA

Health Insurance. For planning pu{poses, the Personnel-Module for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget uses 60lo
as a placeholder for estimating the possible increases in employee health insurance costs.

Property Tax Revenue

LADWP Land Valuations. The State Board of Equalization has notified the Assessor's Office that the
valuation for the City of Los Angeles Department of Water and Power (LADWP) owned land in Inyo County
will increase for the seventh year in a row. As your Board is aware, Los Angeles' property tax payments are
calculated using the Constitutionally-prescribed Phillips Formula, and account for about 48oh ofthe County's
secured property tax roll. As reported by the County Assessor, in Fiscal Year 2019-2020,LADWP property tax
payments will increaseby 6.142%, which translates into approximately $320,000 in additional revenue coming
to the County. This is down slightly from the 6.2077% increase in the Phillips Formula adjustments the County
enjoyed from last year.

Unsecured Taxes. Similar to last year, recent supplemental assessments and roll changes enrolled by the
Assessor, indicate a continued decline in the taxes paid by the Coso geothermal power plant - which represents
90Yo of the unsecured property tax roll. - The 2019 property tax assessment will not be known until at least
July.

Lieu of On February 15, 2019, the President signed the Consolidated
Appropriations Act, 2019, which appropriated full funding for PILT. The Department of Interior has initiated
the Fiscal Year 2019 PILT data collection process and is in the process of preparing the necessary calculations
to issue payments by June 30,2019 to counties. In Fiscal Year 2018-2019 the County received $1,879,508 in



Agenda Request
Page 4

PILT funding, which accounts for 7.5Yo of revenues in the General Revenues & Expenditures budget and3.3o/o
of all general fund revenues.

Hotel Transient Occupancy Tax and Other Locally Derived Revenues

Hotel Transient Oscupancy Tax (HTOT) Revenue. As reported as part of the Mid-Year Financial Report, the
completion of renovation at the Furnace Creek Resort has continued to provide better than expected HTOT
revenue for this fiscal year's budget. The County has met their original budgeted projection for the entire year
and is anticipating an excess of $1.2 million over revenue projections. The Third Quarter budget is
recommending an increase in the HTOT revenue by $600,000. When the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 budget was
prepared, Fumace Creek Resort was still holding rooms off-line and there was some uncertainty to what effect
this would have on HTOT revenue causing a conservative approach to be taken in budgeting the revenue. Now
both second and third quarters have come in exceeding projections and last year's actuals, giving the budget
team some sense of stability and next year's revenue estimates will be on an upward trend.

Sales Tax. The County has nearly met its budgeted projections for Sales and Use Tax this year at $1,227,269
with three payments still to come. The Fiscal Year 2018-2019 actuals will not out match last year's $1,767,474
but that can easily be accounted for with the construction coming to an end at the Furnace Creek Resort, and
the Government shutdown. Sales and Uses Tax tends to be a volatile revenue that needs to be watched closely
and budgeted with a conservative nature.

We have commenced preparation of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Budget, and departments are completing their
inputs for the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Department Requested Budget. Once the Department Requested Budget
process is complete, this information will provide an even clearer picture of how the County department's
budget requests combine with some of the items identified here. Departmental budget requests are due on
Friday, May l7th.

General Reserves

One of the goals set by the budget team during the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 budget process was to review
General Reserves and Economic Stabilization funding levels and strategies. The County's current General
Reserve policy requires 'o3o/o of total current fiscal year General Fund expenditures" to be reserved in case of
unforeseeable events. Currently, the General Reserve fund holds $3,329,913 or 5.3Yo of General Fund
expenditures; this is a little more than 1/2 months' worth of General Fund expenditures. While the County has
exceeded its funding policy for General Reserves, the current balance does not leave the budget team with a
strong level of confidence at the end of day. If a disaster was upon us there would not be sufficient funds to
cover the needs ofthe county.

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) now is recommending as a best practice for cities and
counties to be prepared for financial hardships and unexpected events to fund their general reserves at 16%o or
at least two months of operational costs. To bring the County's General Reserve to GFOA standards, the
General Reserve firnd would have to be increased to $10,030,936.In addition to General Reserve, the County
also holds an Economic Stabilization Fund with $3,305,823. The Economic Stabilization Fund was established
in the event ofunexpected decreases in revenues and /or increases in expenditures which cannot be absorbed
within the existing County budget appropriated for that fiscal year, including any appropriations for
contingency funds. Together, both reserve funds total $6,635 ,736 or 10.5% of General f'und expenditures.

The County's current financial position does not allow for the funding of a General Reserve at 160/o or 10
million dollars but there are strategies to put into play that can help move us towards that goal. One of those



Agenda Request
Page 5

strategies is presented in the third quarter financial report department recommendation under item #6. Your
Board is being asked to authorize the transfer of any unspent General Fund Contingencies at the end of the year
to General Reserves. If approved, this could add an estimated $450,000 to General Reserves this fiscal year.

Fund Balance

Last year the CAO Recommended Budget was balanced using $3,859,476. Fund balance came in at
$4,12I,I53, and your Board chose to put the additional funding in the OPEB Trust and to increase General
Fund Contingencies. If there are no changes in General Fund revenues or expenses for Fiscal Year 2019-2020,
this year's (Fiscal Year 2018-2019) General Fund Budget will need to yield over $3.8 Million in Fund Balance
in order for your Board to be able to adopt a status quo budget for the coming Fiscal Year.

This is important because, as described herein, even without yet knowing the revenue and expense projections
in the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Department Requested Budget, we know costs - primarily personnel-related
costs - are going up. It is less certain, however, if in combination various General Fund revenue streams will
increase sufficiently to keep pace with these increased costs and possible decreases in General Fund Balance.

Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Third Ouarter Status

The following budgets have significant changes; most requiring approval by your Board as part of the Third
Quarter Financial Review.

GnNnnru, FuNu:

General Fund budgets with Third Quarter changes are discussed below in addition to being identified in
Attachment A:

Agriculture Commissioner (023300). Revenues and expenditures increased by $I7,734 due to an increase in
Pesticide Regulatory Activities revenue.

Animal Control (023900). Revenues and expenditures increased by $160 to recognize additional funding that
will be used for increased cell phone expenses.

Assessor (010600.) The revenues and expenditures are reduced by a total of $57,734; there is an increase of
52,266 in Other Revenue and an increase of $2,266 in General Operating to purchase additional supplies and a
decrease of $60,000 in Operating Transfers In and a decrease of $60,000 in Contingencies. This still leaves
$5,000 in Contingencies to possibly fund a Geothermal Study. The Geothermal Royalties budget has been
reduced accordingly.

Board of Supervisors (010100). The Contingencies object code in this budget is reduced by $10,000 and
Other Agency Contributions is increased by $10,000 in order to facilitate the payment to ESCOG for services
provided in Fiscal Year 2018-2019.

Contingencies (087100). The General Fund Contingencies budget is reduced by a total of $51,819 to fund: the
abatement expenses of property (-$1,500); recognize additional revenue in the Inyo County Gold budget
($635); recognize reimbursement from Social Security in the General Relief budget ($+,0+O); and an increase
in Maintenance - Building & Grounds budgeted expenditures due to higher utility costs (-$55,000). There
remains atotal of $491,968 in the Contingencies budget.



Agenda Request
Page 6

District Attorney (022400). The revenues and expenditures increased by $3,988 to recognize prior year funds
which will allow for the purchase of additional equipment.

General Relief (056500). Revenues in this budget increased by $4,046 to recognize reimbursements from
Social Security. General Fund Contingencies have been adjusted.

General Revenues and Expenditures (011900). Revenue in this budget increased by $600,000 to recognize a
more realistic projection of HTOT since the Fumace Creek Resort came back on-line. The Operating Transfers
Out object code was increased by $600,000, as well, to facilitate a transfer to the Economic Stabilization Fund.
Since this year's HTOT has come in far better than could have been projected, the Budget Team would like to
take this opportunity to shore-up the Economic Stabilization Fund. By doing so, the Budget Team will have a
higher comfort level in more aggressive revenue projection in next year's budget preparation, if appropriate.
The Economic Stabilization fund was established to offset unexpected decreases in revenue and,l or increases
in expenditures which cannot be absorbed within the existing County Budget appropriated for that fiscal year,
including any appropriation for contingency funds. In addition to these ctranges,itre expenditures increased by
$1,500 to fund abatement expenses. Contingencies have been reduced as discussed above.

Health (045100). Revenues and expenditures increased by $3,500 to recognize the Medication Assisted
Therapy grant funding.

Information Services (011801). The revenues and expenditures in this budget increased by $18,800 to
recognize additional revenue and fund higher copier lease and utility expenses.

fnyo County GOLD (056100). The revenues increased by $635 to recognize additional revenue. General Fund
Contingencies are increased as discussed above.

Jail - General (022900). Revenues and expenditures increased by $200 to recognize additional funding and
purchase additional operating supplies.

Jail Security Project (022706). The expenditures and revenues are reduced by $16,340, representing the
actual expense of the contract and additional replacement equipment.

Maintenance - Building & Grounds (011100). Revenues and expenditures increased by $55,000 due to
higher utility expenses this fiscal year, however, the Budget Team reduced the revenues back down by $55,000
and increased the use of General Fund Contingencies by that amount, as discussed above.

Parks & Recreation (076999). Revenues and expenditures have been increased by $9,67I to recognize
additional State Grant funding and additional revenue in Rents and Leases.

Personnel (010800). Personnel Contingencies is reduced by $75,000 to cover additional Professional Services
contracts.

Public Works (011500). Revenues and expenditures are reduced by $89,123 to accurately reflect external
county charges in the revenue and staffing vacancies in the expenditures.

Sheriff - General (022700). The revenues and expenditures are reduced by $1,049 to recognized reductions in
revenue.



Agenda Request
Page 7

Noil-GnNpnar, FuNt:

Non-General Fund budgets with significant Third Quarter changes requiring your Board's approval are
discussed below in addition to being identified in Attachment B:

Abatement (010403). This budget is increasing revenues and expenditures by $1,500 to fund abatement
expenses.

Bishop Airport (150100). The revenues and expenditures in this budget are increasing by $400,164 due to
increased sales and purchase ofjet fuel.

Cannabis Regulation - General Operating (023301). Expenditures and revenues in this budget are being
reduced by $234,421 to more accurately reflect the actuals in this fiscal year.

First Five Commission (643000). Revenues are increased by $1,879 in order to recognize additional interest.
The fund balance for this budget has been increased.

Geothermal Royalties (010406). The Operating Transfers Out object code has been reduced by $60,000 as
discussed above in the Assessor's budget.

Motor Pool Operating (200100). Revenues and Expenditures have been increased by $113,835: $100,000 to
facilitate the purchase of a new system that will assist in the reserving of motor pool vehicles, allow tracking of
the mileage, provide billing statements, and track the vehicles maintenance schedules, and $13,83i to
recognize insurance payments and increased maintenance of equipment.

Motor Pool Replacement (200200). Operating Transfers Out is increased by $100,000 for the new motor pool
system discussed above.

Owens River Water Trail Grant (621902). This budget is reduced down to $0 in both revenues and
expenditures. CEQA completion is required before any of the grant could be expended and this will not occur
in the current fiscal year.

Recycling & Waste Management (045700). Revenues have been increased by $490,099 to recognize the
revenues from the Treasury Loan approved by the Board of Supervisors for the purchase of a new compactor.
Expenditures have been increased by $8,099 to recognize additional funds for the compactor, as $482,000 was
originally in the Board Approved Budget.

Road Projects - State f,'unded (034601). Revenues and expenditures are increased by $12,000 for a new
striping project.

Salt Cedar Project (024502). The expenditures in this budget are reduced by $3,000 to more accurately
represent the actual expenses. The net cost to fund is reduced accordingly.

Water Department (024102). The revenues in this budget are increased by $115,000; $110,000 is increased
for the Boating and Waterway Grant that was approved by the Board on0312612019 and $5,000 is increased in
interest to recognize actual revenue. Expenditures in this budget are increase dby $124,441 for the Boating and
Waterway Grant and increases in contracts that were approved by the Board. There is sufficient fund balance to
cover the increase.



Agenda Request
Page B

FISCAL YEAR 2019-2020 BUDGET PROCESS

As discussed above, the Fiscal Yeu 2019-2020 Budget process is underway; a kick-off meeting with all
County departments occurred on Monday, April 15, 2019. County departments will continue to use the
"Budget Buddy" to prepare their Department Requested budgets. The Budget Buddy was created three years
ago as a Service Redesign initiative that reduces the number of forms that departments need to complete while
providing the Budget Team with additional details that assist in making decisions about budget
recommendations. The Personnel Module (PMod) is also included in the "Budget Buddy" to help improve the
accuracy of department calculations and further streamline the budget process.

All departmental budget requests are due on Friday, May 17,2019. The Budget Team will review the overall
funding requests and revenue projections to further develop its strategy for approaching next year's budget.
Departmental budget meetings are scheduled from June 12tn to June 26tn, to review budget requests and
develop the CAO Recommended Budget for Fiscal Year 2079-2020. A copy of the Preliminary Fiscal Year
2019-2020 Budget Calendar is provided as Attachment C.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board has the option not to approve any of the specific recommendations andlor provide staff other
direction.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
All County departments provided the information necessary to compile this report, which was developed in
collaboration with the County Auditor-Controller.

FINANCING:
The financial impacts to the County are reflected in the discussion and recommendations above, and the budget
impacts are included in Attachments A and B (Attachment A represents the General Fund budget, and
Attachment B represents the Non-General Fund budget).

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND
reviewed and approved by aunty counsel pior to submr.sslon

CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller

tf
to

Approved

NANCE AN RETA
the board

APPROVALS

(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are req



ATTACHMENT A

County of Inyo

BUD023 - Income Statement - General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2018-19

Run Date: 0413012019

REVENUES BY TYPE

TAXES. PROPERW

TMES - OTHER

TMES - SALES

LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

RENTS & LEASES

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW

AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

OTHER REVENUE

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CATEGORY
SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

OTHER CHARGES

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

FIXED ASSETS

OTHER FINANCING USES

RESERVES

% of Budget

3rd Quarter

Budget

Actual as of
3t31t19

% ofActual

to Budget

Page 1

YTD as of

3t31t18

2't.7%

5.5%

2.1%

1.2%

2.1o/o

0.0%

0.7%

46.4o/o

14.4%

5.5o/o

0.0%

12,457,447

3,1 53,500

1,245,500

694,886

1,218,227

12,302

404,406

26,583,619

8,29',t,498

3,159,215

55,491

8,262,747

2,024,229

1,082,095

404,019

697,764

12,301

434,813

14,595,739

4,635,144

2,619,879

53.700

66.3%

64.1o/o

86.8%

58.1o/o

57.2%

100.0%

107.5o/o

54.9o/o

55.9%

82.9%

96.7%

7,569,630

1,693,387

1,289,151

608,754

833,373

10,961

1 70,383

16,878,487

4,948,826

68,338

83,029

Total Revenues by Type 100.0% 57,276,091 34,822,436 60.70/o 34,'154,325

65.3%

17.2o/o

7.8o/o

6.4%

0j%
0.0%

0.1%

1.5o/o

1.1o/o

40,973,862

10,844,841

4,939,544

4,067,139

66,899

7,202

101,100

966,082

726,685

28,328,923

7,139,351

3,336,706

1,949,705

33,355

3,694

14,855

256,726

69.1o/o

65.8%

67.50/o

47.9o/o

49.8o/o

51.2%

14.60/o

26.5o/o

26,414,343

4,770,701

3,215,529

2,217,996

33,023

4,026

26,211

845,738

Total Expenditures

Change in Fund Balance

100.0% 62,693,354 41,063,319 65.4% 37,527,570

(5,417,263) (6,240,883) 115.2o/o (3,373,244)



County of Inyo

BUD023 - Income Statement - General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2018-19

Run Date: 0413012019

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

AGRICULTURAL COMM / SEALER
ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR
AUDITOR. CONTROLLER

AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GENERAL

GENERAL REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
CAO CULTURAL SERVICES

ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES

COUNTY LIBRARY

LAW LIBRARY

MUSEUM - GENERAL
CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

PARKS & RECREATION
CORONER

CORONER

COUNTY ADMIN ISTRATIVE OFFICER

CAO - GENERAL

CAO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

CONTINGENCIES - GENERAL
GRANTS IN SUPPORT

INFORMATION SERVICES

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

PERSONNEL

PUBLIC DEFENDER

RISK MANAGEMENT

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY CLERK - GENEML
ELECTIONS

COUNTY COUNSEL

COUNTY COUNSEL
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY - SAFETY
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH - GENERAL
FARM ADVISOR

FARM ADVISOR
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

CALIFORNIA CHILD SERVICE-ADMIN

CALIFORNIA CHILDREN SERVICE

CHILD HLTH AND DISABILIry PREV

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH

FOSTER CARE - GENERAL
GENERAL RELIEF

% of Budget

3rd Quarter

Budget

Actual as of
3131119

% ofActual
to Budget

Page 2

YTD as of

3131118

0.9% 618,461

1.7o/o 1,102,543

1.8%

3.9%

1j%

0.4%

o.8%

0.0%

0.3%

1.2o/o

1.2o/o

0.7o/o

0.1%

3.1o/o

0.2%

2.3%

1.3%

0.5%

0.4o/o

0.4o/o

1.2o/o

2.0o/o

0.7o/o

1.5o/o

0.1o/o

0.0%

0.1%

10.9Yo

0.9o/o

0.2o/o

1,176,462

2,474,022

707,734

285,839

555,475

27,397

249,781

1 ,271,094
486,401

109,066

22,167

1 14,916

6,855,451

600,000

175,000

430,043

646,602

868,347

849,001

388,478

162,008

369,001

10,458

182,984

894,560

358,065

69.5%

58.6%

73.8%

34.3o/o

56.6%

66.4o/o

38.1o/o

73.2o/o

68.1%

71.2o/o

62.9%

75.8%

97j%
74.7%

629%
64.8%

68.3%

6't.9%

74.3o/o

69.3o/o

703%
73.6%

56.6%

27.9o/o

50.5%

61.7o/o

36.8o/o

53.9%

408,609

552,113

575,565

1,544,665

1 15,862

335,031

8,485

177,398

655,010

111,989

492,365

22,917

54.8o/o 398,132

1.80/o 1 ,144,734 780,502

0.3o/o 194,275 138,51 1

813,725

758,994

491,968

1 't 6,1 09

1,977,818

157,431

1,448,558

828,900

332.650

112,785

1,478,016

99,126

939,001

566,399

206,187

69,705

1,129,146

42,203

403,933

553,979

175,992

512,240

575,709

,060

225,909

209,424

803,309 568,971 70.8o/o 528,315

,693303

302
1 98,979

1 56,982

817,587

346,678

60,090

3,935

47,704

3,896,485

262,867

122,682

950,359 649,290 68.3% 491,281

0.1% 117,799 82,126 69.7o/" 63,850

61,769

6,193

58,038

4,232,715

220,970

94,426



County of Inyo

BUD023 - Income Statement - General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2018-19

Run Date: 0413012019

HEALTH - GENEML
INYO COUNTY GOLD

SOCIAL SERVICES - GENERAL

rANF (AFDC)

PERSONNEL

INSURANCE, RETIREMENT, OASDI
PLANNING

PLANNING & ZONING
PROBATION

JUVENILE INSTITUTIONS

OUT OF COUNTY-JUVENILE HALL

PROBATION. GENERAL

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR
PUBLIC WORKS

BUILDING & SAFEW
MAINTENANCE-BUILDING & GROUNDS

PUBLIC WORKS

SHERIFF

ANIMAL CONTROL - GENEML
DNA

JAIL - CAD RMS PROJECT

JAIL - GENERAL

JAIL - SAFETY PERSONNEL

JAIL. STC

JAIL SECURITY PROJECT

KITCHEN SERVICES

RAN

SHERIFF - GENERAL

SHERIFF - SAFEW PERSONNEL

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER
TREASURER

TTC GENERAL
TRIAL COURT

GRAND JURY

% of Budget

3rd Quarter

Budget

Actual as of

3t31t19

% ofActual
to Budget

Page 3

YTD as of
3131118

4.3% 2,749,274 2,068,691 75.2o/o 1,962,805

1.1% 720,026 489,249 67.9% 495,943

3.3o/o

0.6%

11.0%

1.1%

2.6%

0.3%

2.7%

0.5%

2.5%

1j%

1.1o/o

0.0o/o

0.0o/o

3.9o/o

3.2o/o

0.0o/o

0.0%

1.3o/o

0.0o/o

4.1%

8.1o/o

0.2o/o

2,128,484

419,702

6,956,893

725,000

1,668,920

239,525

1,751,349

363,665

1 ,615,985

726,477

700,778

10,000

23,143

2,470,076

2,043,010

46,851

43,660

871,971

56,795

2,589,521

5,134,243

140,218

1,285,061

314,229

4,487,578

473,429

998,526

149,868

1,217,901

215,648

1,218,764

551.358

462,295

2,499

23,143

1 ,813,007

1,485,547

18,277

29,442

613,875

32,078

1,837 ,736
3,694,827

82,457

60.3%

74.8%

64.5%

65.3%

59.8%

62.5%

69.5%

59.2o/o

75.4o/o

75.80h

65.9%

24.9o/o

100.0%

73.3o/o

72.7o/o

39.0%

67.4o/o

70.4o/o

56.4o/o

70.9%

71.9%

58.8%

1,135,573

385,564

4,295,791

527,763

1,014,734

105,230

1,137 ,926

243,709

1,021,666

540,928

438,453

22,588

1 ,621 ,013

1,501,314

15,306

21,112

654,831

17,079

1,673,860

3,394,213

83,394

0.3% 220,515 114,791 52.0o/o 97,896

1.0% 678,722 394,583 58.1o/o

43.4o/o

336,120

0.0% 24,360 10,578 12,195

100.0% 62,693,354 41 ,063,319 65.4% 37,527,570



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I
AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

AG COMM/SEALER

O233OO AGRICULTURAL COMM /SEALER
REVENUES

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

347,470 25E,127 bub,9z / c24,601

71,673

227,621

88,1 76

65,121

162,943

30,063

69,1 68

276,791

1 60,968

69,343

276,149

179,169

430,979

28,408

98,597

367,005

16,603

46,439

494,987

29,468

76,272

513,071

29,118

76,272

557,964 430,047 rjUU,tZt o1u,461

(93,800) (93.800)023300 NET COST (70.514\ (71

AG COMM/SEALER 
'VETCOST 

fi70,5'14\ (71 (93,800) (93,800)

L
AGRTCULTURAL COMMTSSTONER NEr COSr - (70,514\ (171,920) (93,800) (93,800)

ASSESSOR

ASSESSOR

010600 AssEssoR
REVENUES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

3,900

8,922 6,833

77,000

6,200

17,000

8,466

TOTAL REVENUES 12.822 6.833 63,200 25.466

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

59OO RESERVES

713,913

18,656

29,449

608,744

17,010

20,850

1,043,397

22,000

29,880

65,000

't,043,397

24,266

29,880

5,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 762.01 646,604 1,160,277 1J02$43

010600 NET COST (749,196) (639,771 ) (1 ,077 ,077) (1,077 ,077)

ASSESSOR TTTET COSI (749,196) 16'39.771 (1,077 ,077) (1 ,077 ,077\

ASSESSOR TVET COSTL

AUDITOR - CONTROLLER
II AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

Page 1

(749.1 96) (639,771) (.077.077\ (1,077,077)



01O4OO AUDITOR CONTROLLER . GENERAL

REVENUES

4OOO TAXES - PROPERTY

4060 TAXES - SALES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

01 19OO GENERAL REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

REVENUES

4OOO TAXES - PROPERTY

4O5O TAXES -OTHER

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

14,711

1,767,474

2,343,113

1,097

709,423

143,944

22,946

12,924,038

3,280,154

245,180

1,402,567

541,370

6,469,779

24,966

36,391

246,723

1,489,9',t7

1,133,380

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

84,985

1,082,095

1,706,512

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

156,000

1,245,500

2,292,561

156,000

1,245,500

2,292,561

TOTAL REVENUES 4,126,395 2,873,592 3,694,061 3,694,061

599,571

252,480

16,297

873,541

279,653

23,268

873,541

279,653

23,268

876,313 868,348 1,176,462 1,176,462

010100 NET COST 3,250,082 2 .oo5.244 2.517.599 2.517.599

8,177,761

1,958,672

52,126

677,088

384,094

5,315,792

13,056

1,879,508

13,910

95,023

524,058

229,922

12,301,447

2,482,500

1 85,064

1 ,1 35,000

275,500

6,711,782

25,500

1,842,476

12,301,447

3,082,500

185,064

1 ,1 35,000

275,500

6,711,782

25,500

1,842,476

1 00,900

1,441 ,700

931,422

1 00,900

1,441 ,700

329,922

2,E70,O20 849,003 1,872,522 2,474,022

011900 NET COST 22,054,425 17,623,004 23,086,747 23,085,247

AUDTTOR-CONTROLLER rVEr COSI 25,304,507 19,628,248 25,604,346 25,602,846

AUDTTOR - CONTROLLER wEr COSr 25.304.507 19.628.248

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

0101OO BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Page 2

25,604,346 25,602,846



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19
REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5000

51 00

5200

5500

5900

49OO OTHER REVENUE 82

TOTAL REVENUES E2

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

OTHER CHARGES

RESERVES

458,734

62,470

22,152

352,895

21,981

13,603

604,271

68,584

19,879

5,000

10,000

583,771

89,084

19,879

15,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

010100 NET COST (543,274\ (707,734) (707,734)

BOARD OF SUPERyTSORS NEr COST (543,274) (388,479) (707,734) (707,734)

BO A RD OF SUPERY,SORS,I,ET COST (543 ,274\ (388,479) 007.734\ (707,734\L

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
ADVERTISING COUNry RESOURCES

011402 GRANTSINSUPPORT

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

087100 NET COST

CONTINGENCIES'VET COST

93,249 112,785 116,109 116,109

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

011402 NET COST

ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES 
'VEI 

COSI

93,249 112,785 1 16,109 1 16,109

(12.785\ (1 16.109) (1 16,109)

(112,785\ (116.109) (1 1 6,109)

CONTINGENCIES

0871OO CONTINGENCIES.GENERAL

EXPENDITURES

59OO RESERVES 543,787 491,968
543,787 491,968

(543,787) (491,968)

GOUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Page 3

(543,787\ (491.968)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

O1O2OO GAO-GENERAL

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

603,208

36,600

22,968

422,143

77,063

13,035

685,889

106,729

21,107

685,889

107,403

20,433

662,776 512,241 613,725 E13,725

010200 NET COST $62.776\ (512.241 (813,725\ (813,725\

couNTY ADMINiSTRATiVE OFFTCER wEr COST (662,776) (512,241) (813,725\ (813,725)

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

01O2O2 GAO ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

INFORMATION SERVIGES

01180{ INFORMATION SERVIGES

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOWAGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

9,1 55

46,1 65

3,095

11,383

564,327

43,468

715,526

43,468

715,526

58,415 575,710 /5U,994 75E,994

010202 NET COST (58,415) (575,710) (758,994) (758,994)

ECON OMIC DEVELOP MENT'VET COSI (58.415) (575.710\ (758,994) 058.994)

7,500

1 83,1 90

7,500

339,175319.014 327,875
319,014 190,690 327,875 346,675

1,012,59'l

501,595

25,264

954,011

499,760

24,243

1,355,248

572,398

31,372

1,349J62

597,036

31,620

Page 4

1 ,539,450 1 ,478,014 1 ,959,018 1,977518



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

011801 NET COST (.220.436\ n.287. (1,631,143) (1,631,143)

|NFORMATIONSERyTCESTVETCOST (,220,436) (1,287,324) (1,631,143) (1,631,143)

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

O237OO OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

023700 NET COST

PERSONNEL

01O8OO PERSONNEL

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

59OO RESERVES

PUBLIC DEFENDER

022600 PUBLIC DEFENDER

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

OFFICE OF DISASIER SERY'CES 
'VET 

COST (57.874\ {99.1

57,874 99,127 15t,431 15t,431

(57,874) (59,127) (157,431) (157,431)

(57,431\ (57,431\

333

56,464

1,077

53,077

42,808

3,242

70,270

74,197

12,964

70,270

74,197

12,964

18,000

7,203

1,292

18,000

8,000

18,000

8,000

18,000

8,000

26,495 26,000 26,000 26,000

337,713

252,157

20,174

402,393

522,648

13,960

504,606

615,668

23,567

304,717

514,606

678,168

26,067

229,717

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 610,044 939,001 1,448,558 1.448.558

010800 NET COST (583,549) (913,001) (1,422,558) (1,422,558)

PERSOw TET- rVErcosr (583,549) (913,001) (1,422,558) (1,422,558)

I 52,363

56,815

120,011

32,675

125,000

50,500

125,000

50,500

Page 5



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313'12019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

022600 NET COST

PUBLIC DEFENDER TVET COST

RISK MANAGEMENT

01O9OO RISK MANAGEMENT

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

209,178 152,686 1/.b,5UU 1//b,bUU

686,463 566,365 828,800

100

828,800

686.534 566.399 826,900 828,900

(477,356) (413,713) (653,400) (653,400)

(477,356) (413,713) (653,400) (653,400)

1003471

229,601

3,791

179,461 239,282

30,368

239,282

30,368

233.392 175.461 269,650 269.650

EXPENDITURES

5000 SALARIES & BENEFTTS 225,895 195,439 252,066 257,066

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 3,716 3,203 68,327 63,327

5200 TNTERNAL CHARGES 9,609 7,547 12,257 .t2,257

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

010900 NET COST (5,828) (26, (63,000) (63,000)

RISK MANAGEMENT ilET COST (5,828) (26,728) (63,000) (63,000)

couNTY ADMINiSTRATIVE OFFTCER wEr COSI (3.1 59.483) (3 (6,160,147) (6.108.328)

CAO CULTURAL SERVICES

ADVERTISING COU NTY RESOURCES

01,I4OO ADVERTISING COUNTY RESOURCES

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPEND'7URES

55,015

8

176,874

31,443

130,566

61,500

4,000

220,339

61,s00

4,000

220,339

Page 6

231,497 162,009 z65,UJ9 zub,E39



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

011400 NET COST (231,897) (162,009) (285,839) (285,839)

ADVERTISiNG COUNTY RESOURCES /VEr COSI (231,897) (162,009) (2S5,839) (285,839)

COUNTY LIBRARY

066700 COUNTYLIBRARY

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

066700 NET COST

COUNTY LIBF,,.RY'VETCOST

LAW LIBRARY

MUSEUM

464,527 369,002 555,4/b 555,4/5

1463.117], 649.421\ $49.421\

(463,117) (366,640) (549,421) (549,421)

1,589

3,821

795

1,567

2,004

4,050

2,004

4,050

5,410 2,362 o,u54 tr,ub4

390,551

51,347

26,629

322,390

31,868

14,744

466,536

66,172

22,767

466,536

66,172

22,767

O223OO LAW LIBRARY

REVENUES

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERTY

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

022300 NET COST

LAW LIBRARY 
'VET 

COST

O77OOO MUSEUM - GENERAL

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

10,618 10,459 27,397 27,397

7,117

21

7,000 7,000

6,290

7,138 6,290 /,UUU 7,000

10,618 10.459 2t,397 27.397

(3,480) (4.169) (20,397\ (20.397\

(3,480) (4,16e) (20,3e7) (20,3e7)

43

7,O41

404029

5,000 5,000

Page 7

26,396 26,505 26,505



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE;04/30120'19

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

26,425

201,99s

22,138

7,313

7,084 31,545 31,545

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

161 ,005

16,893

5,088

220,428

22,200

7,153

220,428

22,200

7,153

231,446 1 82,986 :/49,t61 24C,t61

077000 NET COST (205,021\ (175,s02) (218,236) (218,236)

MUSEUM NET COST (205,021\ (175,902\ (218,236) (218,236)

cAo CULTURAL SERyTCES MrCOSr (903,515) 108.720\ (1,073,893) (1,073,893)
L

CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

PARKS AND RECREATION

076999 PARKS & RECREATION

REVENUES

43OO RENTS & LEASES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW
44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

13,462

1,960

170,409

390,216

15,841

9,111

12,271

1,395

166,416

203,390

11,000

1,968

187,429

368,500

1 58,500

1,000

12,271

1,968

195,829

368,500

158,500

1,000484

600,999 383,956 t26,3Ct 736,068

EXPENDITURES

5000

5100

5200

5500

5600

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

OTHER CHARGES

FIXED ASSETS

354,591

375,786

163,350

8,028

34,694

300,984

367,1 99

97,464

444,594

466,020

114,649

25,000

84,800

444,594

466,723

131,317

25,000

77,10014,856

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 936,449 780,503 1,135,063 1,144,734

076999 NET COST (335,450) (396,547) (406,666) (406,666)

PARKS AND RECREATTON NEr COSr (335,450) (406,666) (406,666)

cAo MP, SOLTD WASTE & PARKS wEr COSI (335.450)
L

CORONER

CORONER

: 023500 coRoNER
: REVENUES

Page 8

(406,666) (406,666)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

147

147

80,910

72,324

1,957

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I
22

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-1S

150 1504600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

TOTA,L REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

22 150 150

59,521

77,643

1,347

83,759

108,720

1,796

83,759

'108,420

2,096

155,191 138,511 1V4,Zt5 194,2t5

023500 NET COST (155,044 ) (138,48e) (1e4,125) (1s4,125)

coRorvER wET COSI (155.044) ( (194,125) (194,125\

coRoNER lrEr cosr (155,044) (138,489) (194,125) (194,125)L

COUNTY CLERK

COUNTY CLERK

ELECTIONS

01O3OO COUNTY CLERK. GENERAL

REVENUES

4O5O TAXES . OTHER

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

011000 ELECTTONS

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

170.047 122.',t13 146,500 146,500

94,236

7,738

68,073

65,558

6,254

50,301

71,000

6,500

69,000

71,000

6,500

69,000

259,056

2,440

10,682

217,465

991

7,454

290,255

2,850

10,588

290,255

2,850

10,588

272.178 225.91{J 303,693 iJU3.693

010300 NET COST (102,131) (103,797\ (157,193) (157,193)

coUNTy0LERKwETCOST (02,131) (103,797) (157,193) (1 57,1 93)

34,558

1,475

13,181

5,557

20,000

2,300

20,000

2,300

36,033 18,738 22,300 22,300

Page I

155,1 59 127 ,522 167 ,124 167 ,124



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 257,204 209,425 302,060 302,060

94,742

7,303

77,703

4,200

129,170

5,766

129,170

5,766

011000 NEr cosT (221,171) (190,687) (279,760) (279,760\

ELECTIONS 
'VEICOST

e21 .171\ (190.687) (279,760) (279,7601

couNTY 0LERK NEr COST (323,302) (294,484) (436,9s3) (436,953)
L

COUNTY COUNSEL

COUNTY COUNSEL

OlO7(lO COUNTYCOUNSEL

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

113,770 113,770

116,276 90,026 113,770 113,770

6,531

109,375

370

12,193

77,833

680,966

71-185

51,158

714,908 568,973 803,309 803,309

010700 NEr cosr (598,632) (478,947) (689,539) (689,539)

couNTY couNsEL 
^rEr 

cosr (598,632) (478,947) (689,539) (689,539)

couNTy couMsEr. lrEr cosr (598,632) (478.

630,888

41,622

42,398

479,886

55,785

33,302

680,966

76,075

46,268

(689,539) (689,539)L

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DISTRICTAfiORNEY

O224OO DISTRICTATTORNEY

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

238.573 197.959 235,427

182,204

56,339

30

141,108

52,267

3,988

596

179,374

56,053

179,374

56,053

3,988

239.415

951,874

79,726

777,422

62,674

1,073,963

115,220

1,073,963

119,208

Page 10



COUNTY OF INYO

BUD020 - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

417,940

30,095

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 201 8-'t 9

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

73,057 54,464 77,923 77,923

1 ,104,657 894,560 1 ,267 ,106 1,271,094

022400 NET COST (866,084) (696,601) (1,031,679) (1,031,679)

0224{0 DISTRICT ATTORNEY . SAFETY

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES 13,240 13,102 33,OOO 33,OOO

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

335,232

22,834

455,956

30,445

455,956

30,445
448,035 358,066 486,401 486,401

022410 NET COST (434,795) (344,964) (453,401) (453,401)

DTSTR|0TATTORTVEyTVETCOST (1,300.879) (.041. (1,485,080) (1,485,080)

D I ST RICT ATTOR'VEY'VET COS T (1,300,879) (.041. (1,485,080) (1,48s,080)

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH

O454OO ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH . GENERAL

REVENUES

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

114,948

144,331

354,930

1,269

35,609

290,556

1 99,1 93

117,921

480,1 10

318,711

121,324

476,707

318,711

615,478 525.358 916,742 916.742

533,515

47,120

65,556

551,634

43,932

53,724

801,419

59,550

89,390

801,419

59,550

89,390

646,1 649,290 950,359 9bu,Jc9

045400 NET COST (30,713) (1 23,932) (33,617) (33,617)

ENVIRONMENTAL HEA,LTH NET COSI $0,71 3) (123,e32) (33,617) (33,617)

ENVI RO N MENTAL HEALTH N ET COSTL

Page 11

(30.7 13) (123,932) (33,617) (33,617)



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

FARM ADVISOR

FARM ADVISOR

066800 FARM ADVISOR

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

066800 NET COST

25,566 29,635 28,665 28,665

25,566 29,635 26,605 26,665

60,626

5,062

23,216

50,885

3,1 35

28,104

66,467

6,737

44,595

66,467

6,737

44,595

88,904 82.124 11 I,t99 111,199

(63,338) (52,48e) (8e,134) (8e,134)

FARM ADVISOR 
'VET 

COST (63,338) (52,48e) (8e,134) (8e,134)

FARM ADVISOR,VET COST (63.338) (52 (89,134) (89,134)
L

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

AID TO FAMILIES.DEPENDENT CHLD

0s6300 rANF (AFDC)

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

55OO OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH

O452OO COMMUNIry MENTAL HEALTH

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOW AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

609,048 437,966 tzc,vuu
'r25,UU0

645,391 473,429 725,000 725,000

645.391 473.429 (:z5,000 725,000

604,725

4,323

435,695

2,271

v23,155

1,845

722,729

2,271

056300 NET COST (36,343) (35,463)

AtD TO FAMiLiES-DEPENDENT CHLD TVET COSr (36,343) (35,463)

103,601

3,687,836

663,515

838,429

497

47,867

1,143,461

348,380

655,568

86

125,322

5,590,768

1,096,916

125,322

4,935,200

'r,096,830

655,568

86

Page 12



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

3,825,671

604,306

787,130

193,687

47,479

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

TOTAL REVENUES 5,293,878 2,195,362 6,813,006 6,813,006

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

3,004,687

438,986

614,266

152,806

21,970

4,544,000

1,176,441

871,184

234,000

29,826

4,544,000

1,161,441

886,1 84

234,000

29,826

5,458,273 4,232,715 6,855,451 6,855,451

045200 NET COST (164,395) (2,037,353) (42,445) (42,445)

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH NET COST (164.395) (2.O37 (42,445\ A2.445\

CRIPPLED CHILDREN SERVICE

O455OO CALIFORNIA CHILDREN SERVICE

REVENUES

4400 ArD FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCTES 4,818 22,167 22,167

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

045500 NET COST

045501 CALIFORNIA CHILD SERVICE.ADMIN

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

045501 NET COST

4,818 6,196 22,167 22,167

(6.1 96)

81,434 20,417 109,066 109,066

81,434 20,417 109,066 109,066

1,373

3,339

106

5,621

473

102

13,548

8,484

135

13,548

8,484

135

73,891

2,509

1,317

5,034

56,559

1,004

1,048

3,1 58

90,712

2,450

2,297

13,607

90,712

2,450

2,297

13,607

82,75 61 . /69

Page 13

(1,317) (41,352\

109,066 1 U9,UbO



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBTIDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-t9 FY 2018-19

CRIPPLED CHILDREN SERVICE NET COST

0561OO INYOCOUNryGOLD
REVENUES

43OO RENTS & LEASES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERW

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(1,317) (47 ,548)

ESAAA

FOSTER CARE

GENERAL RELIEF

1,283

89,1 31

433

31

1,446

46,969

1,000

85,529

5,000

31

1,604

85,529

5,000

90.847 48.446 91,b29 92,164

291,787

138,624

77,851

63,823

204,083

77,461

32,626

57

220,703

156,614

42,328

57

220,703

152,814

46,128

57

572,085 314,227 419,tUZ 419,t02

056100 NET COST (481 .238) 1265.781) $28j73t (327.538)

ESAAA 
'VETCOST

(481.238) (265.781\ (328,173\ (327,538)

056400 FOSTER CARE. GENERAL

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

056400 NET COST

FOSIER CARE NET COST

329,094 151,667 OUU,UOO 600,000

328,313 220,970 600,000 600,000
326,313 22Q,97Q bUU,UUU OUU,UUU

781 (69,303)

781 (69

4,046 4,046

261

321,642

7,452

148,641

3,026

598,391

1,609

596,974

3,026

056500 GENERAL RELIEF
REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Page 14

1 1,000

261

261



TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

056500 NET COST

GENERAL RELIEF NET COST

045{OO HEALTH.GENERAL

REVENUES

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

55OO OTHER CHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

11.000

15,577

149,107

(153.684) (90.

164,684 94,427 175,000 175,000

(174,739\ (170,693)

(153,684) (e0,120) (174,73e) (170,6e3)

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

4.307 26,1 4,3Qt

8,363

86,064

25,000

1 50,000

25,000

1s0,000

HEALTH

605

10,000

't,564,774

't78,604

2,600

650

TOTAL REVENUES 1.224.069 963,246 1,753,733 1 ,757 ,233

638

2,813

1,117,118

91,463

10,237

1,800

378

463

888,346

71,138

1,771

1,150

605

10,000

1,561,274

178,604

2,600

650

1,070,175

249,770

241,350

17,659

669

886,959

211,449

140,770

45,070

817

1,387,018

471,192

204,239

61,718

817

1 ,387,018

474,692

204,239

61,718

817

1,579,623 1,285,065 2,124,984 2,128,484

045100 NET COST (355.554) (321 .8 (371,251\ {371.251\

045102 CHILD HLTH AND DISABILITY PREV

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

56,633 10,545 114,916 't14,916

56,633 10,545 114,91tt 114,916

55,991

't,256

1,002

54,997

2,143

901

99,840

12,283

2,793

99,840

12,283

2,793

Page 15

58,249 58,041 114,916 114,916



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUD020 r THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

045102 NEf COST

HEALTH NET COST (357 .170\ (369.315) @71.251], /371 .251],

soctAL sERVrcE
O558OO SOCIAL SERVICES - GENERAL

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES
, 48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

55OO OTHER CHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5,372,546 3,490,365 6,798,531 6,798,531

30 30

TOTAL REVENUES 5,372,647 3,490,395 6,798,561 6,798,561

30

28

73

3,717,479

682,383

1,019,482

408,'199

4,084

2,882,008

584,221

825,203

192,186

3,960

4,470,369

852,552

1,196,923

433,089

3,960

4,470,369

852,552

1,210,321

419,691

3,960

055800 NET COST (458.980) (997.

socrAl sERyrcE rvEr cosr (458.980) (997

5,E31,627 4,487,578 6,956,893 6,956,893

(158,332) (158.332)

(158,332) (158.332)

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVTCES wEr COSr (1,652,346) (3,912,066) (1,074,940) (1,070,259)L

PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

011600 lNsuRANcE, RETTREMENT, OASDT

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVTCES 1,073,863 756,888 1 ,091,533 1 ,091,533
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

2,491,s93

I 10.936

1,959,076

109,616

2,596,474

152,800

2,596,474

I 52,800

2,068,692 2,749,274 2,749,274

011600 NET COST (1,528,666) (1.311 (1 ,657 ,741\ (1.657.741\

PERSOITTVEL MTCOST (

Page 16

(1,311,804) (.657.741\ (1,657 .741\



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:03t31t201g RUN DATE:04i3Ol2O1g

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

, PERSOMVEL iTEf COSI
L----

(1.528.666) (1 .31 1.804 (1,657 ,741\ (1 ,657 ,741\

PLANNING

PLANNING AND ZONING

O238OO PLANNING & ZONING

REVENUES

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

210,096 54,571 256,129 256,12€)

11,250

120,009

78,758

79

1,100

2,676

50,775

20

13,500

91,630

150,979

20

13,500

91,630

150,979

20

484,249

125,956

24,810

384,833

89,070

15,348

541,334

144,734

33,958

54',t,334

144,734

33,958

635,015 489,251 tzu,uztj t2u,a26

023800 NET COST (424,919\ (434,680) (463,897) (463,897)

PLANNiNo AND ZONTNG NET COST (424,919\ (434,680) (463,e97) (463,897)

PLANNING NETCOST @24.919\ (463,897) (463,897)
L

PROB.ATION

JUVENILE INSTITUIONS

023{OO JUVENILEINSTITUTIONS

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

612,701

7,242

210

447,138

7,242

765,628

7,242

765,628

7.242

620,1 454,380 772,870 I t2,6^)

EXPENDITURES

5000

51 00

5200

5500

5600

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

OTHER CHARGES

FIXED ASSETS

1,128,938

75,787

96,42'l

't1,572

848,408

88,295

61,824

1,351,473

1 90,994

92,953

27,000

6,500

1,351 ,473
190,994

92,953

27,000

6,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,312,71 esa,5zt 1,666,920 1,668,920

023100 NET COST

023101 OUT OF COUNTY\.IUVENILE HALL

Page 17

(692,565) (544,147\ (896,050) (8e6,050)



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE;0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30i2019

Prior Actuals

FY 20't7-'t8

72,722

93,499

17,173

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

46,931

96,488

6,449

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

87,725

121,800

30,000

87,725

121,800

30,000

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

023101 NET COST

J UVEN ILE I N STIT UIONS A'ET COST

183,394 149,868 239,525 239,525

(183.394) (149.868) (239,525) Q39,525\

(875,959) (694,015) (1,135,575) (1,135,575)

PROBATION

O23OOO PROBATION.GENERAL

REVENUES

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

526,630 404,956 /ir4,JU1 t34,361

10

415,588

111,232

300,907

104,049

482,643

251,738

482,643

251,738

I ,191,609

231,260

65,318

4,341

870,336

285,832

54,1 96

7,538

1,27',t,854

387,394

76,126

15,975

1,271,854

387,394

76,126

15,975

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES 1 ,492,528 1 ,217,902 1 ,751,349 1,751,349

023000 NET COST (965.698) /812 (1,016,968) (1.016.968)

PROBATION NETCOST (965,698) €12 (1 ,01 6,968) (1 ,016,968)

PROBATTONNETCOST (,841 657) (1,506,e61) (2,152,543) (2,152,543)

PUBLIG ADMINISTRATOR

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

023600 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

7,376 2.704 8,000

21,100

8,000

21,100

123,284

7,050

5,266

103,051

6,134

5,607

183,504

12,890

6,621

17,500

180,279

13,990

8,746

17,500

Page 18



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

023600 NET COST

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR NET COST

135.600 114.792 22U,515 220,515

(128,224) (112,088) (191,41s) (191,415)

(128,224) (112,088) (191,415) (191,415)

PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR NET COST (128,224\ (11 2,088) (191 ,41 5) (1 91 ,415)

PUBLIC WORKS

BUILDING & SAFETY

O232OO BUILDING & SAFETY

REVENUES

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

MAINTENANCE.BUILDINGS & GROUND

O{1100 MAINTENANCE.BUILDING & GROUNDS

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW
4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

5550 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

5560 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

465,620 235,852 JUU, //UU 3U6, /.U0

405,456

60,001

163

205,700

30,000

152

248,500

60,000

200

248,500

60,000

200

288,092

7,381

28,934

188,736

6,570

20,343

304,671

23,626

35,368

304,671

23,626

35,368

324,407 215,649 36J,tttic 363,665

023200 NET COST 141,213 20 (54.965) (54.965)

BUILDING & SAFETY NET COST 141.213 20,203 (54,965) (54.965)

't2

264,811

17,000

12

21,117

17,000

128

12

228,560

17,000

12

228,560

17,000

2E1.823 38.257 :z45,5t2 245,572

614,887

646,340

71,192

66,234

7,866

488,661

624,588

68,465

33,356

3,694

662,086

728,772

96,026

66,899

7,202

662,086

783,772

96,026

66,899

7,202

Page 19

1,406,5'19 1,218,764 1,560,985 1,615,985



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

011100 NET COST (1.124.696) (1.180.507) (1 ,315,41 3) (1 ,370,413)

MAINTENANCE-BUILDINGS & GROUND t'rEr COSI (1,124,696) (1,180,507) (1 ,315,41 3) (1 ,370,413)

PUBLIC WORKS

011500 PUBLTC WORKS

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERW

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

326,100 236,648

259,667 100,136 JZb, l UU 236,9t t

455

259,012

200

99,807

329 329

529,430

7,950

189,097

720,997 551,360 ul b,ouu (26,4t t

011500 NET COST (461 ,330) (451,224) (489,500) (489,500)

PUBLTC WORKS TVET COSr (461,330) (451,224) (489,500) (489,500)

531,390

5,670

183,937

432,532

4,320

't 14,508

650,493

9,050

1 56,057

PUBLTCWORKSwETCOST (1.444.813\ n,il1 (1,859,878) (1,914,878)

SHERIFF

ANIMAL CONTROL

O239OO ANIMAL CONTROL . GENEML
REVENUES

4,100 LICENSES & PERMITS

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

305.935 215.207 302,131 302,291

30,72'l

5,630

269,555

29

27,231

5,970

181 ,846

40

120

29,000

5,000

268,1 31

29,000

5,000

268,13'1

40

120

449,275

70,205

69,456

360,480

57,525

44,291

530,826

98,539

71,253

530,826

98,699

71,253
588, 462,296 700,618 tau,( (6

023900 NET COST (283,001) (247 ,089)

Page 20

(3e8,487) (398,487)



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

JAIL

ANTMAL CONTROL TVET COSr (283,001 ) (247 ,089) (398,487) (398,487)

TOTAL REVENUES

022701 KTTCHEN SERVTCES

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

O229OO JAIL -GENERAL

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOW AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

022910 JAIL.SAFETYPERSONNEL

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

341,089

502,1 56

7,065

274,799

33s,068

4,009

390,660

475,966

5,345

390,660

475,966

5,345

E50,310 613,876 6t1,9t1 6t1,V t1

022701 NET COSr (850,310) (613,876) (871,971) (871,971\

762,504

74,856

22,884

2,000

650,500

2,541

770,754

166,700

23,570

2,000

770,754

166,900

23,570

2,0002,000

862.244 655.041 c63,(.J24 963,224

1,913,417

127,162

't25,228

1,597,495

104,398

111,112

2,165,096

154,072

150,708

2,165,096

154,272

I 50,708

2,165307 1,813,005 2,469,876 2,470,076

022900 NET COST (1,303,563) (1,157,964) (1,506,852) (1,506,852)

276,280

3,297

699

1,968

333,456

4,000

333,456

4,000

279.577 2.667 3J/,456 337,456

1,859,824

43

117,017

1,440,3',t2 1,982,695 1,982,695

45,236 60,315 60,315

Page 21

1,976,884 1,485,548 2,043,0't0 2,043,010



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 20't8-19

022910 NET COST (1 ,697,307) (1 ,482,881 ) (1,705,554) (1,705,s54)

022920 JA|L -STC

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

9,797 6,300 14,280 14,280

9,797 6.300 14,26|.J 14,24O

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 16,896 18,277 46,851 46,851

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

022920 NET COST (7,099) (1 (32,57',t\ $2.571\

022950 JAIL.CAD RMS PROJECT

REVENUES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

22,588 23,143 23,143 23,143

22.588 23.143 23,143 23.143

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

O227OO SHERIFF -GENERAL

REVENUES

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTA,L EXPENDITURES

22,588 23,143 23,143 23,143

22 23,143 23,143 23,143

022950 NET COST

JA|L NET COST (3,858,279) (3.266.698) (4,116,948) (4,116,948)

SHERIFF

20,745

1,545

852,366

18,963

8,713

10,502

616

583,906

13,544

558

21,050

1,500

878,308

39,400

300,000

613

21,050

1,500

878,759

37,900

300,000

613

902 609,126 1,240,871 1,239,922

'1,220,874

484,741

679,129

929,112

386,112

522,515

1,308,401

504,386

777,783

1,293,782

517,956

777,783

Page 22



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUD020 - THrRD QUARTER BUDGET REVTEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

022700 NET COST ( ,482,41 2\ n.228.613\ (1,349,699) (1.349.699)

022706 JAIL SECURITY PROJECT

REVENUES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

27,606 23,660 60,000 43,660

27,606 23,660 bU,UUU 43,660

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 27,606 29,442 60,000 43,660

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

022706 NET COST (5.

0227{O SHERIFF -SAFETY PERSONNEL

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

76,094 45,000 65,000 65,000

76,094 45.000 65,000 65,000

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

056610 RAN

REVENUES

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

056610 NET COST

SHERIFF NET COST

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

056600 VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4,316,021

259,059

3,540,413

154,413

4,928,358

205,885

4,928,358

205,885

4,575,080 3,694,826 5,134,243 5,134.243

022710 NET COST (4,498,986) (3.649.826) (5,069,243) (5,069,243)

35,365 13,629 49,727 49,727

TOTAL REVENUES 35,365 13.629 49,127 49,727

35,365 32,078 56,795 56,795

(18,449) (7,068) (7,068)

(5,981,398) (4,902,670) (6,426,010) (6,426,010)

Page 23

66,768 34,099 83,929 83,929



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

92,630

10,447

3,899

1,909

Q2.117\ (50

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter
Budget

FY 2018-19

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

056605 DNA

REVENUES

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPEND,TURES

056605 NET COST

VETERANS SERVICE OFFICER 
'VET 

COST

SHERIFF NET COST (10.1

71,682

7,350

2,348

1,077

114,671

15,671

7,876

2,000

114,671

15,671

7,876

2,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 82,457 140,218 14U,216

056600 NET COST (42,117) (48,358) (56,289) (56,28s)

10,000 10,000

TOTAL REVENUES 10,000 1U,UUU

2,499 10,000 10,000

2,499 10,000 10,000

(2,4ss)

(56,289) (56.289)

64,795) (8,467,314) (10.997.734) (1 0,997,734)

TREASURER

TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR

O1O5OO TTC GENERAL

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

010500 NET COST ('t41

317,61 268,433 527,386 527,396

301,940

15,677

260,591

7,842
521,261

6,125

521,261

6,125

419,528

25,282

14,013

346,549

39,123

8,91 1

536,850

127,102

14,770

530,550

133,102

15,070

Page 24

(126,150) (151.336) (151 ,336)



COUNTY OT'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

TREASURENTAX COLLECTOR NE7 COST (41,206\ (26,1 (151 ,336) (151 ,336)

I

' IREASURER TVEI COSIL----

TRIAL COURT

GRAND JURY

O22OOO GRAND JURY

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

022000 NET COST

GRAND JURY NETCOST

(141,2061 (26,1 (151,336) (151,336)

16,188

599

10,330 23,360

1,000

23,360

1,000249

16,t61 10,579 z+,5rju 24,3AU

(16.787\ (10.579) (24,360) (24,360)

(16,787) (10,579) (24,3601 (24,360)

L
TRIAL COURT wETCOST (16,787) (10,57s) (24,360) (24,360)

TOTAL NET COST (372,246) (6,240,894) (5,417,263) (5,4't7,263)

Page 25





ATTACHMENT B

County of Inyo

BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 20 I 8- I 9

Run Date: 0413012019

REVENUES BY TYPE

TAXES - PROPERTY

TMES - SALES

LICENSES & PERMITS

FINES & FORFEITURES

RENTS & LEASES

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

OTHER REVENUE

EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT CATEGORY

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

OTHER CHARGES

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

FIXED ASSETS

OTHER FINANCING USES

RESERVES

Total Revenues by Type 1 00.0% 42,241 ,608 19,586,040 46.3% 19,129,338

% of Budget

3rd Quarter

Budget

Actual as of
3t31t19

% ofActual
to Budget

Page 1

YTD as of
3131t18

0.1Yo

3.6%

1.0%

0.0%

0.5%

0.6%

47.9o/o

19.0o/o

25.4o/o

1.5%

57,960

1,529,277

435,000

5,000

217,043

256,639

20,273,615

8,064,484

10,730,925

671,665

44,536

1,184,952

242,324

7,071

373,267

207,383

10,958,831

5,343,839

1,036,947

186,885

76.8%

77.4o/o

55.7%

14',1.40/o

171.9o/o

80.8%

54.0o/o

66.2%

9.6%

27.8%

42,627

806,454

241,154

3,683

215,993

99,379

I't,228,355

5,370,332

1,054,727

66,628

27s%
37.4o/o

6.1o/o

0.8%

0.6%

0.4%

13.8o/o

12.9o/o

0.0%

1 1,756,083

16,003,691

2,612,801

379,802

283,067

204,191

5,909,086

5,523,721

9,655

7,576,110

9,924,551

1,336,527

142,146

1 17,000

146,520

1,957,863

2,209,699

64.4%

62.0%

51.1%

374%
41.3%

71.7%

33.'lo/o

40.0o/o

7,133,103

6,272,687

1,554,380

183,537

102,000

152,377

3,080,655

25,834

Total Expenditures

Change in Fund Balance

100.0% 42,682,097 23,410,417 54.8% 18,504,578

(440,489) (3,824,377\ 868.2% 624,760



County of Inyo

BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2018-19

Run Date: 0413012019

EXPENDITURES BY DEPARTMENT

AGRICULTU RAL COMMISSIONER

CANNABIS REGULATION-GENERAL OP

ES WEED MANAGEMENT GMNT
INYO MOSQUITO ABATEMENT

AUDITOR. CONTROLLER

AC-CALPERS REFUNDING SF

AUDITOR CONTROLLER - GEN RESV

AUDITOR CONTROLLER GEOTHERMAL
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER - ECON STAB

IFAS UPGMDE
PILT TRUST

PROPERry TAX UPGRADE
CAO AUDITOR CONTROLLER

PHONE SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

MOTOR POOL OPERATING

MOTOR POOL REPLACEMENT

RECYCLING & WASTE MGMT

TECOPA LAGOON PHASE 2

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

ABATEMENT

cAo -Aco
CAO-GENERAL RELIEF FUND

COMPUTER SYSTEMS FUND

COMPUTER UPGRADE

CONSOLIDATED OFFICE BUILDING

DWR-STATEWIDE FLOOD ER GRANT
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 1 8-1 9

FISH & GAME

GREAT BASIN APC GRANT

HOMELAND SECURITY 17-18

HOMELAND SECURIW 18-19

NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

PURCHASING REVOLVING

COUNryCLERK

RECORDERS MICROGRAPH IC/SYSTEM
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

oES-VWAC 17-18

oES-VWAC 18-19
FARM ADVISOR

LEASE RENTAL

MNGE IMPROVEMENT
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

CARES GRANT 18-19

CARES GRANT 19-20

% of Budget

3rd Quarter

Budget

Actual as of
3131119

% ofActual

to Budget

Page 2

YTD as of

3t31t18

0j%
0.6%

1.2%

0.8%

0.6%

0.4%

4.3o/o

01%

5.0%

1.8%

10.2o/o

0.60/o

0.0%

7.5%

0.1%

0j%
0.8%

0.0%

0.3%

0.0%

0.2o/o

0.2o/o

0.2%

0.2%

0.4o/o

0.0%

0.0o/o

0.4o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.1o/o

0.0%

47,122

280,747

522,669

184,512

1,842,476

75,000

2,152,692

780,709

4,395,785

271,000

4,688

166,077

333,483

98,417

1,879,508

58,523

1,360,623

325,687

2,934,228

42,475

1,956

126,374

20,052

72,673

111,667

41,197

72,734

9.9o/o

59.1o/o

63.8%

53.3%

102.0%

78.0%

63.2o/o

41,7%

66.7%

32.9%

34.3o/o

100.0%

21.4o/o

61.7o/o

6'l.40/o

99.9%

42.4o/o

128,682

558,795

11,328

1,059,453

12,949

1,965,190

1,225

540

4,472

6,507

106,849

23,491

66,492

350,288 263,520 75.2% 254,377

263,360

0.80 350,000

3.0% 1,312,874 736,031 56.0% 789,190

2.3o/o 87,422

1,500

3,210,000

55,000

71,100

351,796

40,000

128,749

5,700

126,370

93,604

93,429

117,673

181 ,837

76,400

59,555 16.9%

33,653 21,736 64.5%

41,205

171,466

6,000

6,000

60,825

19,530

tl

34,010 55.9% 1,145



County of Inyo

BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2018-19

Run Date: 0413012019

CBCAP

DRINKING DRIVER PROGRAM

ESAAA

FIRST FIVE COMMISSION

FIRST PROGRAM

MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 18-19

SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

TOBACCO TAX GRANT 17-20

WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 17-18

WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 18-19

WORK INVESTMENT ACT 1 8-1 9
PERSONNEL

COUNTY LIABILITY TRUST

MEDICAL MALPRACTICE TRUST
WORKERS COMPENSATION TRUST

PLANNING

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISS

YUCCA MOUNTAIN OVERSIGHT
PROBATION

CRIM INAL JUSTICE-REALIGNMENT
PUBLIC WORKS

BIG PINE LIGHTING

BISHOP AIR TAXIWAY REHAB

BISHOP AIRPORT

BISHOP AIRPORT - SPECIAL

BISHOP IMPV-APRON PRJ

COUNry SERVICE AREA#2
INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT

INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

INDEPENDENCE LIGHTING

INDY H2O UPGRADE

LONE PINE LIGHTING

LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIR-SP

LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIRPORT
LP/DVAIRPORT PAVEMENT

PUBLIC WORKS - DEFERRED MAINT

ROAD

ROAD PROJECTS . STATE FUNDED

SHOSHONE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

TRANSPORTATION & PLANNING TRST
WATER SYSTEM - INDEPENDENCE

WATER SYSTEM - LAWS

WATER SYSTEM - LONE PINE
SHERIFF

CALMET TASK FORCE

ILLEGAL CANNABIS SUPRESSION
OFF HWYVEHICLE GRANT 18-19

WATER

BIG PINE RECYCLE WATER PRJ

% of Budget

3rd Quarter
Budget

Actual as of
3t31t19

% ofActual

to Budget

Page 3

YTD as of

3/31/18

0.0%

0.3o/o

2.3%

1.0o/o

1.3o/o

0.4o/o

1.8%

1j%
0.2o/o

0.6%

0.2o/o

2.1o/o

0.2o/o

2A%

0.1o/o

0.6%

1.2o/o

Q.IYo

0.8%

4.0o/o

0.0%

0.2o/o

0.0%

0.0%

0.1%

0.1o/o

0.0%

0.2Yo

0A%

1.9%

193%

2.7%

0.0%

1.2o/o

0.7a/o

0.0%

0.6%

0.3o/o

0.0%

0.04/o

27,769

143,825

1,001,773

442,645

584,739

185,720

794,818

490,s34

91,769

285,1 66

104,691

926,762

88,607

1,038,731

49,675

258,331

12,136

347,923

1,715,746

10,000

109,049

22,407

10,800

43,872

63,313

10,104

125,298

207,500

835,858

8,280,171

1,164,913
'1 1,159

541,702

322,602

13,590

282,149

1 31,1 86

7,000

23,492

21,490

104,750

629,997

177,725

342,592

112,902

438,91 1

137,602

78,100

139,144

49,306

660,379

60,316

949,252

15,357

1 58,766

6,700

307,351

1 ,170,053

3,245

4',t,092

15,499

5,574

7.394

10,573

7,085

72,717

194,683

503,s94

4,795,719

462,437

7,940

287,178

174,325

9,863

184,581

105,713

5,767

1,346

77.3o/o

72.8o/o

62.84/o

40.1%

58.5%

60.7o/o

55.2o/o

28.0%

85.1%

48.7o/o

47.0o/o

71.2%

68.0%

91.3%

30.9%

61.4o/o

37.6%

69.1%

51.6a/o

16.8o/o

16.7%

70.1%

58.0%

93.8%

60.2%

57.9%

39.6%

71.1%

53.0%

54.0%

72.5%

65.4o/o

80.5%

82.3o/o

5.7o/o

33,933

82,962

619,434

306,082

365,449

430,831

109,320

't67,711

613,995

56,910

894,665

1 8,1 90

17,349

898,305

3,245

1,638,219

37,551

29,838

5,591

5,273

983

1 1,873

6,467

66,249

1 88,1 65

3,526,371

1,127 ,678
16,272

218,940

205,056

12,587

188,924

81 ,319

5,000

522,988 113,207 21.60/o 111,017

55.2o/o

88.3o/o

68.1%

32.4%

7,596

0.4o/o 201,549 '188,224 93.3%



County of Inyo

BUD023 - Income Statement - Non-General Fund
3rd Quarter FY 2018-19

Run Date: 0413012019

CEQA STUDY

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABI LITY PLA

OWENS RIVER WATER TRAIL GRANT

SALT CEDAR PROJECT

WATER DEPARTMENT

% of Budget

3rd Quarter

Budget

Actual as of
3131119

% ofActual
to Budget

Page 4

YTD as of

3t31t18

0.9%

1.6%

0.0o/o

5.5o/o

402,468

713,155

41,663

2,348,078

402,467

27,324

34,929

1,345,604

100.0%

3.8o/o

83.8%

57.3o/o

33,707

't,283,392

100.0% 42,682,097 23,410,417 54.8% 18,504,578



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

AGRICULTURAL COMMISSIONER

AG COMM/SEALER

023301 CANNABIS REGULATION.GENERAL OP

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

59OO RESERVES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

023301 NET COST

621300 ESWEED MANAGEMENTGRANT

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERry

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

621300 NET COST

AG COMMISEAI.ER 
'VET 

COST

MOSQUITO CONTROL

154101 INYO MOSQUITO ABATEMENT

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry
44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

191,315 132,033 26U,t4( 26Q,147

281,363 47,122

281 363 47 122

2,258

2,014

416

147,117

1 9,1 51

4r,600

73,495

25,064

18,308

3,750

4,688 281,363 47,122

(4,688)

(58)

1 88,1 68

3,205

(3e4)

127,220

1,043

4,164

271,583

5,000

4,164

271,583

5,000

4,164

1 50,760

10,342

16,370

1 35,205

11,212

19,661

215,854

33,772

31,121

215,854

33,716

31,177

177,472 166,078 26U,t4t zEO,747

13,843

13,843 (38.

230

273,917

468,976

1,029

(8)

5,854

259,443

193

42,000

479,776

700

193

42,000

479,776

700

EXPENDITURES

Page 1

744,152 265.289 522,669 522.669



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O . THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

5000

5100

5200

5600

5700

5800

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

FIXED ASSETS

DEPRECIATION

OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

154101 NET COST

MOSQUITO CONTROL 
'VET 

COST

14,743

4,164 4,',t64 4,164
774,94E 333,485 522,tjtjg c22,669

(30,796) (68,196)

(30.796) (68.196)

327,068

366,966

66,171

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

233,715

51,462

44,144

358,410

75,875

74,357

9,863

358,410

75,875

74,357

9,863

AGRICULTU RAL COMMISSIONER'VET COST (16,953) (106.929)

AUDITOR. CONTROLLER

AUDITOR-CONTROLLER

01O4O4 AC.CALPERS REFUNDING SF

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERW
4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5550 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

5560 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

010404 NET COST

OIO4O5 AUDITOR CONTROLLER. GEN RESV

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

010406 AUDITOR CONTROLLER GEOTHERMAL

REVENUES

43OO RENTS & LEASES

350,288 350,288

339,936 263,218 JCU,Z66 35U,266

691

339,245

502

262,716

1 37,000

202,235

1 17,000

146,520

156,000

194,288

156,000

194,288

339,235 263,520 iJSU,ZUU 350,266

701 (302)

37,646

72,649

25,049 30,000 30,000

010405 NET COST 1 10,295 25,049 30,000 30,000

44,976 234,212

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Page 2

44, 234,212



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

37,371

72,649

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I
58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

O1O4O7 AUDITOR.CONTROLLER - ECON STAB

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

56,790 323,360 263,360

56,790 JZJ,JbU zoJ,Stru

010406 NET COST (11,814) 234,212 (323,360) (263,360)

24,868 30,000 30,000

600,000

110,020 24,868 30,000 630,000

EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

010407 NET COST 110,020 24,868 30,000 630,000

500458 PILTTRUST

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 1,879,508

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5800 oTHER F|NANC|NG USES 1,879,508 1,842,476 1,842,476
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

500458 NET COST 1 ,879,508 (1 ,879,508) (1,842,476) (1,842,476)

AUDITOR-CONTROLLERNETCOST 2,088,710 (1,595,681) (2,105,836) (1,445,S36)

INFORMATION SERVICES

011806 IFAS UPGRADE

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

25,277

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

011806 NET COST (25,277) (98,418) (184,5'.t2) (184,512)

INFORMATION SERY'CES 
'VEI 

COST

TREASURER/TAX COLLECTOR

1,906

96,512

9,512

175,000

9,512

1 75,000

011804 PROPERTYTAX UPGRADE

Page 3

(25,277\ (98,41 (184,512) (184,512)



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL REVENUES

40,000

18,523

56,000

19,000

56,000

19,000

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

011804 NET COST

TREASURERITAX COLLECTOR NET COST

58.523 //5,000 75,000

(58,523) (75,000) (75,000)

(58,523) (75,000) (75,000)

AUDTTOR - CONTROLLER wEr COSI 2.063.433 n.752 (2,365,348) (1.705,348)

CAO AUDITOR CONTROLLER

INFORMATION SERVICES

011807 PHONE SYSTEM REPLACEMENT
EXPENDITURES

5600 FIXED ASSETS 350,000 350,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

011807 NET COST

INFORMATION SERY'CES 
'VET 

COST

CAO AUDITOR CONTROLLER 
'VETCOST

350 000 350 000

(350,000) (350,000)

(350,000) (350,000)

(350,000) (350.000)
L

COU NTY ADMINISTR,ATIVE OFFICER

COU NTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

01020{ cAo.Aco
REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

010201 NET COST

51,3s1

206,000

51,351 51,351

257,351 51,351 51,351

1 10,061 76,401 410,000

300,000

2,500,000

410,000

300,000

2,500,000

1 10,06 t6,4s1 3,210,000 3,210,000

Page 4

147,290 (76,401) (3,158,649) (3,158,649)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O . THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

01O2O4 NATURAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

REVENUES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 3O,OOO

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERVTCES & SUppLtES 10,128 72,673 117,673 117,673
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

010204 NET COST 19,872 (72,673) (117,673) (117,673)

O,IO4O3 ABATEMENT

REVENUES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

1,500

1,500

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES 1,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

010403 NET COST

011809 CONSOLIDATED OFFICE BUILDING

REVENUES

4800 oTHER FtNANCtNc SOURCES 509,859 8,309,859 8,309,859

TOTAL REVENTJES

011809 NET COST 509,859 8,309,859 8,309,859

6{0189 GREAT BASIN APC GRANT

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERTY

TOTAL REVENUES

1,443 954

1,443 954

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 126,374 126,370 126,370

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

610189 NET COST 1.443 n25.420\ (126,370) (126,3701

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 
'VET 

COSI

Page 5

168,605 235,365 4,907,167 4,907,167



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

INFORMATION SERVICES

011808 COMPUTER UPGRADE

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVTCES 346,885 226,625 346,672 346,672

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 188,877 59,555 351,796 351,796

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

011808 NET COST 158,008 167 ,070 6,124\ 6.124\

699900 COMPUTERSYSTEMS FUND

REVENUES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

273,649

273,649

EXPENDITURES

5800 oTHER FTNANC|NG USES 3,000 71,100 71,100

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

699900 wEr COST 270,649 (71,100) (71.100)

INFORMATION SERY'CES 
'VE7 

COST 428.657 167,070 (76,22q 06.224\

OFFICE OF DISASTER SERVICES

01O2O5 CAO.GENERAL RELIEF FUND

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOW AGENCIES 251,759 96,647

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

40,000

15,000

40,000

15,000

CC,UUU bb,UUU

010205 NET COST 25't,759 96,647 (55,000) (55,000)

610389 DWR.STATEWDE FLOOD ER GRANT

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 4O,OOO 4O,OOO

TOTAL REVENUES

Page 6



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I
EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

5600 FIXEDASSETS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

610389 NET COST

623717 HOMELAND SECURITY 17-18

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

623818 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS 18-19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOWAGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

12,900

1,900

25,200

12,900

1,900

25,200

40,000 40,000

21,055 93,604 93,604

21.055 93,61r4 93.6U4

20,052 30,924

4,680

58,000

30,924

4,680

58,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 20,052 93,604 93,604

623717 NET COST 1,003

623718 HOMELANO SECURITY 18-19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOWAGENCIES 93,429 93,429

TOTAL REVENUES

38,500

54,929

38,500

54,929

TOTAL EXPEND'7URES

623718 NET COST

28,593 128,749 128,749

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

38,803 48,745

68,164

1 1,840

48,745

43,164

11,840

25,000

Page 7

333

3,672



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 333

623818 NET COST

42,475 128,749 128,749

(333) (13.882)

251,426 83,768 (55,000) (55,000)

173,174

2,582

84,456 175,000 175,000

't75,756 84,456 ,I /C,UUU 1 /5,UUU

171,996 111,667 181,837 181,837

171 .996 111,667 181,837 181,837

3,760 (27,211) (6,837) (6,837)

3,760 (27,211) (6,837) (6,837)

6,577 7,072 5,000 5,000

6,577 7,072 5,000 5,000

7,441 1,957 5,700 5,700

7,441 1.957 b, /u0 5, r/00

(864) 5,1 15 (700) (700)

(864) 5,1 15 (700) (700)

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-'19

OFFICE OF DISASIER SERY'CES 
'VET 

COST

PURCHASING

WATER

2OO3OO PURCHASING REVOLVING

REVENUES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

200300 NET COST

PURCHASING 
'VETCOST

O242OO FISH & GAME

REVENUES

42OO FINES & FORFEITURES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

024200 NET COST

WATER NET COST

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 
'VET 

COST 851.584 464.107 4,768,406 4,768,406L

CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS

MOTOR POOL

2OO1OO MOTORPOOLOPERATING

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERry

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

8,287

889,822

3,323

733,696

7,000

900,000

7,000

913,835

Page I



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

232,691

7,748

325,687 680,709

15,000

780,709

15,000

TOTALREVENUES 1,138,548 1,062,706 1,602,709 1,716,544

EXPENDITURES

5000

51 00

5200

5600

5700

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

FIXED ASSETS

DEPRECIATION

232,092

623,939

56,854

157,306

826,733

50,896

325,687

197,819

1 ,159,081

66,274

615,683

197,819

1,170,816

68,374

715,683

582,817

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1 ,495,702 1,360,622 2,038,857 2J52$92

200100 NEr cosT (357,154) (297,916) (436,148) (436,148)

2OO2OO MOTOR POOL REPLACEMENT

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL

O457OO RECYCLING&WASTEMGMT
REVENUES

4060 TAXES . SALES

41OO LICENSES & PERMITS

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

383,319 283,027 349,bUU 349,50U

12,086

371,233

8,780

274,247

9,500

340,000

9,500

340,000

5800 oTHER F|NANCTNG USES 232,691 325,687 680,709 780,709

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

200200 NET COST 150,628 (42,660) (331 ,209) (431,209)

MOTOR POOL TVET COSI (206,526) (340,576) (767,357) (867,357)

1,47't,191

474,167

19,535

15,000

1,540,719

200,000

1,518

1,124,124

223,620

18,587

918,324

1,425,000

415,000

14,380

15,000

1,413,950

't,425,000

415,000

14,380

15,000

1,413,950

25,000 515,099

TOTAL REVENUES 3,722,130 2,284,655 3,308,330 3,798,429

1,023,415

1,137,585

241,291

875,038

1,273,506

111,290

1,145,745

1,668,095

166,284

1,150,497

1,669,669

169,284

Page I



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUD020 - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

5550 DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

5560 DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

5600 FIXED ASSETS

59OO RESERVES

127,340

18,892

228,778

9,240

792,850

376,694

123,472

9,240

1,273,623

643111 TECOPALAGOON PHASE2
EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

674,393

TOTAL EXPENDTTURES 2,548,523 2,934,227 4,387,686 4,395,785

045700 NEr COSI 1,173,607 (649,572) (1,079,356) (597,356)

1,307 21,000

250,000

21,000

250,000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,307 271,000 271,000

643111 NET COST (1,307) (271,000) (271,000)

soLlD wAsTE DrsPosAL rVEr COST I ,172,300 (649,572\ (1 ,350,356) (868,356)

CAO MP, SOLID WASTE & PARKS TVET COST 965,774 (990,148) (2,117,713) ('.t,735,713\

CHILD SUPPORT SERVICES

CHILD SUPPORT

022501 CHILDSUPPORTSERVICES

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY 2,029 1,207 7OO 7OO

4400 ArD FROM OTHER GOW AGENCTES 1,069,547 774,049 1,304,838 1,304,838

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPEND!TURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

022501 NET COST

CHILD SUPPORT'VEICOST

CHILD SUPPORT SERY'CES 
'VET 

COST

1.034.986 736,032 1,312,874 't,312.874

36.590 39.224 (7,336) (7,336)

36,590 39,224 (7,336) (7,336)

836,489

104,621

93,876

598,356

91,514

46,162

1,084,434

142,776

85,664

1,084,434

142,776

85,664

L

COUNTY CLERK

RECORDER

023401 RECORDERS MICROGRAPHIC/SYSTEM

Page 10

36,590 39,224 (7,336) (7,336)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 20't7-18

1,671

28,554

1,542

YTD Actuals

FY 20t8-19

1,122

22,582

800

24,000

1,000

800

24,000

1,000

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19
REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS'

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

023401 NET COST

RECORDER NEI COST

COUNTY CLERK NET COST

31,767 23,704 zc,uuu z5,uuu

3,778

25,010

1,157

2,942

18,750

46

3,942

28,650

1,061

3,942

28,650

1,061

29,945 21.738 JIJ,65J 33,653

1,822 1,966 (7,853) (7,853)

1,822 1,966 (7,853) (7,853)

't,822 1,966 (7,853) (7,853)

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

620417 oES.VWAC 17-18
REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

103,881 40,721 40,721 40,721

103,E61 40.721 4U,t21 4U.t21

78,289

13,927

1 1,186

28,200

9,711

3,288

28,205

9,711

3,289

28,205

9,711

3,289

103,402 41,',t99 41,245 41,205

620417 NET COST 479 (478',) (484\ (484)

620418 oES-VWAC 18-19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHERGOWAGENCIES 171,466 171,466
TOTAL REVENUES

62,464

5,060

5,207

115,026

47,334

9,1 06

I 15,026

47,334

9,106

Page 11

72.731 1 t1,466 171,466



I
I
I
I
I

I
I
t
I
I

I

L

COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

620418 NET COST

D I STRICT ATTOR'VEY'VET COST

DISTRICT ATTOR'VEY'VET COST 479 (73,209) (484) (484',)

(72,731)

479 (73 (484\ @84\

FARM ADVISOR

FARM ADVISOR

I
j

j

I

t

O243OO RANGE IMPROVEMENT

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 844

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERVTCES & SUPPLTES 6,000 6,000
TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

024300 NET COST 844 (6,000) (6,000)

O244OO LEASE RENTAL

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 1,203

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES 6,000 6,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

024400 NET COST 1,203 (6,000) (6,000)

FARM ADVISOR 
'VETCOST

2,047 (12,000) (12,000)

FARM ADVISOR 
'VEI 

COST 2.O47 (12.000) (12,000)L

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

ESAIAA

683000 ESA/AA

REVENUES

4060 TMES - SALES

43OO RENTS & LEASES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOWAGENCIES
4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

39,1 50

845

675

709,826

31,257

24,033

99

833

489,297

17,516

41,199

200

1 ,150

856,436

40,000

41,199

200

1,150

856,436

40,000

Page 12



48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

109,740

5,000

420,431

194,670

219,848

88,698

206

4,242

29

2,326

509

896,493 587,278 999,485 999,485

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I
55,500 55,500

5,000

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

55,500

5,000

350,418

1 54,039

30,615

94,812

113

581,999

266,674

58,1 75

94,812

113

581,999

266,674

58,175

94,812

113

HEALTH

923,853 629,997 1,OO1 ,773 1 ,001 ,773

683000 NET COST (27,360) (42,719) (2,288) (2,288)

ESAAA A'ETCOST (27 ,360) (42,71e) (2,288) (2,288)

641218 CARES GRANT 18.19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 14,332 60,825 60,825

TOTAL REVENUES

23,386

261

4,747

5,618

24,386

4,212

5,463

26,764

24,386

4,212

5,463

26,764
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7.1 06 34,012 60,825 60,E25

641218 NET COST (7,106) (19,680)

641219 CARES GRANT 19.20

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 19,530 19,530

TOTAL REVENUES

5,630

1,050

2,378

10,472

5,630

1,050

2,378

10,472

Page 13

19,530 19,530



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

641219 NET COST

641618 MATERNAL CHILD HEALTH 18-19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

185,720 185,720

165,t21) 185,120

649

3

93,888

7,526

11,489

150,040

16,876

18,804

150,040

'16,876

18,804

652 1'12.903 165,120 1E5,720

641618 NET COST (652) (112,903)

641917 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 17.18

REVENUES

4400 ArD FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCTES 167 ,711 ,172,349 91,770 91,770
TOTAL REVENUES

217,489

20,896

23,860

68,372

4,286

5,441

72,739

12,649

6,381

72,739

12,649

6,381

262,245 78,099 91,tr69 91,769

641917 NET COST (94,534) 94.250

641918 WOMEN INFANTS & CHILDREN 18.19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

641918 NET COST

285,166 285,166

2u5,1 66 2E5,1 66

120,610

8,666

9,870

208,626

58,811

17,729

208,626

58,81 1

17;729

139.146

Page 14

(139,146)

2E5,166 zub.1 b6



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O . THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-1S

Third Quarter

Budget

FY2018-19

HEALTH NET COST fl02.292\ r77

HEALTH GRANTS

640317 TOBACCO TAX GRANT 17.20

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

640317 NET COST

642515 CBCAP

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

642515 NET COST

643000 FIRST FIVE COMMISSION

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERry

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOWAGENCIES
48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOIAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

158,721 137.603 4VU,b34 490,534

158,627 369,1 05

121,429

369,105

121,429

158,627 490,C34 490,534

107,813

29,770

21,087

51

85,523

44,421

7,602

57

206,027

270,545

13,905

57

206,027

270,545

13,905

57

(94) U 37

98

27,719

41 50

27,719

50

27.719
27,817 41 27,769 27,769

18,371

2,692

6,208

12,474

15,1 1 3

2,718

3,660

20,605

2,718

4,446

20,605

2,718

4,446

39,745 21,491 zt,trjv 2l,l?ig

(1 1.928) (21

8,929

384,823

35,000

5,879

335,956

4,000

350,000

5,879

350,000

1.191 1,191 1,191

428.752 343.026 355,1 91 357,070

162,640

159,320

107,815

54,591

1 86,705

1 61,1 98

186,705

161,198

Page 15



COUNTY OT'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

643000 NET COST

HEALTH GF,p.NTS 
'VEICOST

15,318 27,145

67,597

27.'t45

67,597

407,367 177,724 442,645 442,645

21,385 t65,302 (87,454) (85,575)

9,363 6.249 (87,454\ (85,575)

235,983

38,026

85,773

434,739 434,739

150,000 150,000

359,t62 CU4, /rJv CU4, /f Jg

27

57

,503

,904

soctAl sERvtcE

055801 FIRST PROGRAM

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHER CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

414,763

24,351

17 ,718

3,870

309,127

15,102

12,075

6,289

532,913

25,890

15,936

10,000

532,913

24,324

18,196

9,306

460,1o2 342,593

055801 NETCOST (100,920) (342,se3)

soctAL sERyrcE ilEr COST (1 00,920) (342,593)

5U4, /ltg CU4,//39

SUBSTANCE ABUSE

045312 DRINKING DRIVER PROGRAM

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

045312 NET COST

109,966 104,751

66,465

43,501

45,259

15,000

20,000

123,825

20,000

1 08,825

15,000

1 09,966 60,259 143,U25 143,E25

89,174

4,243

16,549

84,376

3,801

16,574

1 14,890

5,991

22,944

1 14,890

6,125

22,810

Page 16

64.492\

143,425 143,825



045315 SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERTY

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

045315 NET COST

SUBSIATVCE ABUSE 
'VET 

COST

WORK INVESTMENT ACT

613718 WORK INVESTMENTACT 18-19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

613718 NET COST

WORK INVESTMENT ACI NET COST

COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

1,696

800,228

27,014

828,9s8

419,229

54,714

97,080

155

247

247

571.178 438,911 794,818 794,818

257 ,760 (433,106) (2,751\ (2,751\

257,760 (477,598) (2,751\ (2,751\

28,566 104,691 104,691

28,566 104,691 104,691

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

2,432

3,373

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

1,642

770,267

20,1 58

2,432

769,477

20,1 58

5,805 792,067 792,067

344,783

42,248

51 ,710
170

632,727

89,261

72,660

170

632,856

89,094

72,698

170

43,072

4,108

2,127

67,757

5,608

3,335

27,991

67,757

5,608

3,335

27,991

49,307 1U4,OV1 1U4,091

(247\ (20 .741

(247) (20,741\

HEALTH & HUMAN SERV'CES A'ET COSI 36,304 (1 ,054,881) (92,492) (90,613)

PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

5OO9O2 WORKERSCOMPENSATIONTRUST

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERry

4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

(1,3e4)

1,092,890

(3,744)

681,293

Page 17

908,379 908,379



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

916,779

146

4,540

820,363

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

TOTAL REVENUES 1 ,091,496 677 ,549 908,379 908,379

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

500902 NET COST

5OO9O3 COUNTY LIABILITY TRUST

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERW

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

500903 NET COST

5OO9O4 MEDICAL MALPRACTICE TRUST

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

500904 NET COST

PERSOTVwEL wEr COSI

PERSO'V'VEL TVETCOST

948,645 1,037,231

1.500

916.925 949,252 1,038,731 1,038,731

174,571 (271,703) (130,352) (130,352)

2,440

577,320 769,763 769,763

824,903 579,760 /ov, /bJ /69, //6J

607

1,037,231

1,500

728,700

792

3,791

659,779

601

894,594

1,800

30,368

894,594

1,800

30,368

733,263 660,360 vza,t62 926,t62

91.620 (80.620) (156,999) (156,999)

69,670

123

66,343 88,457 88,457

69.894 66.466 88,457 88.457

76,142 60,316 88,107 88,107

500500

76,142 60,316 U6,OUr/ 66,60/

$,24e\ 6,1 50 (150) (150)

259,943 (346,173) (287,501) (287 ,501)

224

L

PL.ANNING

PLANNING AND ZONING

451001 LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISS

Page 18

259,943 (346.1 (287,501) (287,501)



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

REVENUES

4350

4400

4600

4800

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry
AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES 43,968 17,253 45,U63

404

34,742

464

8,358

214

15,000

2,039

100

30,000

14,983

100

30,000

14,983

4C,U63

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

99

26,328

4,651

13,945

1,412

690

45,950

3,035

690

45,950

3,035

31,078 15,357 49,tt/b 49,6/.b

451001 NET COST 12,890 1,896 (4,592) (4,592)

620605 YUCCA MOUNTAIN OVERSIGHT

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY 10,263 6,612 5,OOO 5,OOO

TOTAL REVENUES

4,198

18,585

9,805

3,205

153,453

2,108

4,273

218,485

23,573

12,000

4,273

218,485

23,573

12,000

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES 32,5E8 158,766 zcu,3u1 256,331

620605 NET COST (22,325) (152,154) (253,331) (253,331 )

PLANNING AND ZONING NET COST (9,43s) (150,258) (257,923) (257,923)

PROBATION

O23OO2 CRIMINAL JUSTICE.REALIGNMENT
REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(9,435) n (257,923\ (257.923\

189,299 113,207 522,988 522,988

189,299 113.207 522,964 522,96E

lHryrrygJ-E_r-c_o_sI

PROBATION

Page 19

189,299 113,207 522,988 522,988



I
I
I
I
I

t
I
t
I
I
i
L

COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112015 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

023002 NET COST

PROBATION NET COSI

PROBATION NETCOST

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

PUBLIC WORKS

BISHOP AIRPORT

15O1OO BISHOP AIRPORT

REVENUES

43OO RENTS & LEASES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

192,235

82,317

963,682

2,899

1 15,408

53,147

842,109

2,623

183,403

82,437

891,1 75

12,500

184,103

82,437

1,299,139

4,000

TOTAL REVENUES 1,241,133 1,013,287 1,169,515 1 ,569,679

EXPENDITURES

5000

51 00

5200

5600

5700

5800

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

FIXED ASSETS

DEPRECIATION

OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

39,660

96,602 19,792 19,792
1,39E,483 1,170,O54 1,315,582 1,715,746

150100 NET COST (157,350) (156,767) (146,067) (146,067)

322,638

860,533

79,050

231,482

885,939

37,633

15,000

333,061

888,305

59,424

15,000

333,061

1,288,469

59,424

15,000

15O2OO BISHOP AIRPORT . SPECIAL

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

150200 NET COST

630304 BISHOP IMPV.APRON PRJ

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

255

10,000

165

10,000 10,000 10,000

10.255 1 0.1 65 10,000 10.000

3,960 3,245 8,075

't,925

8,075

1,925

3,960 3.245 1U,UUU 10,000

6.295 6.920

Page 20

1,745,664 34,305



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

90,1 02

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

57OO DEPRECIATION

280,875

20,037

27,206

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 328,1 18

630304 NET COST 1,507,648 34,305

630305 BISHOP AIR TAXIWAY REHAB

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

COUNTY SERVICE AREA #2

81OOO1 COUNTY SERVICE AREA#2

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

57OO DEPRECIATION

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

810001 NET COST

66,980 328,131

19,792

328,13'l

19,792

66,980 347,923 347,923

317,090

30,833

307.352 34t,923 34t,923

630305 NET COST (240,372)

BtsHoP ArRpoRrwErcosr 1,356,593 (3s5,914) (146,067) (146,067)

302,500

4,852

317,090

30,833

1,311

53,480 35,244

800

53,000

800

53,000

938

54.791 36.'t82 53,800 53,800

1,548

46,034

2,062

12,754

2,336

35,459

3,298

3,552

101,100

4,397

3,552

101,100

4,397

62.39E 41,093 1UV,U4V 1U9,U49

Page 21

(7,607) (4,91 1) (55,249) (55,249)



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 20'18-19

COUNTY SERVICE AREA#2 NET COST

INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT

15O3OO INDEPENDENCEAIRPORT

REVENUES

43OO RENTS & LEASES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

150300 NET COST

15O4OO INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT. SPECIAL

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTA,L REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

150400 NET COST

INDEPENDENCE AIRPORT NET COST

LONE PINE AIRPORT

15O5OO LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIRPORT

REVENUES

43OO RENTS & LEASES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERTY

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

(7,607) (4,91 1) (55,24e) (55,24e)

2,483

14,890

1,643

223

3,270

14,700

3,270

14,700

17,373 1,866 17,970 17 ,970

21,210

15,389

11,917

3,583

17,336

5,071

17,336

5,071

36,599 15,500 22,407 22,407

(1e,226) (13,634) (4,437) (4,437)

248

10,000

147

10,000

100

10,000

100

10,000

10,248 10,147 10,100 10,100

5,545

1,756

5,575 7,836

2,964

7,836

2,964

2,947 4,572 (700) (700)

(16,275\ (9,062) (5,137) (5,137)

28,812

1,064

82,843

480

21,905

818

37,652

32,336

800

65,000

500

29,470

818

68,348

1 13,1 99 60,375 9U,636 96,636

17,587

80,072

27,513

45,1 1 I
12,598

73,487

25,399

73,487

25,399

Page 22



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 20'18-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

5600 FIXED ASSETS

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

150500 NET COST

150504 LP/DV AIRPORT PAVEMENT

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

150504 NET COST

I50600 LONE PINE/DEATH VALLEY AIR.SP
REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTA,L EXPENDITURES

150600 NET COST

LON E PI N E AIRPORT'VET COST

504605 TRANSPORTATION & PLANNING TRST

REVENUES

4060 TAXES - SALES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERW

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

|OTAL REVENUES

26

125,198 72,717 125,298 125,298

(11,999) (12,342\ (26,662) (26,662)

1 15,085

15,000 15,000

11,412

15,000

1't,412

196,088

11,412

196,088

11,4't2

115.085 zvt,50Q 207,500

't92,785

1,898

192,785

14,715

192,785

14,715

194,683 207,500 207,500

09

258

10,000

154

10,000

100

10,000

100

10,000

10,258 10,154 1 U,1 U0 1 0,1 00

1,964

5,036

122

1,670

5,391

24

2,158

7,596

350

2,158

5,818

2,128

7,122 7,085 1 0,1 04 10,104

3,1 36 3,069 (4) (4\

(8,863) (88,871) (26,666) (26,666)

LTC

41,245

6,450

496,787

36,796

4,535

105,312

63,078

1,300

387,500

63,078

1,300

387,500

Page 23

544,482 146,643 451,878 451 ,U /rU



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 201 8-1 I

Third Quarter

Budget

FY2018-19
EXPENDITURES

5000

51 00

5200

5500

5600

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

OTHER CHARGES

FIXED ASSETS

223,239

90,354

35,285

108,664

't52,282

't12,701

22,197

235,645

247,663

48,394

235,645

247,663

48,394

10,000 10,000

457 ,542 287 ,180 54',t ,702 541,702

86,940 (140,537) (8e,824) (89,824)

86,940 (140,537) (89,824) (89,824)

310,852 51 ,129

011501 PUBLIC WORKS . DEFERRED MAINT
REVENUES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

{52101 WATER SYSTEM - INDEPENDENCE

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERTY

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

504605 NET COST

LTC NET COST

PUBLIC WORKS

466,000

9,000

466,000

9,000

310,652 51,129 4 /C,UUU 4/5,UUU

212,849

50,090

464,104

39,491

751,533

84,325

751,533

84,325
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 262,939 503,595 6J5,6bU u3b,65E

011501 NETCOST 47,913 (452,466) (360,858) (360,858)

436

151,81 1

142,445

115

113

93,954

300

224,142

300

224,142

156,647 78,000 78,000

294,807 250,714 302,442 302,442

EXPENDITURES

5000

5100

5200

5550

5560

5600

5700

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

FIXED ASSETS

DEPRECIATION

70,692

205,049

81,098

39,904

114,684
'19,735

84,768

128,074

31,113

84,768

123,816

31,113

3,595

663

78,64778,647

18,350

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Page 24

375,1E9 174,323 32Z,692 322,602



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

152101 NET COST (80,382) 76,391 (20,160) (20,160)

152102 INDY H2O UPGRADE

REVENUES

4350 REVUSEOFMONEY&PROPERry 429 1 3OO 3OO

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

58OO OTHER FINANCING USES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

152102 NET COST

152201 WATERSYSTEM. LONE PINE

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

57OO DEPRECIATION

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

152201 NET COST

152301 WATERSYSTEM.LAWS

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW
4600 CHARGES FORCURRENTSERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

57OO DEPRECIATION

3UU,644 184,5E2 zdz,'t4v 262,149

(22,244\ (52,855) (25,049) (25,049)

1,312

49,980

51.292

(50,863) 300 300

231

227,654

58,715

214 100

131 ,513 257,000

100

257,000

266,600 131,727 z5t,-tuu 25t,19U

97,052

149,685

33,1 34

28,973

65,835

98,432

20,315

120,285

123,018

38,846

120,285

121,018

40,846

(3)

8,028

9,662

(4)

4,738 14,200 14,200

17.687 4.734 14,2QO 14.200

1,164

6,890

9,310

7,703

114

4,725

5,025

114

6,755

6,721

114

6,755

6,721

Page 25



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 201 8-1 I

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

152301 NET COST

8OOOO1 BIG PINE LIGHTING

REVENUES

4OOO TMES. PROPERTY

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERTY

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

800001 NET COST

8OOIO1 INDEPENDENCE LIGHTING

REVENUES

4OOO TMES - PROPERTY

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERW
44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVTAGENCIES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

800101 NET COST

8OO2O1 LONE PINE LIGHTING

REVENUES

4OOO TAXES - PROPERTY

4350 REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry
44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

28,O21 17,595 21,1 IU

25.067 9.864 13,b90 13,590

(7,380) (5,130) 610 610

24,171

3,712

138

15,059

2,515

21

19,120

2,000

50

19,120

2,000

50

21,1 tU

852

7,071

2,670

685

5,1 61

853

898

9,600

1,638

898

9,600

1,638

10,593 6,699 12,136 12,'136

17.428 10,896 9,034 9,034

25,671

4,283

147

15,646

3,329

22

11,575

19,720

2,500

50

'11,575

19,720

2,500

50

11,575

30,1 01 30.572 33,645 33,845

852

3,887

2,827

685

3,140

3,568

898

35,100

7,874

898

35,1 00

7,874

7.566 7.393 43,872 43,872

22,535 23,179 (10,027) (10,027)

23,114

2,425

131

13,831

1,603

1S

19,120

1,500

50

19,120

1,500

50

EXPENDITURES

Page 26

25,67Q 15,453 2U,6IU 20,670



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

852

12,610

6,655

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

685

7,902

1,985

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

898

56,1 00

6,315

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

898

56,100

6,315

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

800201 NET COST

PUBLTC WORKS irEr COSI

20,117 10,572 63,313 63,313

5,553 4,881 (42,643) (42,643\

67 .440\ (395.103) (448,793) (448,793\

ROAD

034600 ROAD

REVENUES

4100

4350

4400

4600

4900

LICENSES & PERMITS

REV USE OF MONEY & PROPERry

AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

OTHER REVENUE

24,039

45,641

5,026,531

193,922

34,242

18,705

30,219

5,141,508

21,154

14,749

20,000

30,000

9,062,884

47,896

32,000

20,000

30,000

9,062,884

47,896

32,000
TOTAL REVENUES 5,324,375 5,226,335 9,192,780 9,192,780

EXPENDITURES

5000

51 00

5200

5600

5900

SALARIES & BENEFITS

SERVICES & SUPPLIES

INTERNAL CHARGES

FIXED ASSETS

RESERVES

3,141,790

1,190,175

590,770

111,709

2,460,259

1,580,748

448,056

306,656

3,525,139

2,767,401

709,237

1,268,739

9,655

3,525,139

2,767,401

709,237

1,268,739

9,655

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES 5,034,444 4,795,719 8,280,171 8.280.171

034600 NET COST 289,931 430,616 912,609 912,609

034601 ROAD PROJECTS.STATE FUNDED

REVENUES

4400 AtD FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCTES 1 ,037 ,847 1 ,472,025 1 ,122,500 1 ,134,500
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5600 FIXED ASSETS 2,439,357 462,438 1,152,913 1,164,913

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

034601 NET COST (1 ,401 ,510) 1 ,009,587 (30,413) (30,413)

ROADNETCOST (1,111,579) 1,440,203 882,196 882,196

SHOSHONE AIRPORT

Page 27



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BTIDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

15O8OO SHOSHONE AIRPORT - SPECIAL

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERTY

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

5600 FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

150800 NET COST

SHOSHONE AIRPORT'VET COST

PUBLTC WORKS TVET COSr

554

177,590

YTD Actuals

FY 20'18-19

(152)

10,000

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

500

10,000

500

10,000

178,144 9,848 10,500 10,500

803

2,459

25,698

685

493

2,598

4,164

898

1,301

4,796

4,164

898

1,301

4,796

4,164

28,960 7,940 1 1,159 1 1,159

149,184 1,908 (65e) (65e)

149,184 1,908 (65e) (65e)

380.949 447,713 109,801 109,801L

SHERIFF
I

SHERIFF GRANTS

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

55OO OTHERCHARGES

TOTAL EXPEND'IURES

671413 NET COST

67{507 ILLEGALCANNABISSUPRESSION

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

671413 CALMETTASK FORCE

REVENUES

4400 AtD FROM OTHER GOWAGENCTES 123,060 99,590 131,186 131,186

TOTAL REVENUES

42,205

51,148

45,831

49,882

10,000

66,442

54,744

10,000

66,442

54,744

10,000

93,353 105,713 131,186 131,186

29.707 (6.1

7,000 7,000 7,000

Z0oo-7.000 7,000

6,232

5,733

35

5,735

1,265

5,735

1,265

Page 28

6,232 5,768 /,UUU 7,000



COUNTY OF INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/3012019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter
Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

671507 NET COST 768 (s,768)

SHER'FF GRA'VTS 
'VEI 

COST 30,475 (1 1 ,891)

SHERIFF OFF HIGHWAY VEHIGLE

623518 OFF HWY VEHICLE GRANT 18-19

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 7,568 23,492 23,492

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

623518 NET COST

SHERIFF OFF HIGHWAY VEHICLE 
'VET 

COST

SHERIFF NET COST

1,347 3,492

20,000

3,492

20,000

1,s47 23,492 23,492

6,221

6.221

30,475 (5,670)
L

RWATE

WATER

024102 WATER DEPARTMENT

REVENUES

4350 REV USE OF MONEY& PROPERW
44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

4600 CHARGES FOR CURRENT SERVICES

48OO OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

49OO OTHER REVENUE

EXPENDITURES

5OOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNALCHARGES

55OO OTHER CHARGES

024502 SALT CEDAR PROJECT
REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES 1,719,173 1,650,157 1,768,621 1,883,621

14,593

1,511,580

't,200

191,670

130

10,600

1,562,649

1,200

75,608

100

7,000

1,563,761

3,200

194,560

100

12,000

1,673,761

3,200

194,560

100

1,135,916

376,657

196,722

137,860

800,785

41 1,853

107,542

25,427

1,370,598

507,843

2't2,336

132,860

1,369,491

638,391

207,336

132,860

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 't,847 ,155 1 ,345,607 2.223,637 2.348.078

024102 NET COST

Page 29

(27.982\ 304.550 (455,016) (464.457)



44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

SOOO SALARIES & BENEFITS

51OO SERVICES & SUPPLIES

52OO INTERNAL CHARGES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

COUNTY OF'INYO

BUD020 - THIRD QUARTERBUDGET REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

221

4,783

24,965

41,215 28,734 44,663 44,663

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working Third Quarter

Budget Budget

FY 2018-19 FY 2018-19

41,215 28,734 44,663 44,663

17,075

914

16,941

17,075

5,000

22,588

'17,075

2,000

22,588

29,969 34,930 44,663 41,663

024502 NET COST 11,246 (6,1 96) 3,000

621602 GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLA

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 713,155 713,155

TOTAL REVENUES 713,155 713,15{

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 27,325 713,155 713,155

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

621602 NET COST (27,325)

621902 OWENS RIVER WATER TRAIL GRANT

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 5OO,O32

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUPPL|ES 500,032

TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

621902 NET COST

621903 BIG PINE RECYCLE WATER PRJ

REVENUES

4400 AtD FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCTES 42,918 22,168 201,549 201,549

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 78,776 188,224 201,549 201,549
TOTAL EXPEND'TURES

Page 30



COUNTY OF'INYO

BUDO2O - THIRD QUARTERBUDGBT REVIEW

AS OF DATE:0313112019 RUN DATE:04/30/2019

Prior Actuals

FY 2017-18

YTD Actuals

FY 2018-19

Working

Budget

FY 2018-19

Third Quarter

Budget

FY 2018-19

621903 NET COST (35,858) (166,056)

621904 CEOA STUDY

REVENUES

44OO AID FROM OTHER GOVT AGENCIES

TOTAL REVENUES

546,902

546.902

EXPENDITURES

5100 SERV|CES & SUppLtES 144,434 402,468 402,468 402,468

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

621904 NEt COST 402.468 402A68\ (402,468) @02,468)

WATER NET COST 249,874 (297,495\ (857,484) (863,925)

WATER NET COST 249,874 (297,495) (857,484) (863,925)
L

TOTAL NET COST 4,852,886 (3,824,375) (1,477 ,927) (440,489)

Page 31





ATTACHMENT C
DRAFT

COUNTY OF INYO
2019-2020 BUDGET CALENDAR

Date Action
Thursday, December 11, 2018 Mid-Year Budget Review materials distributed to departments.

Wednesday, January 16, 2019 Mid-Year Budget Review documents due to Budget Analyst by noon.

Tuesday, February 19, 2019 Mid-Year Financial Report to Board of Supervisors - Agenda Item.

Wednesday, March 13, 2019 Third Quarter Budget Review materials distributed to depaftments

Wednesday, April 10, 2019 All Third Quarter Budget Review documents due to Budget Analyst by noon.

Monday, April 15, 2019 Budget Kickoffl ! Workshop with Department Heads and line staff for Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Budget preparation, 9:00 a.m. Board of Supervisors Room, Independence

Tuesday, April23 or April 30,
2019

Third Quarter Financial Report to Board of Supervisors - Agenda Item.

Friday, May 3,2019 Deadline to complete Personnel Module calculations. Please submit your Status Quo and Models (if
applicable) through the Budget Buddy PMod screens by noon.

Friday, May 10,2019 Personnel costs entered into Budget Buddy complete.

Friday, May 10,2019 Deadline for submitting Fixed Asset item requisitions or pertinent information requiring quotes/bids
($7,500 or more) to Purchasing for Fiscal Year 2018-2019

Friday, May 17, 2019 Budget Buddy closed for budget entry. Budget detail (original and three copies) due in CAO's
Offrce. (Window for entry into the Budget Buddy will be open from April lgth - May lZth)

Thursday, May 23,2019 Last date to submit agenda items for budget amendments, requiring Board approval, to any Fiscal
Year 2017-2018 budget. Board of Supervisors will consider amendments during meeting on June 5,
2018.

Monday, June 3, l0l9 PURCHASING CLOSED

Friday, May 31,2019 Last date to submit to the Auditor and CAO all fixed asset expenditures (and Public Works projects)
that Departments anticipate making between Board adoption of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020
Preliminary and the Final budgets, If necessary, Department recommendations for Preliminary
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 budget reductions are also due. These items should be included in adoption
of the Preliminary Budget on June ll or 18, 2019,by the Board of Supervisors. (Remember: Fixed
asset expenditures and Public works proJects included ln the Preliminary Budget must also be
included ln the and Final Fiscal Year 20 I9-2020

Friday, June 14,2019 All County "Stores" requisitions must be received by Friday, June l4th

June 12-14, June20-21 and June
26-28 and July 10-12 (ifneeded)

CAO/Departmental Review. (Meeting calendar will be distributed separately)

Tuesday, June I I or 18, 2019 Board ofSupervisors adopts Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Preliminary Budget - Agenda ltem

Iuly 8 to August 9,2019 Budget Workshops with Board of Supervisors - As Necessary

Friday, August23,2019
@ Latesl/Tentalive

CAO proposed Fiscal Year 20 I9-2020 Budget to the Board of Supervisors and
Department Heads.

Friday, August30,2019 ACCRUAL PERIOD ENDS! Last day to get all expenditures and revenues turned into the Auditor's
office for

Tuesday, September 3, 2019,
through September 13, 2019 (if
necessary)

@ Latest/Tentative

Budget Hearings before the Board of Supervisors.

Tuesday, September 3, 2019 Auditor certifies Fiscal Year 2Ql8-2019 fund balances.

Tuesday, September l0 or 17,
2019
@ LaleslTentative

Adoption ofFiscal Year 2019-2020 County Budget.



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO
X Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

f] Scneouted Time for E Ctosed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

w
E Puotlc Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Water Department and lnyo County Counsel

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,20tg

SUBJECT: Approve and ratify contracts to provide Executive Manager and Legal Counsel services for the
Owens Valley Groundwater Authority

D E PARTMEN TAL RE C O MME NDATI ON :

1. The Water Department requests your Board approve a contract to provide Executive Manager
services for the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority in an amount not to exceed 537,000 annual
beginning April 1, 2019 and continuing until terminated by any party by supplying 30 days' written
notice to the other party; and

2. lnyo County Counsel requests your Board approve a contract to provide legal services for the Owens
Valley Groundwater Authority in the amount of 51,500 per month beginning April L, 2019 and
continuing until terminated by any party by supplying 30 days' written notice to the other party;
and

3. Authorize the Chairperson to sign

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Owens Valley Groundwater Authority (OVGA) was formed under a joint powers agreement in 2017 to
act as the groundwater sustainability agency for the Owens Valley groundwater basin. The OVGA is
responsible for complying with mandates of the State Groundwater Management Act to prepare and
implement a groundwater sustainability plan (Plan)for non LADWP lands in the basin. Since the formation of
the OVGA, Inyo County has provided managerial and legal staff services. These contracts formalize that
staffing arrangement and prescribe the responsibilities of lnyo County staff and costs to the OVGA.
Separate contracts were prepared for the Executive Manager services provided by Water Department staff
and for Legal Services provided by lnyo County Counsel. The Executive Manager contract is hourly and
includes staff time to support OVGA activities as well as time necessary to administer the reimbursable
Proposition L grant to prepare the Plan. The Legal Services contract is flat monthly rate similar to contracts
for lnyo County Counsel to provide services to other agencies. The contracts have annual compensation
limits and detailed scopes of work. The OVGA approved these contracts at its Aprit L8,2OIg meeting.

ALTERNATIWS:

The Board could not approve the contracts. This is not recommended as it could substantially impair the
ability of the OVGA to fulfill its purpose to prepare the Plan for the Owens Valley groundwater basin.
Without the requested staff services, the work of the Authority on the Plan and administrative tasks would be
delayed while agreements with other members of the Authority or outside contractors to obtain the required
services are prepared.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT : none



Agenda Request
Page 2

FINANCING-i The funding for these contracts is budgeted in the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
budget 62L6O1, Other Agency Contributions 5539.

DE PARTM ENT H EAD S'GilA TURE;
V -z?-((Not to be signcd untilall approvals are

DE PA RTM ENf H EAD S IG N ATURE :
\e//r-+ \lvt(n(Not lo be signed until all approvele are

1

COUNWCOUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND OROTNANCES AND CLOSED SESSION ruV6 neUreo trErtrs r,uust oe
nvbwad and appmved by crunly @unsel pnirr lo subrnisslbn to the boad cleft.)

rlelt.r-)*4 Approved;

AUOITOFYCONTROLLER ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musr be rcvtawed and

Approved:

lhe audllot{f/ntnlter piot Ioappmved by
tothe boardclefu.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED trEUS 6lust 6E revieffiand approved by the dircotor of

Approved:

porsonnel seNices prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

, \ l)l)lto \,.\ l.s



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
AND THE COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority (hereinafter referred to as "OVGA") has
the need for the legal services of the County Counsel of the County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as
"Contractor"), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants, terms, and conditions hereinafter
contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the OVGA, those services and work set forth in Aftachment A,
attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the OVGA's request and/or the OVGA Executive
Manager under this Agreement will be performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and
standards established by applicable federal, state, and OVGA laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions.
Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred

to in this Agreement.

The OVGA Board of Directors may, at the beginning of each fiscal year, conduct performance
reviews of the Contractor, its staff, and the work and services it has provided the OVGA during the prior fiscal
year.

2. TERM.

Effective as of April 1,2019, Contractor shall provide services to OVGA through the lnyo County
Counsel's Office (hereinafter referred to as "the County Counsel"), when and if requested by OVGA. This
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect until terminated by any party, with or without cause, by
supplying 30 days' written notice of termination to the other party.

3. CONSIDERATION.

A. ln exchange for the services and work set forth in Attachment A, Contractor shall receive the
a flat fee of $1,500 per month, which is based on the parties' good-faith estimate of the County's average
monthly costs of providing such services over a typical 12-month period. On or before July 1, 2019, and
every July 1"' thereafter, or upon the OVGA changing its meeting schedule, the County Counsel and the
OVGA may review and discuss whether an adjustment to said monthly compensation may be appropriate.
Any agreed upon adjustments shall be memorialized in writing and incorporated into this Agreement by this
reference. Contractor will also waive the fee for any month during which a meeting was canceled and/or
Contractor provides no or de minimus services. lnvoices for services shall be sent to OVGA in care of its
Auditor-Controller on a quarterly basis, or at such other intervals as may be mutually agreeable to the
parties. The OVGA shall make a good-faith effort to issue payment to Contractor within 30 days of receipt,
but reserves the right to vary the payment schedule in order to manage finances. The Contractor shall be
notified of the expected payment date in writing should the payment schedule be altered.

B. No Additional Consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from OVGA, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1 
03112016



retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

4. WORKSCHEDULE.

Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the OVGA. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange his/her own schedule, but will
coordinate with OVGA to ensure that all services and work requested by OVGA under this Agreement will be
performed within the time frame set forth by OVGA.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS.

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, OVGA, or municipal
governments for contractor to provide the services and work described in Attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the OVGA. Contractor will provide
OVGA, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and OVGA as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, OVGA reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: htto://www.sam.qov.

6. NEGOTIATION OF THIS AGREEMENT

OVGA acknowledges that it has been or has had the opportunity to be represented by separate legal
counsel with respect to the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement or has knowingly waived its right to
do so, and that it is fully aware of the contents of this Agreement and of its legal effect. Thus, any ambiguities
in this Agreement shall not be resolved in favor of or against either party. OVGA specifically acknowledges
that the County Counsel has only represented the County with respect to the negotiation and preparation of
this Agreement and that OVGA has consented to such representation and knowingly and voluntarily waived
any actual or potential conflict associated with such representation.

7. STATUSOFCONTRAGTOR.

OVGA shall be deemed a client of the County Counsel for purposes of this Agreement. lndividual
attorneys employed by the County in the County Counsel's Office shall at all times remain employees of the
County and not employees of the OVGA. All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating
to the performance of this Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents,
officers, or employees of OVGA. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur
any obligation on behalf of OVGA. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no
authority or responsibility to exercise any rights or power vested in the OVGA. No agent, officer, or employee
of the OVGA is to be considered an employee of Contractor. lt is understood by both Contractor and OVGA
that this Agreement shall not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-
employee relationship or a joint venture. As an independent contractor:

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2 
03112016



A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to OVGA only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to OVGA's
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
OVGA.

8. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION

Each party (Contractor and OVGA) shall defend and indemnify and hold the other party, its officers,
agents or employees harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorney's fees, or claims
for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this agreement but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss, expense, attorney's fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result
from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its officers, agents, or
employees. Acquisition and maintenance of insurance does not in any way limit liability pursuant to these
indem nification provisions.

9. NONDISCRIMINATION

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

10. ASSIGNMENT.

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. OVGA has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of OVGA.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of OVGA.

11. DEFAULT

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
OVGA in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
OVGA, OVGA may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, OVGA will be released from any obligation to provide
Contractor with any consideration, or part thereof, contemplated by this Agreement.

12. AMENDMENT.

This Agreement may be modified, amended, changed, added to, or subtracted from, by the mutual
consent of the parties hereto, if such amendment or change is in written form and executed with the same
formalities as this Agreement, and attached to the original Agreement to maintain continuity.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3
031 12016



13. NOT|CE.

Any notice, communication, amendments, additions, or deletions to this Agreement, including
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreement, which Contractor or OVGA shall be
required, or may desire, to make, shall be in writing and may be personally served, or sent by prepaid first
class mail to, the respective parties as follows:

OVGA
lnyo Countv Water Department
ATTN: OVGA Executive Manaqer
P.O. Box 337
lndependence, Ca 93526

Contractor:
lnvo Countv Counsel
P.O. Box M
lndependence California 93526

15. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

The County Counsel's Office shall notify the parties hereto of any actual or potential conflicts of
interest that may arise between them as respective clients of the County Counsel's Office, and the County
Counsel shall endeavor to avoid providing any services under this Agreement that would create a conflict.
Nevertheless, in the event that a conflict does arise between the County (or any of its boards, commissions,
officers, or employees) on the one hand and the OVGA on the other hand, or if for any reason the County
Counsel's Office declines to or resigns from providing services to the OVGA, then the OVGA agrees that the
County Counsel's Office may thereafter continue to act as legal counsel for the County and that the county
Counsel's Office shall not be disqualified from representing or othena/se carrying out any of its powers and
duties on behalf of the County.

16. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, and no representations, inducements,
promises, or agreements otherwise between the parties not embodied herein or incorporated herein by
reference, shall be of any force or effect. Further, no term or provision hereof may be changed, waived,
discharged, or terminated, unless the same be in writing executed by the parties hereto.

ilil ilil

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 4
031 12016



IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEAI-S THIS
_DAYOF A.nri I 1 I ?o1 I

OVGA COUNTY OF INYO

Signature

Dated: 4 /LB /19
Print orType Name

Dated

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 5
031 12016



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATERAUTHORITY
AND THE COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES

SCOPE OF WORK:

Contractor, by and through its Office of County Counsel, will act as the general counsel for and provide
professional legal services to the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority as follows:

. Legal advice and representation regarding the general and regular business of the OVGA, including,
but not limited to:

a Legal advice and representation relating to adoption of fees and/or the OVGA's creation of additional
revenue sources;

Legal advice and representation relating to the enforcement of any rules and/or regulations adopted
and implemented by the OVGA;

Legal advice and representation relating to applicable public meeting laws, including attendance at
the OVGA Board Meetings;

Legal advice and representation relating to responding to public records requests; and

Collaboration with the OVGA's special water and environmental law counsel (whose services are
provided through a separate contract with the County of Mono) to jointly provide legal advice and
representation relating to the OVGA's development, adoption, and implementation of a groundwater
sustainability plan and any other water or environmental law issue that may arise, including but not
limited to the following:

Matters involving water resources, surface water and groundwater rights, water quality regulation,
and related natural resources, endangered species, and environmental laws, including, without
limitation, (i) the OVGA's development, adoption, implementation, and administration of a GSP for
the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin; and (ii) the applicability and interpretation of SGMA.

lnterpretation, applicability, and enforcement of any rules, regulations, and/or provisions adopted
and/or implemented by the OVGA in any GSP for and/or covering the Owens Valley Groundwater
Basin or otherwise related to or affecting the water resources or water rights of any person or entity
within the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin.

Correspondence, with federal and state agencies and local and tribal governments, including but not
limited to the California Department of Water Resources, the California State Water Resources
Control Board, the California Department of Fish and Wildlife, and the City of Los Angeles/Los
Angeles Department of Water and Power regarding the OVGA's development, preparation,
adoption, implementation, administration, and applicability of any GSP for and/or covering the Owens
Valley Groundwater Basin.

It is understood that said "collaboration" does not envision or require duplication of legal work but
rather a joint approach in which the OVGA Executive Manager shall coordinate the efforts of general
counsel and special counsel to enhance the quality and defensibility of the legal advice and work
product provided to the OVGA. Where appropriate, the OVGA Executive Manager may divide legal
work between general counsel and special counsel to arrive at a finished work product. ln the event
of a disagreement among general counsel and special counsel that cannot be resolved, counsel
shall inform the OVGA Executive Manager and follow any direction he/she provides counsel.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 6

a

a

a

a

031 12016



This scope of work does not include representation of the OVGA as it relates to defending against litigation
matters and/or prosecuting non-routine litigation matters.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 7
031 12016



AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
AND THE COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF EXECUTIVE MANAGER SERVICES

INTRODUCTION

WHEREAS, the Owens Valley Groundwater Authority (hereinafter referred to as "OVGA") has the
need for the Executive Manager services of the County of lnyo, a political subdivision of the State of
California (hereinafter referred to as "Contractor"), and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants,
terms, and conditions hereinafter contained, the parties hereby agree as follows:

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1. SCOPEOFWORK.

The Contractor shall furnish to the OVGA, upon the OVGA's request, those services and work set
forth in Attachment A, attached hereto and by reference incorporated herein. Requests by the OVGA to the
Contractor to perform under this Agreement will be made by OVGA Board, and shall be directed to Aaron
Steinwand on behalf of the Contractor (or such other individual as the Contractor may designate from time to
time). The parties agree that Aaron Steinwand (or such other individual as may be designated by the
Contractor) shall be the titular Executive Manager for any purposes where it is necessary for an individual
person to act as the Executive Manager in order to perform the services and work set forth in Attachment A.
Requests to the Contractor for work or services to be performed under this Agreement will be based upon
the OVGA's need for such services. The OVGA makes no guarantee or warranty, of any nature, that any
minimum level or amount of services or work will be requested of the Contractor by the OVGA under this
Agreement. OVGA by this Agreement incurs no obligation or requirement to request from Contractor the
performance of any services or work at all, even if OVGA should have some need for such services or work
during the term of this Agreement.

Services and work provided by the Contractor at the OVGA's request under this Agreement will be
performed in a manner consistent with the requirements and standards established by applicable federal,
state, and OVGA laws, ordinances, regulations, and resolutions. Such laws, ordinances, regulations, and
resolutions include, but are not limited to, those which are referred to in this Agreement.

The OVGA Board of Directors may, at the beginning of each fiscal year, conduct performance reviews of the
Contractor, its staff, and the work and services it has provided the OVGA during the prior fiscal year

2. TERM.

Effective as of April 1,2019, Contractor shall provide services to OVGA through the lnyo County
Water Department when and if requested by OVGA. This Agreement shall remain in full force and effect
until terminated by any party, with or without cause, by supplying 30 days' written notice of termination to the
other party.
3. CONSIDERATION.

A. Comoensation. Services and work set forth in Attachment A shall be billed on an hourly
basis according to the rates established in Attachment C up to the annual limit specified in Section 3.D.,
which is based on the parties' good-faith estimate of the CounSs average monthly costs of providing such
services over a typical 12-month period. On or before July 1, 2019, and every July 1$ thereafter, the
Contractor and the OVGA may review and discuss whether an adjustment to said compensation may be
appropriate. Any agreed upon adjustments shall be memorialized in writing and incorporated into this
Agreement by this reference. lnvoices for services shall be sent to OVGA in care of its Auditor-Controller on

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 1

Modified Contract 118
0112019



a quarterly basis, or at such other intervals as may be mutually agreeable to the parties. lnvoices shall
contain descriptions of work performed and time spent.

B. Travel and per diem. OVGA shall reimburse Contractor for the travel expenses and per
diem which Contractor incurs in providing services and work requested by OVGA under this Agreement.
Contractor shall request approval by the OVGA prior to incurring any travel or per diem expenses. Requests
by Contractor for approval to incur travel and per diem expenses shall be submitted to OVGA Executive
Manager. Travel and Per diem expenses will be reimbursed in accordance with the rates set forth in the
Schedule of Travel and Per Diem Payment (Attachment B). OVGA reserves the right to deny reimbursement
to Contractor for travel or per diem expenses which are either in excess of the amounts that may be paid
under the rates set forth in Attachment B, or which are incurred by the Contractor without the prior approval
of the OVGA.

C. No additional consideration. Except as expressly provided in this Agreement, Contractor
shall not be entitled to, nor receive, from OVGA, any additional consideration, compensation, salary, wages,
or other type of remuneration for services rendered under this Agreement. Specifically, Contractor shall not
be entitled, by virtue of this Agreement, to consideration in the form of overtime, health insurance benefits,
retirement benefits, disability retirement benefits, sick leave, vacation time, paid holidays, or other paid leaves
of absence of any type or kind whatsoever.

D. Limit upon amount pavable under Aoreement. The total sum of all payments made by the
OVGA to Contractor for services and work performed under this Agreement, including travel and per diem
expenses, if any, shall not exceed $37,000 (hereinafter referred to as "contract limit"). OVGA expressly
reserves the right to deny any payment or reimbursement requested by Contractor for services or work
performed, including travel or per diem, which is in excess of the contract limit.

E. Billinq and pavment. Contractor shall submit to the OVGA, once a quarter, an itemized
statement of all hours spent by Contractor in performing services and work described in attachment A, which
were done at the OVGA's request. This statement will be submitted to the OVGA not later than 30 days
following the end of the quarter. The statement to be submitted will cover the period from the first (1st) day of
the preceding quarter through and including the last day of the preceding month. This statement will identify
the date on which the hours were worked and describe the nature of the work which was performed on each
day. Contractor's statement to the OVGA will also include an itemization of any travel or per diem expenses,
which have been approved in advance by OVGA, incurred by Contractor during that period. The itemized
statement for travel expenses and per diem will include receipts for lodging, meals, and other incidental
expenses in accordance with the OVGA's accounting procedures and rules. The OVGA shall make a good-
faith effort to issue payment to Contractor within 30 days, but reserves the right to vary the payment schedule
in order to manage finances. The Contractor shall be notified of the expected payment date in writing should
the payment schedule be altered.

For billing purposes, the first quarter of this agreement shall begin January 1, 2019, notwithstanding
any related work performed by Contractor prior to the effective date of this Agreement.

F. Federal and State taxes.
(1) Except as provided in subparagraph (2) below, OVGA will not withhold any

federal or state income taxes or social security from any payments made by OVGA to Contractor
under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

(2) [RESERVED](3) Except as set forth above, OVGA has no obligation to withhold any taxes or
payments from sums paid by OVGA to Contractor under this Agreement. Payment of all taxes and
other assessments on such sums is the sole responsibility of Contractor. OVGA has no
responsibility or liability for payment of Contractor's taxes or assessments.

(4) The total amounts paid by OVGA to Contractor, and taxes withheld from
payments to non-California residents, if any, will be reported annually to the lnternal Revenue
Service and the California State Franchise Tax Board.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page2
Modified Contract 118

0112019

4. WORKSCHEDULE.



Contractor's obligation is to perform, in a timely manner, those services and work identified in
Attachment A which are requested by the OVGA. lt is understood by Contractor that the performance of
these services and work will require a varied schedule. Contractor will arrange its own schedule, but will
coordinate with OVGA to ensure that all services and work requested by OVGA under this Agreement will be
performed within the time frame set forth by OVGA.

5. REQUIRED LICENSES, CERTIFICATES, AND PERMITS

A. Any licenses, certificates, or permits required by the federal, state, county, or municipal
governments for contractor to provide the services and work described in attachment A must be procured by
Contractor and be valid at the time Contractor enters into this Agreement or as otherwise may be required.
Further, during the term of this Agreement, Contractor must maintain such licenses, certificates, and permits
in full force and effect. Licenses, certificates, and permits may include, but are not limited to, driver's
licenses, professional licenses or certificates, and business licenses. Such licenses, certificates, and permits
will be procured and maintained in force by Contractor at no expense to the OVGA. Contractor will provide
OVGA, upon execution of this Agreement, with evidence of current and valid licenses, certificates and
permits which are required to perform the services identified in Attachment A. Where there is a dispute
between Contractor and OVGA as to what licenses, certificates, and permits are required to perform the
services identified in Attachment A, OVGA reserves the right to make such determinations for purposes of
this Agreement.

B. Contractor warrants that it is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in covered transactions by any federal
department or agency. Contractor also warrants that it is not suspended or debarred from receiving
federal funds as listed in the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-procurement
Programs issued by the General Services Administration available at: htto://www.sam.qov.

6. OFFICE SPACE, SUPPLIES, EQUIPMENT, ETC.

Contractor shall provide such office space, supplies, equipment, vehicles, reference materials, and
telephone service as is necessary for Contractor to provide the services identified in Attachment A to this
Agreement. OVGA is not obligated to reimburse or pay Contractor, for any expense or cost incurred by
Contractor in procuring or maintaining such items. Responsibility for the costs and expenses incurred by
Contractor in providing and maintaining such items is the sole responsibility and obligation of Contractor.

7. OVGA PROPERW.

A. Personal Propertv of OVGA. Any personal property such as, but not limited to, protective
or safety devices, badges, identification cards, keys, etc. provided to Contractor by OVGA pursuant to this
Agreement are, and at the termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of OVGA.
Contractor will use reasonable care to protect, safeguard and maintain such items while they are in
Contractor's possession. Contractor will be financially responsible for any loss or damage to such items,
partial or total, which is the result of Contractor's negligence.

B. Products of Contractor's Work and Services. Any and all compositions, publications,
plans, designs, specifications, blueprints, maps, formulas, processes, photographs, slides, video tapes,
computer programs, computer disks, computer tapes, memory chips, soundtracks, audio recordings, films,
audio-visual presentations, exhibits, reports, studies, works of art, inventions, patents, trademarks,
copyrights, or intellectual properties of any kind which are created, produced, assembled, compiled by, or are
the result, product, or manifestation of, Contractor's services or work under this Agreement are, and at the
termination of this Agreement remain, the sole and exclusive property of the OVGA. At the termination of the
Agreement, Contractor will convey possession and title to all such properties to OVGA. Notwithstanding the
above, Contractor will retain a non-exclusive license to use copies of any such property.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 3
Modified Contract 118

01t2019

8. RESERVED



9. INSURANCE

The Contractor, at the Contractor's own expense, shall purchase and maintain the following minimum
insurance coverages with companies duly licensed to do business in the State of California with policies
and forms satisfactory to OVGA. All insurance required herein shall be maintained in full force and effect
until all work required to be performed under the terms of the agreement is satisfactorily completed and
formally accepted.

. Commercial/Comprehensive General Liability (mandatory): at least $1,000,000 per occurrence,
$2,000,000 aggregate, with OVGA as an additional insured

. Commercial/Business Automobile Liability (including Owned, Scheduled, Non-Owned, or Hired)
combined single limit of not less than $500,000 per occurrence

r Workers' Compensation: at least $1,000,000 per occurrence, as required by law.
. Employer's Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence.

10. STATUSOFGONTRACTOR.

All acts of Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees, relating to the performance of this
Agreement, shall be performed as independent contractors, and not as agents, officers, or employees of the
OVGA. Contractor, by virtue of this Agreement, has no authority to bind or incur any obligation on behalf of
the OVGA. Except as expressly provided in Attachment A, Contractor has no authority or responsibility to
exercise any rights or power vested in the OVGA. No agent, officer, or employee of the Contractor is to be
considered an employee of the OVGA. lt is understood by both Contractor and the OVGA that this
Agreement shall not under any circumstances be construed or considered to create an employer-employee
relationship or a joint venture. As an independent contractor:

A. Contractor shall determine the method, details, and means of performing the work and
services to be provided by Contractor under this Agreement.

B. Contractor shall be responsible to OVGA only for the requirements and results specified in
this Agreement, and except as expressly provided in this Agreement, shall not be subjected to OVGAs
control with respect to the physical action or activities of Contractor in fulfillment of this Agreement.

C. Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees are, and at all times during the term of this
Agreement shall, represent and conduct themselves as independent contractors, and not as employees of
OVGA.

11. DEFENSE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

Each party (Contractor and OVGA) shall defend and indemnify and hold the other party, its officers,
agents or employees harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, expense, attorney's fees, or
claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this agreement but only in proportion to and
to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorney's fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or
result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of the indemnifying party, its officers, agents, or
employees. Acquisition and maintenance of insurance does not in any way limit liability pursuant to the
indemnification stated in this section.

12. RECORDS AND AUDIT.

A. Records. Contractor shall prepare and maintain all records required by the various
provisions of this Agreement, federal, state, and municipal law, ordinances, regulations, and directions.
Contractor shall maintain these records for a minimum of four (4) years from the termination or completion of

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 4
Modified Contract 118

01t2019



this Agreement. Contractor may fulfill its obligation to maintain records as required by this paragraph by
substitute photographs, microphotographs, or other authentic reproduction of such records.

B. lnspections and Audits. Any authorized representative of OVGA shall have access to any
books, documents, papers, records, including, but not limited to, financial records of Contractor, which OVGA
determines to be pertinent to this Agreement, for the purposes of making audit, evaluation, examination,
excerpts, and transcripts during the period such records are to be maintained by Contractor.
Further, OVGA has the right, at all reasonable limes, to audit, inspect, or othenruise evaluate the work
performed or being performed under this Agreement.

13. NONDISCRIMINATION

During the performance of this Agreement, Contractor, its agents, officers, and employees shall not
unlawfully discriminate in violation of any federal, state, or local law, against any employee, or applicant for
employment, or person receiving services under this Agreement, because of race, religion, color, national
origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, age, or sex. Contractor and its agents,
officers, and employees shall comply with the provisions of the Fair Employment and Housing Act
(Government Code section 12900, et seq.), and the applicable regulations promulgated thereunder in the
California Code of Regulations. Contractor shall also abide by the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.1. 88-
352) and all amendments thereto, and all administrative rules and regulations issued pursuant to said act.

14. CANCELLATION

This Agreement may be canceled by OVGA without cause, and at will, for any reason by giving to
Contractor thirty (30) days written notice of such intent to cancel. ln the event of any such cancellation,
OVGA will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to Contractor for work satisfactorily performed up to the date
of cancellation. Contractor may cancel this Agreement without cause, and at will, for any reason whatsoever
by giving ninety (90) days written notice of such intent to cancel to OVGA.

15. ASSIGNMENT

This is an agreement for the services of Contractor. OVGA has relied upon the skills, knowledge,
experience, and training of Contractor as an inducement to enter into this Agreement. Contractor shall not
assign or subcontract this Agreement, or any part of it, without the express written consent of the OVGA.
Further, Contractor shall not assign any monies due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior
written consent of OVGA.

16. DEFAULT.

lf the Contractor abandons the work, or fails to proceed with the work and services requested by
OVGA in a timely manner, or fails in any way as required to conduct the work and services as required by
OVGA, OVGA may declare the Contractor in default and terminate this Agreement upon five (5) days written
notice to Contractor. Upon such termination by default, OVGA will pay to Contractor all amounts owing to
Contractor for services and work satisfactorily performed to the date of termination.

17. WAIVER OF DEFAULT.

Waiver of any default by either parV to this Agreement shall not be deemed to be waiver of any
subsequent default. Waiver or breach of any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a waiver
of any other or subsequent breach, and shall not be construed to be a modification of the terms of this
Agreement unless this Agreement is modified as provided in paragraph twenty-three (23) below.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 5
Modified Contract 118

0112019

18. CONFIDENTIALITY.



Contractor further agrees to comply with the various provisions of the federal, state, and county laws,
regulations, and ordinances providing that information and records kept, maintained, or accessible by
Contractor in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, shall be privileged, restricted,
or confidential. Contractor agrees to keep confidential all such information and records. Disclosure of such
confidential, privileged, or protected information shall be made by Contractor only with the express written
consent of the OVGA. lf a disclosure is required by law, Contractor shall first give OVGA reasonable notice
of the intended disclosure sufficient to allow the OVGA to take any action that may be available to prevent the
disclosure. Any disclosure of confidential information that Contractor is not required by law to disclose, that
Contractor discloses without the OVGA's written consent, is solely and exclusively the legal responsibility of
Contractor in all respects.

Notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, names of persons receiving public social
services are confidential and are to be protected from unauthorized disclosure in accordance with Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations Section 205.50, the Health lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996,
and Sections 10850 and 14100.2 of the Welfare and lnstitutions Code, and regulations adopted pursuant
thereto. For the purpose of this Agreement, all information, records, and data elements pertaining to
beneficiaries shall be protected by the provider from unauthorized disclosure.

19. CONFLTCTS.

Contractor shall notify the parties hereto of any actual or potential conflicts of interest that may arise
between them related to the scope of this Agreement, and Contractor shall endeavor to avoid providing any
services under this Agreement that would create a conflict.

20. POSTAGREEMENTCOVENANT.

Contractor agrees not to use any confidential, protected, or privileged information which is gained
from the OVGA in the course of providing services and work under this Agreement, for any personal benefit,
gain, or enhancement. Further, Contractor agrees for a period of two years after the termination of this
Agreement, not to seek or accept any employment with any entity, association, corporation, or person who,
during the term of this Agreement, has had an adverse or conflicting interest with the OVGA, or who has
been an adverse party in litigation with the OVGA, and concerning such, Contractor by virtue of this
Agreement has gained access to the OVGAs confidential, privileged, protected, or proprietary information.

21. SEVERABILITY

lf any portion of this Agreement or application thereof to any person or circumstance shall be
declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, or if it is found in contravention of any federal, state, or
county statute, ordinance, or regulation, the remaining provisions of this Agreement, or the application
thereof, shall not be invalidated thereby, and shall remain in full force and effect to the extent that the
provisions of this Agreement are severable.

22. FUNDING LIMITATION.

The ability of OVGA to enter this Agreement is based upon available funding from various sources.
ln the event that such funding fails, is reduced, or is modified, from one or more sources, OVGA has the
option to cancel, reduce, or modifi7 this Agreement, or any of its terms within ten (10) days of its notifying
Contractor of the cancellation, reduction, or modification of available funding. Any reduction or modification
of this Agreement made pursuant to this provision must comply with the requirements of paragraph twenty-
three (23) (Amendment).

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(l ndependent Contractor)

Page 6
Modified Contract 118

0112019

23. AMENDMENT.



P.O. Box 337
lndapondence, CA_93526 PO Box 696

Brldoeoort, CAg3517
Gontrac,ton

Name

and State

_ 
This Agreement may be rnodified, amended, changed, added to, or eubtracted from, by the mutual

consent of lhe pafties hereto, if sucft amendment or chang- is ln wdtGn iorm and executed wi,t[ the same
formalities as his Agreemenl, and attached to the orlghalAgreemenl to mainlain continuity.

21 NOT|CE.

ttY rrctice, communlcation, amendments, addltions, or delefions to thb Agruement, lrrcluding
change of address of either party during the terms of this Agreemenl which Contrictor or OVAA irtal Ue
requked,.or may deslre, !o mak9, shallbe ln wrlting and miy be personally serveo, oiesnt by prepaio nrst
class mailto, the respective parfies as follovrc:

OVGA:

25. ETTITIREAGREEI'ENT.

. Thls Agreement conhins the entiro agreement of the parties, and no Fprgsentations, inducemenb,
promises, or agreemonb otherwisetettr/een fhe parties not eftbodied tereln or incorporated ftrein by
roference, shall be of qny.force or efiect. Further, no term or provision hereof may Oe cttangeO,tvaivei,
discharged, c termlnated, unless the same be in vwiting executed by the partiee liereto.

2C. COUNTERPARTS.

Mlqry:f,lnf npV Oe.gxgcuted in tr,rc (2) or moJB counlerparts (lncludlng by elec{rontc transmlsston),
sach of whlch thall comtitute an orlginal, and allof wtrlch takan together shlilbonslltule one and the same
lnsbument.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, THE PARTIES
DAYOF

OVGA

18

Fred Sturup
Type or Print Name

APPROVED LEGALITY;

HERETO HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS THIS2019 ..

TNYOCoUNll[

Type or Pdnt Name

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALIW:

lnyo ComtyCounsel

Orvenc Valley Groundwater Aulhorlty
(lndependent Conlractor)

PagoT
Modilied Gonlract 118

01t201s



ATTACHMENTA

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATERAUTHORITY
AND THE COUNTY OF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF EXECUTIVE MANAGER SERVICES

SCOPE OF WORK:

The scope of work set forth below recites the powers and duties from the OVGA joint powers agreement.
This scope of work is reduced consistent with the extent of the overlapping technical duties performed by
another provider (e.9. Dr. Bob Harrington) pursuant to an agreement between said provider and the OVGA,
or any similar agreement(s). Should such duties not be performed by another provider, Contractor may
reopen this Agreement to negotiate the additional compensation required to provide those services.

EXECUTIVE MANAGER POWERS and DUTIES. Subject to any rules and regulations provided bythe
Board, the powers and duties of the Executive Manager are:

1. Consistent with Article ll Section 4.1 of the OVGA joint powers agreement, to lead and coordinate
the development of a GSP for the Authority and to be responsible to the Board of Directors for proper
administration of all affairs of the Authority.

2. To appoint, assign, direct, supervise, and, subject to the personnel rules adopted by the Board of
Directors, discipline or remove Authority employees.

3. To supervise and direct the preparation of the annual operating and capital improvement budgets for
the Board of Directors and be responsible for their administration after adoption by the Board of
Directors.

4. To formulate and present to the Board of Directors plans for facilities and/or services within the
Authority and the means to finance them.

5. To supervise the planning, acquisition, construction, maintenance, and operation of the facilities
and/or services of the Authority.

6. To attend all meetings of the Board of Directors and act as the secretary of the Board. To cause to
be kept minutes of all meetings of the Board of Directors and to cause a copy of the minutes to be
fonruarded to each member of the Board of Directors and to the member entities, prior to the next
regular meeting of the Board of Directors.

7. On or before April 1 of each year, to cause to be prepared and submitted to the Board of Directors
and each of the Members a proposed budget for the upcoming fiscal year the annual report and the
GSA's annual report.

8. To execute transfers within major budget units, in concurrence with the Treasurer Auditor-Controller
of the Authority, as long as the total expenditures of each major budget unit remain unchanged.

9. To purchase or lease items, fixed assets, or services within the levels authorized in the Bylaws.
10. To perform such other duties as the Board of Directors may require in carrying out the policies and

directives of the Board of Directors.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 8
Modified Contract 118

0112019



a

ATTACHMENT B

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
AND THE COUNTYOF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF EXECUTIVE MANAGER SERVICES

SCHEDULE OF TRAVEL AND PER DIEM PAYMENT:

Lodging and Meals:
o Per diem payments for lodging and meals is available only for travel outside of lnyo and Mono

Counties and is subject to pre-approval of the OVGA Board absent unusual circumstances.
o The amount of per diem reimbursement shall be pursuant to the IRS per diem rates for lnyo County

at the time the per diem expense is incurred: https://www.qsa.gov/travel/plan-booUperdiem-rates.

Mileage:
o Mileage reimbursement is available only for travel outside of the Owens Valley Groundwater Basin

and lands adjacent thereto, and is subject to pre-approval of the OVGA Board absent unusual
circumstances.

o The amount of mileage reimbursement shall be pursuant to the IRS rates for lnyo County at the time
the mileage expense is incurred.

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 9
Modified Contract 118

0112019



ATTACHMENT C

AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE OWENS VALLEY GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY
AND THE COUNTYOF INYO

FOR THE PROVISION OF STAFF SERVIGES

EXECUTIVE MANAGER COUNTY RATE SHEET

Rates for specific staff assigned work will vary by position, pay scale step, and benefit package. The
OVGA shall be billed the hourly rate for the specific staff engaged, which shall fall within the rate range
listed below. The rates include base salary and benefits.

Position Rate per Hour

Executive Manager,
lnyo County Water Director $103.13

$61.21Adm inistrative Analyst

Owens Valley Groundwater Authority
(lndependent Contractor)

Page 10
Modified Contract 118

01t2019



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLTNTY OF INYO

E Consent I Departmental lCorrespondence Action

n Scheduted Time for ! Closeo Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

38

! Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Health and Human Services Behavioral Health

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: Muy 7,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of CommonGround Services and License Agreement

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board ratify the CommonGround Services and
License Agreement with Pat Deegan, Ph.D. & Associates, LLC. (PDA) in an amount not to exceed
$24,500 for the period of May 1,2019 through June 30,2020, contingent upon the adoption of
named budgets and authorize the Deputy HHS Director of Behavioral Health to sign the agreement
and the HIPAA Privacy Officer to sign the Business Associates Agreement (BAA).

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SAMMARY

This agreement is coming to your Board for ratification due to a delay in finalizing
appropriate agreement language. Training and services will not commence until after the
Board approves the item.

We are requesting approval to enter into this service and license agreement with PDA in
order to access a service that will increase client-centered coordinated care and falls in line
with the principles of the strengths model instituted in our behavioral health services in the
last 18 months. CommonGround is a Web app that helps mental health clients identify
treatment preferences and effectively communicate them to their providers, especially to the
professionals providing psychiatric care. The program makes use of shared decision
making to increase the effectiveness and efficiency of consultations, and has led to higher
levels of satisfaction among clients. We are especially excited to implement this software as
we have increased the use telemedicine as a modality for psychiatry services. ln addition to
the CommonGround software, the agreement provides access to an extensive library of
videos and worksheets on a plethora of recovery topics provided by many persons with
lived experience with mental illness. The library includes many offerings in Spanish as well
as in English. lt will be an excellent resource for our staff as well as for the clients.

CommonGround was first implemented by Patricia Deegan in 2006 in conjunction with the
Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services. Providers can license the
software for a monthly or yearly fee, which varies according to the number of users. We
anticipate use of this software for around 100 users for the first year. The services and
agreement includes an intensive training component as well as the data stewardship and
software license.

ALTERNATIWS: Your Board could choose not to approve this contract agreement and access to
this effective tool.



QTHER$9FNCYINV0L\4FMENT: Primary Care partners and other agencies providing services topersons with severe mental illness.

FTNg|ICING: The Mental Health Block Grant.(ufeel and Mentat Heatth services Act (MHSA).This contact is budgeted in Mental Health (04i200) in Frotessionai 5"roL.r'tszosl. No CountyGeneral Funds.

Agenda Request
Page 2

D E PARTMENT HE AD S'GNA TUREj
(l,lot to be cigned untll all eppovalr ale

1

COUNTYCOTJNSEL:

&&'dl^-
(tlust u

ryand by the

AT,ID

y , .pete_ilJflfi

opp?wdby.@utty&,rfrr'plt tbNia fie bb.ttdtu0rdssb.r {o daft)

Appmyodr

tlnboudchtf-)
AND

lo

/

,\ I'l,ll( )\' \ I ,S



a

C)
J

a

af 
D 
'tc4e

tr{
F13 gs9{

a

4
T
o

' :.:,,

iiit.rll

r',ll,ir' ,.

I .1 ',r'

s

CommonGround
Services and License Agreement

This
.Lpri I

Services and License Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into this JAday of
2oLg by and between Pat Deegan, PhD. & Associates, LLC

("LiC-dNSOR") , a Massachusetts limited liability company with an address at P.O. Box zo8,
Byfield, MA orgez, and Inyo Counb'Health and Human Services Behavioral Health (ICHHS-
BH), with an address at r6e J Grove St. Bishop. CA qg5r4, ("LICENSEE"), to establish the terms
and conditions to which LICENSOR and UCENSEE have agreed in order to facilitate the
adoption by UCENSEE of the CommonGround Approach and its assistive technology, the
CommonGround Software.

1. Services Related to the Adoption of CommonGround

UCENSOR shall provide to LICENSEE the services described in the proposal attached to and
made a part of this Agreement as Exhibit A, including those set forth under the heading
"Training Services" (collectively referred to herein as the "Training Services") and those set forth
under the heading "Data Stewardship & Software Services" (collectively referred to herein as the
"Data Stewardship & Software Services"). Any services identified in Exhibit A as Custom
Services ("Custom Services") will only be provided if agreed to in advance in writing by
LICENSOR and UCENSEE, or if a Custom Seryices proposal is attached to this Agreement as
part of Exhibit A and initialed by both UCENSOR and LICENSEE. The Training Services, Data
Stewardship & Software Services, and Custom Services, if any, are referred to herein collectively
as the "Services." The Services will be provided for the LICENSEE program or location (referred
to in this Agreement as the "program") identified in Exhibit A-r attached to this Agreement. If
LICBNSEE wishes to add additional prograrns, then for each such program the parties will
prepare and sign an Exhibit A-2, etc., each of which will be subject to the description of Services,
fees and pa5rment terms set forth in Ekhibit A, and all other terms of this Agreement, except to
the ertent such Exhibit A-2, etc. expressly modifies such terms with respect to that program.

2. Grant of License

UCENSORgrants UCENSEE a non-exclusive, non-transferable and non-assignable right and
license to permit Authorized Users to access, display and use UCENSOFIs software program or
software programs identified as CommonGround, including any associated documentation
(collectively, the o'Software"), providedthat (i) the Software is NOT modified in anywayby
LICENSEE; (ii) all copyright notices are maintained on the Software; and (iii) LICENSEE
acknowledges that LICENSOR owns all right, title and interest in and to the Software.
UCENSEE has the right to access or use the Software to view, store, and modifr the
CommonGround Data. The Software shall be accessed and used only byAuthorized Users of
LICENSEE and only for Authorized Users' personal use or internal business use in patient
treatment. LICENSEE agrees and acknowledges that only UCENSOR has the right to maintain,
enhance or otherwise modifrthe Software. LICENSEE's access to the Software shall include the

)rrtr))rt)hr))rrt r hI



pmA

right to store the CommonGround Data (as defined in Section 6.a below) on databases and
associated servers hosted by or on behalf of LICENSOR. As used herein, "Authorized Users"
shall mean each person who has been trained in the use of the Software and is provided
authorized access to the Software by the LICENSEE for purposes of patient treatment, including
withoutlimitation (i) patients and administrative staffof UCENSEE, and (ii) physicians and
caregivers associated with LICENSEE. LICENSOR reserves all rights not otherwise expressly
granted to UCENSEE in this Agreement.

3. Fees and Payment Terms

UCENSEE agrees to pay LICENSORIhe fees set forth in ExhibitA, in accordance with the
payment terms set forth in Exhibit A. Unless otherwise set forth in Exhibit A, the payment
terms will be as set forth in this Section g. The fees for the Training Services shall be payable in a
lump-sum upon execution of this Agreement. The fees for Data Stewardship & Software Services
are due within thirry (go) days of the health record database being activated, and then each
anniversary of the database activation date thereafter. Once UCENSEE launches
CommonGround for use with staffand clients as part of its daily operations (the "Launch Date"),
PDA witl generate monthly invoices, due within thirty (go) days of receipt of invoice, for all
usage based on volume, per active user, as stated in Exhibit.d In addition, UCENSEE shall
reimburse LICENSOR for reasonable travel expenses incurred by UCENSOR in providing the
Training Services, Data Stewardship & Software Services, any Custom Services, and any other
travel undertaken at UCENSEE's request. UCENSOR shall invoice UCENSEE for such travel
expenses, and payment shall be due within thirty (go) days of receipt of invoiee, unless
otherwise agreed to by LICENSOR Any Custom Services will be invoiced at the rates provided
in Exhibit A or as otherwise agreed to in rwiting by LICENSOR and UCENSEE. If LICENSEE
fails to make any payment required hereunder within thirty (go) days of its due date,
UCENSOR reserves the right to suspend Training Services and Data Stewardship & Software
Services (and any Custom Services) until all amounts are paid in full or to terminate such
services. Upon execution of this Agreement, all payment obligations set forth in this Agreement
shall be non-cancelable and all payments made by LICENSEE shall be non-refundable except as
otherwise expressly set forth in this fureement. LICENSEE is responsible for all taxes relating
to the Software, excluding taxes based on UCENSOFiis income. UCENSEE agrees to indemni$r,
defend and hold UCENSOR harmless from all claims and liability arising out of LICENSEE's
failure to report or pay any taxes, duties or assessmenK. LICENSOR shall have the right to
change the fees for the Data Stewardship & Software Services (including the Software fees)
and/or Custom Services at any time after the initiat one-year term of this Agreement, upon
thirty (3o) days' written notice tq UCENSEE setting forth such new fees, provided that
UCENSEE shall have thirty $o) days from receipt of such notice to terminate this Agreement
by delivery of written notice of termination to LICENSOR

4. Ownership

Ownership of.the,software (including anycopy thereof and associated conections, bug fixes,
enhancements, updates or other modifications) and all intellectual property rights associated
therewith, including, but not limited to, copyrights, patent rights and trade secrets, is and shall
remain at all times vested in LICENSOR IJCENSEE's rights in and to the Software are limited
to the license set forth in this Agreement during the term of this Agreement, and all rights not
expressly granted to LICENSEE herein are expressly reserved by UCENSOR. UCENSEE may

)rt)r)trrt)rr)rt) r 0 ) o )



pffiA

not remove any proprietary notice of LICENSORfTom any copy or display of the Software or any
associated documentation. LICENSEE agrees to keep the Software free and clear of all claims,
liens and encumbrances. LICENSOR shall have the right to access and de-identifiz data,
including protected health information ("PHI"), in accordance with the standards provided
under the Health Insurance PortabiliW and Accountability Act of 1996 ("HIPAA"), that is
entered into the Software by UCENSEE or one of LICENSEE's patients ("De-identified Data")
and such De-identified Data shall be and remain owned at all times by UCENSOR. LICENSEE
shall be and remain at all times responsible for any PHI or data other than De-identified Data
that is created or stored using the Software, including, but not limited to, any notice or reporting
obligations or other requirements established by any federal or state statutes or regulations.

5. Patient Care

Without limiting any other provision of this Agreement, LICENSEE shall be solely responsible
for all medical and treatment decisions and all actions and inactions taken involving the care
and management of its patients whether or not resulting from or in any way related to the use of
the Software or the data made available thereby. Any information provided to UCENSEE
pursuant to this Agreement is not intended as a substitute for the UCENSEE's medical or
professional clinical judgment. LICENSOR shall have no liability with respect to the
LICENSEE's use of any such information or the UCENSEE's inability to access the Software due
to events beyond TICENSOR'S control. Patient medical and treatment decisions are at all times
the sole responsibility of the LICENSEE. The Sofha''are does not provide medical advice or
medical or diagnostic services. UCENSEE is responsible for reviewing all information and
reports produced from the Software to ensure that any information that a patient enters into the
Software concerning highly sensitive issues, such as thoughts of suieide or homicide, is
addressed by LICENSEE as required by medical or professional standards and applicable law. A
patient's use of the Software does not in any way create a relationship between such patient and
LICENSOR. UCENSOR will not respond to inquiries or other requests for information from
third parties regarding data or PHI entered into the Software by LICENSEE or one of
LICENSEE's patients or end users, unless required to do so by law or by the terms of the
Business Associate Agreement (as defined in Section r3). Any questions by a patient or any
third party regarding information entered into the Software shall be directed to LICENSEE.
UCENSEE shall not have any recourse against, and hereby waives any claims against,
UCENSOR, its members, officers; employees, consultants, agents and representatives
(collectively, the "LICENSOR Parties"), for any loss, damage, claim or cost relating to or
resulting from UCENSEE's use or misuse of the Software or the data made available thereby.
UCENSEE agrees to indemnifu, defend and hold LICENSOR and the LICENSOR Parties
harmless from and against all losses, damages, costs and expenses (including without limitation
reasonable attorneys'fees and expenses) arising from or related to claims made by LICENSEE's
patients or end users of the Softruare.

6. CommonGround Data

(a) LICENSOR shall maintain backup copies of the data, including PHI, that is entered into
the Software by UCENSEE or one of LICENSEE's patients ("CommonGround Data") on a
secured server maintained by UCENSOR until the termination of this Agreement (such
backed up CommonGround Data shall be referred to herein as the "Backup Data"). In the
event LICENSEE needs access to the Backup Data, LICENSEE shall request such access

)rrtt)t[)t)r))rl) e ) o o 0



pffiA\r
from LICENSOR in writing. LICENSOR shall respond to such requests in a timely
manner. The timing of such restoration shall depend on the volume of the requested
Backup Data. LICENSORreserves the right to charge LICENSEE a reasonable fee for
restoration of the Backup Data.

(b) LICENSOR has the right to access and aggregate the CommonGround Data to perform
analysis of the Software, identi$ and inform LICENSEE regarding the variations in the
uses of the Software, determine the effectiveness of the Software, develop improvements
for the Software and provide UCENSEE with the Data Stewardship & Softrnrare Services.

(c) LICENSOR may use or disclose De-identified Data to others for purposes of product
development, preparing commerciallyavailable normative andbenchmarkdata and
databases, screening eligibilityfor clinical trial opportunities, internal and external
research and analysis purpo.ses, and for any other lawful purpose; provided, however, that
no De-identified Data shall be attributed, either directly or indirectly, to UCENSEE.

(d) LICENSEE shall comply with all federal and state laws that govern the confidentiality of
an individual's health information, including mental health information and substance
abuse information. LICENSOR is relying on LICENSEE to comply with such laws and to
notifr UCENSOR of any such laws that may affect how LICENSOR performs its services
under this Agreement.

(e) UCENSOR shall, during the term of this Agreement, maintain errors and omissions and
cyber liability insurance coverage covering damages or losses incurred as a result of theft,
alteration, loss or unauthorized access to the CommonGround Data in the possession of
UCENSORorits agents.

7. Restrictions

(a) Except as expressly permitted in Section 2, LICENSEE may not download, copy or
otherwise reproduce all or any portion of the Software.

(b) LICENSEE may not reverse engineer, decompile, recompile or otherwise attempt to
discover the source code of all or any portion of the Software.

(c) LICENSEE may not modify, enhance, translate or create derivative works based on all or
any portion of the Software.

(d) Subject to UCENSEE's limited right to permit Authorized Users to access and use the
Sofrware as set forth in Section z of this Agreement, LICENSEE may not sell, assign,
sublicense, rent,lease, loan, provide, distribute or otherwise transfer or make available all
or any portion of the Software to any third party.

(e) UCENSEE may not use the Softr,vare for third-partytraining, commercial time-sharing or
service bureau use, including, without limitation, as an application service provider.

(0 LICENSEE may not cause or permit any employee, consultant and/or third-party to
violate any of the foregoing provisions.

- ",,': ;.,:, I :ii.l .':,,',,,r..t.:,i:t,, I ii, iiil.il))rh))r))))r)rrt, t, t I



pmA

B. Software Updates & Fixes; Service LevelAgreement

Provided that LICENSEE is current in its payment of fees, IJCENSOR will provide real-time
access to all commercially available updates, revisions and enhancements to and/or new
releases of the Software (that are not designatedby UCENSORas a "New Product"), provided
that LICENSOR shall only be required to provide updates and fixes to the Current Release of the
Software. As used herein, "Current Release" shall mean the most current version of the
Software and the immediately preceding release of the Sofh,vare; and "New Product" shall mean
a software program that offers materially different features and/or functionalities and for which
LICENSOR charges a separate license fee. LICENSOR shall use commercially reasonable efforts
to correct any reproducible critical error reported in the Current Release of the Software and to
provide LICENSEE with either a fix or work-around within a commercially reasonable period of
time. Notwithstanding the foregoing, LICENSOR shall have no obligation to support (i) any
altered, damaged or modified Software; (ii) any Software that is not the Current Release; (iii)
operational and/or software problems that f,re due (in whole or in part) to UCENSEE s

negligence, hardware malfunction or other causes beyond UCENSOR's control; or (lv) Software
installed in and/or used an operating environment or in a hardware environment that differs
from the approved operating/hardware environments setforth in applicable UCENSOR
guidelines. The Software shall be made available based on the Service Level Agreement attached
hereto as Exhibit C and made a part hereof.

9. Confidentiality

"Confidential Information" shall mean any information disclosed by LICENSOR pursuant to this
Agreement, whether in oral, written or other tangible or intangible form, that is identified as
proprietary or confidential or provided under circumstances that reasonably indicate that the
information is proprietary or confidential, and shall include the Software. Confidential
Information shall not include information which LICENSEE can demonstrate by
contemporaneous written records (r) has become publicly known and made generally available
other than through any act or omission on LICENSEE's part; (e) was already or becomes known
by UCENSEE without restriction as to use or disclosure, and was not acquired, directly or
indirectly, from IJCENSOR; (g) was independently developed solelyby LICENSEE's employees
who have not had access to the Confidential Information; or (4) is approved for release by
written authorization of UCENSOR During the term of this Agreement and thereafter,
LICENSEE shall keep all Confidential Information in the strictest confidence and not use or
disclose such Confidential Information, except as necessary to exercise UCENSEE's rights or
perform UCENSEE's obligations under this Agreement. LICENSEE may disclose Confidential
Information only to UCENSEE's directors, managers, offi.cers, employees, consultants and legal
advisors who are made aware of these confidentiality obligations and who are required to have
this information in order for UCENSEE to carry out IJCENSEE's obligations under this
Agreement. LICENSEE shall use LICENSEE's best efforts to prevent any unauthorized use or
disclosure of the Confidential Information, and shall notifr LICENSOR of any actual or
suspected unauthorized use or disclosure. UCENSEE acknowledges that because of the unique
nature of the Confidential Information, anybreach of the restrictions in this section is a material
breach of this Agreement which would cause irreparable harm to LICENSOR, and LICENSOR
would not have an adequate remedy in money damages if that occurs. Therefore, any breach of
this section shall entitle UCENSORto injunctive relief in addition to all remedies that maybe
available in law, in equity, or otherwise.

I ar: 1:)Ltrr)rhr)))tr)) o, ) ) e



pffiA

V
10. Limited Warranty and Disclaimer of Other Wananties

UCENSORwarrants for a period of sixty (6o) days after the launch Date that the Software will
operate substantially in accordance with the specifications set forth in the associated
documentation. Shouldthe Softr,vare not so operate, LICENSEE's exclusive remedy, and
UCENSOR's sole obligation under this warranty, shall be, at LICENSORs sole discretion, to
either correct the failure to conform to this warranty, or to replace the Software with another
product that performs at least as well as, and has the functionality and features of, the Software,
or to refund the fees paidby LICENSEE under thisAgreement. THESE REMEDIES ARE
AVAII.ARLE ONLY IF UCENSOR IS PROMPTLY NOTIFIED IN WRII]NG, WTTHIN THE
WARRANTY PERIOD, THATTHE SOF|WARE DOES NOT CONFORM. This warranty will not
apply if the Software has been: altered or modified, subjected to negligence, computer or
electrical malfunction, or used, adjusted, installed or operated other than in accordance with
LICENSOR guidelines, or with an application or in an environment other than that intended or
recommended by UCENSOR. AhIY USE BY LICENSEE OF THE SOFTWARE IS AT
LICENSEE'S OWN RISIC THIS LIMITEDWARRANTYIS THE ONLYWARRANTT
PROVIDED BY LICENSOR REGARDING THE SOFTWARE. EXCEPT FOR THE
TTMITEDWARRANTYABOVE, THE SOFTWARE rS PROVTDED "AS rS." TO THE
MAXIMUM EXTEI\rT PERIVTrTTED BY LAW LICENSOR DTSCLAIMS ALL OTHER
WARRANTTES OFANYKIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR TMPLIED, rNCLtrDrNG,
wrTlrou"T LrMrTAuoN, rMpLrED WARRANTTES OF MERCI{ANTABILTTY, NON-
INFRINGEIVIENT AIYD FITNESS FORA PARI|ICUI-AR PURPOSE. LICENSOR DOES
NOTWARRANT TIIAT THE FTJNCTIONS CONTNNED IN THE SOFTWARE WILL
MEET AIVY REQI.IIREMENTS OR NEEDS LICENSEE MAY IIAVE, OR TTIAT THE
soFrwARE wrLL 0PERATE ERROR FREE, OR rN Ahr LTNTNTERRUPTED
EASHION, OR THATANY DEFECTST OR ERRORS rN THE SOTTWARE WrLL BE
CORRECTED, OR THAT THE SOFTWARE rS COMPATTBLE VyITH Ar{Y
PARTICI.]I,AR PII\TT'ORM. BECAUSE SOME JI]RISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOIV
THE WATVER OR EXCLUSION OF IMPLIED WARRANTIES, CERTATN WATVERS
ABOVE IT,IAY NOT APPLY TO LICENSEE.

11, Limitation of Liability

IN NO EVENT WILL LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR AIVY THIRD PARTY
FOR ANy INCTDENTAL OR CONSEQLIENTIAL DATVTAGES (INCLTIDTNG,
wrTHouT LIMITATTON, INDIRECT, SPECTAL, PUNITIVE, OR EXEMPLARY
DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF PROFTTS, BUSTNESS
INTERRUPTTON, OR I,()SS OF DATA OR BUSTNESS TNFORMATTON), OR COSTS
OF PROCUREMENT OF STJBSTITUTE GOODS OR SER\rICES ARISING OUT OF
THE USE OF OR INABTLITYTO USE THE SOFTWARE, OR FORAr{Y CLAIM BY
LICENSEE ORAIVYTHIRD PARTYARISING OUT OF OR REII\TING TO T}IIS
AGREEMENT, HOWEVER CAUSED AIVD U}IDERAI\IYTIIEORY OF LIABILITY
(INCLUDTNG NEGLIGENCE) EVEN IF LTCENSOR r{AS BEENADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DA}IAIGES. BECAUSE SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT
ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITHIION OF LIABILITY FOR INCIDENTAL OR
CONSEQTIENTTAL DAMAGES, THE ABOVE LTMTTATTON MAY NOT APPLY TO
LICENSEE. LICENSOR'S AG'GREGATE LIABILITYWITH RESPECT TO ITS
OBLIGATIONS I]NDER THIS AGREEMENT OR OTHERWISE ARISING FROM OR

l, ,t' 1r,))rr)))r)))rt)r)) o, ) t )



pffiA\r
REII\TING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE SOIIITA/ARE SIIALL BE LIMITED TO
AIVD STTALL NOT EXCEED THE A1VIOUNT RECOVERABLE AIVD PAID FROM ANY
INSURANCE AVAII-ABLE TO LICENSOR FOR A CI.AIM SI]BMITTED BY
LICE}SSEE. LICENSEE ACKNOWI.E,DGES TIIAT THE AMOI]NTS PAYABLE TO
LICENSOR IINDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE BA,SED, IN PART, ON THESE
LIMITATIONS.

12. ExportRestrictions

LICENSEE agrees to complyfullywith all applicable laws, regulations, orders or other
restrictions of the United States of America, and with all applicable laws, regulations, orders and
other restrictions of other jurisdictions with respect to the export, re-export, importation and
use of the Software and any associated media to assure that the Software and media are not
exported, imported or used in violation of law. UCENSEE further agrees not to transfer, or
authorize the transfer of, the Software or media to a prohibited country or otherwise in violation
of any such law, regulation, order or other restriction. In addition, LICENSEE agrees not to
export the Software, associated documentation, or information about the Software, without the
written consent of UCENSOR.

13. Business Associate Agreement

UCENSOR agrees to enter into and comply with the terms and conditions of a Business
Associate Agreement in the form attached hereto as Exhibit B and made a part hereof (the
"Bwiness Associate Agreement").

14. Term and Termination

This License Agreement is effective as of the date first written above and shall remain in effect
for an initial term ending one (r) year from the launch Date. At the conclusion of the initial
term and any successive term, this License Agreement shall automatically renew for successive
one (r) year terms upon timely payment by LICENSEE of the applicable renewal fees for the
Data Stewardship & Software Services (including the Sofhnrare fees), pl$dded, however, that (i)
either party may give written notice to the other party no later than thirty (go) days prior to the
expiration of a current term that such party does not wish to renew this Agreement; (ii)
LICENSEE may terminate this Agreement in accordance with the last sentence of Section 3, if
UCENSOR has delivered notice of a fee increase; (iii) either party may terminate this
Agreement by giving written notice in the event that the other party fails to comply with any of
the terms and conditions of this Agreement and such default has not been cured within thirfy
(go) days after written notice of the default has been provided to the other party; and (M either
party may terminate this Agreement by grving written notice if the other party terminates or
suspends its business, becomes subject to any bankruptcy or insolvency proceedings under
federal or state statute, becomes insolvent or subject to direct control by a trustee, receiver or
similar authority, or has wound up or liquidated, whether voluntarily or otherwise. Upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason, UCENSOR shall have the right to promptly
terminate LICENSEE's access to the Software and LICENSEE agrees to discontinue any and all
access to and use of the Software and to destroy or return to LICENSOR any materials provided
by UCENSOR related to the Software. Nothing in this section shall limit any other remedies that
UCENSOR may have against UCENSEE for default under this Agreement, nor relieve

))r)rt)ht)rrt))t ) ) ) t t



pnA

LICENSEE of any of LICENSEE's obligations incurred prior to termination. All provisions
relating to fees and payment terms, confidentiality, proprietary rights (including copyright,
patent and trade secret rights), and non-disclosure shall survive the termination of this
Agreement.

15. General

This Agreement shall be construed, interpreted and governed exclusively by the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts without regard to any conflicts of law provisions thatwould
cause the application of the laws of any other jurisdiction. In no event shall this dgreement be
governed by the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods.
The exclusive forum for any disputes arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be an
appropriate federal or state court sitting in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, USA. This
Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of UCENSEE and LICENSO& and their
respective successors and permitted assigns. UCENSEE may not assign this Agreement, in
whole or in part, without the prior written consent of LICENSOR. LICENSOR may assign this
Agreement, or any of its rights or obligations hereunder. Any prohibited assignment shall be
null and void. This Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties with
respect to the subject matter hereof. Any amendment to, or waiver of any term of, this
Agreement, including any Exhibit, shall only be effective if it is in writing and signed by both
parties, If any part of this Agreement is found invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be interpreted so as to reasonably effect the
intention of the parties. Neither party shall be liable for a failure to perform due to causes
beyond its reasonable control. The respeetive rights and remedies of both LICENSEE and
LICENSOR are cumulative, and no exercise or enforcement by either of us of any right or
remedy under this Agreement shall preclude the exercise or enforcement of any other right or
remedy, nor shall any failure to exercise any right under this Agreement, or any failure to insist
on firll compliance of either party's obligations shall constitute a waiver of any provision of this
Agreement. All notices shall be in writing and shall be sent to the address specified in the
preamble to this Agreement, or such other address as one party has specified for such purpose in
a written notice to the other party, and shall be deemed to have been given upon personal
delivery (in the case of overnight mail or courier), or five (S) business days after being sent by
first-class mail.

[Signature page follows.]

r: ir' ,.1:;))t)r)rr))r))r)rt t ) ) r a



\F

\N['
By: Ufo,4L/^tu/rt^/' By:

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement on the date first set forth
above.

Pat Deegan, PhD. &Associates, LLC LICENSEE

PDA

(signature)

Name: DeborahAnderson
(print)

(signature)
$

\s Name:
,1. (print)

Title: Manasing Parher fitle:

Date: Aprll9,2019 Date:

ir-ri il::jililij:,. I'1,i.r ,,,r't;r.'::.t1,1;';. i I i., fi ri ,.,:))r)))tr))r)r)rrr t t n I



of D 
'tc4o

o

€
T
o

a
(J
J

a
9r

$r 
vr J ose{ Exhibit A

Commoncround Adoption Services

Overview

This exhibit describes the scope of senrices PDA offers to enable the adoption of
CommonGround: Training Services, Data Stewardship & Software Senrices, and Custom
Services.

PDAs Training Services introduce programs to the fundamentals of the CommonGround care

delivery method and its assistive technology, the CommonGround software.

Because CommonGround is a program-wide tool, used by all staff and clients, training entails an
investment of time and work from everyone involved. Selecting an internal "Champion" (or two)
is critical for keeping the adoption process on track. PDA staffwork closely with the
Champion(s) to support planning for and moving through the adoption process.

CommonGround training is typically completedwithin 4-6 months from the first onsite meeting
(i.e. Orientation and Planning Session below).

The outline below lays out the major components of the adoption process, but the specific
details and a timeline for adoption are decided on during an Orientation and Planning Session.

As the adoption process proceeds, PDA activates a program-specific secure database and staff
can begin creating logins for CommonGround users. Once the training milestones have been
met, the program is readyto "Launch" the use of CommonGround with clients.

Following Launch, PDA provides ongoing Data Stewardship & Software Services. PDA offers
monthly national webinars to support program staffin sustaining CommonGround use and
stayrng current on enhancements made to the CommonGround software.

Some parbrers also opt to engage PDA to provide Custom Services to work on evaluation and
research, product innovation or to improve critical program metrics.

Training Services

The training process described below should take no more than six (6) months to complete after
the execution of this Exhibit A.

Onboarding
Conducted uia u: ebinar, 6o minute s

Orientation and Planning Session
Conducted uia uebinar, up to t&o minutes

a

o

)Lr)t))r)rl))l))) o ), ) 0



psAv
Pat Deegan's Recovery Approach Training
Conducted uia g webinars, 60 minutes each

CommonGround Software Training
Conducted on-site over I (or more) consecutive days

o FidelityConsultation
Conductedon-site atleast Smonths after I'aunehouer I day

Data Stewardship & Software Services

CommonGround is a web-based application. There is no need to download software, and new

features and functionalities are rolled out continuously. The application can be used on mobile
tablets. It is also HlPAA-compliant. We store the program's protected health information and

keep it secure.

Our staffalso offers ongoing coaching and support through monthly office hours. Office hours
ensure that program staffstay at the cutting edge of the CommonGround Program and are

proficient in new software features and functionalities as they are rolled out.

Users can also request support using the feedback button within the CommonGround software

to get additional one-on-one support, request help or access resources.

Data Stewardship
Ongoing

Monthly Office Hours
Co aching offir ed monthly, g o minute s

Sofh,vare Support
Viafeedbackbutton

Schedule of Fees

The upper limit of payment for this initial contract period of May 1, 2otg through June
go, 2o2o shall not exceed twentv-four thousand five hundred dollars ($z4,5oo) .

Training Services

Training Fee
Fee covers all planning, training and launch activities per program. Travel for on-site
meetings is charged separately. The fee is 12,500. (One-time lump sum payment; due

upon execution of the contract.)

a

a

a

a

a

a

:,ll :j))))r)rr))))))t)t t ) )o t



pmA\r
. Travel

Payment dueuponreceipt of inuoice
The program is responsible for reimbursement of all reasonable PDA travel and other
related services delivery costs. Tlrpical travel expenses include airfare, hotel, ground
transportation, and meals at market prices.

Data Stewardship & Software Services

Software Fee
Monthly payment; net 30.

a

a

Number of Users Maximum Monthly Fee

1to loo $zSo.oo

1O1to 5OO $r,ooo

5O1tO 1,OOO $r,7so

The Software fee covers access to the CommonGround software application with real-
time updates made to the base software code, including new features and upgrades in
functionality. After launch, PDA generates monthly invoices for usage based on volumeo
per active user. An active user is defined as any staff or client who is active in the health
record database. If you anticipate having more than 2,000 active users at any one time,
please contact us for pricing.

Data Stewardship & Software Support
Due infull before or on the Launch date and then each anniuersary thereafter.

The fee per program is $z,goo per year. The fee covers the ongoing support the program
receives from PDA to stay at the cutting edge of the CommonGround care delivery
method and our assistive technology, and for the ongoing management of a secure
database for protected health iuformation.

)r)))rrrth)))t)) o, ), t



PDA\w
The foregoing Exhibit A is acknowledged and agreed:

Pat Deegan, PhD. &Associates, LLC LICENSEE:

$
By: V/rf ofi'l-flnatortav' By:

(signature)
Name: DeborahAnderson

a

\r
(signature)

Name:
(print)

fitle: Manaeine Partner

Date: April9n 2019

Title:

Date:

ir;ii iiiti:ij:irr, Firlj li/\i;struiili:i, l.t L; ;l tii llil



a
(J
J

a

qf D 
'tG4o

tt{
F13 g59{ Exhibit A-1

a

{
J
o

',,i l

',t::,

A1

Commoncround Adoption by Program

This Exhibit A-r is entered into this / O aay of _ flil_, 2019 by and between pat
Deegan, PhD. &Associates, LLC ("UCENSOR'), a Massachusetts limited liability company
with an address at P.O. Box zo8, Byfield, MA or9zz, and

-,with 

an address at

Bv:
\"

("ucENsEE"), to
adopt CommonGround at:

1. Program Name: Inyo County Health and Human Services Behavioral Health
2. Program Physical Address: 162 L Grove St. Bishop, CA 93514

CommonGround Adoption by Additional Programs

LICENSEE will inform UCENSOR if any program to be added to this Agreement beyond the
original program named in ExhibitA-r involves an additional Covered Entity. Where an
additional Covered Entity is involved, UCENSOR must enter into a separate Business Associate
Agreement with said Covered Entity. Otherwise, UCENSEE hereby agrees that the additional
program does not involve an additional Covered Entity. Therefore, the Terms described in
Exhibit A apply to this adoption, except for the additions or modifications, if any, described in
this ExhibitA-r.

The foregoing Exhibit A-r is acknowledged and agreed:

Pat Deegan, PhD. &Aesociates, LLC LICENSEE:

7lrio{vLfu/0rt6x-' By:
(signature)

DeborahAnderson
(signature)

(print)
Title: Manaeine Partner Title:

Date:
April9,2019

Date

Name:s Name:

)rrrrt)h))rr)r), ) ) ) r 0



PDA

\7
Program lnformation

1.

Name:

Title:

Tel. #:

e-mail:

7

Name:

Title:

Tel. #:

e-mail:

Name:

Title:

Tel. #:

e-mail:

Name:

Title:

Tel. #:

e-mail:

Gail Zwier, Ph,D

Deputy HHS Director of Behavioral Health

Q60j872-25e0
gzwjer@ inyogpuqt){. us

Meaghan McCammam

HHS Assistant Director/privacy

(760).873-3305

mmcc ammam@ inyocounty.us

Melissa Best-Baker

HHS Senior Management Analyst

Q6o) 878-o2a

mbe stbak:r@i{ryocounty.us

J

P;:f i.-lt'r.,:{Jan, ijirl,i. l, /isslcii:l+s. Li-(, l? i:i ;iii



qf D uec4e

i\
$l 

u,r r os9{

a

4
I
o

s

Exhibit B
Business Associate Ag reement

THIS BUSINESS ASSQCIATE AGREEMENT (the "Business Associate Agreement") is made and
enteredinto as of -Atnd I - !0, 2019 (the "Effective Date"),6yandbetween Pat
Deegan, PhD. &Associafes, LLC, having an office at 17 Forest Street, Byfield, MA orgzz
("BusinessAssociate"), and Inyo County Health and Human Services Behavioral Health,
having an office at 162 J. Grove St. Bishop. CA 93514 (the "Covered Entity").

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Business Associate and the Covered Entity have entered into that certain
Services and License Agreement dated (the 'Agreement") under which the
Business Associate performs or assists the Covered Entity with a function or activity involving
the use or disclosure of Individually Identifiable Health Information;

WHEREAS, the Covered Entity and the Business Associate desire to comply with the
requirements of regulations promulgated pursuant to the Health Insurance Portability and
Accountability Act of. tgg6 and its implementing regulations ("HIPAA"), which privacy
regulations are codified at,4S C.F.R Part 16o and Part 16+ (Subparts A & E), which security
regulations are codified at 45 C.F.R Part 16o and Part 164 (Subparts A & C), and which breach
notification regulations are codified at 45 C.F.R. Part 164 (Subpart D), as amended and
supplemented by Subtitle D of the Health Information Technoloryfor Economic and Clinical
Health Act provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of zoo9, +z U.S.C. $$
t7g2l-17954 ("HITECH Act"), and as such regulations maybe further amended from time to
time (collectively referred to herein as the "HIPAA Standards"; a eapitalized term used in this
Business Associate Agreement and not otherwise defined herein is used with the meaning
provided for such term in the HIPAA Standards);

WHEREAS, the Covered Entity andthe BusinessAssociate acknowledge and agree that
capitalized terms used, but not otherwise defined, herein are as defined in the HIPAA
Standards;

WHEREAS, the HIPAA Standards require that the Covered Entity obtain satisfactory assurances
that the Business Associate will appropriately safeguard the Individually Identifiable Health
Information used or disclosed by the Business Associate in the course of performing services
pursuant to the Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual promises and covenants
herein contained, the parties agree as follows:

oItI tt t 0tort lr tIlttt t t



i:.ilt :, iiz,:l i r:: r:'

\

1 Obligations and Activities of Business Associate

As used in this Business Assoeiate Agreement, "Protected Health Information" has the
meaning provided in +S C.F.R $ 16o.ro3. Business Associate shall not use or further
disclose Protected Health Information other than as permitted or required by this
Business Associate Agreement or as Required by Law (as that term is defined in +S C.F.R.
$ 164.ro3).

Business Associate shall use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure ofthe
Protected Health Information not provided for by this Business Associate Agreement.

Business Associate shall promptly report to Covered Entity any use or disclosure of
Protected Health Information or an Individual's information not provided for by this
Business Associate Agreement, including without limitation any Breach of Unsecured
Protected Health Information and any Security Incident involving the Protected Health
Information or an Individual's information of which the Business Associate becomes
aware. Business Associate shall take any action necessary or requested by the Covered
Entity to mitigate, to the extent practicable, any harmfirl effect that is known to Business
Associate of a Security Incident or use or disclosure of Protected Health Information or an
Individual's information by Business Associate in violation of the requirements of this
Business Associate Agreement. In the event of a Breach of Unsecured Protected Health
Inforrnation, Business Associate's notice to Covered Entity of such Breach shall include, to
the extent possible, the identification of each individual whose Protected Health
Information has been, or is reasonablybelieved by the Business Associate to have been,
accessed, acquired, or disclosed during such Breach.

Business Associate shall ensure that any agent of the Business Associate, including a

subcontractor, to whom it provides Protected Health Information received from, or
created or received by Business Associate on behalf of, Covered Entity agrees in writing to
the same restrictions and conditions that apply through this Business Associate Agreement
to Business Associate with respect to such information.

If the Business Associate maintains Protected Health Information in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall:

i. provide access, at the request of Covered Entity, and in the time and manner
designated by Covered Entity, to Protected Health Information in a Designated Record
Set, to Covered Entity or, as directed by Covered Entity, to an Individual in order to
meet the requirements under 4b C.F.R. $ r6+.Se4; and

ii. make any amendment(s) to Protected Health Information in a Designated Record Set
that the Covered Entity directs or agrees to pursuant to 45 C,F.R. E t6+.526 at the
request of Covered Entity or an Individual, and in the time and manner designated by
Covered Entity.

Business Associate shall make internal practices, books, and records relating to the use
and disclosure of Protected Health Information received from, or created or received by

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

ottttrcttttttttltttlt0



I.l i i,iro

'

Business Associate on behalf of, Covered Entity available to the Covered Entity or the
Secretary, in a time and manner designated by the Covered Entity or the Secretary, for
purposes of the Secretary determining Covered Entity's or Business Associate's compliance
with the HIPAA Standards.

G) Business Associate shall document such disclosures of Protected Health Information and
information related to such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond
to a request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of Protected Health
Information in accordance with 45 C.F.R. $ 164.528.

(h) Business Associate shall provide to Covered Entity, in a time and manner designated by
Covered Entity, Protected Health Information collected in accordance with this
Agreement, to permit Covered Entity to respond to a request by an Individual for an
accounting of disclosures of Protected Health Information in accordance with +S C.F.R. $
t64.SzB, Business Associate and Covered Entity acknowledge and agree that Covered
Entity shall be responsible for providing, in response to a request from an Individual, an
accounting of disclosures of Protected Health Information that are made by Business
Associate acting on behalf of Covered Entity. In the event that Business Associate should
receive a request from an Individual for an accounting ofdisclosures, Business Associate
shall instruct the Individual to contact Covered Entity directly.

(i) Business Associate shall implement and maintain safeguards as necessary to ensure that
all Protected Health Information is used or disclosed only as authorized under the HIPAA
Standards and this Business Associate Agreement. Business Associate agrees to assess
potential risks and vulnerabilities to Protected Health Information in its possession and
develop, implement and maintain the administrative, physical and technical safeguards
required by the HIPAA Standards that protect the confidentiality, availability and integrity
of the Protected Health Information that Business Associate creates, receives, maintains or
transmits on behalf of the Covered Entity. These measures must be documented and kept
current, and must include, at a minimum, those measures that fulfill the requirements
outlined in the HIPAA Standards. Business Associate also agrees to implement policies
and procedures that address Business Associate's compliance with applicable HIPAA
Standards and its efforts to detect, prevent and mitigate the risks of identity theft resulting

' from the improper use and/or disclosure of an Individual's information.

CI) In the event that Business Associate has knowledge of Covered Entity's breach of the
HIPAA Standards, Business Associate agrees to notiSr Covered Entity and take reasonable
steps to cure such breach, which may include terminating this Business Associate
Agreement and the Agreement as set forth in Section +.b(z) or noti$ring the Secretary of
such breach.

(k) Business Associate acknowledges that if it violates any of the requirements provided under
this Business Associate Agreement, Business Associate will be subject to the same civil and
criminal penalties that a Covered Entity would be subject to if such Covered Entity violated
the same requirements.

tIlIII t It0t0I0 ltlt0tII



r ij I ,; ,ir;

\

2. Permitted Uses and Disclosures by Business Associate

(a) Except as otherwise limited in this Business Associate Agreement, Business Associate may
use or disclose Protected Health Information to perform functions, activities, or services
for, or on behalf of, Covered Entity as specified in the Agreement, provided that such use
or diselosure would notviolate the HIPAA Standards if done by Covered Entity.

(b) Except as otherwise limited in this Business Associate Agreement, Business Associate may
disclose Protected Health Information for the proper management and administration of
the Business Associate or to carry out the legal responsibilities of the Business Associate,
provided that disclosures are Required by law, or Business Associate obtains written
assurances from the person to whom the information is disclosed that it will remain
confidential and used or further disclosed only as Required by law or for the purpose for
which it was disclosed to the person, and the person notifies the Business Associate of any
instances of which it is aware in which the confidentiality of the information has been
breached.

(c) Except as otherwise permitted by the HIPAA Standards, when using or disclosing
Protected Health Information or requesting or responding to a request for Protected
Health Information, Business Associate shall make reasonable efforts to limit such
Protected Health Information to the minimum necessary to accomplish the intended
purpose of such use, disclosure, or request, in accordance with +S C.F.R $$ r6+.Soz(b) and
r6+.sr+(d).

(d) Business Associate agrees that it will not directly or indirectly
exchange for any Protected Health Information as prohibited
r64.soz(a)(sXii).

receive remuneration in
by+s C.F.R S

(e) Except as otherwise permitted by the HIPAA Standards, Business Associate agrees that it
will not use or disclose Protected Health Information in connection with anyfundraising
except to the extent Covered Entity has complied with +S C.F.R. $ 16+.Sr+(0 or in
connection with any marketing communication except to the extent Covered Entity has
complied with 45 C.F.R. $ r6+.So8(axg).

(f) If an Individual requests that Business Associate restrict the disclosure of the Individual's
Protected Health Information to carry out treatment, payment, or health care operations,
Business Associate agrees that it will comply with the requested restriction if, except as
otherwise required bylaw, the disclosure is to a health plan for purposes of carrying out
payment or health care operations (and is not for purposes of carrying out treatment), and
the Protected Health Information pertains solely to a health care item or service for which
the health care provider involved has been paid out of pocket in full.

(g) Except as otherwise limited in this Business Associate Agreement, Business Associate may
use and disclose Protected Health Information to provide Data Aggregation services to
Covered Entity as permitted by +S C.F.R $ r64.So+(eXzXiXB).

c t rlt I r tc ll+tlf lt rt + I 0



i '**'trt'1,

\

(h) Business Associate may de-identify any and all Protected Health Information obtained by
Business Associate from Covered Entity in accordance with the HIPAA Standards and use
and disclose such de-identified data as permitted by law.

3. Obligations of Covered Entity

(a) Covered Entity shall provide Business Associate with the Notice of Privacy Practices that
Covered Entity produces in accordance with +S C.F.R. $ r64.5eo, as well as any changes to
such Notice and the Business Associate shall comply with such Notice of Privacy Practices.

(b) Covered Entity shall provide Business Associate with any changes in, or revocation of,
permission by Individual to use or disclose Protected Health Information, if such changes
affect Business Associate's permitted or required uses and disclosures.

(c) Covered Entity shall notifii Business Associate of any restriction to the use or disclosure of
Protected Health Information that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with
45 C.F.R. 3t64.Szz.

(d) Covered Entity shall not request BusinessAssociate to use or disclose Protected Health
Information in any manner that would not be permissible under the HIPAA Standards if
done by Covered Entity.

4. Term and Termination

(a) The Term of this Business Associate Agreement shall be effective as of the Effective Date,
and shall terminate when all of the Protected Health Information provided by Covered
Entity to Business Associate, or created or received by Business Associate on behalf of
Covered Entity, is destroyed or returned to Covered Entity, or, if it is infeasible to return or
destroy Protected Health Information, protections are extended to such information, in
accordance with the termination provisions in this Section.

(b) Termination for Cause

i. Upon Covered Entity's knowledge of a material breach of this Business Associate
Agreement by Business Associate, Covered Entrty shall provide an opportunity for
Business Associate to cure the breach or end the violation, and Covered Entity shall
terminate the Agreement if Business Associate does not cure the breach or end the
violation within the time specified by Covered Entity, or immediately terminate the
Agreement if Business Associate has breached a material term of this Business
Associate Agreement and cure is not possible, as determined by the Covered Entity in
its reasonable diseretion.

ll. Upon Business Associate's knowledge of a material breach orviolation of the HIPAA
Standards by Covered Entity, Business Associate may terminate the Business
Associate Agreement if Business Associate determines that it has taken reasonable
steps to cure such breach or end such violation and such steps are unsuccessful.

. t tt t 0 0 c tc I t t I t tt tt I t t



!;[;,ii

\

(c) Effect of Termination

Except as provided in clause (z) of this subsection (c), upon termination of the
Agreement or this Business Associate Agreement, for any reason, Business Associate
shall return or destroy all Protected Health Information received from Covered
Entity, or created or received by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity. This
provision shall apply to Protected Health Information that is in the possession of
subcontractors or agents of Business Associate. Business Associate shall retain no
copies of the Protected Health Information.

In the event that Business Associate determines that returning or destroying the
Protected Health Information is infeasible, Business Associate shall provide to
Covered Entity notification of the conditions that make return or destruction
infeasible. Upon mutual agreement of the parties that return or destruction of
Protected Health Information is infeasible, Business Associate shall extend the
protections of this Business Associate Agreement to such Protected Health
Information and limit further uses and disclosures of such Protected Health
Information to those purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so
long as Business Associate maintains such Protected Health Information.

lll. The parties hereto understand and agree that the terms of this Business Associate
Agreement are reasonable and necessary to protect the interests of the Covered
Entity and the Business Associate. The parties further agree that the Covered Entrty
would suffer irreparable harm if the Business Associate breached this Business
Associate Agreement. Thus, in addition to any other rights or remedies, all of which
shall be deemed cumulative, the Covered Entity shall be entitled to obtain injunctive
relief to enforce the terms of this Business Associate Agreement.

5. Miscellaneous

(a) Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate under Section +(c) of
this Business Associate Agreement shall survive the termination of this Business Associate
Agreement.

(b) Interpretation. Any ambiguity in this Business Associate Agreement shall be resolved in
favor of a meaning that permits the parties to comply with the HIPAA Standards.

(c) No Private Cause of Action. This Business Associate Agreement is not intended to and
does not create a private cause of action by any individual, other than the parties to this
Business Associate Agreement, as a result of any claim arising out of the breach of this
Business Associate Agreement, the HIPAA Standards or other state or federal law or
regulation relating to privacy or confidentiality.

(d) Amendment. In the event that any law or regulation is enacted or promulgated regarding
the protection of health information that is in any way inconsistent with the terms of this

l.

1I.

tt t tt r t IIt ttt t I tt tt0 tt



iJri j,,i

\

-::

Business Associate Agreement or that interferes with either party s obligations with
respect to the protection of health information so as to warrant a modification to this
Business Associate Agreement or in the event any portion of the HIPAA Standards is
amended or modified, either parly shall have the right to amend this Business Associate
Agrgement so as to bring it into compliance with any such change by providing written
notice thereof to the other party but without having to obtain the other party's consent
thereto. Except as set forth above in this Section S(d), this Business Associate Agreement
shall onlybe amended or modified upon written consent of the parties.

(e) Application of State [aw. Where any applicable provision of State law relates to the
privacy of health information and is not preempted by HIPA{ as determined by
application of the HIPAA Standards, the parties shall comply with the applicable
prwisions of State law.

(0 Severability. If any provision of this Business Associate Agreement shall be declared
invalid or illegal for any reason whatsoever, then notwithstanding such invalidity or
illegality, the remaining terms and provisions of this Business Associate Agreement shall
remain in full force and effect in the same manner as if the invalid or illegal provision had
not been contained herein, and such invalid, unenforceable or illegal provision shall be
valid, enforceable and legal to the maximum extent permitted by law.

G) Governing law. This Business Associate Agreement shall be interpreted, construed and
governed exclusively according to the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,
without regard to any conflicts of law principles that would cause the application of the law
of any other jurisdiction. The parties agree that venue for any and all disputes arising from
this Business Associate Agreement shall lie exclusively in the federal and state courts
located in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

(h) Notices. Any notice or other communication given pursuant to this Business Associate
Agreement must be in writing and (i) delivered personally, (ii) delivered by overnight
express, or (iii) sentby registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, to the address set
forth above and shall be considered given upon delivery.

[Signature page follows.]

o t 0,0 0 I,l i t r I l,+,0 t t t t t I I t



PDA\r
IN WTINESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Business Associate Agreement on the
date first set forth above.

Pat Deegan, PhD. &Associates, LLC

s'' VtbM By:
(signature) (signature)

Name: DcborahAndersoq
(print)

fitle: Manaeine Partner

Date: April9,2019

Name:

fitle:

Date:

(prin0

.: ., ,,r1, r ,i. it'.

t-'irJ ijr,j.it,jir, i:rirL) i;/iiu;lrlities, i"i i; l\) \)t ./-(.:



of 
D 
'tc4e

a

C,
J

a \
${r,c 

ose{

a
-o
:E
o

s

Exhibit C
Service Level Agreement

During the term of the contract, UCENSORwiII use commercially reasonable efforts to make
the CommonGround software application (as used in this Exhibit C, "CommonGround")
available twenty-four (zq) hours a day, seven (7) days a week, at least ninety-nine point five
percent (gg.S%) of the time as measured on a monthlybasis, excluding Excused Downtime
(' Availability Guarantee").

1. Excused Downtime

"Excused Downtime" means down time to perform Scheduled Maintenance, down time to
perform maintenance or support services with respect to any applicable software or hardware or
other separate written agreement between the parties and downtime caused by circumstances
beyond UCENSOR's reasonable control, includingwithoutlimitation, acts of God, acts of
government, flood, fire, earthquakes, civil unrest, acts of terror, strikes or other labor problems
(other than those involving UCENSOR employees, agents or contractors), computer or
telecommunications failures or delays involving hardware or software not within UCENSOR s
possession or control, and network intrusions or denial of service attacks (other than those
involving LICENSOR employees, agents or contractors).

2. Service lntenuptions

"Service Interruptions" means an inability to access CommonGround for more than two (z)
minutes, or any other problem relating to LICENSEE's end users' inability to access
CommonGround to the extent caused by the performance of CommonGround, provided such
inaccessibility is not a result of any actions or inactions of LICENSEE, its end users or any third
parties other than LICENSORs data center provider (if any). "service interruptions" shall not
include Scheduled Maintenance.

3. Scheduled Maintenance

"Scheduled Maintenance'n means any scheduled outages or down-time for maintenance,
upgrades, and enhancements to the application. LICENSORwiII implement all updates,
revisions and enhancements to the currentversion of CommonGround promptly upon
availability, and in a manner that minimizes serviee disruption during regular business hours
(8:oo AM to 8:oo PM EST) on business days (Monday through Friday).

o t c t t 0 0 t lr:l l I t tt I It t t t



i- ;'j-. /,::,|,,.

\

4. Notification

LICENSORwiII provide a generic notification to service users when CommonGround is
unavailable because of maintenance. All emergency outages will be communicated to the
LICENSEE.

5, Service lntenuption Management

LICENSOR is responsible for managing Service Interruptions that are within UCENSOR s

control, that are discovered eitherby LICENSEE, LICENSEE's end users orby LICENSOR.
Either party, upon discovering a service interruption, will notifii the other.

i. LICENSEE shall send notice to LICENSOR at
omergency-escalation@recoverylibrary.pagerduty. com.

ii. LICENSEE shall receive notices from LICENSORby going to
http://status.patdeegan.com/ and subscribing to updates.

The inbox generates alerts to the technical team and has a built-in escalation protocol. Once
LICENSORbecomes aware of a Service Intemrption, UCENSORwiII use commercially
reasonable efforts to resolve the Service Interruption within the target turnaround time
indicated for its priority level (as outlined in the table below) and to provide reasonable periodic
stafus reports regarding Service Intemrption resolution. On the first of every month, and at any
other time as reasonably requested by LICENSEE, LICENSOR will, at its expense, deliver
reports identifuing the Services Intemrptions that occurred in the previous month, detailing the
corresponding Response Times and Resolution/Workaround measures taken. Such report will
also document LICENSORs failure to meeting any additional service level agreements set forth
in the Services and LicenseAgreement, if applicable.

6, Service Level Remedies

In the event Service Interruptions occur so that UCENSORis unable to provide the availability
percentages noted below in any given calendar month, LICENSEE shall receive a cash rebate
equal to the corresponding percentage noted below (each, a "Service Credit") to be paid within
thirty (3o) days. The parties may mutually agree to apply such accrued Service Credits to a
future purchase or amount owing, however, LICENSEE is under no obligation to do so. These
Service Credits represent negotiated amounts on the basis of reduced performance of service
levels and shall not be deemed or construed as a measure of damages. Any Service Credim shall
be made without limitation of any of LICENSEE's other rights and remedies pursuant to the
Services and License Agreement.

7. AvailabilityPercentageMeasurement

LICENSOR will have failed to meet the foregoing Availability Guarantee only if CommonGround
fails to achieve the gg.5To availability described above (less Excused Downtime), as measured
over the period of a given calendar month, in accordance with the following formula:

a=lfb-c)-dlxroo

t 0 0T I t I itltt t I t ttttl i t



i;;3,.i1ii.v
b-c

"a" = the actual percentage of CommonGround availability in such month;

"b" = the total number of hours in such month;

"c" = the total number of hours of Excused Downtime in such month; and

"d" = the total number of hours that CommonGround is not available in such month, less

any Excused Downtime.

Availability Percentage

Over 95% butbelow gg.S%

Over goo/o butbeloworequal to g5.oYo

go.o% orbelow

Service Credit

zo%o of.monthlyfee

go%o of.monthly fee

5o% of monthlyfee

B. End-User Support

UCENSOR shall make available support services to respond to end users' inquiries regarding
CommonGround or any part thereof ("Support Services"). Support Services shall be available
through the HelpScout service available via CommonGround, at a minimum, between the hours
of B:oo a.m. and S:oo p.m., ET, Monday through Friday (excluding holidays recognized by
TJCENSOR).

9. Service lnterruption Priority

LICENSORwiII use priority categories to provide a consistent classification of Service
Interruptions, which allows for better communication with LICENSEE regarding the nature of
the service intenuption. LICENSEE and LICENSOR will cooperate reasonably to assign an
appropriate prioritylevel for each Service Intemrption.

Priority Description Response
Time

Resolution/
Workaround

Urgent Highest priority. Used for Service
Interruptions, within LICENSOR s control,
where the end user is unable to access or
use CommonGround or when significant
and substantial adverse operational impact
occurs preventing any useful work from
being done.

z hour or less One (r)
business day

High Used for Service Interruptions, within 3 hours or less Two (z)

*otl +t0tfrtlorttll0tft



i, )ir ir,1,',
!''' ai It i' i:,

\

LICENSOk's control, where the end user's
use of CommonGround is severely impaired
or degraded preventing major functions
from being performed.

business days

Medium Used for Service Interruptions, within
LICENSOR's control, where the enduser's
use of an important (but not critical or
essential) function of CommonGround is
disabled or impaired

4 hours or less three (s)
business days

Low Used for all other Service Interruptions,
within UCENSOR's control. Indicates that
the Service Interruption causes minor
adverse impact to end user's use of
CommonGround.

z4 hours or less As Mutually
agreed to by
the parties

Response Time

"Response Time" means the time from which LICENSEE places the call or email until
LICENSOR calls back.

Resol ution/Workaround Time

ResolutionAMorkaround Time means the time from which LICENSEE reports the problem
until LICENSOR diagnoses the issue and provides a workaround.

Guarantee of Response to Critical lssues

UCENSOR agrees that in the event LICENSEE calls to identifu a critical issue, that LICENSOR
shall put forth its best efforts to resolve the critical issue with minimum impact on LICENSEE's
business. In addition, LICENSOR will immediately escalate each of LICENSEE's critical issues
to UCENSORs executive management, who shall provide twice daily updates to LICENSEE's
senior IT executive until the issue is resolved. In the event that a critical issue is not resolved
within z4 hours, LICENSOR agrees that a senior member of its team shall update LICENSEE's
Chief Executive Officer daily until the problem is resolved.

10. Service lnterruption and SLA Non-Compliance

If, in any given month during the term of the Services and License Agreement, LICENSOR is
Noncompliant on one (r) occasion in connection with a reported problem of Priority Urgent, or
two (a) occasions in connection with a reported problem of Priority High, or three (3) or more
occasions in connection with a reported problem of Priority Medium or Priority Low, then
UCENSOR, after receiving notification of non-compliance by LICENSEE, will immediately
refund to LICENSEE in the form of a check, an amount equal to fifty percent (So%) of
LICENSEE's monthly fee to be paid within 45 days. If, in any given month during the term of
the Services and License Agreement, LtrCENSORis Noncompliant in connection with at least

o I iI t,l t ttof t t t t tt t t I t t



i: 'j ll : ,4" 
il

one (1) reported problem of Priority Urgent and two (z) or more reported problems of any
combination of Priority High, Medium or L,ow, then IJCENSOR, after receiving notification of
non-compliance by LICENSEE, will immediately refund to LICENSEE in the form of a check an
amount equal to one hundred percent (roo%) of LICENSEE's monthly fee to be paid within 45
days. The parties may mutually agree to apply such amount to a future purchase or amount
owing, however, LICENSEE is under no obligation to do so. If, in any given month during the
term of the Services and License Agreement, UCENSOR is Noncompliant on more than one (r)
occasion in connection with reported problems of anyseverity, then the parties shall work in
good faith in order to mutually agree on an action plan to attempt to reduce and eliminate
recurring reported problems. LICENSOIUs participation in the preparation and execution of
such plan shall not by itself result in any additional fee obligations.

"Noncompliant" or "Noncompliance" as such term is used herein, shall mean the occurrence of
any one or more of the following: (i) LICENSOFiIs response time with respect to a reported
problem exceeds the response time listed in the above table; or (ii) LICENSORfails to assign the
appropriate support personnel to address the reported problem and/or fails to provide
LICENSEE with an action plan detailing the process by which UCENSOR will approach
resolution of the reported problem; (iii) UCENSORfails to resolve the reported problem to
UCENSEE's reasonable satisfaction within the agreed upon time period; or (rv) failure to meet
any service level agreement requirement(s) set forth in the Services and License Agreement;
provided, however, thatif the parties mutually agree in writing that resolution will require more
time, LICENSOR and LICENSEE will mutually agree in writing to a greater period of time for
resolution and LICENSORwilI thereafterbe subject to such later deadline for purposes of
determining Noncompliance.

o t l,l t l l t I r t o t 0 t l,l I I I 0 0



Specifications 2
Insurance Requirements for Professional Services

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract insurance against claims
for injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the
performance of the work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, or employees.

MINIMUM SCOPE AND LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Coverage shall be at least as broad asl

1. Gommercial General Liability (CGL): lnsurance Services Office Form CG 00
01 covering CGL on an "occurrence" basis for bodily injury and property damage,
including products-completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury,
with limits no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence. lf a general aggregate limit
applies, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this
projecUlocation or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required
occurrence limit.

2. Automobile Liability: lnsurance Services Office Form Number CA 0001
covering, Code 1 (any auto), or if Consultant has no owned autos, Code 8 (hired)
and 9 (non-owned), with limit no less than $500,000 per accident for bodily injury
and property damage.

3. Workers' Gompensation insurance as required by the State of California, with
Statutory Limits, and Employer's Liability lnsurance with limit of no less than
$1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or disease.
(Not required if consultant provides written verification it has no

employees)

1. Professional Liability (Errors and Omissions) Insurance appropriates to the Consultant's
profession, with limit no less than $1,0001000 per occurrence.

If the Consultant maintains higher limits than the minimums shown above, the Entity
requires and shall be entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the Consultant.
Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits of insurance and
coverage shall be available to the Entity.

Other fnsurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Additional I nsu red Sfafus

1. The Entity, its officers, officials, employees, and volunteers are to be covered
as additional insureds on the CGL policy with respect to liability arising out of work
or operations performed by or on behalf of the consultant including materials, parts,
or equipment furnished in connection with such work or operations. General liability
coverage can be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's
insurance (at least as broad as ISO Form CG 20 1A 11 85 or both CG 20 10 and CG
20 37 forms if later revisions used).



Other Insurance Provisions

The insurance policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the following provisions:

Primary Coverage
For any claims related to this contract, the Gonsultant's insurance coverage
shall be primary insurance as respects the Entity, its officers, officials,
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the
Entity, its officers, officials, employees, or volunteers shall be excess of the
Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it.

Notice of Cancellation
Each insurance policy required above shall state that coverage shall not be
canceled, except with notice to the Entity.

Waiver of Subrogation
Consultant hereby grants to Entity a waiver of any right to subrogation which any insurer of said

Consultant may acquire against the Entity by virtue of the payment of any loss under such
insurance. Consultant agrees to obtain any endorsement that may be necessary to affect this
waiver of subrogation, but this provision applies regardless of whether or not the Entity has

received a waiver of subrogation endorsement from the insurer.

Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions
Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to and approved by
the Entity. The Entity may require the Consultant to provide proof of ability to pay
losses and related investigations, claim administration, and defense expenses
within the retention.

Acceptability of lnsurers
lnsurance is to be placed with insurers with a current A.M. Best's rating of no less
than A:Vll, unless othenryise acceptable to the Entity.

Claims Made Policies
lf any of the required policies provide coverage on a claims-made basis:

1. The Retroactive Date must be shown and must be before the date of the contract
or the beginning of contract work.

2. Insurance must be maintained and evidence of insurance must be provided for
at least five (5) years after completion of the contract of work.

3. ff coverage is canceled or non-renewed, and not replaced with another claims-
made policy form with a Retroactive Date prior to the contract effective date,
the Consultant must purchase "extended reporting" coverage for a minimum of
five (5) years after completion of contract work.

Verification of Coverage
Consultant shall furnish the Entity with original certificates and amendatory
endorsements or copies of the applicable policy language effecting coverage
required by this clause. All certificates and endorsements are to be received and
approved by the Entity before work commences. However, failure to obtain the
required documents prior to the work beginning shall not waive the Consultant's
obligation to provide them. The Entity reserves the right to require complete,



certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements
required by these specifications, at any time.

Subcontractors
Consultant shall require and verifu that all subcontractors maintain insurance meeting all the
requirements stated herein.

Special Risks or Circumstances
Entity reserves the right to modify these requirements, including limits, based on
the nature of the risk, prior experience, insurer, coverage, or other special
circumstances.



For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

31

lConsent E Departmental E Correspondence Action E puOtic Hearing

E scneduted rime for E ctosed session E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,201-9

SUBJECT: Request the Board approve payments to Southern Computer Warehouse and approve a blanket purchase order in
the amount of $8,000.00,

DEPARTM ENTA L R ECO M M E N DATION :
Request your Board approve purchases during FY 18/19 from Southern Computer Warehouse in the amount of
$72,241.64; this includes a blanket purchase order in the amount of g8,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
County Purchasing Policy indicates that any department wide purchases from one vendor for over g10,000 must be
approved by the Board. HHS has 23 individual budgets that it oversees, We will be purchasing over g10,000 in
scanners/ mobile dictation equipment and other technological equipment. We are respectfully requesting those
prior purchases in the amount of $4,24t 64 be approved and authorize a blanket purchase order in the amount of
$8,000, which will bring the total costs to $t2,24t.62, in order to recognize an additional g8,000 for purchases
through Southern Computer Warehouse.

In our Employment and Eligibility program, they are required to scan documentation into their electronic system.
They currently have 7 scanners; one scanner has stopped working and another is functioning intermittently. Upon
research to replace the two scanners, we were informed that the data system requires all scanners to be the same
model and the model currently used is no longer produced. This has resulted in the need to replace all seven
scanners in order to ensure functionality. We are requesting authorization to purchase and replace all of these
scanners as we work with the State to identify a longer term solution to address the interdependency of scanners.
The blanket purchase order for $8,000 will be used for the current invoice of g6,610.85 for the scanner and a
cushion to cover any unanticipated expenses that occur prior to the end of the fiscal year.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could decide not to approve this request which would result in being unable to purchase updated
equipment which would limit the tools needed by the Employment and Eligibility program.

OTHER AGENCY IITVOLVEM ENT:
None

FINANCING:
State and Federal dollars and Realignment. These expenses are budgeted in various HHS budgets in the Office &
Other Equipment object code (5232). No County General Funds.

AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO



AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

o-r\
ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and apryoved by the Auditor/Controtler prior to
submiss,bn to the Board Clerk-)

Date: rfu,
DEPARTM ENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) 4



Southern Computer Warehouse
1395 S. Marietta Parkway I Building 300-106

Marietta, GA 30067
(P) 877-468-6729
(F) 770-57e-8937

SCW.com

Sold to: Ship to

Accounts Payable

lnyo County CA

PO BOX 477

lndependence, California, 93526

T: 760-878-0314

lsargent@inyocounty. us

REF PO

lnyo County CA

1689 N Edwards St

lndependence, California, 93526

T: 760-878-0314

lsargent@i nyocou nty. us

Payment Method Shipping Method:Free Shipping - Free

Quote # '100170682 - Fujitsu li-7160
Cust #: 1C31671 ( lnyo County CA )

Quote Date:Apr 15,2019

No Payment lnformation Required Free Shipping - Free

(Total Shipping Charges $0.00)

Products SKU Price otv Subtotal

1 Fujitsu fi-7160 Professional Workgroup Document Scanner

(Trade Compliant) - 600 dpi - 60 ppm - Duplex Scanning - USB

PA03670-8065

FUJ-PAo3670-8065 $876.48

Thank you for your quote. We value your business and will continue to provide you excellent service

in addition to our comprehensive product line. All returns must be authorized and clearly marked

with a valid RMA number. Returns are subject to restock fees when applicable.

Quotes are valid for 30-days unless othenrvise noted.

Thank you very much for giving me the
opportunity to work with you on this. Due to
the volatile trade conditions between the US
and China, prices are fluctuating daily as
tariffs are imposed.
Bennie Gaddis
bennie.gaddis@scw.com
(770) 579 - 8927 x213

7

Subtotal:

Tax:

Grand Total (lncl. Tax):

$6,135.36

$6,135.36

475.49

$6,610.85



FTIEN#nNnfrM

4a

nconsent X Departmentat l-l corr""pondence Action
Hearing

! s"n"ort"d rime for ! ctoseo Session lnformational

FRoM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - Public Health & prevention

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,zOLg

SUBJECT: 2018-19 Children's Medical Seruices plan

D EPARTM E NTA L R ECOM M E N DATION :
Request the Board ratif,/ and approve the FiscalYear 2018-19 Children's Medical Seruices (CMS) plan and
Budgets and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Certification Statements.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
HHS is requesting ratification of the CMS Plan for FY 18-19 because the Department of Health Care
Seruices traditionally releases budget information for CMS programs well afterthe fiscalyear begins. This
year additional delays occurred due to staff within the division covering vacancies and working to meet
multiple simultaneous mid-year reporting requirements as well as other business needs for multiple
pro9rams.

The CMS programs include California Children's Seruices (CCS), California Health and Disability prevention
(CHDP), and Health Care Program for Children in Foster Care (HCPCFC) which address resource
development for medical seruices for children, case coordination, management of children with complex
health problems and outreach activities to assure program access. Each year the Board is requested to
sign the Ceftification Statements for these programs.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your Board could choose not to approve the CMS plan which would result in receiving no funding and still
having to provide mandated administrative seruices without State or Federal support.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
Department of Health Care Services, local health care providers, Social Services

FINANCING:
CCS Administration - 045501: 5lo/o Federal funding, 39% State funding , L}o/o Social Services
Realignment; Child Health & Disability Prevention (CHDP) and Health Care Program for Children in Foster
Care (Foster Care) - 045102: 100o/o State and Federal funding. Funding is brought into these budgets as
revenue. No County General Funds are used in these budgets.

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

Public



APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

o"r",4b6J/?

COUNTY COUNSEL:

('---
AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

,tlultq
Date

RELATED ITEMS (Must be

Approved 1-na

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and apryoved by the Auditor/Controlter prior to

-4d4- Date\ Approved 7

subnlsslon to the Board Clerk.)



County/Gity:

Plan and Budget Required Documents Checklist

MOD|F|ED FY 20',,3-2014

INYO

Document

FiscalYear: 2018-19

Page Number

1. Checklist

2. Agency lnformation Sheet

3. Gertification Statements

A. Certification Statement (CHDP) - Original and one photocopy

B. Certification Statement (CCS) - Original and one photocopy

4. Agency Description

A. Brief Narrative

B. Organizational Charts for CCS, CHDP, and HCPCFC

C. CCS Statfing Standards Profile

D. lncumbent Lists for CCS, CHDP, and HCPCFC

E. Civil Service Classification Statements - lnclude if newly established,
proposed, or revised

F. Duty Statements - lnclude if newly established, proposed, or revised

5. lmplementation of Performance Measures - Performance Measures for FY
2014-2015 are due November 30, 2013.

6. Data Forms

CHDP Program Referral Data

Memoranda of Understanding and lnteragency Agreements List

A. MOU/IAA List

B. New, Renewed, or Revised MOU or IAA

C. CHDP IAA with DSS biennially

D. lnterdepartmental MOU for HCPCFC biennially

Budgets

A. CHDP Administrative Budget (No County/City Match)

1. Budget Summary

1-2

3

4

5

6-7

Retain locally

Retain locally

8-10

N/A

N/A

11-12

7

13

N/A

Retain locally

Retain locally

14

1INYO 1t7t19



County/Gity: INYO FiscalYear: 2018-19

Document
2. Budget Worksheet

3. Budget Justification Narrative

B. CHDP Administrative Budget (County/City Match) - Optional

1. Budget Worksheet

2. Budget Justification Narrative

3. Budget Justification Narrative

C. CHDP Foster Care Administrative Budget (County/City Match) - Optional

1. Budget Summary

2. Budget Worksheet

3. Budget Justification Narrative

D. HCPCFC Administrative Budget

1. Budget Summary

2, Budget Worksheet

3. Budget Justification Narrative

E. CCS Administrative Budget

1. Budget Summary

2. Budget Worksheet

3. Budget Justification Narrative

Other Forms

1. County/City Capital Expenses Justification Form

2. County/City Other Expenses Justification Form

Management of Equipment Purchased with State Funds

Contractor Equipment Purchased with DHCS Funds Form
(DHCS1203)

lnventory/Disposition of DHCS Funded Equipment Form
(DHCS1204)

Property Survey Report Form (STD 152)

e Number

15

16

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

17

18

19

20

21-22

23

N/A

N/A

9.

1 N/A

2.

3.

N/A

N/A

2INYO 1t7t19



Agency lnformation Sheet

County/City: INYO Fiscal Year: 2018-19

Name: lnyo County Health &
Human Services

Address: PO Drawer H
lndependence, CA 93526

Health Officer James Richardson, MD

OfficialAgency

GMS Director (if applicable)

GGS Administrator

CHDP Director

CHDP Deputy Director

Glerk of the Board of Supervisors or City Council

Director of Social Services Agency

Chief Probation Officer

Name:

Phone

Fax:

Anna Scott Address: 207A West South Street

760-873-7868 Bishop, CA 93514

760-873-7800 E-Mail ascott@invocountv.us

Name:

Phone

Fax:

Marissa Whitney Address: 2074 West South Street

760-873-7868 Bishop, CA 93514

780-873-7800 E-Mail: mhobbs@inyocounty.us

Name:

Phone

Fax:

James Richardson, MD Address: 207A West South Street

760-873-7868 Bishop, CA 93514

760-873-7800 E-Mail: hea lthofficer@i nyocou nty. us

Name:

Phone

Fax:

Marissa Whitney Address: 207A West South Street

760-873-7868 Bishop, CA 93514

760-873-7800 E-Mail: mhobbs@inyocounty.us

Name:

Phone

Fax:

Clint Quilter Address: PO Drawer N

760-878-0292 lndependence, CA 93526

760-878-2241 E-Mail cq uilter@inyocounty. us

Name:

Phone

Fax:

Marilyn Mann

760-873-3305

760-878-0266 E-Mail mmann@inyocounty.us

Name:

Phone

Fax:

Jeff Thomson

760-873-4121

E-Mail760-878-0436 jthomson@inyocounty. us

INYO Page 3 1t03t19



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services - Children's Medical Services

Gertification Statement - Child Health and Disability Prevention (GHDP) Program

County/Gity: INYO FiscalYear: 2018-19

I certify that the CHDP Program will comply with all applicable provisions of Health and Safety Code, Division
106, Part 2, Chapter 3, Article 6 (commencing with Section 124025), Welfare and lnstitutions Code, Division
9, Part 3, Chapters 7 and 8 (commencing with Section 14000 and 14200), Welfare and lnstitutions Code
Section 16970, and any applicable rules or regulations promulgated by DHCS pursuant to that Article, those
Chapters, and that section. I further certify that this CHDP Program will comply with the Children's Medical
Services Plan and Fiscal Guidelines Manual, including but not limited to, Section 9, Federal Financial
Participation. I further certify that this CHDP Program will comply with all federal laws and regulations
governing and regulating recipients of funds granted to states for medical assistance pursuant to Title XIX of
the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. Section 1396 et seq.). I further agree that this CHDP Program may be
subject to all sanctions or other remedies applicable if this CHDP Program violates any of the above laws,
regulations and policies with which it has certified it will comply.

Signature and Title of Other - Optional Date Signed

I certify that this plan has been approved by the local governing body

Signature of Local Governing Body Chairperson Date

fl(D ry-lvlq
re of DP Director Date Signed

7lq
re of or Health Otficer Date Signed

INYO Page 4 1to3t19



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services - Children's Medical Services

Gertification Statement - Galifornia Ghildren's Seryices (CCS)

County/Gity: INYO FiscalYear: 2018-19

I certify that the CCS Program will comply with all applicable provisions of Health and Safety Code, Division 106,
Parl2, Chapter 3, Article 5, (commencing with Section 1 23800) and Chapters 7 and 8 of the Welfare and
lnstitutions Code (commencing with Sections 14O00-14200), and any applicable rules or regulations promulgated
by DHCS pursuant to this article and these Chapters. I further certify that this CCS Program will comply with the
Children's Medical Services (CMS) Plan and Fiscal Guidelines Manual, including but not limited to, Section 9
Federal Financial Participation. I further certify that this CCS Program will comply with all federal laws and
regulations governing and regulating recipients of funds granted to states for medical assistance pursuant to Title
XIX of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. Section 1396 et seq.) and recipients of funds allotted to states for the
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant pursuant to Title V of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. Section
701 et seq.). I further agree that this CCS Program may be subject to all sanctions or other remedies applicable
if this CCS Program violates any of the above laws, regulations and policies with which it has certified it will
comply.

Signature and Title of Other - Optional Date Signed

I certify that this plan has been approved by the local governing body

Signature of Local Governing Body Chairperson Date

'%bz-to* hfu&q- 4/t7 ftq
Signature of CCS Administrator Date Signed

4+z-tr
ature of or Health Officer Date Signed

INYO Page 5 1t03t19



County of lnyo Children's Medical Services 2018-19

Program Narrative

Agency Description

The local California Children's Services (CCS), and Child Health and Disability Prevention (CHDP) are

managed through the lnyo County Department of Health & Human Services (HHS), Public Health and

Prevention Division. The administrative services of both programs share mutual management and

clinical staff. The CCS and CHDP staff works primarily within two County offices located in the northern
part of the county, in Bishop. lnyo County, while large in geographic size, is a rural county of
approximately L8,000 people. Providing CMS services to a rural population such as lnyo's requires

employees to often work in blended positions in which they have responsibility for more than one
program and/or program function. The department makes every effort to cross-train staff to ensure a

continuum of services when vacancies occur. However, multiple vacancies in multiple positions over the
past several years have made cross-training and continuity difficult.

The Health Care Program for Children in Foster Care (HCPCFC) is managed and supervised jointly with
Public Health being the lead and Behavioral Health and Child Welfare Services, divisions of Health and

Human Services, having secondary oversight. The Foster Care Nurse is licensed as a PHN and works
primarily in the Behavioral Health and Child Welfare office and coordinates medicaland dentalcase
management for children in foster care. A workstation is available at the CPS office for the Foster Care

Nurse to work at weekly, or as often as needed.

The lnyo County Health Officer is the CHDP Director. The HHS Deputy Director-Public Health acts as the
CMS Director. A Registered Nurse is assigned as the CCS Administrator and CHDP Deputy Director, who
is responsible for resource and provider development in CHDP, and program coordination between CCS

and HCPCFC; the focus being to assist the medical community in the delivery of program services

through ongoing updates and trainings. The CCS/CHDP RN coordinates with multiple child service

agencies to assure appropriate utilization of the CHDP Program and follow through is achieved for
provider and school referrals. The CCS/CHDP RN works in coordination with the Prevention Specialists,

Registered Dietitian, and the Foster Care Nurse.

The CCS/CHDP RN functions and takes a lead role in blending the overlapping objectives of CHDP, CCS,

MedicalTherapy Program (MTP), and Maternal Child and Adolescent Health (MCAH). This position
works in coordination with a Program Technician for CCS, and serves as the Liaison for the MTP. This

position has case management responsibility in both CCS and in CHDP programs. Referrals for CHDP

follow up are appropriately assigned by the CHDP RN to the Foster Care Nurse, Prevention Specialists,

and the Dietitian. The HHS Deputy Director-Public Health and the CCS/CHDP nurse meet minimally
quarterly to address program oversight.

CCS case management is performed by the CCS/CHDP RN. The HHS Specialist in CCS functions half-time
in CCS and provides general assistance to other Public Health program functions. All of the CCS case

INYO page 6 t/o3/ls



management staff share a common office space, and case review is ongoing. The CCS staff meets

monthly, locally and via State Conference calls to review specific items and program policies.

The Foster Care Nurse is embedded in the Behavioral Health and Child Welfare division and consults

weekly with CPS Social Workers and Probation, and attends staffing meetings as needed in order to

update the health and education passports for children in foster care as required by law. The Foster

Care Nurse supports foster care providers in obtaining timely comprehensive health assessments and

dental examinations, through expediting referrals for medical, dental, mental health and developmental

services. The Foster Care Nurse works with the CCS/CHDP RN in order to identify major obstacles faced

by children in foster care in gaining access to coordinated, multidisciplinary services. lnfants and

toddlers in foster care require referrals to Kern Regional Center for developmental assessment, and the

CCS/Foster Care Nurse participates in developmental assessment via quarterly Early Start clinics. Some

foster children require travel out of the county in order to obtain necessary specialty care authorized by

CCS, or otherwise ordered by the treating physician. ln these instances, referrals have been coordinated

and authorized through the CCS/CHDP Nurse.

The Prevention Specialists, assigned to provide dental case management and obesity prevention

activities, regularly contact local CHDP providers in order to obtain referrals for expedited case

management for children in the CHDP Gateway program. Follow up of routine dental screening for

children within the CHDP program is coordinated with the CCS/CHDP RN. Dental education with a focus

on good oral health is provided to school age children in collaboration with the UCLA School of Dentistry

volunteers and local schools through the "Miles of Smiles" program, in conjunction with MCAH program

goals. During the school screenings, many referrals for dental case management are received with

follow-up needed to enroll children into the CHDP Gateway program. The Prevention Specialist assigned

to dental case management is involved in health/dental benefits eligibility review, dental appointment

scheduling and providing transportation for parents and children in order to obtain dental care. This

position is a full-time position, with time spread between DentalCase Management and providing

nutritional education as a WIC Nutrition Assistant and nutrition educator under MCAH. Th Prevention

Specialist assigned to obesity prevention is a part-time position with time also spread ti Substance Use

Disorders Prevention as the mentor program coordinator. Within this role, the Prevention Specialist

coordinates outdoor activities and other services to help low-income children and their families develop

healthy habits.

The Registered Dietitian receives referrals for nutrition counseling, as identified by the CHDP providers

and the CCS/CHDP Nurse. The Registered Dietitian also provides nutrition educationalactivities in

support of Public Health community outreaches, representing efforts that address childhood obesity

prevention. The Registered Dietitian works from the Prevention Office, and is also the RD for the WIC

program. Quarterly meetings with the CMS Director, the CCS/CHDP RN and Registered Dietitian are

held for program review and quality improvement.

INYO page 7 Ll03/te



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services - Children's Medical Serviccs

lncumbent List - Galifornia Ghildren's Services

For FY 2018-19 complete the table below for all personnel listed in the CCS budgets. Use the same job titles for both the budget and the
incumbent list. Total percent for an individual incumbent should not be over 100 percent.

Specify whether job duty statements or civilservice classification statements have been revised or changed. Only submit job duty statements
and civil service classification statements that are new or have been revised. This includes (1) changes in job duties or activities, (2) changes in
percentage of time spent for each activity, and (3) changes in percentage of time spent for enhanced and non-enhanced job duties or activities.

FiscalYear: 2018-19
Has Civil
Service

Classification
Changed?
(Yes or No)

NO

NO

NO

NO

Have Job Duties
Ghanged?
(Yes or No)

NO

NO

NO

NO

Gounty/City lnyo

FTE% on GGS
Admin Budget

10

75

3

5

lncumbent Name

Marissa Whitney

Nora Rudder

Cherish Heoi

Vacant

Job Title

Reqistered Nurse

HHS Specialist

Office Tech lll
Administrative Analyst

INYO Page 8 1t03t19



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services - Children's Medical Services

lncumbent List - Child Health and Disability Prevention Program

For FY 2018-19, complete the table below for all personnel listed in the CHDP budgets. Use the same job titles for both the budget and the
incumbent list. Total percent for an individual incumbent should not be over 100 percent.

Specify whether job duty statements or civil service classification statements have been revised or changed in the last fiscal year. Only submit job
duty statements and civil service classification statements that are new or have been revised. This includes (1) changes in job duties or activities, (2)
changes in percentage of time spent for each activity, and (3) changes in percentage of time spent for enhanced and non-enhanced job duties or
activities.

Gounty/City: lnyo FiscalYear: 2018-19

Has Givil
Service

Classification
Ghanged?
(Yes or No)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

Have
Job

Duties
Changed?
(Yes or No)

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO

FTE % in
Other

Programs
(Specify)

9}Yo

90%
95o/o

90To

75o/o

67io

FTE % on
CHDP

County/City
Match
Budget

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

FTE % on
GHDP No
County/

City Match
Budget

10o/o

1lYo

5o/o

1lYo

25o/o

33o/o

lncumbent Name

Anna Scott
Vacant
Vacant
Marissa Whitney
Vacant
Timothv Villanueva

Job Title

Deoutv Director

Reqistered Dietician

Admin Analyst
Reoistered Nurse

Prevention Specialist

Prevention Specialist

INYO Page 9 1t03t19



State of California - Health and Human Serviccs Agency

lncumbent List - Health Care Program for Children in Foster Gare

Department of Health Services - Children's Medical Services

For FY 2018-19, complete the table below for all personnel listed in the HCPCFC and CHDP Foster Care Administrative (County/City)
budgets. Use the same job titles for both the budget and the incumbent list. Total percent for an individual incumbent should not be over
100 percent.

Specify whether job duty statements or civil service classification statements have been revised or changed in the last fiscal year. Only
submit job duty statements and civil service classification statements that are new or have been revised. This includes (1) changes in job
duties or activities, (2) changes in percentage of time spent for each activity, and (3) changes in percentage of time spent for enhanced
and non-enhanced duties or activities.

County/City: lnyo FiscalYear: 2018-19

Has Civil
Service

Classification
Changed?
(Yes or No)

NO

Have
Job

Duties
Ghanged?
(Yes or No)

NO

FTE % in
Other

Programs
(Specify)

80.00%

FTE % on
FC Admin

Gounty/Gity
Match
Budqet

N/A

FTE % on
HCPCFC
Budget

20.OOo/o

Incumbent Name

Laura Wieqers

Job Title

Public Health Nurse

INYO Page 10 1t03t19



CHDP Program Referral Data

complete this form using the lnstructions found on page 4-g through 4-10.

FY 17-18

Basic lnforming and GHDP Referrals

Unavailable

Recipients

0

0

0

unknown

Cases

0

0

0

FY 16-17

Unavailable

Recipients

0

0

0

unknown

Cases

0

0

FY 15-16

Unavailable

Recipients

0

0

I

unknown

Cases

0

0

3

Gounty/Gity: INYO

1. Total number of CaIWORKs/Medi-Cal cases informed
and determined eligible by Department of Social Services

2 Total number of cases and recipients in "1" requesting
CHDP services

a- Number of CaIWORKs cases/recipients

b. Number of Foster Care cases/recipients

c. Number of Medi-Cal only cases/recipients

3. Total number of EPSDT eligible recipients and unborn,
referred by Department of Social Services'workers who
requested the following:

a. Medical and/or dental services

INYO Page 11 1to3t19



30

45

52

Results of Assistance

30

30

Unavailable

unknown

53

49

49

Unavailable

unknown

40

35

et

b. Medical and/or dental services with scheduling and/or
transportation

c. lnformation only (optional)

4. Number of persons who were contacted by telephone,
home visit, face-to-face, office visit, or written response to
outreach letter

5. Number of recipients actually provided scheduling and/or
transportation assistance by program staff

6. Number of recipients in "5" who actually received medical
and/or dental services

INYO Page 12 1to3l19



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services - Children's Medical Services

Memoranda of U nderstand i n g/l nteragency Ag reement List

List allcurrent Memoranda of Understanding (MOU) and/or lnteragency Agreements (lAA) in California Children's Services, Child Health and Disability
Prevention Program, and Health Care Program for Children in Foster Care. Specify whether the MOU or IAA has changed. Submit only those MOU and
IAA that are new, have been renewed, or have been revised. For audit purposes, counties and cities should maintain current MOU and IAA on file.

FiscalYear: 2018-19

Did This
MOU/IAA
Ghange?

(Yes or No)

No

No

Name of Person
Responsible for This

MOU/IAA?

Anna Scott

Anna Scott

Gounty/City INYO

Date Last
Reviewed

by

Gounty/Gitv

09t2017

08t2016

Effective Dates
(From / To)

07 I O 1 t201 6-06/30/20 1 I
07 t 0 1 t2016-06/30/20 1 8

ls this a
MOUor
an IAA?

MOU

MOU

Title or Name of MOU/IAA

HCPCFC

Health & Social Services

INYO Page 13 1t03t19



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency

Gounty/Gity Name: lnyo

Department of Health Care Services - Children's Medical Services

CHDP Administrative Budget Summary
No Gounty/City Match

Fiscal Year 2018/19

5

Nonenhanced
State/Federal

(50/50)

$63,603
$14,516

$530

$78,649

4

Enhanced
State/Federal

(25t751

$7,939
$o

$7,939

3

Total Medi-Gal
Budget
(4+5)

$71,543
$14,516

$530

$86,589

2

Total Budget
(2+3)

Total
CHDP Budget

$0
$o

$o

$0

1

$71,543
$14,516

$530

$86,589

Golumn

Category/Line ltem

l. Total Personnel Expenses
ll. Total Operating Expenses
lll. Total Gapital Expenses
lV. Total lndirect Expenses
V. Total Other Expenses
Budget Grand Total

5

Nonenhanced
State/Federal

$e,306
$16,782

4

Enhanced
State/Federal

$21,715
$39,157

3

Total Medi-Gal
Budget

$86,589
$31,021
$55,939

2

TotalCHDP
Budget

1

Total Funds

$o
$86,589
$31,021
$55,939

Golumn

Source of Funds

State General Funds
Medi-Gal Funds:

State Funds
Federal Funds (Title XIX)

Prepared By (Signature)

W
c rfiIP Di re "t$6+uty Di rector

(Signature)

12t 1 1 t201 8 7 60-87 8-0232
Date Prepared Phone Number EmailAddress

/
lzftt lr f 760-873-7868 ascott@invocountv.us

Date

\'sJa Be{f

Revised April 2005 y. ,4

PhoneNumber EmailAddress



State of California - Health and Human SeMces Agency Department of Health Care Servi@s - Children's lvledical Servi@s

CHDP Administrative Budget Worksheet
No County/City Match

State and State/Federal
Fiscal Year 2018/19

^ 
ge.f) 1211'v201A 760-A7a-O232

Prepared By (Signature) Date Prepared Phone Number Email Address

5

Nonenhanced
State/FedeEl

(50150)

s10 r'Rr'

sl aag
$1 1,500

s13 192

s3 497

$45.410

s45 410
$1a lc3
s63.603

s94a
so

$10.213
s5a6
$850

s1 919
s14 516

$530

$530
N

s78 649

"h or
FTE

10r)0/"

250/o

1000/"

10004
'loovo

Enhanced
State/Fedeal

Qsnsl

so
$5.664

so

s0
$0

li5.664

s5.664
s) )74
$7.939

$0
so

$n

s7 939

oh or
FTE

oo/"

lhYo

Oo/o

oo/o

oo/"

a%

s10 484

s13 1-C'

s20 463

$'t0.213

Total
Medi-cal
Budget
(4+5)

$/.554
$1 I,500

$4.447

$3.49l

$51,078

$51.O/A

$/'1.543

$946
s0

s5a6
sR50

$1 919
s14 516

$530

$53{JN

sa6 549

Total Medi-
c'al oh

'tooo/"

1000/a

'tooo/"

'tooo/"

1000/a

Total CHDP
Budget

$o

$0

$0
$0
so

so

$0

$0

$0

so

N

$o

CHDP
olo o.
FTE

oo/.

oo/.

no/.
O"/c

oo/.

Total Budget
(lAx lB or

2+31

s10.444
s7 55a

94 A47
$11,500

s13.192
$? 4q7

s51 07A

s51 n7A

$20 463
971 543

$MA
so

s10 )1?
s5a6
sa50

$'1.919
s14 516

$530

$530N

$45 549

Annual Salary

s104.841
s75 574

saa a7 1

$34,847

$52.769
s69 94'

oh oa
FTE

1O7o

'too/"

33e/o

25Vo

50/"

000/6

4O.O7'lo

0.740%
Extemal tsoecitu 0/6)

Category/Line ltem

9.

10.

Staft tseneflts {Soecfv'/o)

1. I€VEI

4. MOIOr HOO|

5. Utrlrtres

6. lntemal Charoes

2.

4.

1. lntemal (Specifv %)

z.

3.

5.

Revised April 2005

P,tg



Children Health Development Program
INYO Gounty

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2018119

I, PERSoNNEL EXPENSES

Total Salaries:

Total Benefits:

Total Personnel Expenses:

Deputy Director

Anna Scott

Registered Dietician

Vacant

Adminislrative Analyst

Vacant

Registered Nurse

Marissa Whitney

Prevention Specialist

VACANT

Prevention Specialist

Tim Villanueva

II. OPERATING EXPENSES

Travel

General Office

Motor Pool

Utilities

lnternal Charges

lll. Total Operating Expenses:

CAPITAL EXPENSES

lV. Total Capital Expenses

INDIRECT EXPENSES

lV Total lndirect Expenses:

V OTHEREXPENSES

TOTAL

Ss1,o78

52O,463
Decrease from prior year due to staff

$71,54,l vacancies.

This position is budgeted at '10% and is
decreased from prior year.

This position is budgeted at 5% and is
unchanged from prior year

This position is budgeted at 5% and is
unchanged from prior year

This position is budgeted at 1070 and is
unchanged from prior year.

This position is budgted at 25% and is
unchaged from prior year.

This position is added and is budgeted at 33%
as a BPAR employee.

Travel to Kings County to shadow other CMS
workers. This is a decrease from the prior
year.

Sg+s

510,216

Basic office supplies, purchase of new filing
system and supplies for Nurse. Educational
materials, physical activity equipment for
prevention services, office rents and copy
costs. This is a decrease from the prior year

ln county travel and travel to and from State
Conferences. This is an increase from the prior

5586 year.

lncludes phone, electricity, gas etc. This is a
$850 decrease from the prior year.

lncludes Rents and Building and Maintenance
expenses. This is an increase from the prior

S1,919 year.

$14,519

$0.00 No Capilal Expenses planned for FY 18/19

Ss3o
Rates are set by the CAO. Public Liability
insurance, County financial accounting / payroll
system. This is an increase from the prior

$530 year.

$86,590

No other expenses planned for FY 1 8/1 9



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency
ATTACHMENT 4.b

Department of Health Care Services - lntegrated Systems of Care Division

Health Gare Program for Ghildren in Foster Gare
Base

State/Federal Match
Budget Summary

2018t19Fiscal Year:lnvoGounty/Gity Name:

Non-Enhanced
State/Federal

(50/50)
D

$3,629
$0

$0

$3,629

Enhanced
State/Federal

(25t751

c
$10,886

$0

$10,886

Total Budget

(B=C+D)
$14,515

$0

$0

$14,515

Gategory/Line ltem

A
L Total Personnel Expenses
ll. Total Operating Expenses
lll. Total Capital Expenses
lV. Total lndirect Expenses
V. Total Other Expenses
Budqet Grand Total

Non-Enhanced
State/Federal

(50/50)
H

$1,815
$1,814
$3,629

Enhanced
State/Federal

(25t751

G
$2.721
$8,165

$10,886

Total Funds

(F=G+H)
$4,5s6
$9,979

$14,515

Source of Funds

E

State Funds
Federal Funds fiitle XIX)
Budqet Grand Total

4\ tA^Ir"M"- fi1€I ;sa K^esr fuv-a.- 12t11t2018

Date Prepared

760-878-0232 m bestbaker@i nyocou nty. us

Phone Number EmailAddressPrepared By (Sign & Print Name)

Deputy Director
(Sign & Print Name)

760-873-7868 ascott@inyocounty.us

Revised July 2018

Date

7'r 7

Phone Number EmailAddress



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency
ATTACHMENT 4.a

Department of Health Care Services - lntegrated Systems of Care Division

Health Care Program for Ghildren in Foster Care
Base

State/Federal Match
Budget Worksheet

Gou Name: 18/19

Column 1A 1B 1 2A 2 3A 3

Gategory/Line ltem
o/o or
FTE

AnnualSalary
Total Budget
(1A x 1B or

2+3)

o/o or
FTE

Enhanced
State/Federal

e5n5l

Yo Or
FTE

Nonenhanced
State/Federal

(50/50t
L Personnel Expenses (Name & Title
1. L.Weioers. PHN 14o/o $84.602 $11,623 75o/o $8.717 25o/o $2.906
2. $0 $0 lOOo/o $0
3. s0 $0 100o/o $0
4. $0 $0 100o/o $0
5 $0 $0 10oo/o $0

$0 s0 100o/o $0
7 $0 $0 100Vo $0
6 $0 $0 100o/o $0
9 $0 s0 10Oo/" $0
10 s0 $0 1Qjo/o $0
11 $0 $0 100o/o $o
12. $0 $0 100o/" $0
13 $0 $0 1jQo/o $0
14 $0 $0 100o/o $0
15 $0 $0 1000/ $0
16 $0 $0 100o/o $0
17 $0 $0 100o/o s0
18 $0 $0 lOOo/o $0
19 $0 $0 100% $0
20 $0 $0 100% s0
Total 14o/o $11,623 75o/o s8.717 25o/o $2,906

Net Salaries and Wages $11.623 $8,717 $2.906
Staff Benefits (Specify %) 25o/o $2 893 $2.170 $723

$14.515 7 $3,629
ll. Operating Expenses
1. Travel $0 $0 $0
2. Traininq $0 $0 $0 s0
il. $0 $o $0
lll. Ca

1. lnternal (Specifv %) 0o/o s0
2. External
lV. Total lndirect Expenses $o $o

V. TotalOther
Budget Grand Total

bo

\\-

Il4eJtssq 6csl-furcr. 12111t2018 760-878-0232

m

760-873-7868

mbestbaker@inyocounty. us

ascott@inyocounty.us

n

Revised July 2018

(Sign & Print Name) Date Phone Number Email Address
CHDP Director or Deputy Director



HCPCFC
INYO Gounty

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2018-19

l. pensoruNEl ExPENSES

TotalSalaries:

Total Benefits:
Total Personnel Expenses:

Public Health Nurse
Laura Weigers

II. OPERATING EXPENSES

Travel
Training

Total Operating Expenses:

III. CAPITAL EXPENSES
Total Gapital Expenses:

IV. INDIRECT EXPENSES
Total lndirect Expenses

V/ OTHEREXPENSES

Total Other Expenses:

BUDGET GRAND TOTAL:

$11,623

$2,892
$14,515 This is a decrease from prior year

This position is budgeted at 14%. This is a
decrease from the prior year.

$0

$0.00 No Capital Expenses planned for FY18/19

$o
$0

$0

$14,515

s.-

N



State ofCalifornia - Health and Human Servi@s Agency

CCS Caseload

19.42o/o

't2.23Vo

68.35olo

100%

Actual Caseload

27

'17

95

139

CCS CASELOAD

STRAIGHT CCS.
fotal Cases of Open (Active) StEighl CCS Children

OTLICP -
Total Cases of Open (Active) OTLICP Children

MEDI-CAL -
Total Cases of Open (Active) Medi-Cal Oq!-OTLICP) Children

TOTAL CCS CASELOAD

Prepared By (SignatuE) Prepared By (Printed Name)

Department of Health Care Seilices - lntegEted Systems of Care Division

CCS Administrative Baseline Budget Summary

Fiscal Year: 201 8-l 9

Gounty: lnvo

Email Address

,.? <tol/ Q rn-z.n cu,zu,1-

Medi-Cal (non-OTLICP) (Column 4= Columns 5 + 6)

6

Non-Enhanced Medi-
Cal Staie/Federal

(50/50)

44.247

1.878

0

1 366
g 300

s6 7C1

5

Enhanced Medi.Cal
State/Federal (2t75)

5.682

0

s 682

4

Medi-Cal State/Federal

49.929

1.474

0

I 366

I 300

62 473

OTLICP

3

Optional Targeted Low
lncome Children's
Program (OTLICP)
County/State/Fed

(6/6/88)

8.935

0

244

1.664

11 179

St.aiqht CCS

2

St aight CCS
County/State

(50/50)

'14.190

534

0

388

2.643

17.755

Coll=Col2+3+4

Total Budget

73.055

2.748

0

13.607

91.409

Column

Category/Line ltem

l. Total Pe.sonnel Expense

ll. Total OpeEtinq Expense

lll. Total Capital Expense

V. Total OtherExDense

Budqet Grand Total

Ft--

.1Lut&4-* kt,nn €c"#
Cc's norini"tr.to, lerinted Name)

6

Cal State/Federal
(50/50)

28.39€

28 395

5

State/Federal (25t5)
Enhanced iledi"Cal

1.421

I 261

Medi4al (non-OTLICP) (Column 4 = Columns 5 + 6)

4

Medi4al State/Federal

29 417

32 656

OTLICP

Optional Ta.geted Low
lncome Children's
Program (OTLICP)
County/State/Fed

(6/6/88)

894

894

9.391

Straight CCS

2

Stnight CCS
Cou nty/State

(50/s0)

a 477

a g7a

cotl=cot2+3+4

I

Total Budget

a 977

894

894

s.391

29 417

32 656

Column

Source of Funds

Sfaidht CCS

State

Countu

OTLICP

State

Countv

Federal lTitle XXI)

MediCal

Sbte
Federal lTitle XlXl

6esfi;;iihett'tsig"@r \

Page 1 of 1

Or +U
,

Email Address

. c<5



Stale ofCalifornia - Health and Human Seruices Agency

Total CCS
Caseload

19 420/.

12.23./"

68.35%

IOOYo

Actual
Caseload

27

17

139

CCS CASELOAD

STRAIGHT CCS -
Total Cases of Open (Active) Straight CCS Children

OTLICP -
Total Cases ofOpen (Active) OTLICP Children

MEDI-CAL - Total cases of open (Active) tvtedi-cat

hA!-OTLICP) Children

TOTAL CCS CASELOAD

Depadment of Health Care Seruices- lntegrated Systems ofCare Division

CCS Administrative Baseline Budget Worksheet

Fiscal Year:

Gounty:

2018-19

lnvo

Medi-Cal (Non-OTUCP)

Non-Enhanced
Medical

State/FedeEl
(50/50)

0

0

1,291

0

1,291

0

0

25,524

25,524

969

2,390

3,359

30,174

14,073

44,247

0

0

648

1,230

1,474

0

0

'1,366

0

'1,366

9,300

9,300

56,791

8A

FTE

100.00%

25.O00/o

25.OOo/.

100.ooo/.

100.00%

100.00%

100 000i

44.620/.

a8.62.k

88.62./"

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

100.00%

'100.00%

7

Enhanced
M€di-Cal

State/FedeEl

125/7sl

0

3,875

0

0

0

0

0

3,875

1,407

5,682

0

0

0

5,682

7A

Enhanced %
FTE

75.00./"

75.OO%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00./o

11.3Ao/.

11.34%

11.380/0

6

Medi4al
State/Federal

0

0

s,166

0

5,166

0

0

25,524

25,524

969

2,390

3,359

34,049

15,880

0

0

648

1,230

1,474

0

0

1,366

0

'1,366

9,300

9,300

62,473

6A

68.35%

68 35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68 35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68.35%

68_35%

68.35%

Optional Tarqeted Low lncome
Children's Program (OTLICP)

5

Optional Targeted

Children's
Program (OTLICP)

Co/State/Fed (6/6/881

0

0

924

0

924

0

0

4,567

4,567

173

424

601

6,093

2,442

8,935

0

0

116

220

336

0

0

244

0

244

1,664

1,664

11,179

5A

12.23%

12230/.

12.230/.

12.23%

12.234/0

12.23%

12230/.

12.230/.

12.230k

12.23%

12.23%

12.230/"

12.23%

12.23%

12.230/.

12.230/.

12.230/.

12.23yo

Straight CCS

4

StEight CcS
County/State

(50/s0)

0

0

1,468

0

1,468

0

0

7,254

7,254

275

679

954

9,677

4,513

'14,190

0

0

184

350

534

0

0

388

0

388

2,643

2,U3

17,755

4A

19.420/o

19.42./o

19.42%

19.42%

'19.42./o

19.420k

19.420/.

19.42%

19.42%

19.42%

19.420/o

19.420k

19.42to

't9/2%

19.42Va

19.42o/o

19.420/.

1932%

3

Total Budget

11\2o.
4+5+6)

0

0

7,558

0

7,558

0

0

37,346

37,346

1,414

3,497

4,9'15

49,819

23,236

73,055

0

0

948

1,800

2,744

0

't,999

0

1,999

'13,607

13,607

91,409

2

Annual
Salary

0

0

75,578

75,578

0

0

49,794

49,794

47,253

69,930

117,183

1

./" FtE

0.00%

10.ooa/o

0.00%

75 000/.

3.00./"

5.O'to

Column

Category/Line ltem

l. Personnel Expense

Prog€m Administration

'1. Employee Name, Position

Subtotal

Medical Case Management

1. lvlarissa Whitney, Registered Nuree

2

Subtotal

Other Health Care Professionals

'1. Employee Name, Position

Subtotal

Ancillary Suppoil

1. Nom Rudder, HHS Specialist

Subtobl

Clerical and Claims Support

1. Cherish Hegi, Ofiice Tech Ill

2. Vacant, Adminidrative Analyst l/l/lll

Subtotal

Total Salaries and Wages

46 6404

l. Total PeEonnel Expense

l. OpeEting Expense

1 Travel

2. Training

3. GeneEl Operating

4. Utilities

l. Total OpeEting Expense

ll. Capital Expense

I

ll. Total Capital Expense

V. lndirect Expense

2.740/.

0_000/"

lV. Tolal lndirect Expense

V. Other Expense

1. lvlaintenance & Transportation

V. Tohl Other Expense

Budget GEnd Tohl

Staff Benefits (Specify %)

1. lnternal

2- Enernal

Page I of2

?2t



Total CCS
Caseload

19.42%

12.23Vo

68.35%

1000/.

Actual
Caseload

27

17

95

139CASELOAD

CCS CASELOAT)

Strabht CCS Children

ccs
Cas6

- Total C6es of Open (Ac'tire) Medi€al
Children

OTLICP ChildrenCdes

State of Califomia - Health and Humah Seruices Agenc,

Prepared By

CCS AdministEtor (Signature)

Prepared By (P.inted Name)

CCS AdmihlslEtor (Printed Name)

CCS Administrative Baseline Budget Worksheet

Deparbnent of Health Care SeMces - lnlegmled qF{ems of Care Division

Phone Numbr

Phone Number

Fiscal Year:

Countlr:

2018-19

lnvo

Dale Preparcd

Date Signed

8

Non€nhanced
iledi4al

State/FedeEl
(50/50)

8A

Efrnd%
flE

7

Enhan@d
lredi4al

StatdFederal
(2sr75)

7A

Elrlrad%
FTE

6

Medi4al
State/FedeEl

Medi-Cal (Non-OTLICPI

6A

@d€d %

5

Optional Targeted

ChildEn's
ProgEm (OTLICP)

Cotstate/Fed (6/6f88)

Optional Targeted Low lncohe
Childrcn's ProgEm (oTUcP)

5A

cded

4

Sthight CCS
Countylstale

(50/s0)

SrBight CCS

4A

cel€d%

3

Total Budq€t
(7x2or
4+5+6)

2

Annual
Salary

1

%FfE

01.+-, fi.trfT4,o

Column

CaiegoryAine ltem

Ir

Page 2 ol 2

?.?z



CCS ADMIN
INYO Gounty

Budget Narrative
Fiscal Year 2018-19

t. PERSONNEL EXPENSES
TotalSalaries:
Total Benefits:
Total Personnel Expenses

Registered Nurse

Marissa Whitney

HHS Specialist
Nora Rudder

Administrative Analyst
Vacant

Office Technician lll
Cherish Hegi

II. OPERATING EXPENSES

General Operating

Utilities

$49,819
$23,236
$73,055 Decrease due to changes in staff

We are budgeting this position at 10% which
is unchanged from the prior year.

This position is budgeted at75o/o which is
unchanged from the prior year.

This position is budgeted at 5% which is
unchanged from the prior year.

This position is budgeted at 3% which is
unchanged from the prior year.

Misc. office supplies, copying, etc. This is a
$948 slight increase from the prior year.

lncludes phone, electricity, gas etc. This ls
$1,800 an increase from the prior year.

$2,748

$t 999

Public Liability insurance is considered an
internal overhead cost. Cost are distributed
by the CAO. This is an slight increase from
the prior year. This also includes internal

county charges for building and
maintenance staff.

$1,999

$ 13,607.00 lncreased from prior year

13,607.00

91,409.00

$c!r{
tr.

Total Operating Expenses

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Total lndirect Expenses:

OTHER EXPENSES
Maintenance and Transp.

Total Other Expenses:

BUDGET GRAND TOTAL

IV

V/

$

$



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
E Consent ! Departmental f] Correspondence Action n Public Hearing

E Schedule time for fl Closed Session n Informational

For Clerk's Use Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

{t
FROM: Public Works Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Appointment(s) to Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee

DEPARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATIONS :

Request the Board appoint Mr. Harry Bhakta and Mr. Wayne Sayer to complete one regular unexpired four-year term

ending October 31, 2020 and one alternate unexpired four-year term ending October 31, 2020 to the Northern Inyo
Airport Advisory Committee. Q,{otice of Vacancy for the two positions resulted in requests for appointment being received

from Mr. Harry Bhakta and Mn Wayne Sayer.)

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee is comprised of a maximum of five members and one alternate member,

all serving staggered four-year terms and appointed by the Board of Supervisors. There are currently three regular-

member terms set to expire October 3I, 2020, two regular-member terms set to expire October 31, 2079, and one

alternate-member term set to expire October 31,2020. One of the terms expiring October 3I,2019 has been vacant for
some time, as has the alternate position.

In February, Dave Patterson resigned from his unexpired term, bringing the vacancy total to three. With the concurrence

of the Committee, staff published a Notice of Vacancy for only Mr. Patterson's unexpired term and the alternate position,

both of which do not expire until October of 2020. The decision was made to hold off on advertising the third vacancy

(expiring October 2019) until this fall when it rolls over into a new four-year term, in order to avoid having to re-initiate
the recruitment process so soon after a potential appointment.

A Notice of Vacancy for one regular unexpired four-year term ending October 31,2020 and one alternate unexpired four-
year term ending October 31,2020 was published according to your appointment policy, for a maximum of 30 days. No
responses were received. The Clerk of the Board extended the application period and received Letters of Interest from Mr.
Harry Bhakta and Mr. Wayne Sayer. The alternate position on the Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee has full
voting privileges and will be expected to participate as a full member in light of the other vacancy that has yet to be

advertised.

ALTERNATTVES:
The Board could elect not to fill the positions. This is not recommended as all the applicants have expressed interest in
serving on the committee. The Board could also direct staff to advertise a Notice of Vacancy for the empty regular four-
year term at this time, which is also not recommended as whoever is appointed will have to reapply in only four months'
time when the current term for that position expires.

FINANCING:
The Airport Advisory Committee members are volunteers and receive no monetary compensation. There are no other
costs to the County associated with filling the vacant positions aside from advertising the vacancies.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (MuStbE

reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)
COLINTY COUNSEL:

Approved Date

APPROVALS



AUDITOR/CONTROLLER

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor/controller prior to

submission to the board clerk.)

Date: +l'-rlt1

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

submission to the board clerk.)
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR

Approved:



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF INYO

P. O. BOX N o INDEPENDENCE, CALIFORNIA 93526

TELEPHoNE (760) 878-0373
e-mail: dellis@inyocounty.us

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
DAN TOTHEROH
JEFF GRIFFITHS

RICK PUCCI
MARK TILLEMANS
MATT KINGSLEY

CLINT G. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board

DARCY ELLIS
Assistant Clerk ofthe Board

EL CA}TINO STERRA

NOTICE OF VACANCY
Northern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee

NOTICE lS HEREBY GIVEN that the lnyo County Board of Supervisors is accepting applications
to fill two (2) vacancies on the Northern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee: one regular unexpired term ending
October 31,2020 and one alternate unexpired term ending October 31,2020.

lf you are interested in serving on the Northern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee, as either a
regular member or alternate, please submit your request for appointment on or before 5:00 p.m., Thursday, March
14,2019, to the Board of Supervisors at P.O. Box N, lndependence, CA 93526 or dellis@inyocounty.us. For more
information, call (760) 878-0373.

Attention, Legal Notices:

PLEASE PUBLISH lN THE Thursday, February 14,2019, issue of the lnyo Register



AVIATIOFI ASVI$ORY COI$MITTEF, NORTFIERN I.FI.YO COUNTY

PURPOSE:

ESTABLISHED:

COMPOSITION:

TERM:

MEMBERS:

1. Vacant

4. Geoff Pope

5. Vacant

ALT ERNATE (VOT I N G P RtV I LEG E S\

6, Vacant

2.

3.

N/A

75-20 amended by Resolution 93-72 adopted 12-7-93 to change committee membership;
Resolution 2008-34 to change commiftee membership.

Not to exceed 5 members and one alternate with voting privileges

Four Years

TERM EXPIRES

10t31t2020

1AB1t202A

RESIGNED

14t3112020

10t31t2019

10/31/2019

1ltyn020

Non-Voting Members:

Supervisor Dan Totheroh
Supervisor Rick Pucci
County Administrator
Public Works Director

lnyo County Boards Committees and Commissions
Part I

Page 2
Aprj..l. 11. . :01.9



Darcv Ellis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subiect:

Dear Madam Darcy

My name is Harivandbn Bhakta, I am interested in a position on the Northern lnyo Airport Advisory Committee. I have a
resident of Inyo County since August 2003. I served on the Water and Sewer Commission for over 12 years for the city of
Bishop. At the present moment, I am serving on the Planning Commission for the city of Bishop. l have served in the past,
and presently on the Board of Directors for the Bishop Chamber of Commerce., representing the lodging industry. I am a
member of the LIONS Club lnternational, currently serving as Vice President, and, starting July 2019, will become the
president for the Bishop Lions Club.

I look fonrvard to helping guide the Bishop Airport. I would be happy to answer any questions that you or the Supervisors
have.

Respectfully

Harivanden (Harry) P Bhakta
233 E Elm St
Bishop, CA 93514-2415

760-873-8118 B/R
760-920-3525 Cell

harry bhakta < harrypbhakta@yahoo:tom >

Wednesday, March 27,2019 5:32 PM

Darcy Ellis

Airport...

1



Darcy Ellis

To:
Cc:

Sent:

Subiect:

From: Wayne Sayer <wayne.sayer@gmail.com>

Wednesday, March 27, 2019 4:48 PM

Darcy Ellis

Jeff Griffiths
Re: Northern lnyo Airpdrt Advisory Committee

Hi Darcy
I've had a busy couple of weeks with some travel, sorry for the delay. I am interested in applying as a regular

member or altemate on the Northern Inyo Airport Advisory Committee. I'm an active pilot, I have a Cessna 182

based at Bishop. Please let me know if you have any questions for me.

Just to let you know, I'll be out of the country from April3 to May 10, I'll only be available through email
during that time.

Thanks
Wayne Sayer
760-937-0255
vraynqJ;ayerfil) qmail. com



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

nConsent XDepartmental [CorrespondenceAction

f] Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

fa
n Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7, 2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Board of Supervisors meeting minutes

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board approve the minutes from the following regular
Board meetings: March 12,2019, March 19,2019, March 26,2019, April2,2019, April9,2019, and April 16,2019.

SUMMARY The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved
the minutes as requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County's webpage,
www.inyocounty.us.

ALTERNATIWS: NIA

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: NI A

FINANCING: NIA

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to subrnisslon to the board clerk.)

f)aleApproved

AUDITORYCONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submisslon to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services pior to
submlssion to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE : s/r/ rq(Not to be signed until all approvals are



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

[] Consent I Departmental I Correspondence Action

[] Scheduled Time for I Closed Session

For Cl€rks LJs€ Only

AGENDA NUMBER

q3

lXl Public Hearing

[] lnformational

FROM: Sheriff's Department

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Public hearing to consider a report from the Sheriff's Office, 2018 interactions and communications
with the United States lmmigration and Customs Enforcement

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMEN DATI ON :

Conduct public hearing to consider a report from the Sheriff's Office, 2018 interactions and communications with
the United States lmmigration and Customs Enforcement as outlined in Government Gode Section 7283.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

suMlrilARYplscusstoil;

Government Code Section 7283.1, subdivision (d), contained in Title 1, Division 7, Chapter 17.2 of the Code
governing the Standards for Participation in United States lmmigration and Customs Enforcement (lCE) Programs,
requires the Board of Supervisors to hold a public forum to provide information to the public about ICE's access to
individuals and to receive and consider public comment. The Code also specifies that the Sheriff may provide
related data to the Board of Supervisors to be included as part of this forum. This Board of Supervisors item is
requesting that the Board hold the public forum, accept the Sheriff's data related to lmmigration and Customs
Enforcement access, and to receive and consider public comment.

GovernmentCode Section 7283.1, subdivision (d), requiresthat, "beginning January 1,2018, the local governing
body of any county, city or city and county in which a local law enforcement agency has provided ICE access to an
individual during the last year shall hold at least one community forum during the following year, that is open to the
public, in an accessible location, and with at least 30 days' notice to provide information to the public about ICE's
access to individuals and to receive and consider public comment. As part of ihis forum, the local law enforcement
agency may provide the governing body with data it maintains regarding the number and demographic
characteristics of individuals to whom the agency has provided ICE access, the date access was provided, and
whether the access was provided through a hold, transfer, or notification request or through other means. Data may
be provided in the form of statistics or, if statistics are not maintained, individual records, provided that personally
identifiable information shall be redacted."

ALTERNATIVES:

There are no current alternatives as this public hearing is mandated by state law

OTH ER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT :



Agenda Request
Page 2

County Counsel

FINANCING:

No General Fund expenditures are required as a result of this item

DEPARTMENT H EAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are sluln

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
and awrcved by cpunty @unsel pdor lo submissbn to the boad cletl<.)

ITEMS (Mustbe rcviewed

Approved:

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be rcviewed and bpproved by the auditor-contrcller pior to
submissrbn tr lfie board cletk,)

Approved:_Date_

Al,l,llo\/Al.s



FSI/-
BI('lI
$ubjcctlD: llotll
Erpnt#;

ICSI BMKIhIG

Flla llo: rorlF
Datl srnrry 1?. tott

FROM,(Drl ilintlolltarsrrtllo . frti-r-rtrrr Gl 6rt
SrqnyOilbc Aaarr$t

lct
no tllc &lm MilE
810[0 f,vtll lD El ltlr

RECEIVED gLttTl2ALg gilBE ?8A87894A4

DEPARTI'ENT OF HOMEIAiID SECURITY
lM[,llGRATlOlrl DETAINER - NOTtcE OF ACTTON

(Nlm 80d IiU. ol til0ilnFn - qR Aly gr$$q|[nil t il,
Enfo6q|nfilA6lrlorl ilIO COf,tl Jllt -

Fnrr zco.srldod " HSSffito rrrr.

Namrof Alim: l--rE
Debof Blrthr fI Cllhonrhlp; Etco $er r

E
EX

IT Ig THERIFOiE RIilETIED t'}IAT YOIJI

' tfotlly Dl{t al caily rc Pildlo$lr (.t l6ad .tt houru, It poorlblc) bchrc thc_ rtlon tr nlcand lrun ytur oulbdy. ptepe nofl}
olt_!_{ :il]"g El U.A tmmbrton rnd Crrhmr i"ro,or.niffCEl 

"i tr 
-U.e. 

c,Icbffi rnd Bo{dar proucdofl (cBpl rr

={6!1, 111-:1?10-. tf you crnnotruedr rn offctrlrrOc nurnlc(it priUCra.onm mnhdhr Llw Enfum{nEnrsupport
ConhrBt p0e) E74,6020,

I ilrlnbln curlody olhr rlrn tt*r Frlod NOT 10 ExeGEB .s HOURS bryond dutlnrrlhar hatrhcrvouH ohanrlrr hws
bccnmlansdliom yourcftdy to rlbr DH9 b ortrnt illbdy,lhoclhn nuilDr olttfibmturhrdrblnrrbtrln rffrot, llrlr drhlnurdrrr fiolrr DHg ru!rcdirlrnd*outs not brf,,
rnrDfl[r[on, FrDlr, rhrtr, dlrurhn, qtbrly dllllllcrlcn, ws{r,

I Rchy rhh fihhcr h €tU dlfr hw cnlirocncnt rgctloytoatloh. Notly [lh offld h tp ornt olthr rltrn! itclfi, lro$ltsilz.tonof trilftrb
I f arecmA: pbri6 cercd fic dcLlnu rrls[d b fiilr rlhrr prrvtorrly

I f{rt Ilil - Dc|cxertlor gtt{str
(lrlrru rnCtl$ dtnvnlgnUor Oiloc4 (glgn [r'l ot mlgilthn Oiloff) €t0n h lntl}

A inrlodcr olrramorrl tg.lnttfia dlm;
Tho penftnoy of ongottu rsm$ot pluo3odln$ sgrhrttrc rlcni
Bloncilooonlhmtthn ol'ficathn'r l{-rnus,rm r noo6rdnfiof tbdrnlrhhbrnh.trfllrmrfillty lndtcrte, byfinmrdrrrorlnrcdlimtootftrnllrbh hrunnrtlon, fidtrcttrnAurri-h6irrtdt*.Gi,i,il0trifirrilfi{riint-lt"r,,r r
nmwrblc undgU,$, lmmlCrnUm hw eird/or

fl pnrmrnt rydr !f fin dhn h. m lmmte rton olltar rnd/br oilm nlhtrb andcno lrat dfrmrilwty hdto$ tle ailan dh$Bqil lmmtgllflsr rtr&|s ar nouffihrdng ru$ ffitB h nmovtrblc uldar u.g. lmn{gnnm hw.

tr Hfl*lqFIl| -of 
ho pr0.ldlnfl or lnl,acilgatlon Er whhh llp allrn wne hrnrfcmd b )our curbdy, DH$ &rbndr to nnrmr

cuslosy 0tut8 l[€?r b oorTtploto pmmdn! ondrot md(e 8n t(ml$blus dobmFrsffon, 
-

otllndlcn.

Or you wrnt hr llLn to nlhrln ln $r unlbd gbtt3 luf I
(802) 0?2-60i10. You mny rFo *[ lhtr numbcr it you

bw onbt0ernrnt Durpoec,
haw *rydrw gurtUonr ornt

lE il CONFII|ED gY TIIE IJIUY ETIFORCIHEilT AOSICY CURREIITLY HOT.OINC TH! tlIEI{ WIO IS TIIE IUBIICT OF T'IE
NOflOET

Plcace pmvldr ttr lnbmrton bdsw, dgn, and rtum b oHs by mEllifg, Emaltlru or hlng s copy to
toarl Boolrlng{nmaU * Ertlmrhd alcotl dlbffrfil_
DaFotlatG$orlmlnaldlrrlr/oonvl0tlon: _L&tothmcdranpd/onvlcdon:
Thb fgm w! trrurd upon lhc clm on , ln $t hlla,ultu rnsmfl.;

I mpenon D tytnmrtgmrilttatlwry f,] orrcrlplcrrurpcdfy):

(Nlm. rlrl ttt ot ofiorl
DHB Form F&4TA (ilrl)

(sllmtllloloftHl (CEn h r*)
Prgr I org



RECEIVED OL4LT426LB o5:86 76aB7EA4O4

iloTlc! To Tr.F DrTArr{lr

l'r.l

ICS] HTXIhG

85+i-.toit
*"''i,;

Thc Oalatnont of'l'lotfiUtnd Srcudty (DHS) lrrt pbc.d en tmrhtgnflon d.trtn r on you. An ffihifrrHibn drblnr tc a
ndqt to s h'Ysttfol0il*lt'tgcncy thai DHg lntendr to Eef,umq arrmy olyal (rteryou dhalwti woutd bc iltcsmd
frqr cuctody) bacrum flrru lr prcbrblr cru$ thct you rc rublrct to cmov.l from fil Unhd gtrt E und.r lrd$tl
lmmi8rotlon ht DH8 hae requeoted hat thc bn snforuemnt igmoy that lr ounnntly detelnlng you mahlaln curtudy of
you for r p.thd ool l0 .!{l!4 48 houn bryond 0r Sm rtr.n you $ould hffi Urn ritmrlO biirl on your crtnrlnrt 

-

ohagee oroonvldlonr, IIDHS dorr not dtn yru ltfi outo{r durlrry ilrlr rddHoml {8 hour prlod, you rhouH
coilrqyour cuilodlin (thc egrnoy [ut b holdlng you norl o tnqulrc about your nlm'r. lf you brlhryc yqt .n I
Unhrd Shhr sltlzon or thr vicffrn of r crlm, phrrr rdrhc DHt by calllng tftr EE r.il, Enbmrnrnl EuppoilOeirirrtollfrrcqt(86llrl{8$effir .,,, -&;.f

t
NOTIFISACTS{ A LA PERSOIIA DETEIIIOA

El Dopd*nrnh dc grguddd Nrclonel (DHs) l. hr purm snr tfrnct6n dc tflril0ncldn, Unr rolonclOn d6 lnmbnclon
cl un lviro I unr agrndr de la lcy que DHS tlsrc lr lnhnoldn dc rrumlr h ousbdh ds uutud (despu6r de h contrado,
udld tarla pult1o rn llbrrhd dr ls eudodle) potqm hsy ciule pfobrbb qur uthd..il ruldo e qrc h txpullon co lor
Ertfflao Unklor bflo h lry da tnmlgnd0n fcdfiel; DH8 hr rolbtiroo quo li rgcnch dc h b! qrn L dana deientdo
sdutlqn$.ryEnt nea cuqlodh de uehd por un pododo de thmpo qul no octOa da a0 hoiai mlr drl thmpo utgtnrt
guoirbrh rldo pucilo fli llbrfirC m brro r lor anorjudhirfi o i tut rtlbocdmlrr ponlar, il Dltg no'rr poic en
cutodh dunnie rdr prrlodo adlclonal dt ll horar, urtrC drbr de conhcilrrrr cin eu cseEdlo 0a agdda qur
lc 0cnc ddc|lldo fi .rtr momcnto) pin plEounhr ftcrc-l dr tu ilbonclofi, St rF!fi| Grlr qur .. un cldddino dcic
Estador Unlrtor o h vhrlmr dc rin onmcn, por tauor avlrr A Ofg ltimlnAo gntufir*;ir ar Ccilr; dc $oyo r tr
Apllcecl0n do la Loy ICE d {SS614{Sd00t. 

-

AVIS AU DEruilU OU A lA DETE}IUE
Lc o6prilcmcnt dc h Sicndiclnt6rlarra (DHs) I pha6 un dopodhlru d'tmmtofidhn lurrflr. un d6posttetp
drltwnlgtdon rrt un avb I unr egucc di fomi da fordo qui h OtlS . HnfirUon Cr rour pnndn rh grntc t wrc
(rytfi.acl0 tto* qoqry13 Farall*n ilGrunlecn lbrilC) plruqu'llyr unrasulaprobabiegue wusroyrzuJttI
rxpulrlon dro Ehh.unlr rn vrilu ch h lol fadailh rur t'tririnfinrgin, tc pnB r acmindc quc i'agcncc da?ixoc ic
lbdnr qul vous d6tlent acluellcment pulere vurs malntsnlr en gade pendant urc p6rlode ie Oeient par d6pa$t fg
hrunl su.{rll du trmpr qpts liqutlr,our rurlrz lfi blrt cn r !fttil rur vorhccurrtionc cfitnilar ou
mndamnatlonr. 9l h OllS nc yollr prurnr par on gadr I vuc ru Goun dr cesr p{rlodc rupptdrnrntrln dt rO
heurql voqr dsrt'rl, controter vottt grrdldn ftrl (fegoncc qul van dafcnt molilaiiltt) pour vdul rronmigncr wr
wttg lhOntlon. 3l vour cro,yaz quc v6w Aos uddttolan ori unc cltoycnne ucc lterllnh ou unc vlctlms d,un
9!I'!rr?I_Tp phltl|rh.rh Dllg.n$prhntgntrttrnrnt lr crntlrdmrlrtrncrdrforcrdo t'ontr dr ncEru
(orEf flrdeo8

llOTlllcACAO Ao DFtEt{Tg

9 D-epagneqto de-Qcfunnga Naolonal (DHS) eryrdlu um fiEndrdo dcdetengto mhraldile mnta wc0. Um mandEdo
do ddrnglo mlgrotdtla C umn notllcegEo f.ilE A uira egCnch de ugunnga pO6ttr qrir o OHS trtn c lnffiSo d.
as.umtr.! ue cuslodtr (rpor n qul vocc. clto contfil-0, rcfi flhcrido oi tirmtay io4uc axkilc caum piadvel que
wcO rd{ ruJdto a rcr rcmovldo dot Ertedor UnHor dE icoruo mm r lrl t'rdcmt dolmtgiaglo. oDHS roffbftou a rgbtdr
9s lcgqFngi pobllcr ondc vocC cdt.tudmrnb rldldo ptn mtntil i rut gu.dr por u-m iofoCI do no mixtnq 6
hgn? rL{t do t mpo qur wol lrrlr cdo llbsado com bise nas rueo aan{prr ou conorireprl cdmlmlr, so o DHB
neo lfldo tob curtddh luqlth !.ir padodo adlrlonrl dc {! hom, voal Cwt inuai rin rontrto oom qum
tvrl !.tut ourtfiilr (1.ro0nor ondc ro6 cctt $tstmmtr dddol prn poryuntr r rlopoilo dt sur llbsndo.'Sc voaf
rcndlhmrumcldrdlodo6E ndoiUnldocoulvldmrurulilrtnl,portrrorinnrrmcroDll0nnli6lorumi
llgglo gtrfrdb ro Gcnt'o dr Suportr dr Srsurrngr Frbthr ao ginfli dr tmlgngto i Attt;ersiitcripoto 

-'-
tclrfonr (8551 .148€e0ll.

DH8 Fofm 1247i'(Afil P$c2 of 3



RECEIVED A7n7l26t8 Ailg6 76S87AA4a4

DEFARTTIENT OF HOMEI.AND EECURffV
U.S. lmrnlf,mtlon and Curtome Enforcernent

WARRANT OF REMOVAUDEPORTATIOTI

Toany lmmlgntton ofiIccrof OrrUnlhd Shhl DrilftncntolHomtmrl g*uiltyl
rkn

rcso B0txIt'lG

lr$lrot IDc 3609*
Fllrllor zos Il
Fvcnt lror f,Ftfll0lf-

Drtc: gsnllrry U, 2016

(Fullnamcof allcn)

who antgmd lhq Unltcd Shtcsnt uNKNOITN
(Fhoqf enty)

h rubJrc.t to rumovrl/dcporhrbrr from thr Unlted Shtre, bild upon r ilnrlorUrrbp

ff rn lmmlgnt{onJud$ h ocludon, drporbtbn, or mmorntpocccdtngr

[J r Cutgn*rd offictrt

fl he Eoardof lmmlgnfionAppeale

I r UnttaC gtat$ Dtrtrid or Ulgtrtilte Court Judgc

end punurnl to thr bilowlng pmlrlonc of th€ lmmlgntlon md NiltonrfiV Acli
rrf (rl (61 O! Ihr rtutgnrtLoE .!d frti.onrtrlGy lsb

on _ uNKt{oltrN
(Onb olrnfy)

I ihe underelgned olfroer of ihe Unlbd SlsEr, S vlrtrn of thc power and authbrlty vctcd ln thc Secmtary of Homdard
Fqr{ty ylq.rltr lrwr of lhr Unhd thrr fid-by hlr or hr ilrrctlon, oornmni yoq b tdtc lnto currodr rnd nmorn
i,om&c UnlbdStrfmhr abornnorntd rllon, punumilolaw. athr irpanm of 'trlrrl.! rnA Dqtrot.tr DrpitGltlt cr iimr$d recrsiti aofr'

)w
FORI

DtrUID H. i'!Nm}lo€
(Slgnatun of lmrnlgreton olllco)

ll,rld Olt{er Dlrrctor
(flilr of lmmlgnilon olllocrl

{alrrrtt LZr l0llr tot- If,t lCttlfr eA

ICE Fom l-206 (8O7)

(Ddrfidofio bor[on]

PaCr 1 ol2



RECEI\IED ALlLll20].B o5286 769s78o4s4

To bc oomphtcd by immlgrallon oftcsr cxecutjng lhc urfmnt Nrmr of tllrn brlng rumovrd;

IGEO BEIff]S

rtlrr ior 105 

-t

Fotl. drir, and mmnorof mmqd:

t{qj'
"'{n *
I
r+t*r

j'., t

Photograph of rllcn
runotcd

Rltht lrds. fiEctpllnt
ofrlhnremotrutl

(Shmelur ofrlcn bchg frngrryln[d)

(8lgnrfitn cnl Ute of lmmlgnton of'loff frdrU pilrrl

Daprilun ufinrrrod by:
(SEnctrr al(l tu. of lnmEn0ofi ofriBr)

lf rctuald0rrtun lc notwltnersad, fullyldentlffsouuc ormttm of vrrlf,cdon oldrprrhra:

lf self-rcinoval(raF.dcportrdon), punurnt to g CFR l{i.?, oheck hqle

D6p*tunVerlfied by:

(Sbnftn rnd tftbof lmmblttlonGfiocrl

ICE Form lC0E (8/07) Pagr 2 of2



Event #:
lD:3.ulll .r,j

rtnrrorof cAsE#gg26-23A78
FBlf+448062MC0

RECEIVED 64/L5/2818 63:35 76987Aa494

DEPARTIJ|ENT OF T{OMEIAND SECURITY
ffiMIGRATION DETAINER. ilOTICE OF ACTION

IC5O BOOKIMi

FlleNo: os! lrD
Dde: rlrtll !.6. ro18

(Nmt ild Tl!6 ol l'[tilutlon - OR Any ttub|.outnt Lilr
Enfolwnenl$enoy! flIo€ffi Jrtrr '

DrDtDDtDltgt, cf, t3tla

FROM: (Depeflrnflil of Homdmd Seqi.lty Onoc Addrel0l
llo - frrtrlllB.F' Cl ltrb oltlor
lcr
EO DIIO t.ro0f,t ;tgE.
2{000 lvrlll ID rill 1lr52

NamcdAllcni 

--rlrfir'
tr
tr
a

Date of Blrth: (Ift Cltlzcnchp: EIgO gac I

Aflnel oder of romwd rgelnettho rllen;
The pandency d ongolng Emoval prootodngE .gelntt fic.lhni
Blomrtlg mdlnnrflon ol0to cllsnl ldnrtty enrl r lloordr duc* of frdorel ddrbrlcc$al sfrmillnly hdos, by tronuchnr
orh!filgontoo0nr mlhbb lnformmon, itrcna rlhn.ilh.rlactatmm6nuoo r[u!ornotdfuundtryruOrinitr tr
omowbb undcr U.8. Inmlgoim lrwlendor

I gnUmone mrde by tho dlen to sn lmmbrEUon oficrr andtor otrr mllabls cvHene that altlrmatlroty lndlcrb the alleo eflher
lddf! lmnhrE[on statB or nolwlthrbndlng tuoh tmta b nmnt/nbh unrtrr U.8. tnmbnthn law.

b (debl

ltqe

D upon mnpl.tion of tho prcc.edhg or lnrrertgatlon ftr wlldr thc alien wae tranrhned b )our qrrbdy, DHS lnbrft h itluma
clsbdy otths rllon to comphb procsrclng rnd,br md(o fll admlulbilty drEYrninsilm.

IT 18 T}IEREFORE REQUESTED T}IAT YOU:

' l:ry DHE aB egy at pnotlcrble (et loe$ 48 hou[, lf postlbls] bBfoll osrilon lr reharcd llronr yq|r drbdy, ptaarc notfi
DHS bv calllng lxl u.s. lmmlgraflon end ouehm! Enforoansnt (CE) or E U.E. Crrcbnrr and Borter prorcilon (c8p) lt
=(t!tt ltt.1?t'=.'tfyouffinnotGcohsnoffdslatttrenunnm(s)privroro]pn"rc!ilrorthrLarEnlbraemantsrippori
Canbret (802)872€020.

r ilrlnhln curtody of tho allan br r pcilod t{C'T TO EXCEED .! Hougll beyorrl fia trna wftcn hc/eha uoukl offiervlsc hrw
bccn rrlcarcd ftom yoq cuetody to tllor,r, DHg to rrlrmr fllto.ty, Thc allcn rnurt br ttrvrd nrlfi r oopy ol lhh lbnn b the
d€blnor b hkg etrot' Thlt {t€bha arlrer ftorn onS rutnorrum inc anourc na mpd d.ct6tom loorr [i! rhni b"ii,
tuhob{f[ton, Famlq nrlearq dhf,illon, curtoOy ctarUncrUor. tro*, qi,'artrr alilgrinnrnf, or otrc;mfrce- 

-

t &lt_yli! ddtlncrb rny dhtrhw tnfui$m€ntrgencybu,il$ youfanrlbrartorty of thr rtbn.
' Noilfr thls oftcc ln lhc annt sf tlle allenb derth, holpltllzatm or htmlbr b anotru tnrfrldon.

I r areorco: pteara crnccl ihe d6hhfi Fl.bd b lhb allcn pruvlorcly tubnltbd
t ?1tt lN.ltr - Do

(lr6ltlo and lloof hnmlgnlldr ofnottt (Sbmtr'g ot |tnnbr{fion OilGlr) (3lm tn tilo

TOEE OOIIPLEIEO
NOTICE:

0rygu wcnt h0 allon to tbmeln h ho unltod gttt€8 lbf a
(802) 872{020, You may atco callhb numbcr tf you

bw cnlbroemonl puDorc,
htvo lny oftar qucdlons orrt

BY THE UW ENFORCETEI{T AOET{CY CURREiTNY H(I.OHO ftIE AUEN I'Y}IO ls THE SUEJECT OF 1tI{9

Phalc povlds thc lnformaflon balow, olgn, and r€tum b DHs by malflng, cmalllng or hxlng a oopy to
LoaalBooklnO/lnneb#: Erftnrbdolcarodrtc/llmr:
Dab 0f latest orimhal cheqe/convlcdon: _ Lart olhnrc drargrd/convlfrn:
Thlg form wm rcrwd upon the allan on . ln thr ioltardna rnrnmr

fl rnpenon fl byhmatrr",rodffifiTli,;l:fffi;:mrnn*'

(Nrmc tnd tfrt otofllc|'D
DHS Fqrm bUTA(U1n

(sgnmm otc,tlQrfl (son hlnlo
Pagc 1 ofS



RECEII/ED E4|L6/26I8 O3236 76s878A494 ICSII HIll(Il.lG

NOTICE TO THE DETANEE

Thc Departmant of Homcland Sccr.rdty (Dl.lS) has plrctd rn lmmbrallon ddalncr on you. tu tmtnldntlon dcftahs ls a
nodcc to a hw cnbrccmcnt .gcncy that DHS lnhndr to arrumc curtody of you (allcr you otlpnriro *puld be 

'llsascdfiom curtody) becaura thcrc lr pmbabla causr thst you 1€ rublact to lEmovrl frodr llp Unlted Staler un(lorfedonl
lmmlgnllon lrw DHS har rcqucrted tral lhq lar snforumsnt agenoy thal h curnntly drElnlng you mdnhln anobdy of
you lr a Frhd not b oxmcd 48 houna bcyond the ilme when you would haw bccn nlcarcd baccd on your cdtnlnal
charyrer or oonviiiorp. lf DHg doer not bke you lnto orrtody dudng thlr rddldonal tl8 hour pcdod, you drodd
conlict your curbdlen (thc agcncl, hat lo holdlng you nol) to lnqulrc aborf your relssre. lf you belhve you ttl .
Unltad Strira cltlrn or thr vlctfrr of a crlmq plcrre ldt lro DH$ R crlllm thg ICE Law Enlorcrmcnt Support
Genbrbllfnrft(8tt)4{8{C!3. t ' ''

NOTIFICACI6I{ A LA PERSOI{A DETEIIITDA

El Depadamanlo th Scgurldad Naclonal(DHS) lc ha pucrb una rutanddn dc inmignclfir, Una rdcnddn da inmlgr*l6n
€0 un svlso a una agencla de la ley que DHS tlenc la lntcncl6n & arum[ b clrllodla dc urted (dagnr6s de b conlnado,
uded s6r{a puctto on llbcrtsd ds la cilrtodls) porque hay caurr probeble que uebd edd rtl|eb ! quc lo otpulrcn dc loa
Ertado€ Unftlor So la lcy dc lnmlgncl6n fedsrat. DHS he ro[cltedo que b rgpnsh de la ley que le 0rnc dctsrldo
ac{ualmontt msntcng. curtodla dc ustrd por un pcdodo de tbnpo que no orceda ds 48 horar m6r delthnpo orlglnal
que habr{a rldo puaetrc cn llbailad an beec a lor cargoc judlclales o a sue antecsdantes penalee. gl DHS no le pone en
curtodlr durantc ratt pcrlodo rdblonrl da 18 honr, uriod debo do contrchne con ru curtodlo (la agenda quc
le tlena dsicnldo an cste mornnto) para pr.guntar acarcs ds ru llbencl6n, tl urtod clt. quo o un cludrdmo dc lor
E$tdoa Unldoc o lr vlctlmr dr un odmrn, por fnror wlro rl DllS lhmrndo grdulhmrntr al Ccntrro dc Apoyo a lr
Apllcrcl6n dc b Lcy ICE rl (86t1448{00it,

AVIS AU DETE}IU OUA LA OfiTXUC
Le D6pancmcnt de la SCflIlt6 lntlrlcurs (DHB) a dac6 un d6podtdru d'lmmlgrefion lurvour, Un d6podtalrc
d'lmmlgnfon est un avir i unc agcnca de force de lordrc que lo DHS a ltnbntion de vous prendm en gnde I nn
(apdt ccli vour poutnE par rllloun Ctru lcmb en llbadd) parce qu'il y r unc cauo prcbable guo voue royc arJct A
axpulolon dcr Etab.l,Jnlr cn vailu ds la ki lf,d6nle rur flmmlgrdlon. Le DHS a deinand6 quc frgnrcr de bruo de
lbdrc qui rour ddllent acttpllcmcnt pul*o vous malnbnh en gadr pcndant unr p6rlode nc (brrant pas d6palrcr 46
hrurc et deh du bmpc spilr lcqurlvouc aude d6 llb6il an cr brrent iurtor eaoratlons crlmlnellos ou
condemnatlone. 8l lc DH8 nc vour pnnn. prr cti grdr I vuo lu Boutt dc crttr pSdodc ruppllmentrlrr do 48
heurtl, voul dwcz contrcbr vdra grdbn (ncl (fagsncs qui vous dCtlcnt malntcJrant) pour vour lcncoigner aur
$otn libdnllon. 3l vour cruycr quc vour Ctea un doyan od unr cltoyrnna dcr Etar.tlnlr ou unl vlctlmo d'un
crlma, l'll vour plalt avhsr le DHS cn rppolent gmtultrancnt h ccntrc d'grlrtrncr de fiorcr dc lbrdn dr I'ICE tu
(865) 4484s03

NoflFtcAgAoAo DETEI{ftt
o q€ParhJncnlo de Segurangr lrlaclonal (DHS) axpedlu unr mandedo dc dotrnglo ofgraldda contra vocc, Um mandado
de deteng6o migrat6de 6 uma notlficaglo fclta I uma aglnda de oguranga prtStt.a quc o DHS tcm a lntongeo de
asumlr.l gul 

.curl6dla (ap6s 9 qual rmA, cruo conir6rlb, ssrta tbsr;do ai clcfdq bonue cxbte caum piov6vet que
vocO estA rulelto.a eer removldo dor Ethdor Unldor de rcodo com a lclfcdcrel cclinbfrClo. oDHs co[bftol 0 agbncie
de reguranga p0blloa ondc vooO er$ etudmmla deddo pur mant r a aue gucrda por um iarlodo de no m6rdmo 4-8
honr sl6m do tcmpo que rroce tedr rkb llbcrado com biso nrs ruas *ulgloor ou conuehagOcr crlnlnrh. gc o DHg
nlo leva'fo rob curtddlr dunnb rlb pcdodo adlclonrl dc 48 honr, vool dovc sntrr rin contrto com qurm
tlver a.lur cu$6dlr (e agCncla onde rocO orH atualmcnb dctldol pan pcrguntar e rusprllo da cua llbengto.'sr vocO
rcndrtr rr um crdadro doe Ertrdor unldol ou e vlflmr uo um brmi frr nvor rniome ro DH$ rriv6r de uma
llqr$o g,qlgftl lo C.ntro do Suporte dc Srgunn6 Hluler Co Srn6b Ar tmlgngto e Atftnrtcgs gCEl pelo
trlcfone {8ltf i0a8SeO!.

DHg Fom F?r'7AF|17l/ hge 2of 3



RECEMD 64/1612g19 63.?6 7EAB7814A4 rc50 BtlllfiMi

THoNO eAO CXO Noltol Bl GIAX

B0 Nol An (DHS) Ci n lCnh glam 9lO dl rll 061 vOl qW vl, Olam g,O dl ffi lA mgl thons bb sho co qutn cong lut llng F0
NOi An d dlm OffU vlCc lrru e lO qul 0 (rau khl qW vl ttugo thA ra) bdi oO lf do lrhl tln qut vl b ddl loVng bl truc xutl
kh6i Hoa l(y lhoo lustdltru ll6n bang. Sal lrhl quy vldr thl htnh {tly tttl lhol ghn crla bln dn dus trln c{c l0l phnm lqy
c6c k& An,ihry vt cirgc tnn U oq dO NolAn db !'eir clu ca quan i0ns tw gjo qut vl lel tham khOng qu6 48 fiAng dl0ng

h0 nOa. NAu B0 NOl An khOng tlAn blt quf vl eau 4E t6m dene h6 phu tr0l fi, quf vl ch llgn lqc vdl ca quan hlOn dang
glam gl0 qul vl dl ttrem khlo vA v$c trd ttr do ctro quf { Neu qut vl ll c&rg d0n Hoa K} hey Un rdng mlnh ll non nMn
ifia n6t tolic,'xinvuilons bAochon0 N0iAn uhsbich sgl r6AhinoU mltnptrllF6b)44s-S000-droTrurrgT*n H6
Tig Co Quan C6ng Lur Dl Tr[.

&f€gtriEru*
@*,*4f;fi@epartment of Homeland Security ' mmDHS)Ef,gH#n#fr#&lhlg+ "

t*Rtilw +h-*g'?#H{tr#f! Effi *' tfi EH D H SHfr frflSj{fi Flmffi tr (#r FHft ffi #
ru' frffififrmm ; trhfHflwiriwft| #t' ffEt$aEf$Hf; ' ft(ffif#ffiffim#
@@fr . D H siliB*X!iliEfE gfxfr!#t*iilt' tr:tttttrE:fllfriJ$ffiffi EW&, ffi fi fi
ffi #ffi ffi frVEFT' fl[f,iff{fifF$Truru us*A4'ff ffi ffi g' Hfnfr EFff ilnft E*AIJ',
HS ds' ffi*eWXEDH $f!ffi gT' ItrtMEWffi{$[Sffi HA( HpHfr ffi trfnHtffiffi HHA

Hltfr#IHffi HIFH' H{fiffiRffiEtm^ R*h#*E tE#, ilfi gtcE#i*Sffr f ,L'
(Law Enforcement $upport Genterlfrt$DHg ' ftfrlffififfiffi ; (8561'148-6903 .

DtlS Fonn l-2*47A(U17) Poga 3 ofg



OFFICE OF THE WILLIAM R, LUTZE
SHERIFF

JEFF HOLLOWELL
UNDERSHERIFF

SHERIFF
INYO COUNTY, CA

"A Professlonal Servlce Agency"

Truth Act Form 2

tr Sollclto reclbir este formulErio en espafiol. / I rcquest to receive this form in Spanlsh.

tr ilt*+*fi{*" , I r€questto receive hie form in Chlnese.

O Nais ko pong maklusap na matanggap ang forma na lto sa Tagalog. / I request to receive thls form ln Tagalog.
O TOi yOu cAu d0 nhfn mlu don ndy trong ti6ng Viet / I request to receivE this form in Vletnamese.

tr x{ts 0lA1#l t*o{g HqE A9g gr. tlA44 / trequestto ruceive thisform tn Korean,

RE: lmmlgration and Gustomr Enforcement Requoct

The purpose oflhls letter ls to inform you that lmmlgntlon and Customs Enhrcement flGE ) has requesFd that we:
Y- ltot{ you for yp to 18 hburs after youi release from criminal custody to ailow tCE tme b tafe you tnto- 

lmmlgratlon detendon. (l-24T or |-A4ZD)

_ Notify ICE of your release date, eo that ICE may detain you. (l-247N)

_ Transbr you lnto tmmlgraflon detenflon. (,-Z4lX or other request)

A copy of the request ls attached.

We D8 lntend to comply with ICE's request.

You will promptly recelve a s€parst€ notice lf we notlff ICE of your release date. We aro rcquired to notlff bofir you and
your altorney or anofier person that you choose lf we noUfy ICE of your release. Please provtOe conbct iirbrmaluon,
including phone number and/or emaii, for your attorney or inother fereon that you chooie on the neril page,

FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PERSONNELI
I

Served by:

Name of Detained lndlvldual:

Attomey or Designee (choose one):

Name of Attomey or Deslgnee:

Emall br Attomey or Deslgnee:

Phone Number for Aftomey or Deslgnee:

J oan: I -l LrtB

P.O. Drawcr *S" (550 South Clay Street) Independence, CA 93526
Phone: 760{78.038:l X'ax: 760-87&0389



RECEMD E4/L6|2BLB O3z?6 76987A84A4

DEPARIUENT OF HOM ETAND SECURITY
U.S, lnrmlgr:affon and Customs Enforcument

WARRAIIT OF REilOVAI,DE PORTATI OiI

1 To any lmmlgnUon ofrccr ol tfic Unlbd Strtm Drpailmrnt ol Homolrnd Eccudty:

rcsr Htg(It{Gi

gubJ.dt lDr 36ilrrl
Fllrllo:08t rF
rYiEE.;;;ffi-lf

Drb: rprlt 15, 2010

lfll
(Ful nrme ofe0cn)

who ontot€d lh| Unlt€d Stahr at uhtl! r! Drro.

(Plaac ofrnty)

le rubfcct to emoraudaporhflon fronr the ljnttcd sHee, ber€d upon a final ordcr by:

I an lmmlgilton fudgq ln 
'olulon, 

deporhflon, u rumvd pmcredlngr

$ a daatgnilcd ofitctel

E fre Board of lmmfirillon Appratr

I r Unltad Stab! Dhtdd or Maehtl$ Gouil Judgc

and pulwanl to $e b[odng prot,lolonr d $rc lmmlgna[on and Nrilonallty Actill(rt (tl

DII'ID

I$ffifii{tffi rt*ilil$iffi##ii:s[]tffis*HHffi ;lJ?,ffffi Si,,rffifiom ths unihd Btebc ura abopnrmed rllon, puiuant to hyu, rt ih] ixponr ottrlrrtrr .!d D$on., D.Drarrmt or iiir.ai i6;i;ti-oii"-

On UntrCloil! Drt.

;flr! I'l' {
..i.* (Slgniltil
,ll.sftq" . r, A

(Debcf erffi

ofrorl
#,r1., 4i

r1.ld Dl,rrotoe
(Tltlc of lnmbrrfl on oiltoa0

lt)sLl 15. tol!. tal trrlolago, Cl

{Dqband oilFtoca0onl

ICE Form l-20t(8/07)
Pslp I ot2



RECETVED g4ll6/2qt8 get36 76AA780464

To ba completed by lmmlglation offcor rxecu$ng thc wanant Nama d alcn bclrrg rcmowd:

ICSO HffiIMi

rlto For 080 

-
Port, dile, tnd mannff of nmoval:

,pH[

Phobgnph of rllen
nmond

Rbht lilte( fingerpdnt
of rllcn rrnpvcd

(Sl$utriltof dlcn bclng nnocrprtnbdl

(Slgnrtuo and llta of lmmlgnUon offioor hHng pdnt)

Depadunwhauad by:

(Slgnltrll md Uib of lmmhntlon otllr)

r aducl dcPailutu lc not wltm$cd, fully ldantifi eour€ or m!8n! d wdftdlon of dapefirm:

4l

lf eelf.rsmoval (selfdcporta0on), punuanilo g CFR 2{i.I, check heru, tr

qcparturu Vcrllled by;

(8lgnruru rytr trua of llllmlgftltlon ofllccd

ICE Fonn l-2$ (0rO7) Prgr 2 ol2



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
EConsenl IDepartmental flConespondenceAclion

f] SctreOuea Time for ! CloseO Session

ForClerk's Use Only:
AGENDAIJUMBER

Lt4

E Puntic Hearing

fl lnformational

FROM: Nathan Reade, Agricultural CommissionerlDirector of Weights and Measures, Alisha McMurhie, Treasurer/Ta,r
Collector

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Second Reading Public Hearing and possible approval of Proposed Ordinance to Amend Inyo County Code
Section 3.50.040.

D EPARTMENTAL RE C OMMENDATI ON :

Request Board A) conduct a public hearing on a proposed ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS, COLiNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTION 3.50.040 OF THE INYO
COLNTY CODE'and B) approve the ordinance.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:
SUM]IMRY DISCUSSION:

Durinq a workshop held on March 19,2019, your board provided direotion to saffregarding proposed amendments to
Inyo County Code chapter 3'50.040. Staffsubsequently assembled an ordinance to arn-end thi definitions of "cannabis,,
and "cannabis products" in chapter 3.50.040 consistent with this direction, which is included with this item (see attached).
This change is meant to provide consistency with the rest of Inyo County code and state regulations, and does not expand
the taxing authority of Chapter 3.50, which would require voter approval. -

This item provides for a public hearing as well as the opportunity for yow board to approve this ordinance. This same
ordinance was previously introduced at the April 16,2}lg board meeting.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your board could direct staff to return with an ordinance based on further recommendations, or choose to not move
forward with any code changes.

O TH ER AG E NCY INVOLWME NT:

FINANCING:

Costs forthis item are limited to stafftime.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

COUNSEL: AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION
rpviev,Ecl ancl qprovecl by @unty @unse! priorto submissrbn b he board cle*.)

Approved:

AGREEMENTS,

tf
|TEMS fMust 0e

,.\PPII0\'.\I,S

(Not to be signd until ell approvals are



ORDINANCE I24I

AN ORDTNANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COtrNTy OF rNYO, STATE OF'

CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTION 3.50.040 OF' THE INYO COUNTY CODE.

WHEREAS' The State of Californialegalized the recreational use of cannabis and subsequently consolidated

laws applicable to recreational use with those for medical use in the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis

Regulation and Safety Act (MAUCRSA); and,

WHEREAS, the voters of Inyo County approved a measure during the Novemb er 8, 2016 general election

enacting ordinance 1202 imposing a tax on commercial cannabis activity; and,

WHEREAS, Chapter 3.50 was added to the Inyo County code, providing regulations pertaining to the taxation of
commercial cannabis activity; and,

WHEREAS, State of California laws pertaining to commercial cannabis activities have been revised since

enactment of Inyo County Code Chapter 3.50, requiring some amendments to Chapter 3.50 to ensure alignment
and consistency with state law; and,

WHEREAS, Additional amendments to Chapter 3.50 are recommended by county staff before additional
licensing application windows open.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, ordains as follows:

SECTION I: Section 3.50.040 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows

*3.50.040 Definitions.

The following words and phrases shall have the meanings set forth below when used in this chapter:

'oBusiness" shall include all activities engaged in or caused to be engaged in within the unincorporated area of
the county, including any commercial or industrial enterprise, trade, profession, occupation, vocation, calling, or
livelihood, whether or not carried on for gain or profit, but shall not include the services rendered by an employee
to his or her employer.

"Cannabis" means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa Linnaeus, Cannabis indica, or Cannabis ruderails,

whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; the resin, whether crude or purified, extracted from any part of the
plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant; its seeds, or resin.
o'Cannabis" also means the separated resin, whether crude or purified, obtained from cannabis. "Cannabis" does

not include the mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil or cake made from the seeds of the
plant, or any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the mature stalks (except

for the resin extracted therefrom), fiber, oil, or cake, or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of
germination. Cannabis does not include industrial hemp as defined by California Health and Safety Code section
11018.5(a), as may be amended.

"Cannabis product" means cannabis that has undergone a process whereby the plant material has been
transformed into a concentrate, including, but not limited to, concentrated cannabis, or an edible or topical
product containing cannabis or concentrated cannabis and other ingredients.

"Canopy" means all areas occupied by any portion of a cannabis plant, inclusive of all vertical planes, whether
contiguous or noncontiguous on any one site. The plant canopy does not need to be continuous on any premises in
determining the total square footage.

o'Commercial cannabis business" means any commercial business activity relating to cannabis, including but
not limited to cultivating, transporting, distributing, manufacturing, compounding, converting, processing,



preparing, storing, packaging, delivering, and selling (wholesale and/or retail sales) of cannabis and any ancillary
products and accessories in the unincorporated area ofthe county, whether or not carried on for gain or profit.

"Cannabis business tax," "business tax," or "commercial cannabis tax" means the tax due pursuant to this
chapter for engaging in commercial cannabis business in the unincorporated area of the county.

"Commercial cannabis cultivation" means cultivation conducted by, for, or as part of a commercial cannabis

business.

"County permit" means a license or permit issued by the county to a person to authorize that person to operate

or engage in a commercial cannabis business. The term "counf permit" includes a commercial medical cannabis

permit issued pursuant to any chapter of the Inyo County Code which may be adopted or amended from time to
time which authorizes any cannabis regulatory activity, and if nonmedical marijuana business becomes legal
under state law, the term "county permit" includes such permit as the county may require to operate or engage in
nonmedical commercial cannabis business.

"Cultivation" means the activity involving the planning, growing, harvesting, drying, curing, grading, or
trimming of cannabis.

"Delivery" means the commercial transfer of cannabis or cannabis products from a dispensary.

"Dispensary" means a facility where cannabis, cannabis products, or devices for the use of cannabis or cannabis

products are offered, either individually or in any combination, for retail sale, including an establishment that
delivers cannabis and cannabis products as part ofa retail sale.

"Distributor" or "distribution" or "distribution facility" means a person or facility involved in the procurement,

sale, andlor transport of cannabis and cannabis products between permitted or licensed entities.

"Employee" means each and every person engaged in the operation or conduct of any business, whether as

owner, member of the owner's family, partner, associate, agent, manager or solicitor, and each and every other
person employed or working in such business for a wage, salary, commission,barter or any other form of
compensation.

"Engaged in business" means the commencing, conducting, operating, managing or carrying on of a cannabis

business and the exercise of corporate or franchise powers, whether done as owner, or by means of an officer,
agent, manager, employee, or otherwise, whether operating from a fixed location in the unincorporated area of the
county or coming into the unincorporated areas of the county from an outside location to engage in such activities.
A person shall be deemed engaged in business with the county if some or all of the following apply:

1. Such person or person's employee maintains a place of business within unincorporated area of the county
for the benefit or partial benefit of such person;

2. Such person or person's employee owns or leases real property within the unincorporated area of the
county for business purposes;

3. Such person or person's employee regularly maintains a stock of tangible personal property in the

unincorporated area ofthe county for sale in the ordinary course ofbusiness;

4. Such person or person's employee regularly conducts solicitation of business within the unincorporated
area ofthe county;

5. Such person or person's employee performs work or renders services in the unincorporated area of the
county; and

6. Such person or person's employee utilizes the streets within the unincorporated area of the county in
connection with the operation of motor vehicles for business purposes.

The foregoing specified activities shall not be a limitation on the meaning of "engaged in business."

"Evidence of doing business" means evidence such as, without limitation, use of signs, circulars, cards or any
other advertising media, including the use of internet or telephone solicitation, or representation to a government



agency or to the public that such person is engaged in a cannabis business in the unincorporated area ofthe
county.

"Fiscal year" means July lst through June 30th of the following calendar year.

"Gross receipts," except as othetwise specifically provided, means the total amount actually received or
receivable from all sales; the total amount or compensation actually received or receivable for the performance of
any act or service, of whatever nature it may be, for which a charge is made or credit allowed, whether or not such

act or service is done as part of or in connection with the sale of materials, goods, wares or merchandise;
discounts, rents, royalties, fees, commissions, dividends, and gains realized from trading in stocks or bonds,
however designated. Included in "gross receipts" shall be all receipts, cash, credits and property ofany kind or
nature, without any deduction therefrom on account of the cost of the property sold, the cost of materials used,

labor or service costs, interest paid or payable, or losses or other expenses whatsoever, except that the following
shall be excluded therefrom:

l. Cash discounts where allowed and taken on sales;

2. Any tax required by law to be included in or added to the purchase price and collected from the consumer
or purchaser;

3. Such part ofthe sale price ofany properly returned by purchasers to the seller as refunded by the seller by
way of cash or credit allowances or return of refundable deposits previously included in gross receipts;

4. Receipts from investments where the holder of the investment receives only interest and/or dividends,
royalties, annuities and gains from the sale or exchange of stock or securities solely for a person's own account,
not derived in the ordinary course ofa business;

5. Receipts derived from the occasional sale of used, obsolete or surplus trace fixtures, machinery or other
equipment used by the taxpayer in the regular course ofthe taxpayer's business;

6. Cash value of sales, trades or transactions between departments or units of the same business;

7. Whenever there are included within the gross receipts amounts which reflect sales for which credit is
extended and such amount proved uncollectible in a subsequent year, those amounts may be excluded from the
gross receipts in the year they prove to be uncollectible; provided, however, if the whole or portion of such

amounts excluded as uncollectible are subsequently collected they shall be included in the amount of gross

receipts for the period when they are recovered;

8. Receipts of refundable deposits, except that such deposits when forfeited and taken into income of the
business shall not be excluded when in excess of one dollar;

9. Amounts collected for others where the business is acting as an agent or trustee and to the extent that such

amounts are paid to those for whom collected. These agents or trustees must provide the finance department with
the names and the addresses of the others and the amounts paid to them. This exclusion shall not apply to any
fees, percentages, or other payments retained by the agent or trustees.

"Growing cycle" means the life of cannabis plant grown from seed, clone or start to maturity, at which point
the plant is harvested for flower or byproducts to dry, cure grade, trim or package for retail or wholesale.

"Manufacturer" means a person that conducts the production, preparation, propagation, or compounding of
cannabis products either directly or indirectly or by extraction methods, or independently by means of chemical
synthesis at a location that packages or repackages cannabis or cannabis products or labels or relabels its
container, that holds a valid county permit.

"Nursery" means a person that produces only clones, immature plants, seeds, and other agricultural products

used specifically for the planting, propagation, and cultivation of cannabis.

"Person" means an individual, firm, partnership, joint venture, association, corporation, limited liability
company, estate, trust, business trust, receiver, syndicate, cooperative, or any other group or combination acting



as a unit, whether organized as a nonprofit or for-profit entity, and includes the plural as well as the singular
number.

'oPersonal medical cannabis cultivation" means cultivation by a qualified patient who cultivates one hundred
square feet total canopy area or less ofcannabis exclusively for his or her personal medical use but who does not
provide, donate, sell, or distribute cannabis to any other person. "Personal medical cannabis cultivation" also
includes cultivation by a primary caregiver who cultivates one hundred square feed total canopy area or less of
cannabis exclusively for the personal medical purposes of no more than five specified qualified patients for whom
he or she is the primary caregiver, but who does not receive remuneration for these activities except for
compensation in full compliance with Section 11362.765(c) of the California Health and Safety Code, as it may
be amended.

"Personal use" shall be defined as provided by state law applicable to use of cannabis, if any, as the same may
be amended from time to time.

"Sale" means and includes any sale, exchange, or barter.
o'Stats" means the state of California.

"State license," "license," or "registration" means a state license issued pursuant to California Business and
Professions Code Section 19300, et seq. or other applicable state law.

"Testing laboratory" means a facility, entity, or site in the state that offers or performs testing of cannabis or
cannabis product and that is both of the following:

l. Accredited by an accrediting body that is independent from all other persons involved in the cannabis

industry in the state; and

2. Registered with the California State Department of Public Health.

"Transport" means the transfer of cannabis or cannabis products from the permitted business location of one
permittee or licensee to the permitted business location of another permittee or licensee, for the purposes of
conducting commercial cannabis activity authorized pursuant to state law.

"Transporter" means a person issued all required state and county permits to transport cannabis or cannabis
products between permitted facilities.

"Treasurer-tax collector" means the treasurer-tax collector ofthe county ofInyo, his or her deputies or any
other county officer charged with the administration of the provisions of this chapter.

SECTIONII: SEVERABILITY

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase ofthis Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid
or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board of Supervisors hereby delcares that it would have passed
this Ordinance, and each and every section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase not declaed invalid or
unconstitutional without regard to whether any portion of this Ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION III: EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinace shall take effect and be in full force and effect, except as herein limited, thirty (30) days
after its adoption. Before the expiration of fiftenn ( 1 5) days from the adoption hereof, this ordinance shall be
published as required by Government Code section 25124. The Clerk of the Board is hereby instructed to so
publish the ordinance together with the names of the Board members voting for and against the same.



rASSED AI\D ADoprED THrs 7t" DAy oF MAy,2019.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST
Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

By:

Rick Pucci, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO

E Consent ! Departmental lCorrespondence Action

fl Scneduted Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

{+5

X Puntic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Nathan Reade, Agricultural Commissioner/Director of Weights and Measures

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7,2019

SUBJECT: Second Reading, Public Hearing, and Possible Approval of Proposed Ordinance to Amend Inyo County Code
Section 5.40

D E PARTMENTAL REC OMMENDATI ON :

Request Board A) conduct a public hearing on a proposed ordinance titled "AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS, COLINTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTIONS 5.40.020, 5.40.060,
5.40.070,5.40.080, 5.40.090, 5.40.140, AND 5.40.150 OF THE INYO COLTNTY CODE" and B) approve the
ordinance.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

During a workshop held on March 19, 2019, your board provided direction to staff regarding proposed amendments to
Inyo County Code chapter 5.40. Staff subsequently assembled an ordinance to amend chapter 5.40 consistent with this
direction, which is included with this item (see attached).

This item provides for a public hearing as well as the opportunity for your bbard to approve this ordinance. This same
ordinance was previously introduced at the April 16, 2019 board meeting.

ALTERNATIWS:

Your board could direct staff to retum with an ordinance based on further recommendations, or choose to not move
forward with any code changes.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
FINANCING:

Costs for this item are limited to staff time.

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE : lu

COUNry COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submissrbn to the board clerk.)

RELATED ITEMS (Must be

Date 'z/42r1Approved

APPROVALS

(Not to be slgned until all approvals are
ot.26-



ORDINANCN 1242

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SIIPERVTSORS, COUNTY OF rNyO, STATE OF'

CALIFORNTA, AMENDTNG SECTTONS 5.40.020, 5.40.060, 5.40.070, 5.40.080, 5.40.090, 5.40.140,
AND 5.40.150 OF'THE INYO COUNTY CODE.

WHEREAS, The State of Californialegalizedthe recreational use of cannabis and subsequently consolidated
laws applicable to recreational use with those for medical use in the Medicinal and Adult-Use Cannabis
Regulation and Safety Act (MAUCRSA); and,

WHEREAS' the MAUCRSA preserves that authorities of local public agencies to regulate commercial cannabis
activity more stringently than required by state law; and,

WHEREAS, The Inyo County Board of Supervisors approved the enactment of Chapter 5.40 to the Inyo County
Code; and,

WHEREAS, State of California laws pertaining to commercial cannabis activities have been revised since

enactment of Inyo County Code Chapter 5.40, requiring some amendments to Chapter 5.40 to ensure alignment
and consistency with state law; and,

WHEREAS' Additional amendments to Chapter 5.40 are recommended by county staff before additional
licensing application windows open.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors, County of Inyo, ordains as follows:

SECTION I: Section 5.40.020 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows

"5.40.020 Definitions.

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words and phrases shall have the meanings set forth
below when used in this chapter:

"Applicant" means the individual, partnership, association, limited liability company, or corporation
that has applied for, but not yet obtained a Commercial Cannabis Business License to operate and conduct a
business for which a Commercial Cannabis Business License is required pursuant to the provisions of this
chapter.

"Application" means a written request submitted to the County Commercial Cannabis Permit Office
for any license required by this chapter.

"Business" means all activities engaged in or caused to be engaged within the unincorporated area of
the County, and includes professions, trades, vocations, enterprises, establishments, occupations, and all and
every kind of calling, any of which are conducted or carried on for the purpose of earning in whole or in part
a profit or livelihood, whether or not a profit of livelihood actually is earned thereby, whether paid in money,
goods, labor, or otherwise. A business shall also include a person as herein defined, but shall not include the
services rendered by an employee to his or her employer. "Business" also means the soliciting of orders and
the delivery of goods at either a fixed physical location andlor those that are operated on a mobile basis.

o'Cannabis" means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa Linnaeus, Cannabis indica, or Cannabis
ruderails, whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; the resin, whether crude or purified, extracted from any
paft of the plant; and every compound, manufacfure, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant; its
seeds, or resin. "Cannabis" also means the separated resin, whether crude or purified, obtained from
cannabis. ooCannabis" does not include the mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil or
cake made from the seeds of the plant, or any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or
preparation of the mature stalks (except for the resin extracted therefrom), fiber, oil, or cake, or the sterilized



seed of the plant which is incapable of germination. Cannabis does not include industrial hemp as defined by
California Health and Safety Code section I 1018.5(a), as may be amended.

"Cannabis product" means cannabis that has undergone a process whereby the plant material has
been transformed into a concentrate, including, but not limited to, concentrated cannabis, or an edible or
topical product containing cannabis or concentrated cannabis and other ingredients.

"Caropy" means all areas occupied by any portion of a cannabis plant, inclusive of all vertical
planes, whether contiguous or noncontiguous on any one site. The plant canopy does not need to be
continuous on any premise in determining the total square footage.

"Commercial cannabis business" means any business activity relating to cannabis, including but not
limited to cultivating, transporting, distributing, manufacturing, compounding, converting, processing,
preparing, storing, packaging, delivering, and selling (wholesale andlor retail sales) of cannabis and any
ancillary products and accessories in the unincorporated area of the County, whether or not carried on for
gain or profit.

"Commercial cannabis business license" means the license issued pursuant to this chapter, which is
required for all commercial cannabis business that is taxed pursuant to Inyo County Code Chapter 3.50 and
California Revenue and Taxation Section 7284, and independent of any Conditional Use Permit that may be
required to conduct a commercial cannabis business at a specific location. The word "license" is
interchangeable with the word "permit."

"County Commercial Cannabis Permit Office" or "C3PO" means the Office of the Agricultural
Commissioner of the County of Inyo, his or her deputies, or any other County officer charged with the
administration of the provisions of this chapter unless otherwise designated by resolution of the Inyo County
Board of Supervisors.

"Fixed place of business" means any establishment, store, office or central place for carrying on
regular activities.

"Indoor" means within a fully enclosed permanent building (e.g., not a "hoop house") constructed in
such a manner that does not allow perceptible odor to escape to the exterior of the structure.

"Operator" means any person who is operating and conducting, or intends to operate and conduct, a
commercial cannabis business for which a license is required pursuant to the provisions of this chapter.

"Premises" means the designated structure or structures andlor land specified in the application for a
commercial cannabis business license that is owned, leased, or otherwise held under the control of the
applicant or licensee where the commercial cannabis business will be or is conducted. A premises is not
necessarily a parcel and one or more licenses may be required or issued per parcel. A premises cannot span
across multiple parcels.

"Person" means and includes an individual, partnership, corporation, limited liability company, firm,
joint-venture, estate, trust, business trust, receiver, syndicate, association, cooperative or any other group or
combination acting as a unit; when the terms used in this Section designate the principal, the same means and
includes the clerk, agents, servants, representatives, and employees or such principals, it being the intent of
this Chapter to license the business and not separate or individual acts or activities which constitute integral
or related parts of the business except as otherwise provided in this Chapter."

SECTION II. Section 5.40.060 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows:

"5.40.060 Procurement, term, and renewal.

A. The Commercial Cannabis Business License required by this chapter shall be procured prior to
the commencement of business or, if the business is in operation and a license possessed, shall be
renewed annually and prior to the expiration of such license in order for the license to remain
valid.



B. All Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses are subject to an annual renewal. The renewal
period shall begin May I and end July 1 of each year. The C3PO shall inform each Commercial
Cannabis Business License holder of the requirements of the requirements to renew their license.

C. As part of the annual renewal process, the County, acting through the Board of Supervisors at a
public hearing noticed at least l0-days in advance, may:

l. Amend the general conditions on Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses to impose
additional general conditions based on relevant information brought to the County's
attention in the preceding twelve months. If appropriate in the County's sole discretion,
the County may speci$r a time period within which the Operator must comply with such
additional conditions.

2. Amend a specific Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses to apply additional specific
conditions based on relevant information brought to the County's affention in the
preceding twelve months. If appropriate in the County's sole discretion, the County may
specify a time period within which the Operator must comply with such additional
conditions.

D. Operators who fail to annually renew their Commercial Cannabis Business License prior to July I
each year will be required to submit a new application, obtain all appropriate approvals, and pay
the application and license fees in addition to any previous penalties due."

SECTION III. Section 5.40.070 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows:

"5.40.070 - Limitation on number of licenses available.

A. The number of Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses available for each class of commercial
cannabis activity, as set forth in Inyo County Code Section 18.06.182, shall be limited by zone as
described below, and as shown for convenience purposes on the maps attached herewith as
Exhibit 1. Any amendment of this Ordinance further limiting the number of Commercial
Cannabis Business Licenses available shall not result in the revocation of any Commercial
Cannabis Business License existing and in good standing at the time of such a reduction. The
number of available licenses shall be as set forth below, provided however that only one license-
classification per parcel shall count toward the applicable limit:

l. Zone I shall be comprised of the First Supervisorial District, as that supervisorial
district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance and the unincorporated
Inyo County portion of the Second Supervisorial District encompassing Tu Su Lane
on the west, Early Pond on the south and See Vee Lane on the east, as that
supervisorial dishict existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance. The
Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses available inZone 1 shall be as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 2

b.Classification 6 Manufacturing Level l: l
c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: Q

d.Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 1

e.Classification 10 Retailer: 2

f. Classification I I Distributor: I

g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: 1

2. Zone 2 shall be comprised of the Second Supervisorial District, as that supervisorial
district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance, excluding the
unincorporated Inyo County portion of the Second Supervisorial District
encompassing Tu Su Lane on the west, Early Pond on the south and See Vee Lane on



the east, which shall be assigned to Zone 1 above. The Commercial Cannabis
Business Licenses available inZone 2 shall be as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 2

b.Classification 6 Manufacturing Level l: Combined with
Classification 7. 2 total

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: Combined with
Classification 6" 2 total

d.Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 1

e.Classification l0 Retailer: 0

f. Classification 11 Distributor: I

g. Classification 72 Microbusiness: 1

3. Zone3 shall be comprised of the Third Supervisorial District, as that supervisorial
district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance. The Commercial Cannabis
Business Licenses available inZone 3 shall be as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 0

b.Classification 6 Manufacturing Level 1: 0

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: 0

d.Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 0

e.Classification l0 Retailer: 0

f. Classification I I Distributor: 0

g. Classifi cation 12 Microbusiness: 0

4. Zone 4 shall be comprised of the Fourth Supervisorial District, as that supervisorial
district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance. The Commercial Cannabis
Business Licenses available inZone 4 shall be as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 2

b.Classification 6 Manufacturing Level 1: I

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: 0

d.Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 0

e.Classification l0 Retailer: 0

f. Classification 1l Distributor: l
g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: 1

5. 54. Zone 5,A' shall be comprised of the area within the Fifth Supervisorial District, as

that supervisorial district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance, bounded
by: on the north, the Fourth Supervisorial District; on the east, from Owenyo Lone
Pine Road and Dolomite Loop Road to Highway 136 between Owenyo Lone Pine
Road and Highway 395; and Highway 395 south to the intersection of Cottonwood
Creek Road; on the south, westward from Cottonwood Creek Road, along
Cottonwood Creek, to Horseshoe Meadows Road. to the end of Horseshoe Meadows



Road and due west approximately 2.6-miles to the County line. The Commercial
Cannabis Business Licenses available in Zone 5A shall be as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 2

b. Classification 6 Manufacturing Level 1: l
c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: 0

d. Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 1

e. Classification 10 Retailer: I

f. Classification 11 Distributor: 1

g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: I

58. Zone 5B shall be comprised of the area within the Fifth Supervisorial District,
as that supervisorial district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance,
bounded by: on the nofth, the southern boundary of Zone 5,{ extending to 2.5-miles
due east of the junction of Coffonwood Creek Road and Highway 395; on the east,
from 2.5-miles due east of the junction of Cottonwood Creek Road and Highway 395
and extending south, along a line 2.5-miles east and parallel to Highway 395, to the
northern boundary of Zone 5C, also being the southern line of Township 19 South
M.D.B & M, approximately 2.5 miles from Highway 395; on the south, westward
from the northern boundary of Zone 5C approximately 2.5 miles from Highway
395to the County line; and, on the west the County line to the southem boundary of
Zone 5A. The Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses available inZone 58 shall be
as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 0

b. Classification 6 Manufacturing Level 1: 0

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: 0

d. Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 0

e. Classification l0 Retailer: 0

f. Classification I I Distributor: 0

g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: 0

5C. Zone 5C shall be comprised of the area Within the Fifth Supervisorial District, as

that supervisorial district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance, bounded
by: on the north, the southern boundary of Zone 5B, also being the southern line of
Township i9 South M.D.B & M, and extended along the southern boundary of Zone
5D approximately 5-miles; on the east, the western boundary of the China Lake
Naval Weapons Station; on the south, the County line; and, on the west, the County
line to the boundary of Zone 58. The Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses
available in Zone 5C shall be as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 5

b. Classification 6 Manufacturing Level 1: I

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: 0

d. Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: I

e. Classification l0 Retailer: 2

f. Classification 11 Distributor: 1



g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: 3

5D. Zone 5D shall be comprised of the area within the Fifth Supervisorial District, as

that supervisorial district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance, bounded
by: on the north, the intersection of Owenyo Lone Pine Road and the boundary of the
Fourth Supervisorial District east along the boundary of the Fourth Supervisorial
District to the western boundary of Death Valley National Park; on the east,
southward along the western boundary of Death Valley National Park to its
intersection with Old Toll Road south to Ophir Road, and continuing south on Ophir
Road to the northern boundary of the China Lake Naval Weapons Station, also being
the southern line of Township 19 South M.D.B & M; on the south, the northern
boundary of the China Lake Naval Weapons Station, also being the southern line of
Township 19 South M.D.B & M, extending due west to the northeast comer of Zone
5C and extending S-miles west along the northern boundary of Zone 5C, also being
the southern line of Township 19 South M.D.B & M, to a point 2.5-miles east of
Highway 395; and, on the west,2.5-miles east of Highway 395 and extending north,
along a line 2.5-miles east and parallel to Highway 395 until a point 2.5-miles due
west of the junction of Cottonwood Creek Road and Highway 395; and north
following Highway 395 to the junction of Highway 395 and Highway 136 and
following Highway 136 east to Dolomite Loop Rd, and following Dolomite Loop Rd.
north to Owenyo Lone Pine Rd. and following Owenyo Lone Pine Rd to the southem
boundary of District 4. The Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses available in
Zone 5D shall be as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 2

b. Classification 6 Manufacturing Level l: I

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level2: 0

d. Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 0

e. Classification 10 Retailer: 0

f. Classification 11 Distributor: 1

g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: 1

5E. Zone 5E shall be comprised of the area within the Fifth Supervisorial District, as

that supervisorial district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance, bounded
by: on the north and the east, the western boundary of Death Valley National Park;
on the south, the County line; and, on the west the eastern boundary of the China
Lake Naval Weapons Station to the south boundary of Zone 5D; and on the north, the
north boundary of China Lake Naval Weapons Station east to Ophir Road and north
along Old Ophir Road to the intersection with the boundary of Death Valley National
Park. The Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses available in Zone 5E shall be as

follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: 5

b. Classification 6 Manufacturing Level l: 2

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: I
d. Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: I

e. Classification l0 Retailer: I

f. Classification I I Distributor: 2

g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: I



5F. Zone 5F shall be comprised of the area within the Fifth Supervisorial District, as
that supervisorial district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance, bounded
by: on the north; by the southern boundary of Zone 4; and on the east, the Nevada
State line south to the northern crest of the Nopah mountain range and south along
the crest of the Nopah mountain range to the County line; and on the south, the
County line to the western boundary of Death Valley National Park; and, on the west,
the western boundary of Death Valley National Park to the southern boundary of
Zone 4. The Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses available in Zone 5F shall be
as follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses: l0

b. Classification 6 Manufacturing Level l: Combined with
Classification 7. 5 total

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: Combined with
Classification 6. 5 total

d. Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: I

e. Classification l0 Retailer: 1

f. Classification 11 Distributor: 2

g. Classification l2 Microbusiness: 2

5G. Zone 5G shall be comprised of the area within the Fifth Supervisorial District, as

that supervisorial district existed at the time of enactment of this Ordinance, bounded
by: on the north and east, the intersection of northern crest of the Nopah mountain
range and the Nevada State line south along the State line to the Inyo County line; on
the south, the County line to the boundary of Zone 5F; and, on the west, the crest of
the Nopah mountain range northward to the intersection with the Nevada State line.
The Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses available in Zone 5G shall be as

follows:

a. Cultivation Licenses:

1.4 for cultivation activities of5,000 square feet or less; and

2. 11 for cultivation activities including those greater than
5,000 square feet.

b. Classification 6 Manufacturing Level 1: Combined with
Classification 7. 6 total

c. Classification 7 Manufacturing Level 2: Combined with
Classification 6. 6 total

d. Classification 8 Testing Laboratory: 1

e. Classification 10 Retailer: I

f. Classification 11 Distributor: 2

g. Classification 12 Microbusiness: 6

B. Issuance of Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses for commercial cannabis business activities
subjectto the provisions of this Chapter but not subject to the County's land use regulations or
definitions set forth in Inyo County Code Section 18.06.182, may be considered on an individual
basis unless limited by amendments to this Chapter.



C. The Board of Supervisors may reduce the number of classification(s) of Commercial Cannabis
Business Licenses available in a specific zone following the County's ordinance amendment
process. Any amendment to this ordinance reducing the number of Commercial Cannabis
Business Licenses available shall not result in the revocation of any Commercial Cannabis
Business License existing and in good standing at the time of such a reduction. If, however, the
numbers of a classification of Commercial Cannabis Business License are reduced in a given
zone, all existing licensees in any such zone must re-apply for a Commercial Cannabis Business
License during the renewal period for that year, or if already passed the following year, pursuant
to section 5.40.090. Id necessary and appropriate in the County's sole discretion, the County may
grant a temporary extension to any affected existing license to prevent it from expiring during the
application process specified by section 5.40.090."

SECTION IV.
follows:

Section 5.40.080 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as

"5.40.080 - F'orm of application.

A. The C3PO shall create a standard application consistent with requirements of this section. The
application shall become part of the record for any directly related hearing subsequently conducted
to consider an application for a Conditional Use Permit required by Title l8 of this Code.

B. The applicant for the Commercial Cannabis Business License required by this chapter shall be the
operator of the business.

C. Every application for a Commercial Cannabis Business License and/or renewal required by this
chapter shall be signed by the applicant under penalty of perjury on a form required for such
application and shall include, but is not limited to, the following information:

l. The name and mailing address of the applicant and the names of all other persons having an
ownership interest in the applicant applying for a license. If the applicant is not a natural
person: the entity's address for its principal place of business and the name and mailing
address of an officer who is duly authorized to accept the service of legal process;

2. Contact information for the operator, including telephone number, e-mail address, and
mailing address where the operator can be reached at any time if an emergency or code
compliance issue arises;

3. The name under which the operator will be doing business;

4. The exact nature of the commercial cannabis business;

5. The exact location of the commercial cannabis business including the Assessor's Parcel
Number(s) and street address or the route or territory to be covered if no fixed place of
business;

6. The name and address of the owner of the property where the commercial cannabis business
is located;

7 . The name and address of the lessor andlor lessees, if different from the owner of the property
where the commercial cannabis business is located, if the location of the business is based on
a lease or option to lease the location;

8. Such other information as the C3PO may request in order to evaluate and process the
application for a business license."

SECTION V. Section 5.40.090 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as follows:

"5.40.090 - License review and issuance process.

A. It is the intent of the County to consider applications for Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses
required by this chapter pursuant to a competitive process.



B. All applications for a Commercial Cannabis Business License shall be filed with the C3PO after
payment of any required fees established by Resolution of the Board.

C. Whenever there exists an available Commercial Cannabis Business License(s), but no sooner than
January 1,2018, the C3PO shall issue a notice of available Commercial Cannabis Business License(s)
and a request for applications therefor. Said notice shall specit' how applications shall be submitted,
the deadline for submitting applications, and the scoring criteria utilized for ranking the applications.
The C3PO shall allow at least 60 calendar days for applications to be submitted after issuance of the
notice of availability.

D. Initial Application Evaluation.

1. The C3PO shall conduct an initial review of all Applications and reject any Application that
meets any of the following criteria:

a. The Application is incomplete.

b. The required fees have not been paid.

c. The applicant has knowingly made a false statement of material fact or has
knowingly omitted a material fact from the Application.

d. The proposed commercial cannabis business at the proposed location is not allowed
as a conditional use or is otherwise prohibited by any state or local law or
regulation.

'lK,T:;":#?#ff 'l1,,il'i"'T"^llJTf [:EfiHi::'3i:ffi11lj';T,il,,0fi :
meaning of this section means a plea or verdict of guilty or a conviction following a
plea of nolo contendere.

f. Any person who is listed in the Application as required by this chapter is delinquent
in the payment of any applicable County taxes or fees.

g. Any person who is listed in the Application as required by this chapter is then in
violation of any County Code.

2. First Rejection.

a. If the C3PO rejects an Application, the Office shall speciff in writing the reasons
for the decision and, except for an application that was previously rejected for any
of the same reason(s), notiff the applicant that the decision shall become final
unless the applicant files an amended application within fourteen (14) business days

:lJT*ffi #x"fr :.:ffi X'tri,iiT'J;3J*;?ff :T[#"J:T#"?:X'ff1#th:,ly
days from the mailing of the letter of firsf rejection no delivery confirmation has

been obtained, the application will receive a final score based on the information

3' Second **:- 
in the initial application submission'

a. If the C3PO rejects an Application for a second time for any of the same reasons
forming the basis of a prior rejection, the notice of rejection shall specify in writing
the reasons for the decision and the right ofthe applicant to file an appeal pursuant
to section 5.40. 1 50(A).

4. Upon close of the initial review period, all Applications that are not rejected shall proceed to
the Application Scoring Evaluation.

E. Application ScoringEvaluation.

1. The C3PO shall develop detailed objective review criteria for evaluation of competing
Applications, which shall be scored on a point system or equivalent quantitative evaluation
scale tied to each set of review criteria ("Review Criteria"). At a minimum, said Review



Criteria shall include but may not be limited to the following considerations or combinations
thereof:

a. Adequacy of the security plan taking into consideration the Sheriff s evaluation of
said plan;

b. Adequacy of the operating plan;

c. Appropriateness of site location;

d. Proposed measures to mitigate potential negative impacts to the community
including but not limited to police and fire community safety considerations;

e. Environmental considerations including water sources;

f. Residency considerations, including: operator residing within the County; hiring
preferences for residents ofunincorporated Inyo County; and, wages proposed to be
paid to employees.

';:ffir{1y,".'fff:J"';hs',1i*T:i##';',Tfi :Jl#;H':llT#,Xil:ffi:l

h. Any prior or existing operation of a commercial cannabis business subject to this

;*i",:#'iJl"ff;:T:,"::"Tf?:iil"!::ll:HT,?;';i?ffTT',il'Tffi 11

decrease in total score.

2. The C3PO may conduct the Application Scoring Evaluation through a committee of County
staffrepresenting appropriate departments, other local agencies, and/or through use ofa third
party consultant.

3. After Applications are scored, the C3PO shall provide the results of Application Scoring
Evaluation to the Board of Supervisors for its consideration along with any recommendations
for which Application(s) to approve, and the reasons therefor.

F. The Board of Supervisors' consideration of applications for a Commercial Cannabis Business
License, and any approval of such license will occur at a public hearing for which a public notice had
been published l4-days in advance.

G. The Board of Supervisors shall have the authority to determine, in its sole discretion, the competing
applications that will be approved for a Commercial Cannabis Business License. In making its
decision, the Board may adjust the results of the Application Scoring Evaluation. The decision of the
Board of Supervisors is final and not subject to further administrative appeal.

H. An application for a Commercial Cannabis Business License must achieve a score of at least 80% of
the total possible points on the final Application Scoring Approval Evaluation approved by the Board
of Supervisors in order to be awarded a Commercial Cannabis Business License.

I. Upon the Board of Supervisors approving issuance of a Commercial Cannabis Business License, the
C3PO shall provide the license to the applicant with 30 days of any conditions that may apply being
met, and will be responsible for administering and enforcing the license terms and conditions. The
Commercial Cannabis Business License shall be in the form prescribed by the Commercial Cannabis
Business Permit Office and must contain, at a minimum, the licensee's name, the business name, the
license classification, the location of the business operation, and the commencement and expiration
dates of the license.

J. Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses shall be conditionally issued contingent on applicant
obtaining all applicable permits and licenses required by the County and/or State of California, and
presenting same to the C3PO, within six (6) months of issuance of a Commercial Cannabis Business
Licenses. Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses shall be void if the applicable State license(s) or
permit(s), or local land use approvals, are not presented to the C3PO within six (6) months unless the
C3PO agrees, in writing, to extend to deadline for obtaining and submitting the State permit(s) or



K.

L.

SECTION
follows:

license(s) for a period not to exceed an additional six (6) months. Any additional extension shall
require the approval ofthe Board of Supervisors.

Commercial Cannabis Business Licenses shall be conditionally issued contingent on the applicant
remaining current on payment of all County fees and taxes, and compliance with all County
regulations.

Every licensee having a fixed place of business shall display the valid license in a conspicuous place
in such place of business. Every licensee not having a fixed place of business shall carry such license
on their person at all times during any actions related to the conduct of carrying on the licensed
commercial cannabis business activity, and shall exhibit it, whenever requested, to any person."

\rI. Section 5.40.140 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as

"5.40.140 - Grounds for revocation

A. Any of the following shall be grounds for revocation of a Commercial Cannabis Business License:

1. Violation of any conditions of the license;

2. Violation of any provisions of this chapter or other applicable County regulations;

3. Failure to pay fees or taxes, including those imposed by Chapter 3.50, or fines or penalties
associated with said business when due and payable;

4. Failure to obtain any other license or permit required by State law or County regulation to
conduct the business, or such other required licenses or permits have been suspended or
revoked.

5. The conviction of any person who is listed in the application as required by this chapter of a
felony while holding a Commercial Cannabis Business License during the previous three
years. A conviction within the meaning of this section means a plea or verdict of guilty or a
conviction following a plea of nolo contendere.

B.

C.

SECTION
follows:

Notwithstanding any provision in the Inyo County Code to the contrary, if the C3PO intends to
revoke a Commercial Cannabis Business License, the C3PO or any other County offrcer charged
with the administration of the provisions of this Chapter shall speciff in writing the reasons for the
decision and notify the applicant that the decision shall become final unless the applicant seeks an
appeal pursuant to Section 5.40.150. The notice shall specif,u whether the revocation is immediately
imposed for public health or safety reasons or shall be effective following the hearing. The notice of
the decision shall be served or mailed to the applicant at the address indicated on the application.

No person may secure any Commercial Cannabis Business License if that person has had any license
issued under this Chapter revoked within the preceding six months."

VIL Section 5.40.150 of the Inyo County Code is hereby amended in its entirety to read as

"5.40.150 - Appeal.

A. Any applicant who alleges an enor by the C3PO with respect to any second rejection of an
application shall, within five (5) business days of the date the rejection notice was mailed, make
application in writing to the County Administrative Officer, or designee, for a hearing on the
decision.

B. Any Commercial Cannabis Business License holder aggrieved by any decision of the C3PO with
respect to the revocation a Commercial Cannabis Business License shall, within ten (10) business
days, make application in writing to the County Administrative Officer, or designee, for a hearing on
the decision before the Board of Supervisors.



C. If application for a hearing is not made within the time prescribed, the rejection, revocation, or other
decision or shall become a final action that is not subject to any further administrative remedy.

D. If such application is made within the prescribed time period, the County Administrative Officer, or
designee, shall give no fewer than five (5) business days written notice to the applicant to show cause

at a hearing at a time and place fixed in the notice why the decision should not be upheld.

E. At the hearing, the applicant may appear and offer evidence why such decision should be vacated.
Within sixty (60) calendar days after the hearing, the County Administrative Officer, or designee,
shall determine if the decision shall be upheld and shall thereafter give written notice to the applicant.
The decision of the County Administrative Officer, or designee, shall be final and not subject to
further administrative appeal."



Exhibit 1





Zse 3 , Map

t,I I
I

t .*,
! !irtr
-*H'

Licashg Z@s

zomz i

Zde I - ilap

:
i-

I



Z6e 4 Z6e 5A - Msp

zfr1

Z@O

2d. 5A

:on.9

Zom 5A

Zme 5C - Map

slB Late

Zffe 58
Zd. S

!.ne S



Zone 5E. Me

ZFe 5D

Zw$

Zse 5G - Uap

Zom 6G

I
f
3

, ZoiaSO

Zse 5D - Uap

O.rh W.t N.bomtP.*

Z@. 5E

Zone5F -Map

ama

zmre

&



SECTION VII: SEVERABILITY.

Ifany section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase ofthis Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid
or unconstitutional by a decision of any court of competent jurisdiction, such decision shall not affect the validity
of the remaining portions of this Ordinance. The Board of Supervisors hereby delcares that it would have passed
this Ordinance, and each and every section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase not declaed invalid or
unconstitutional without regard to whether any portion of this Ordinance would be subsequently declared invalid
or unconstitutional.

SECTION VIII: EFFECTIVE DATE.

This ordinace shall take effect and be in full force and effect, except as herein limited, thirty (30) days
after its adoption. Before the expiration of fiftenn (15) days from the adoption hereof, this ordinance shall be
published as required by Government Code section 25124. The Clerk of the Board is hereby instructed to so
publish the ordinance together with the names of the Board members voting for and against the same.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7rH DAy OF MAy,2019.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Rick Pucci, Chairperson
Inyo County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST
Clint Quilter
Clerk of the Board

By:



CoUNTY oF INyO
CouNrv Commrncrnr ClNNlers PrnmrnrNo Orncr
2OZ Wrsr Souru Srneer

BrsHoP, CA 9351 4
760.873.7860

Complete license Allocqtion - Mqy 2Al9

I

2

6

Microbusiness

l7

I

I

I

I

3

I

I

I

I

I

2

2

2

Distributor

12

I

I

Retoiler

8

2

o

o

I

2

o

I

I

I

I

I

I

Testing

7

I

I

o

I

I

o

o

o

o

o

o

I

I

2

I

I

I

I

2

5

6

All Monufocturing

2l

2

2

No Licenses Authorized in Zone 3

2

2

No Licenses Aulhorized in Zone 58

5

2

5

lo

il

All Cultivotion

45

Round Volley,
Mustong Meso, Dixon
Lone, Meqdowcreek

Lqws

West Bishop

Wilkerson,
Big Pine.

lndependence

Lone Pine, Alobqmq
Hills

Oloncho, Cortogo

W. Soge Flot Rood,
Coso Junclion,

Peorsonville

Keeler, Dorwin

Trono Areo,
Homewood Conyon

Tecopo

Stewort Volley,
Chorleston View,

Sondy Vqlley

Cultivotion Cultivotion Monufocturing
Level l

Monufocturing
Level 2

Tone Moior Communities

5A

5B

5C

5D

License Type

Tesling Lob Retoiler Distributor Microbusiness<5 ft >5 00 ft.

2

3

4

5E

5F

5G

Tolol Number



t.tl CouNrY oF lNvo
CouNry CommrRcnr CaNNlsrs PrnmrrrrNc Orrrcr
207 Wrsr SourH Srnrrr
BlsHoP, CA 93514
760.873.7860

Avoilqble Licenses - Spring 2Ol9

Cultivotion Cultivotion
Zone Moior Communities

5B

5C

5D

5E

5F

License Type

Monufocturing
Level l

Monuf octuring
Level 2

Testing Lob Retoiler Distributor Microbusiness<5,000f fr >5,000 fr.

2

3

4

5A

I

I

I

I

2

I

l

2

5

Microbusiness

l5

I

I

I

I

I

I

2

2

2

Distributor

t2

o

o

o

I

I

o

I

I

o

Retqiler

47

I

I

o

I

I

o

I

I

I

Testing

o

o

o

o

o

I

I

2

I

I

I

I

2

4

4

All Monufocturing

t8

6

32

2

2

No Licenses Authorized in Zone 3

2

2

No Licenses Authorized in Zone 58

o

2

5

9

2

All Cultivotion

Round Volley,
Mustong Meso, Dixon
Lone, Meqdowcreek

Lows

West Bishop

Wilkerson,
Big Pine,

lndependence

Lone Pine, Alobomo
Hills

Oloncho, Corlogo

W. Soge Flot Rood,
Coso Junction,
Peorsonville

Keeler, Dqrwin

Trono Areo.
Homewood Conyon

Tecopo

Steworl Volley,
Chorleston View,

Sondy Volley
5G

Totol Number



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

I Consent fi Departmental [Conespondence Action

! SctreOuted time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

4to

! Puttic Hearing

! Informational

FROM: County Administrator, Agriculture Commissioner; County Counsel; Planning Department.

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: May 7 ,2019.

SUBJECT: Changes to Title 18 (Inyo County ZoningCode) regarding Commercial Cannabis Activities

RECOMMENDATION: Request the Board:

Receive a presentation from staff regarding proposed changes to Title 18 relating to Commercial
Cannabis Activities.
Conduct a Public Hearing on a proposal to amend sections 18.06.161 and 18.78.360(4) and
adding sections 18.06.183 and 18.06.184 and enact said Ordinance; and
Certifu that the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act have been met.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Inyo County adopted ordinances l22l and 1223 on January 16,2018. These two ordinances created code
to regulate commercial cannabis activities locally and included land use elements meant to allow for the
production of commercial cannabis under a conditional use permit. The ordinances passed by Inyo
County were done so following extensive community outreach and consultation between county staff and
state agencies.

Recently the Cannabis Business License Ordinance and parts of Title 18 addressing Commercial
Cannabis were reviewed based on the experience of implementing them. On March 19, 2019, the Inyo
County Board of Supervisors received a presentation from the Commercial Cannabis Permitting
Office/Inyo Mono Agriculture Commissioner regarding suggested changes to improve the licensing
process and create consistency. These proposed changes are primarily to definitions (some also affecting
Title 18) and the license application process. The Planning Department also identified a procedural
change to help prevent conflicts in the land use entitlement process and simplifu Califomia
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) evaluations for commercial cannabis applications.

Recommended Changes

Definitions
The State of California code language defining Cannabis has changed since Inyo County adopted
regulations pertaining to it. This, along with the fact that current definitions of 'cannabis' used in Title 3

(Revenue and Finance), Title 5 (Commercial Cannabis Business License) and Title 18 (Zoning) do not
match, leads staff believe that changing the definition of cannabis to align with the State and match in all
sections of the County Code where it is located, is necessary for consistency and accuracy.

Current Cannabis definition in Title 18:
"Cannabis" means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa Linnaeus., whether growing or not; the seeds
thereof; the resin extracted from any part of the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt,
derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant, its seeds or resin. It does not include (I) industrial hemp,
as deJined in Section lI0I8.5 of the California Health and Safety Code as may be amended; or (2) The

a

a

a



Agenda Request

Page2

weight of any other ingredient combined with cannabis to prepare topical or oral administrations, food,
drink, or other product.

Proposed Cannabis definition for all relevant sections of the County Code, including Title 18:
"Cqnnabis" means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa Linnaeus, Cannabis indica, or Cannabis
ruderails, whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; the resin, whether crude or purffied, extracted from
any part of the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture, or preparation of the

plant; its seeds, or resin. "Cannabis" also means the separated resin, whether crude or purified,
obtained from cannabis. " Cannabis" does not include the mature stall<s of the plant, fiber produced from
the stallcs, oil or cake made from the seeds of the plant, or any other compound, manufacture, salt,

derivative, mixture, or preparation of the mature stall<s (except for the resin extracted therefrom), fiber,
oil, or cake, or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination. Cannabis does not
include industrial hemp as defined by Califurnia Health and Safety Code section 11018.5(a), as may be

amended.

Title 18 does not presently have definitions for 'indoor' relating to cultivation or 'premises' regarding the
area of the commercial cannabis business activity. These terms are defined in Title 5 as they directly
relate to the Cannabis Business License. Planning staff finds that having these additional definitions in
Title 18 will help with processing commercial cannabis Conditional Use Permits (CUP) and create better
consistency between the two processes.

Proposed'Cannabis cultivation -'indoor'
"Cannabis Cultivation - Indoor" means within a fully enclosed permanent building (e.g., not a "hoop

house") constructed in such a manner that does not allow perceptible odor to escape to the exterior of
the structure.

Proposed tCommercial cannabis - tpremisest

"Commercial Cannabis - Premises" meqns the designated structure or structures and/or land specified
in the application fo, o commercial cannabis business license that is owned, leased, or otherwise held
under the control of the applicant or licensee where the commercial cannqbis business will be or is
conducted. A premises is not necessarily a parcel and one or more licenses may be required or issued

per parcel. A premises cannot span across multiple parcels.

Change to the Cond.itional Use Permit Process for Commercial Cannabis Activities
Presently Title 18 under 18.78.360 Commercial cannabis provides for:

A. Conditional use permits are required in all instances of land use involving commercial cannabis

activities. Issuance of any conditional use permit for commercial cannabis activities shall be

contingent upon the commercial cannabis activity being conducted in compliance with all
applicable state and local laws, including, but not limited to, Inyo County Code Chapters 3.50
(taxes) and 5.40 (business license). The business license required bv Chapter 5.40 shall be obtained
prior to the planning commission holdine a hearing on an application for a conditional use pemit
pursuant to this section.

Staff is recommending that requiring the business license to first be obtained prior to the hearing for a

commercial cannabis CUP be removed from 18.78.360 (A) (underlined above). This requirement results
in a slowing of the process for applicants to get the CUP and their state license as currently they have to
wait until they have been awarded the business license before planning staff can schedule a hearing for
the CUP. This requirement has made applicants reluctant to begin the CUP process prior to obtaining a

business license and has caused some issue for planning staff who are processing zone changes for



Agenda Request
Page 3

commercial cannabis activities, prior to the CUP. To provide for fair competition in the business license
process, applicants must have the correct zoning before an application for the business license is deemed
complete. This, along with the business license first requirement, creates a multiple step process for the
subsequent CUP: 1) zone change; 2) Business License; and 3) CUP. Separating the processes for multiple
land use entitlements (e.9. zone reclassification and CUP) for the same parcel of land and the same

resulting final project is highly unusual and not common practice, primarily due to required CEQA
evaluations. As planning staff has tried to work through the process in a step by step manner, issues of
piecemealing under CEQA have been brought forward and the process planning staff has been using
needs to be corrected. The proposed change to 18.78.360(4) should help to ensure that projects are
properly evaluated within the parameters set forth in the CEQA Guidelines.

FINDINGS

California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
Zone Text Amendment No. 2019-01/Inyo County - Commercial Activities, is Exempt from CEQA by
covered by the General Rule 15061(bX3) that CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for
causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no
possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the environment, the activity is
not subject to CEQA. Since this proposal does not approve a development project or future development
projects and subsequent to this ordinance projects proposed pursuant to it will require Conditional Use
Permits that are subject to CEQA as required for discretionary approvals by the Inyo County Planning
Commission it is Exempt from CEQA.

General Plan Consistency
The approval of ZTA2019-01results in updates to certain definitions and a minor procedure change in the
approval process of commercial cannabis activities, neither of which, causes changes the allowed uses

based on Zoning or General Plan designations and conditional use permits will continue to be required for
all commercial cannabis activities

Zoning Ordinance Consistency
ZTA 2019-01 is consistent with the Inyo County Zoning code as it will result in updates to certain
definitions and a minor procedure change in the approval process of commercial cannabis activities,
neither of which, causes changes the allowed uses already establish in the Inyo County Zoning Code and
conditional use permits will continue to be required for all commercial cannabis activities.

RECOMMENDATION

Planning Commission Resolution
The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed Ordinance at its regularly scheduled April 24th,2019
meeting and voted unanimously to adopt a resolution recommending the Board of Supervisors Enact the
Ordinance. No substantive issues were raised.

FINANCING: General fund resources are utilized to monitor and modify the County Code.



Agenda Request
Page 4

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Attachments:
o Planning Commission Resolution
o Proposed Ordinance

Date: +f>r{ tr

COUNTY
COUNSEL:

&p.r,nvtENTS, coNTRACTS AND oRDINANCES AND cLosED SESSIoN
/fNO RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

AUDrroR/@rrR-
OLLER:

T.CCOIINTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved
by the auditor-controller prior to submission to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL
DIRECTOR:

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the
director of personnel services prior to submission to the board clerk.)

APPROVALS



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF TIIE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, RECOMMENDING

THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS FIND TIIE PROPOSED
PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM TIIE REQUIREMENTS OF THE

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, AND TO MAKE
CERTAIN FINDINGS WITII RESPECT TO AND RECOMMEND THE
INYO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVE ZONE TEXT

AMENDMENT NO.2019-01 INYO COUNTY

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors, through Inyo County Code (ICC)
Section 15.T2.040, has designated the Planning Commission to serve as the
Environmental Review Board pursuant to Section 15022 of the California Environmental

Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, which is responsible for the environmental review of all
County projects

WHEREAS, Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the proposed
ordinance is covered by the General Rule 15061(b)(3) that CEQA applies only to projects
which have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. Where it can
be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question may have a

significant effect on the environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Planning Commission held a public hearing on April24,
2019, to review and consider a request for approval of Zone Text Amendment No. 2019-
01, and considered the staff report for the project and all oral and written comments
regarding the proposal

WHEREAS, ICC Section 18.03.020 in part states that it is necessary for the zoning
ordinance to be consistent with the General Plan

WHEREAS, the approval of ZTA 2019-0I results in updates to certain definitions and
a minor procedure change in the approval process of commercial cannabis activities,
neither of which, causes changes the allowed uses based on Zoning or General Plan
designations and conditional use permits will continue to be required for all commercial
cannabis activities

WHEREAS,ZTA20I9-01is consistent with the Inyo County Zoningcode as it will
result in updates to certain definitions and a minor procedure change in the approval
process of commercial cannabis activities, neither of which, causes changes the allowed
uses already establish in the Inyo County ZoningCode and conditional use permits will
continue to be required for all commercial cannabis activities.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that based on all of the written and
oral comment and input received at April 24,2019, hearing, including the Planning
Department Staff Report, the Planning Commission makes the following findings



regarding the proposal and hereby recommends that the Board of Supervisors adopt the
following findings for the proposed project:

RECOMMENDED FINDINGS

1. The proposed ordinance is covered by the General Rule 15061(b)(3) that states
CEQA applies only to projects which have the potential for causing a significant
effect on the environment. Where it can be seen with certainty that there is no
possibility that the activity in question may have a significant effect on the
environment, the activity is not subject to CEQA. Projects subsequent to this
ordinance will require discretionary approval and therefore will be required to
include a CEQA evaluation.

2. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the proposedZoningOrdinance
Amendment is consistent with the Goals and Policies of the Inyo County General
Plan.

3. Based on substantial evidence in the record, the proposedZoningOrdinance
Amendment is consistent with Title 18 (Zoning Ordinance) of the Inyo County
Code.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Planning Commission recommends that the
Board of Supervisors take the following actions:

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

1. Approve the Amendments to Title 18 regarding Commercial Cannabis activities
based on all of the information in the public record and on the recommendation of
the Planning Commission.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 24th day of April,z}lg,by the following vote of the
Inyo County Planning Commission:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Chair
Inyo County Planning Commission

ATTEST:
Cathreen Director

2

By
Paula Riesen, Secretary of the Commission



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF
INYO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTIONS 18.06.161, 18.78.360(4);
AND ADDING SECTIONS 18.06.183 AND 18.78.184 TO THE INYO COUNTY
CODE.

SECTION ONE. Section 18.06.161 of the Inyo County Code Cannabis is amended
to read as follows:
"18.06.161 Cannabis.
"Cannabis" means all parts of the plant Cannabis sativa Linnaeus, Cannabis indica, or
Cannabis ruderalis, whether growing or not; the seeds thereof; the resin, whether crude or
purihed, extracted from any part of the plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt,

derivative, mixture, or preparation of the plant, its seeds, or resin. 'oCannabis" also means

the separated resin, whether crude or purified, obtained from cannabis. "Cannabis" does

not include the mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil or cake made

from the seeds of the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture,
or preparation of the mature stalks (except the resin extracted therefrom), fiber, oil, or
cake, or the sterilized seed of the plant which is incapable of germination. For the
purpose of this division, "cannabis" does not mean "industrial hemp" as defined by
Section 11018.5 of the Health and Safety Code."

SECTION TWO. Section 18.78.360(4) of the Inyo County Code is amended to read
as follows:
"18.78.360 Commercial Cannabis.
A. Conditional use permits are required in all instances of land use involving
commercial cannabis activities. Issuance of any conditional use permit for commercial
cannabis activities shall be contingent upon the commercial cannabis activity being
conducted in compliance with all applicable state and local laws, including, but not
limited to, Inyo County Code Chapters 3.50 (taxes) and 5.40 (business license)."

SECTION THREE. Chapter 18.06 of the Inyo County Code is amended to add section
18.06.183 as follows:
"18.06.183 Cannabis Cultivation - Indoor.
'oCannabis Cultivation Indoor" means within a fully enclosed permanent building (e.g.,
not a "hoop house") constructed in such a manner that does not allow perceptible odor to
escape to the exterior of the structure."



SECTION FOUR. Chapter 18.06 of the Inyo County Code is amended to add section
18.06.184 as follows:
"18.06.184 Commercial Cannabis - Premises.
Chapter 18.06 of the Inyo County Code is amended to add section 184 to read as follows:
"Commercial Cannabis 'oPremises" means the designated structure or structures and/or
land specified in the application for a cornmercial cannabis business license that is
owned, leased, or otherwise held under the control of the applicant or licensee where the
commercial cannabis business will be or is conducted. A premises is not necessarily a

parcel and one or more licenses may be required or issued per parcel. A premises cannot
span across multiple parcels."

PASSED AND ADOPTED this May 7th,2019 by the following vote of the Inyo
County Board of Supervisors:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Rick Pucci, Chairperson

ATTEST: Clint Quilter
Clerk to the Board

By
Darcy Ellis, Assistant

2



+Ll7

April 23,2019

lnyo County Board of Supervisors
Post Office Drawer N

lndependence, CA 93526

Re: California Arts Council Request

Dear Members of the Board,

lnyo Council for the Arts is pleased to inform you that our organization continues to
receive funding from the California Arts Council (CAC) for a variety of programs and
services in lnyo County.

As a formality, the CAC requires that the lnyo County Board of Supervisors pass a
resolution designating lnyo Council for the Arts as the county partner to the California
Arts Council.

I have attached a sample resolution and we are requesting that you place the item on
the agenda for consideration and authorization at your earliest convenience.

lf you have any questions, or require further information, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Thank you for your continuing support of ICA and our many events, projects
and programs.

Sincerely,

Lynn Cooper
Executive Director



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERY'SORS, COUNTY OF INYO,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA DESIGNATING INYO COUNCIL FOR THE ARTS AS

THE COUNTY'S PARTNER TO THE CALIFORN/A ARTS COUNCIL

Whereas, The California Arts Council and the California State Legislature have
established a State-Local Partnership Program designed to encourage local
cultural tourism, arts education and awareness, and to reach previously
underserved constituents; and

Whereas, in lnyo County the lnyo Council for the Arts has been the organization
which has been designated to administer program funds; and

Whereas, the California Arts Council has requested that lnyo Council for the Arts
again be designated the County's partner to the State Council; and

Now, therefore, be it resolved, that the lnyo County Board of Supervisors
designates the lnyo Council for the Arts as its partner to the California Arts
Council.

Passed and Adopteflfily,:ffi,:"#ly5i;:';ff:%?til:"',::,, o'u o'

AYES:

NOES

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN

Chairperson, lnyo County Board of Supervisors

Attest:

By



+b,-l B COMMISSIoN MEMBERS
DOUGLAS BROWN

GARY GUNSOLLEY
STEVE IVY
JOE PECSI

ALTERNATE MEMBER
JOHN FREDERICKSON

INYO COUNTY
FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION

787 NORTH MAIN STREET STE 220
BISHOP, CA 935I4

REPLY TO:
Pat Gunsolley, Secretary
4801 Alison Lane
Bishop, CA 93514
pgunsolley@gmail.com

April22,2019

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
P. O. Drawer N
Independence, CA 93514

Gentlemen:

At their April 18, 2019 meeting the Inyo Fish and Wildlife Commission considered and approved
requesting the Board of Supervisors authorize a$922.75 expenditure from the Fish and'Game Budget
to the Bishop Chamber of Commerce to cover a portion of the reprinting costs for the Inyo/Mono
Fishing Map.

Attached are the draft minutes of the meeting.

Sincerely,

24.- a-Ahr
Patricia Gunsolley, Secretary



FISH AND WILDLIFE COMMISSION
MINUTES

April 18,2019 Meeting

The lnyo County Fish and Wildlife Commission met in regular session, at 2.35 a.m., April 18, 2019, in the
Conference Room at the California Department of Fish and Wildlife Office at787 North Main Street, Suite 22O,in
Bishop, California as follows.

Call to Order: Chairperson Joe Pecsi called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Gall: The Commission Members present were Joe Pecsi, Chairperson, Doug Brown, and John Fredrickson
Commissioners lvey and Mclntosh were absent.

Public Comment: The Chairperson announced the public comment period. Tawni Thompson, Executive Director
of the Bishop Chamber of Commerce gave invitations to the Commissioners for the upcoming Opening Day Press
Reception.

Financial Report: The Secretary reviewed the most recent Fine Fund and Fish and Wildlife Commission financial
information with the Commission.

Action ltem - Minute Approval: Moved by Commissioner Brown and seconded by Commissioner Frederickson
to approve the minutes of the March 21,2019 Fish and Wildlife Commission Meeting. Motion carried unanimously
with Commissioners Pecsi, Brown, and Fredrickson voting yes and with Commissioners lvey and Mclntosh absent.

Action ltem - Tawni Thompson, Executive Director of the Bishop Chamber of Commerce, provided further
information regarding the request of $1 ,230.46 to help offset a portion of the reprinting costs of the Eastern Sierra
Fishing map. Commissioner Pecsi asked how much of the Btax the Chamber gets is being expended on this
project. Ms. Thompson explained that the map is a valuable piece of information. The Commission and Ms.
Thompson continued to discuss the amount being requested. When asked what portion of the amount requested
would be acceptable to the Chamber, Ms. Thompson said that if she took the original amount that is going to be
split between the Bishop Chamber of Commerce, the Town of Mammoth Lakes and the Mono County and added
the City of Bishop and divided by four the amount would be $922.75, which would be reasonable. Moved by
Commissioner Brown and seconded by Commissioner Pecsi to request the Board of Supervisors authorize a

$922.75 expenditure for the Fish and Game Budget to the Bishop Chamber of Commerce to cover a portion of the
reprinting costs for the lnyo/Mono Fishing Map. Motion carried unanimously, with Commissioners Brown, Pecsi,
and Frederickson voting yes, and with Commissioners lvy and Mclntosh absent.

Action ltem - the Commission postponed the discussion and consideration of making a recommendation to the
Board of Supervisors regarding the establishment of a "Shed" Hunting Season in the Eastern Sierra to the May,
2019 meeting.

Action ltem - The Commission discussed the Wildlife Crossi ng Project, with Commissioner Brown reporting on
the recent Eastern Sierra Stewardship Team meeting he had attended. He said all of the organizations and
agencies had representatives in attendance; that Caltrans had facilitated the meeting; that the CDA is wanting the
Project ldentification Documents ready by the end of 2020. Gaye Mueller who also attended the meeting said that
the group talked about Prop 68 funding being used to fund this work. The Commission and the public continued to
discuss the project, with Commissioner Brown saying it was going to be a project that takes a long time.

Action ltem - Current Leqislation - The Commission briefly discussed the proposed fishing regulation changes,
with the Chairperson reporting on his recent discussions on the impact of the changes to the County of lnyo and
the Eastern Sierra. The Secretary reported that the request for the Board to authorize the Commission sending a
letter opposing the proposed changes was scheduled to be heard by the Board of Supervisors at their May 7,2019
meeting. Supervisor Rick Pucci asked Ms. Gunsolley to request to have the item placed on the Agenda under his
name. The Commission and the public discussed the proposed changes, including the impact the changes will
have on the local economy by eliminating "opening day;" the potential damage to the resources year round fishing
would have; and the public safety issues associated; The Chairperson encouraged the Commission members to
send separate comment letters on the changes. Lt. Dailey said that law enforcement had been invited to



participate in the meeting process. Gaye Mueller said that Jeff Simpson of Mono County is scheduled to meet with
the Dept. of Fish and Wildlife Director Jim Bonham in June. Supervisor Pucci suggesting that the message being
sent should remain consistent.

Galifornia Deoartment of Fish and Wildlife ndates {DF&WI and other Aoencv Reoorts: No reports were
forthcoming.

Gommission Member Reports: The Chairperson called for Commission Member reports. Commissioner Pecsi
asked Ms. Gunsolley to talk to Steve Parmenter to get a copy of a Fish Hook study he had completed several
years ago.

Next meeting: The Commission discussed the date for the May meeting. Moved by Doug Brown and seconded
by John Frederickson to cancel the May 16,2019 meeting and schedule a Special Meeting for 2:30 p.m. on May
23, 2019. Motion carried unanimously with Supervisors Pecsi, Brown and Frederickson voting yes and with
Commissioners lvy and Mclntosh absent.

Adiournment: Moved by Commissioner Brown and seconded by Commissioner Pecsi to adjourn the meeting al
4:30 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.


	part 1
	part 2
	part 3
	part 4
	part 5

